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From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>
To: Russo, Steven

CC: Hennessey, Yvonne

Date: 7/7/2011 11:40:45 AM

Subject: Local Law Preemption -- hitp:/fwww.pressconnects.com/anticle/20110706/INEWS01/107060359/DEC-Local -hydrofracking-
bans-could-end-up-court?edyssey=tabltopnewsltext| FRONTPAGE

Steve, we look forward to the meeting on the 20th to discuss local law preemptlion issues. It looks like there may be some people
coming in from out of town to attend that meeting. Also, there are some who may want to participate by telephone. We will set up the
dial-in number if you can make sure that we are in a conference room with a speakerphone. T will let Cathy know well in advance of the
meeting who will be attending in person so that appropriate arrangements can be made with security,

In the meantime, statements being made by the Commissioner, as reflected in the altached anicle, overstate both the law and the
discussion of the local preemption issues in the draft document, The draft document seems 1o be more in line with what we discussed
on the telephone the other day. He is, of course, correct that issue will ultimately be decided by the courts, but statements conccmmg
how the law will be interpreted may lead to false expectations.

Thanks for your ongoing attention to this issue.

Thomas S, West Tlus electronic message and any atachments it from 2 Yaw firm_ It may contain confidential or
77 Broadway - 8th Floor privileged information. If you received this transmission in &xvor, please reply to the sender to
Albaay, New Yerk 12207 advise of the esror and delete thit tansmission and any attachments.

Office: 518-641-0500 IRS Cireular 230 Disclonze: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements. any federal tax
(RTURPRSTE FEF EONEIRY Direct: $18-641-0501 advice contained in this communication and any axachments is not intended or written to be
Fax: 518-615-1501 uzved, snd cancot be nsed, for the purposs of vmding penalties under the Internal Reverme
twest@westfirmlaw.com Codeorpmnmfing,mukeﬁngﬂormmmdingmmﬂmpmymymmmmnu

www. westfirmlaw com addressed herein.

Tm WEST an
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From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>
To: Russo, Steven

Date:  7/7/2011 2:54:21 PM

Subjeet: SGEIS Committee

Steve, one thing that I did not meation to you the other day relates to a possible candidate to represent the municipal sector on the
Committee. Joe Sluzar is the Broome County Attorney who has extensive experience regarding natural gas drilling issucs in New York
State. You can ¢heck with Barbara Fiala, the DMV Commissioner, who was his boss when she was the Broome County Executive
regarding his experience and gualifications. Joe would provide real balance on behalf of the municipal sector.

Thomas 5. West This electzeoic message ind any atachments is from a lew firm. It nay courain confidential or
677 Broadway - 8(h Flooy | Privileged information. if you received this pansmission in envor, please reply to the sender 1o
Albany, New York 12207 advise of the error and delete this ransmission and xoy attachments.

Office: 518-641-0500 IRS Cirgular 230 Disclogure: To etsare compliance with IRS mequirements, any fedenal tax
Direct: 518-641-0501 advice contained in this conuwunication and say sttachments is Dot intended or written 1o be
Fax: 518-815-150t used, mnd cannot be used, for the purpose of svaiding penalties under the Interna) Reverme
twcsti@westhirmlaw, com Codcnrpmmnfing,ma:keﬁng,ormmmmdingmmaﬂ:apmymymncﬁmurmma

www.westfirolaw.com sddressed herein.
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From:  Steven Russo

To: twest@westfirmlaw.com
Date: 7/7/2011 3:32:20 PM
Subject: Re: SGEIS Committee

He may be playing a different role ... Stay tuned.

>>> Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> 7/7/2011 2:53:59 PM >>>
“# 1,07
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From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>
To: Maglienti, Jennifer; Russe, Steven

CC: Hennessey, Yvonne

Date:  7/20/20%1 10:26:39 AM

Subject: Preemption

Steve and Jennifer, in preparation for our meeting today, we have completed an analysis of the scope of the preemption of local laws
under Section 23-0303(2) of the Environmental Conservation Law. We will be bringing hard copies of this document and the
attachments to the meeting today and look forward to a discussion of how this section of Jaw plays into the Department’s analysis of
local land use issues under SEQRA. Thanks again [or your willingness to meet 1o discuss these issues.

Thomas S. West This electronic message and any attzchments is from a Lrw firm, [t may contain confidantial or
677 Broadway - 8th Floor privileged information. If yon received this transmission in error, please reply to the sender to
Albany, New York 12207 advise of the error and delate this tranemission and any attachments.

Office: 518-641-0500 RS Circnlar 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliamce with IRS requirements, any federal tax
Direct: 518-641.0501 advice comtrined i this commmmication and any attachments it not imtendad or written to be
Fax: $18-615-1501 used, and capnot be nsed, for the ptirpose of avoiding penalties under the Internal Reverme
twest@westfirmlaw com Code orpmmojling,, marketing, or recommending to mother party any traosaction or matter

wow.westfinolaw.com addvessed berein.

T HE \V S l—r:.l‘li.\‘-i‘

Attachments: 20110720 Local Preemption WhitePaper for DECO & G Industry_SGEIS.pdf
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PREEMPTION OF LOCAL LAWS
UNDER ECL § 23-0303(2)

The Marcellus Shale dialogue in New York has brought to the fore many questions and
concerns over whether and how local municipalities can regulate the o1l and gas industry, either
directly or as part of local zoning. At issue is Section 23-0303(2) of the Environmental
Conservation Law (“ECL”) enacted in 1981 which provides that ECL Article 23 supersedes “all
local laws or ordinances relating to the regulation of the oil, gas and solution mining industries,”
subject only to two limited exceptions for the exercise of jurisdiction by local governments —
local roads and real property tax. The New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation’s (“Department”) release of its Preliminary Revised Draft SGEIS has elevated this
1Ssue even more.

This White Paper, therefore, addresses the background, history and scope of the ECL’s
supersedure provision for the oil, gas and solutton mining industries. [t further details why local
municipalities do not retain any authority to regulate land use (i.e., zoning) or other matters
involving public health, safety and welfare despite the arguments propounded by opponents to
the contrary. More specifically, it sets forth the multiple reasons why ECL § 23-0303(2)
precludes any regulation of the oil and gas industry at the local level, including zoning regulation
or other local laws or ordinances putatively based upon public health, safety and welfare, as it
has for the past thirty years.

ANALYSIS
A, New York’s Environmental Conservation Law (“ECL”)

New York’s Oil, Gas and Solution Mining Law first became effective in 1963. Codified
in Article 23 of the ECL, it was enacted to appropriately regulate in a uniform manner across the
state the development, production and utilization of oil and gas resources in order to prevent
waste and protect the correlative rights of all landowners and the general public. The 1963 law
was based almost entirely upon recommended statutory language from the Interstate Oil and Gas
Compact Commission, of which New York State is a member.

After its enactment in the 1970s, New York experienced many problems with the
regulatory program for the oil and gas industry. This arose due to major budget cuts in the 1960s
and the resultant reduction in staff at the state level. As a result, many local municipalities began
their own regulatory initiatives. This local regulation of the oil and gas industry resulted in many
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problems, including, for example: (1) safety concerns resulting from untrained local staff:
(2) the significant costs to hire proper professional staff, which was often too burdensome for
local municipalities; (3) a patchwork of local regulation, which resulted in differing requirements
for drilling; (4) double bonding; (5) conflicts between municipal boundaries and setbacks; and
(6) taxation.

In 1981, the oil and gas industry agreed to pay substantially increased fees to the state,
the purpose of which was to hire sufficient professional staff at the state level to regulate the
industry. With these new fees in place and in an effort to address the problems noted above
relative to local regulation, the New York’s Qil, Gas and Solution Mining Law was amended in
1981 to include the following provision:'

The provisions of this article shall supersede all local laws or
ordinances relating to the regulation of the oil, gas and solution
mining industries; but shall not supersede local government
jurisdiction over local roads or the rights of local governments
under the real property tax law.

ECL § 23-0303(2).

On its face, this provision is a broad, all encompassing directive that limits the regulation
of oil, gas and solution mining industries to the exclusive provenance of the Department; 1.¢e., it
stands as a clear-cut example of an express preemption directive by the State Legislature. By its
plain language, the statute’s express exclusion of two discrete subject areas (i.e., roads and
property taxes) renders all other matters that are related or subject to the oil, gas and solution
mining industry within the scope of this supersedure provision. This analysis is supported by
one of the authors of the legislation that enacted this provision into law, Gregory H. Sovas:’

[tlhe law was enacted with the clear understanding that local
governments could not in any way regulate the industry, that the
regulation of the industry would need to be accomplished at the
state level as in other states, that the state was likely the only entity
that could afford to hire experienced petroleum engineers and
geologists, that the oil and gas activities posed both environmental
and safety concerns that should be handled by professionals, and
that the state was the only entity in a position to establish a

Although the written legislative history did not explicitly address the preemption question, we did locate several
statements in the legislative history that addressed the need for an improved, centralized regulatory program for
the oil and gas industry as a general matter. A brief summary of those legislative statements/comments from
the Bill Jacket is annexed in Exhibit A. Moreover, the unwritten legistative history confirms the analysis set
forth herein that the 1981 amendments were intended to leave local municipalities with jurisdiction over the oil,
gas and solution mining industry in only two instances — local roads and real property taxation.

Gregory . Sovas, President of XRM, LLC, previously served as the Chiet of the Department’s Bureau of
Mineral Resources and was also the primary author of the 1981 Amendments to ECL, Article 23.
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uniform and consistent regulatory framework under which the
industry could operate efficiently and effectively.’

M. Sovas has further opined that “[tlhere was no question about legislative intent — by
the Governor’s Office, the DEC represented by me as the Chief of the Bureau of Mineral
Resources, and the Assembly — that the supersedure clause extinguished the right of
municipalities to regulate any aspect of oil and gas development including the right to zone oil
and gas wells.”* And, Mr. Sovas’ articulation of the legislative intent is supported by the then-
existing patchwork of local laws and regulations which served as the impetus for the legislative
change.

B. New York Case Law

The New York courts have already addressed the scope of the preemption provision of
ECL § 23-0303(2). In Envirogas, the New York State Supreme Court (the state’s lowest court)
invalidated a Town zoning ordinance requiring the payment of a $2500 compliance bond and a
$25 permit fee for oil and gas wells due to the preemption provision of ECL § 23-0303(2). That
decision was affirmed on appeal by the Appellate Division, Fowrth Department, and the New
York Court of Appeals denied leave to appeal. See Matter of Envirogas, Inc. v. Town of
Kiantone, 112 Misc. 2d 432, 435 (N.Y. Sup. Ct, Erie Cty 1982), aff’'d 89 A.D.2d 1056 (4™ Dep’t
1982), app. den., 5§ N.Y.2d 602 (1982).

In Envirogas, the Court held that “the mere fact that a State regulates a certain area of
business does not automatically pre-empt all local legislation which applies to that enterprise ...
[bJut where a State law expressly states that its purpose is to supersede all local ordinances then
the local government is precluded from legislating on the same subject matter unless it has
received ‘clear and explicit’ authority to the contrary.” Envirogas, 112 Misc. 2d at 434 (citing
Robin v. Inc. Vill. Of Hempstead, 30 N.Y.2d 347, 350-51 [1972]). As a result, the Court found
that ECL § 23-0303(2) expressly “pre-empts not only inconsistent local legislation, but also any
municipal law which purports to regulate gas and oil well drilling operations, unless the law
relates to local roads or real property taxes which are specifically excluded by the amendment.”
Id. (emphasis supplied). The Court rejected the Town’s argument that the bond and permit fees
were intended to address local roads because the ordinance did not apply to other operators of
heavy equipment (i.e., contractors and farmers). Because the ordinance did not apply to any
other “business or land use,” the Court found that the Town had exceeded its jurisdiction and
encroached on the regulatory authority reserved to the Department. [d.

In reaching it decision, the Envirogas Court relied, in part, on the Court of Appeals’
decision in People v. DeJesus, (54 N.Y.2d 465, 468 [1981]). There, New York’s highest court
noted that “the fount of the police power is the sovereign State, such power can be exercised by a
local governmental unit only when and to the degree it has been delegated such lawmaking

*  See Gregory H. Sovas, Differences between the NYS Oil, Gas and Solution Mining Law and the NYS Mined

Land Reclamation Law Concerning Supersedure Provisions (‘Sovas Fact Sheet™), atp. 1.
See Gregory H. Sovas, The Supersedure Provisions of the 1981 Qil, Gas, and Solution Mining Law Preclude
Zoning of Oil and Gas Wells (the “Sovas Article™), at p. 6. A copy of that article is annexed as Exhibit B.
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authority [.]7 DeJesus, 54 N.Y.2d at 468 (also stating that “in the spirit of this broad principle,
article IX (§ 2, subd [c], par [ii]) of the New York State Constitution specifies that any local law
be ‘not inconsistent with * * * any general Jaw’ and that the legislative power of local
government is limited ‘to the extent that the legislature shall restrict the adoption of such a local
law’™).

Notably, the Court in Envirogas was fully appreciative of the Town’s local concerns that
served as the basis for its zoning ordinance. Envirogas, 112 Misc. 2d at 434. However, the
Court looked to the supersedure provision of the ECL and determined that the Legislature knew
of these concerns and addressed them “by permitting municipalities to request compensation for
damages to property caused by granting the [Department] authority to impose financial security
requirements, and by requiring new well permit holders to notify both the local governments and
the affected landowners of their intention to drill before beginning such drilling.” Jd. at 434-35.

In short, the Envirogas Court held that “[s]ince the State Legislature clearly intended
ECL Article 23 to supersede and preclude the enforcement of all local ordinances in the area of
oil and gas regulation,” the Town’s zoning law was contrary to law. Jd at 434, Accordingly,
there should be no doubt but that ECL § 23-0303(2) precludes any regulation of the oil and gas
industry at the local level, including zoning regulation or other local laws or ordinances
putatively based upon public health, safety and welfare.

C. The New York State Preemption Debate and Application of Mining Precedent

Advocates of local zoning authority over the oil and gas industry maintain that while
industry and municipalities have generally interpreted ECL § 23-0303(2) to preempt local
governments from regulating oil, gas and solution mining activities, New York case law under a
separate ECL provision concerning excavation mining (ECL Article 23, title 27) and recent case
law from Pennsylvania may lend support for local governments to exercise some dominion over
the oil and gas industry based on general land use and zoning principles. In support of this
proposition, they cite to the similarity of the introductory text to the two ECL preemption
provisions.

With respect to the New York excavation mining analogy, opponents rely on a 1987
Court of Appeals decision addressing the distinction, if any, between the proscribed regulation of
the excavation mining industry and the exercise of home rule and zoning. See Frew Run Gravel
Products, Inc. v. Town of Carroll, 71 N.Y.2d 126 (1987). In Frew Run, the Court of Appeals
upheld the Town’s decision to prohibit extractive mining in the AR-2 Zoning District, rejecting
the argument that such a decision improperly impinged on the mining industry, the regulation of
which is solely within the scope of the state’s regulatory program. The applicable supersession
language in Frew Run (from the Mined Land Reclamation Law) preempted “all local laws
relating to the extractive mining industry.” Frew Run, 71 N.Y.2d at 129. The Court, however,
distinguished the Town’s zoning ordinance as having an entirely different subject matter and
purpose than the plain language of the statute, since the ordinance purportedly did not relafe to
the extractive mining industry but, rather, to “regulating the location, construction and use of
buildings, structures, and the use of land in the Town....” Id. at 131. In other words, the Court
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of Appeals looked closely at the relationship and purpose of the Town ordinance relative to the
operations of the extractive mining industry to determine whether such was preempted under the
statute,

The holding in Frew Run, although unfavorable for New York’s extractive mining
industry at the time, is irrelevant to the preemption issue in the context of the oil and gas
industry. Although the two statutory provisions begin with similar preemption language, they
have differing statutory exceptions and the preemption provision at issue in Frew Run applies to
a wholly distinct regulatory program {(excavation mining) with significant, long-lasting surface
impacts. Indeed, the operative language at that time for mining was as follows:

For the purposes stated herein, this title shall supersede all other
state and local laws relating to the extractive mining industry;
provided, however, that nothing in this title shall be construed to
prevent any local government from enacting local zoning
ordinances or other local laws which impose stricter mined land
reclamation standards or requirements than those found herein.

As this language shows, the supersedure provisions analyzed in Frew Run and ECL § 23-
0303(2) are dissimilar, particularly as to the enumerated exceptions. In Frew Run, the Court of
Appeals looked to the “provided, however” clause to ascertain the dual legislative purpose — “to
prohibit any local regulation pertaining to actual mining activities” while preserving “more
stringent local laws pertaining to reclamation” due to the “legitimate concerns of localities in the
aftereffects of mining[.]” 71 N.Y.2d at 132-33. The Court of Appeals, therefore, determined
that the sole purpose of the supersedure provision was to prevent local municipalities from
“enacting laws which would conflict with or frustrate one or both of the statute’s purposes|[.]”
Id at 133,

Here, unlike the statutory exception applicable to traditional mining, the statutory
exception applicable to oil, gas and solution mining exempts only the regulation of roads and
local taxation. This exception is, of course, vastly different from the operative language
analyzed in frew Run, which reserves to municipalities the power to enact “local zoning
ordinances or other local laws which impose stricter mined land reclamation standards or
requirements[.]” These differences alone distinguish the breadth of preemption relative to mining
that was analyzed in Frew Run.

Another major distinguishing feature is that extractive mining, unlike oil and gas drilling,
1s an industrial land use. As aptly summarized by Mr. Sovas:

The extractive mining industry is different from the oil and gas
industry because mining by definition is a consumptive land use.
Without concurrent reclamation which is difficult in most cases,
mines continue to grow in size before reaching their boundary and
economic limits. Mines, particularly quarries, can have economic
lives in the hundreds of years. Therefore, the nuisance impacts
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(noise, dust, traffic) from a mine continue for many years. Qil and
gas wells, on the other hand, have impacts limited to weeks. If the
state requires that all Marcellus wells be drilled within three years
for each 640 acre pad, then the impacts can be argued to be only
three years and intermittently at best.

Given this distinction, the decision in Frew Rum to allow the local municipality to
exercise its zoning power (i.e., to decide “whether a mining operation — like other uses covered
by a zoning ordinance — should be permitted or prohibited in a particular zoning district™) does
not apply to oil and gas drilling due to the temporal nature of drilling. Similarly, unlike in Frew
Run where the Court determined that local zoning authority would »ot conflict or frustrate the

“statute’s purposes, the same cannot be said for New York’s Oil, Gas and Solution Mining Law,
which purpose includes: “prevent[ing] waste,” providing for the “greater ultimate recovery of oil
and gas” and protecting correlative rights. ECL § 23-0301. Consistent with this statutory
directive, the ECL contains exacting requirements concerning the location and size of spacing
units and the location of well pads. ECL §23-0501. As such, any suggestion that municipalities
can regulate the location of oil and gas wells or exclude oil and gas extraction in any portion of a
municipality based upon zoning principles directly conflicts with and frustrates the purpose of
the statutory scheme in the ECL. See Point E, infra. On that basis, Frew Run actually supports
the proposition that local municipalities are preempted from regulating the oil, gas and solution
mining industry, either directly or through local zoning.

Finally, it is important to highlight that after many years of continued litigation,
amendments to the Mined Land Reclamation Law (“MLRL”) were passed in 1991 clarifying the
roles of state and local governments in the regulation of the mining industry and essentially
codifying case law, including Frew Run. The 1991 MLRL amendments give clear authority to
local governments to establish permissible uses in zoning districts and to require a limited special
use permit. Clearly, the state understood the need for local governments to have a role in the
land use impacts of mining operations. Notably, there are no analogous provisions In
New York’s Oil, Gas and Solution Mining Law because local zoning control over oil and gas
exploration and development was never contemplated.

Accordingly, the Envirogas decision, which addressed zoning within the context of the
oil and gas industry, not Frew Run, is the operative precedent and New York. Moreover,
because the ECL includes express mandates to promote the full recovery of the resource and
prescribes in detail the location and size of spacing units and the location of well pads, the -
analytical framework of Frew Run actually supports the conclusion that municipalities are
preempted from asserting zoning authority over oil and gas drilling activities because any such
effort wo6uld conflict with and frustrate the purpose of the detailed statutory scheme set forth in
the ECL.

See Sovas Fact Sheet at p. 2.

This analysis is fully supported by comments submitted by the NRDC on the September 2009 Draft SGEIS. In
its comments on behalf of NRDC, Sive, Paget & Riesel, P.C., recognized, and indeed premised certain
comments on the fact that that the Department has the “exclusive authority to regulate oil, gas and solution



The West Firm, PLLC
Preemption Of Local Laws Under ECL § 23-0303(2)
Page 7 of 10

D. Pennsylvania Case Law

The proponents of municipal regulation also site to Pennsylvania precedent to support the
argument that municipalities may regulate oil and gas extraction through zoning powers. The
often cited Pennsylvania case was decided on grounds similar to Frew Run. See Huntley &
Huntley v. Borough Council of Borough of Oakinont, 964 A.2d 855 (Pa. Sup. Ct 2009). In
Huntley, the court upheld a local ordinance zoning-out natural gas wells, finding no preemption
under the state’s Oil and Gas Act since municipalities must be permitted to determine what types
of land uses are permitted within their boundaries. In doing so, the court rejected the argument
that Pennsylvania Oil and Gas Act § 6027 preempted the local ordinance even though it expressly
provided for the placement/location of gas wells. Of course, the statute at issue in Pennsylvania
includes an express carve out from preemption of municipal planning (zoning) and municipal
floodplain regulation. As such, the precedential value of Huniley to the New York debate
should, at best, be very limited.

Also significant are two other late 2009 Pennsylvania decisions that enforced the
preemptive language of the Pennsylvania Oil and Gas Act. See Range Resources — Appalachia,
LLC v. Salem Township, 600 Pa. 231 (Pa 2009) (finding that local ordinance that attempted to
impose additional permitting procedures, bonding requirements, and well head regulations,
among other things, impermissibly encroached on matters to be determined by the state;
distinguishing Huntley's zoning-based decision); see also Range Resources — Appalachia, LLC
v. Blaine Township, 2009 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 100932, **21-23 (U.S. Dist. Ct, W.D. Pa 2009)
(finding Pennsylvania Oil and Gas Act § 602 preempted local disclosure ordinance that required
businesses to provide details on the nature and extent of business pursued, as well as history of
actual and alleged regulatory violations, since, while not facially purporting to regulate the oil
and gas industry, the ordinance prohibited in many instances what the Oil and Gas Act allowed;
noting also that the Oil and Gas Act was intended to promote uniformity in the regulation of the
oil and gas industries and that the ordinance was an “obstacle to the accomplishment and
execution of the full purposes and objectives of [legislature] as codified in the Oil and Gas Act™).

And, there is another significant distinction between New York and Pennsylvania law
regarding the regulation of the oil and gas extraction industry, New York law, as noted above,
totally occupies the field of regulation regarding the location of spacing units and well pads
within the spacing units through the detailed statutory requirements set forth in ECL § 23-0501

mining industries.” Sive, Paget & Riesel Dec. 30, 2009) Comments on the Draft SGEIS, at p. 7 {citing
Draft SGEIS p. 1-2 and ECL 23-0303[2]).

In relevant part, the PA Oil and Gas Act section 601.602, “Local ordinances,” provides: “Except with respect to
ordinances adopted pursuant to the act of July 31, 1968 (P.L. 805, Ne. 247), known as the Pennsylvania
Municipalities Planning Code, and the act of October 4, 1978 (P.L. 851, No. 166) known as the Flood Plain
Management Act, ail local ordinances and enactments purporting to regulate oil and gas well operations
regulated by this act are hereby superseded. No ordinances or enactments adopted pursuant to the
aforementicned acts shall contain provisions which impose conditions, requirements or limitations on the same
features of oil and gas well operations regulated by this act or that accomplish the same purpeses as set forth in
this act. The Commonwealth, by this enactment, hereby preempts and supersedes the regutation of oil and gas
wells as herein defined.”
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and implementing regulations. This is in contrast to Pennsylvania law, which does not, for the
most part, regulate the size and location of spacing units or the location of well pads for all
formations. As such, New York law stands on much stronger grounds in favor of finding both
express preemption and conflict preemption with any attempt by local municipalities to regulate
oil, gas and solution mining through zoning initiatives.

In sum, while opponents may argue that Pennsylvania’s Huntley decision (which applied
the zoning law rationale of the Frew Run court in the context of an oil and gas issue) is the
persuasive authority of a sister state, the decision is an outlier and is patently irrelevant here
where New York’s Oil, Gas and Solution Mining Law expressly states that local laws other than
those pertaining to local roads and real property taxes are preempted and there is no carve out for
municipal planning and floodplain regulation as exists in Pennsylvania law.

E. Conflict Preemption

Express preemption is not the only basis for which a court could limit the authority of
local municipalities to regulate the oil and gas industry. Conflict preemption is, as suggested
above, further refutes any claim that a local municipality may regulate the oil and gas industry
through either zoning or other land use laws.

Admittedly, the State Constitution's “home rule” provision (art 1X, § 2), upon which
opponents rely, “confers broad police power upon local government relating to the welfare of its
citizens.” New York State Club Assn. v. City of New York, 69 N.Y.2d 211, 217, (1987} (citing
People v. De Jesus, 54 N.Y.2d 465, 468 [t981))°, aff’d, 487 U.S. 1 (1988). This grant of
authority includes the ability of a municipality to enact local laws regarding the “protection,

order, conduct, safety, health and well-being of persons or property” within its borders.
N.Y. Const, art IX, § 2[¢][ii][10]; see Municipal Home Rule Law § 10.

Municipal police powers, however, are not unlimited. See New York State Club Assn.,
69 N.Y.2d at 217. Under the doctrine of conflict preemption a “local government ... may not
exercise its police power by adopting a local law inconsistent with constitutional or general law.”
Id As the Court of Appeals has explained:

The legislative intent to preempt need not be express. It is enough
that the Legislature has impliedly evinced its desire to do so and
that desire may be inferred from a declaration of State policy by
the Legislature or from the legislative enactment of -a
comprehensive and detailed regulatory scheme in a particular area.

Id.; accord Frew Run, 71 N.Y.2d at 133 (upholding local law only after determining that it
would not “conflict with or frustrate” the statute’s purpose).

Here, assuming that express preemption is not found, the Legislature has impliedly
evidenced its intent to preempt local regulation, including local zoning, of the oil and gas

8 Notably, this is the same precedent cited by the Envirogas Court.
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industry. As suggested by the legislative history, the reasons for the ECL’s broad preemption
relative to oil and gas drilling is because decisions about where drilling units are formed must be
decided by the State and not be based upon a patchwork of often inconsistent and perhaps,
politically driven, local land use policies. To reach a contrary holding would either severely
inhibit this objective or completely prohibit drilling. More specifically, to interpret the ECL
supersedure provision to allow local municipalities to enforce zoning and/or other land use laws
as to oil and gas drilling would obviate the collective interest and policy of the State. It would
also conflict with statewide spacing requirements and the need to site wells based upon geology
and environmental considerations, not local zoning. Indeed, setback requirements do not respect
municipal boundaries or, for that matter, zoning districts.

These problems are compounded by the fact that the majority of local municipalities do
not possess the knowledge or expertise to effectively regulate the oil and gas industry in a
manner consistent with the state’s statutory scheme. In addition, the Department is obligated by
statute to maximize the recovery of the resource to protect the correlative rights of landowners
and prevent waste. Again, the location of units cannot be based upon zoning considerations and
neither can the location of well pads that need to be based upon landowner considerations and
avoidance of environmental impacts.

Moreover, and as supported by the legislative history of the statutory scheme, the oil and
gas operational expertise, regulatory history, and research capabilities properly reside at the state
regulatory level with the Department. Indeed, the Department has greater resources to hire the
necessary professional staff, establish appropnate spacing, protect correlative rights, and hold
any necessary hearings. Additionally, it is the state regulators that have a statutory obligation to
implement and enforce many of the federal environmental protection laws. To reach a contrary
conclusion would bring back the very evil the 1981 amendment was meant to eliminate; namely,
a patchwork approach to energy resource development and enforcement in the state.

F. Absent a Cogent Explanation, the Department Cannot Reverse its Long-standing
Interpretation of the Supersedure Law — the Field Doctrine

The Preliminary Revised Draft SGEIS indicates that all permit applications will be
required to identify whether the proposed location of the well pad, or any other activity under the
jurisdiction of the Department, conflicts with local land use laws or regulations, plans or policies
and/or is located in an area where the affected community has adopted a comprehensive plan or
other local land use plan. Where an inconsistency exists, the Department will request additional
information in the permit application to determine whether this inconsistency raises significant
adverse environmental impacts that have not been addressed in the SGEIS. The scope of this
local zoning/land use consideration 1s unclear, but suggests that the Department is taking a new
and different interpretation of Article 23°s supersedure provision found in ECL § 23-0303(2)
from the long-standing position taken by the Department concerning the limited role of
municipalities. Assuming that this reading is correct, the Department’s new interpretation cannot
stand as it would be arbitrary and capricious.
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The Field Doctrine requires that when an administrative agency changes its prior policy
or interpretation of law, it must explain its reasons for doing so. Failure to provide an
explanation 1s per se arbitrary and capricious. Maiter of Charles A. Field Delivery Service, Inc.,
66 N.Y.2d 516, 520 (1985) (holding that “when an agency determines to alter its prior stated
course it must set forth its reasons for doing so”; failure to provide such an explanation requires
“reversal on the law as arbitrary”). :

Here, for over thirty years, the Department has interpreted of ECL § 23-0303(2) to
completely preempt local municipalities from regulating the oil and gas industry, whether
through zoning or other local laws and ordinances putatively based on public health, safety and
welfare. Indeed, in 1992, the Department relied on ECL § 23-0303(2) to establish itself as lead
agency because, as noted in the 1992 GEIS, “for the purposes of being the lead agency under
SEQR, only the Department has approval or permit jurisdiction with regard to the granting of an
oil and gas drilling permit|.}]” 1992 GEIS, Vol. 1, p. 3-9 (emphasis added); see also 1992 GEIS
Findings Statement (Sept. 1, 1992). Clearly, if a local municipality retained the right to apply its
zoning or other land use laws to the oil and gas industry, local approvals or permits would have
been acknowledged in the 1992 GEIS and, tellingly, they were not. The 1992 GEIS also states
that the Department’s desire to be lead agency would be “consistent with the general intent of
Chapter 846 of the Laws of 1981 to establish the [Department] as the primary regulator of the
oil, gas and solution mining industries in New York State.” Id.

Furthermore, the Department has a long-standing history of sending letters to local
municipalities asserting complete jurisdiction over the oil and gas industry and reminding local
municipalities of ECL § 23-0303(2)’s broad preemptive scope.”

Accordingly, the apparent about-face in the Preliminary Revised Draft SGEIS and public
statements by Commissioner Martens regarding a local municipality’s ability to regulate the oil
and gas industry through zoning or other local land use laws, regulations, plans or policies
violates the Field Doctrine. The Department should avoid this result and reinforce its 30-year
plus interpretation of Article 23°s supersedure provision found in ECL § 23-0303(2).

CONCLUSION

Based on the plain meaning of the statute, legislative history, including the legislative
intent as explained by Mr. Sovas, and the applicable case law, all local laws or ordinances (other
than those pertaining to roads or real property taxes) are preempted under ECL § 23-0303(2).

? A copy of a sample letter is attached hereto as Exhibit C.

10



'EXHIBIT A
SUMMARY OF LEGISLATIVE HISTORY RELATED TO ECL §23-0303(2)
1) Governor’s Approval Memorandum dated June 27, 1981

+  “The bill, which is part of my 1981 Legislative Program, amends various
provisions of Article 23 of the Environmental Conservation Law to provide an
efficient and effective oil, gas and solution mining regulatory program in the
Department of Environmental Conservation.” ... “This bill amends the
existing law to ...provide an updated regulatory program, and grant the
Department of Environmental Conservation additional enforcement powers
necessary to enable it to provide for the efficient, equitable and
environmentally safe development of the State’s oil and gas resources.”

2) Senator Present’s Ten Day Bill Budget Report
+  Summary of Provisions:

Provisions for local governments to receive reimbursement from the oil and
gas fund for repairing damages to municipal land or properties would be
established.

The existing oil and gas law would supersede all local laws or ordinances
regulating the oil, gas and solution mining industries.

* Arguments in Support:

This bill revises and updates the existing 1963 law regulating the oil and gas
industry. Since 1963 many changes have occurred in this industry including
increased demand for oil and gas, higher prices, and new recovery techniques.
These changes are reflected in the various provisions of the bill.

3) Memorandum of Senator Present
« Purpose of the Bill: -

To promote the growth, development and proper regulation of oil and natural
gas resources in New York State ...

+ Summary of Provisions:

Consolidating Spacing Statutes — Current law distinguishes between old oil and gas fields
(drilled before 1963) and new fields (drilled after 1963). Spacing in old fields has essentially
been unregulated. Recent drilling activity has caused the need for standardized spacing
depending on the formation being drilled....



EXHIBIT B
Article published in the December 2009 edition of the IOGA Newsletter, The Pipeline

“The Supersedure Provisions of the 1981 NYS Qil, Gas, and Solution Mining Law
Preclude Zoning of Oil and Gas Wells”

Gregory H. Sovas, President, XRM, LLC

With the advent of the Marcellus shale gas play, there are many new communities in the state that have
not experienced oil and natural gas drilling and production. The public, in one way or another, is being
educated on the technical aspects of leasing, exploration, and development. While the landowner
groups have generally done a very good job of educating their members, there are others who don't
stand to benefit from natural gas development or who don’t seem to embrace the facts and science for
whatever reason. |0GA’s educational efforts with the public are extremely impartant because of the
lack of technical information on drilling and hydrofracturing and the misinformation being distributed by
individuals with limited knowledge and experience in the ¢il and natural gas industry.

The overall result of this educational void is that all of the environmental impacts and issues that we
thought were resolved are now being reviewed again in a more public light: horizontal drilling,
protection of fresh waters, hyrdrofracturing, to name just a few. Presumably the public has reviewed
the Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact Statement (SGEIS) and concluded that the state can
move forward with their findings to allow Marcellus gas development to proceed. Very likely wishful
thinking on my part. | presume that mast people who have opposed Marcellus development have not
read the document; and if they had, they would not have changed their minds.

Along with the education challenges to the technical aspects of exploration and production, elected
officials in areas of the state where drilling has not occurred previously, are now being questioned by
their constituents concerning the regulatory authority that they may have or not have with regard to oil
and gas regulation. Many of these elected officials are asking their lawyers and their association lawyers
about the bounds of authority for local governments in the oil and gas regulation business. They want
to assure their constituents that they will protect and preserve their communities from the
enviranmental impacts of Marcellus development, while capturing the significant economic benefits.

A recent newsletter by a prominent environmental law firm in Albany has suggested that perhaps local
governments have maore authority than previously thought under the 1981 Amendments to the NYS Qil,
Gas and Solution Mining Law in the context of zoning authority vested to municipalities. The conclusion
of the newsletter is that a plain meaning interpretation of the qualifying language in the Qil and Gas Law
“may support the argument that New York municipalities may regulate the industry outside of the scope
of the State’s regulatory program.”

My view, as the primary author of the 1981 Amendments to the NYS Qil, Gas and Solution Mining Law,
almost thirty years later, is that localities are superceded from any and all regulation of the cil and gas
industry with the exception of local roads and real property taxes. The language of Section 23-0303(2)
was very tightly drawn to both limit and accommodate the legitimate concerns of the municipalities.

in the 1970's, there were many problems with the oil and gas regulatory program in NY that needed to
be addressed in legislation. One of the problems was local regulation of the industry including setbacks,



differing requirements for drilling and bonding, method of taxation, and zoning. Many of the problems
occurred as a result of the state not having adequate staff to oversee oil and gas operations.

In 1980 as the then Bureau of Mineral Resources in the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation
{DEC), my staff and | presented a comprehensive legislative proposal to mitigate a number of problems
in both the regulation and the economic development of the oil and gas industry., One of the important
provisions for the Department was the imposition of new fees to hire additional staff to oversee the
industry, and the key provision of support from the industry was the supersedure clause. The industry
had been having significant troubies with local governments over a variety of issues as noted above.
The primary negotiators of the legislative proposal were Frank Murray, Governor's Office who is now
the NYSERDA President, Assembly Majority Leader Dan Waish who later became the President of the
Business Council and now retired, and Senator Jess Present, a wonderful gentlemen and advocate for
the oil and gas industry in western NY who has since passed away. There was no question about
legislative intent --- by the Governor’s Office, the DEC represented by me as the Chief of the Bureau of
Mineral Resources, and the Assembly --- that the supersedure clause extinguished the right of
municipalities to regulate any aspect of oil and gas development including the right to zone oil and gas
wells. Shortly after passage of the bill, the issue of zoning was raised to me again, and | called Senator
Present to confirm our “Democratic” view of the supersedure clause with regard to zoning. The Senator
unequivocally agreed. '

Therefore, after almost thirty years of experience in administration and implementation of the 1981 Oil
and Gas Law, the state has never been challenged about its authority under the Law with regard to
zoning. My view remains that zoning authority is absolutely precluded along with the entire local
regulation of the oil and gas industry with the exception of local roads and real property taxes. We do
not need to encourage local governments to pursue litigation concerning their zoning authority. 1tisa
waste of time and effort by all. Rather, the industry needs to negotiate road agreements and work with
the communities to address their legitimate concerns.

There is not time and space here to debate whether temporal oil and gas wells constitute a land use in
any event, as opposed to a surface mining activity that is a consumptive land use lasting years, decades,
and centuries in some cases. However, the law firm newsletter tried to compare and analogize surface
mining case law before the 1991 Amendments to the Mined Land Reclamation Law (for which | was also
the primary author}. The supercession provisions under the state’s Oil, Gas and Solution Mining Law
and the 1991 Amendments to the Mined Land Reclamation Law are completely different and were
intended to be that way. The 1991 Amendments to the Mined Land Reclamation Law specifically
address the authority of the municipalities to zone permissible uses in zoning districts and to issue
limited special use permits.

On a positive note, the Albany law firm has met with me to consider my views and has indicated that
they will work cooperatively to address my concerns.



EXHIBIT C

&0 Woll Road, Albauy, New York 122330001

Mew York State Departmant of Eavironmental Consetvation -

Honry G. TWliam:
Commsslonzy

Marcl 26, 1954 ' .
-19;”
v Ii
The Monorabile William ¢, Suliih ¢ ,‘
Muyor of the City of Blean I A j}/f
Dlesn Municipal Building L
Dlesn, New York 14760 %&

Cear Mayor Snith:

This Depariment tecvenl.ly becane sware of the City of Glean’s
proposed ordlnunce te regulate the drilling and maintewance of
0itl and gas wells within the City limite and zepulating strip
mining and pil mining within the City limitrs. Among other
things, thls ordinance requirtep mining and well operators to
obtaln permlbblow from the City to operate a mine or well wizhin
the City's borders and Lo file indemnitv bonds ar public
lisbility invvrsnce for the beneritc of the Ciey.

The Wew York SCate Mined Land Reclametion lew and its
‘Tepulalions [BCL Ariicle 23, Title 27 and € WYGRR Parte 420-426
permit lceal governments to regalste the mining industry,
provided the lecal requirements are at least as strict as the
Scate requirement.s. With respect to regulacion of the oll and
gas industry, however, I tespectivily draw vour attemntion to
subdivicion 2 of §23-0303 of the. Environmental Conservation Law
which states:

The provieions of this article shall supcrsede azll
socal laws or ordinances relating to the vegulation of
the o0il, gaz and solution mining industries, but shall
uokE supersede local gowvermment jurisdiction over local
roads or the rightrs of local govermments vnder the real
property tax law. .

Henece, only the State, through the Departament cf
tnvironmertal Conservation, has the authority to regulate
the ait and gas Industry, eXcept as €0 matters coteernlng
lopal roads and real property taxation, See Inviropan,

ne. v. Town af Kiantone, 112 Miee. 24 432, &47 RV, 574 221
{Sup.CLt., Evic Co., 19823, aff'd 4%4 A Y. §.2¢-6%4 (ith
Dept., 1982). Tha Depar!ment's repulations concerning the
011 and pas Industry are coentained in Parts 550-558 of
Tit:le 6 of the Offiecin]l Compilation of Cndex, Rules andd
Reguliations of tha State of New York. T alsc draw your



attention to.ECL 23-0305.13, which rTequires every person
granted a permit to drill to give notice by certified mail
te any local governwent affected and tc sny landowmer whose
sugrface righte will be affecred by drilling operatioms of
the lecation eof the drilling site before starxting thaose
aoperations .

It summary, theo, while it has the power to repulate
the winilng industry at least as striccly as {s those
provided for Iin State law and regulakions, the City of Olean
1s withaut rtalutery authority to reguelate any of the
mztterg sen fgrnth in the proposed ordinance pertsining to
0il and gas wells,

If you haive any questions on this matter, please do not
hegitatle to contact me,

Blncexely vours,

Charles F, S&llivan, J=.
Seniuz Attorney

cc: William J, O'Reilly, Lsq.
bee: G. Sovas

Y. Corr
J. Spagnoli
L. Nelsaon

B, McCOranshan

I~



Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - FW: See Attached re SEQRA and Zoning Page 1 of 1

From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>
To: Magtienti, Jennifer; Russo, Steven

CC: Hennessey, Yvonne

Date:  7/21/2011 10:43:31 AM

Subject: FW: See Atiached re SEQRA and Zoning

FYL.

Thomas S. West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - $th Floor
Albany, NY 12207

Direct Phone: 518-641-0501
Direct Fax: 518-615-1501

E-Mail: twesi@westfirmlaw.com
Website: www westfirmlaw.com

*This transmittal js subject to ovr standard e-mail legend.

From: Thomas F. Puchner

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 12:51 PM
To: Thomas West; Yvanne Hennessey
Subject: See Attached re SEQRA and Zoning

See attached excerpt from Ruzow's treatise. This line of cases (both NYSDEC and Court decisions) state that N'YSDEC is not
empowered to consider local zoning compliance in the context of permitting or SEQRA. This was bome mostly fom the mining cases,
but is based on SEQRA itself so that should be applicable. I am reviewing the cascs now, Flacke looks solid.

Ruzow, Scction 8.16, p. 8-74

SEQRA states that its "provisions . . . de not change the jurisdiction between or among state agencies and public corporations.” While this language
does not mention iocal govemments, DEC has interpreted it 10 include them and has heid, on this wording, that its jurisdiction under SEQRA "docs
not include authority to adjudicate legal issues concerning compliance with local government zoning." Thus, a lown's assertion that a proposed
landfill woutd violate local zoning laws could not serve as a basis for DEC 1o deny the landfill a permit either under the landfill licensing provisions
af the Environmental Conservation Law or under SEQRA.

[ like this quote from Flacke:

“On the question of jurisdiction, if the commissioner attempted to arrogate unauthorized power to himself by deciding the
zoning question, it would be akin to a workers' compensation referee reaching a determination not only on the issue before him,
but also ruling on the merits of any third-party action the compensation claimant might assert.”

Thomas F. Puchner This electronic message and any attachments is from a law firm It may ¢ontain confidential or
677 Brondway - 8th Floor privileged information. If you received this transmission in error, please reply o the sender to
Altamy, New York 12207 advise of the esror and delete this tansmission and any attachments,

Office: 518-641-0500 IRS Circular 230 Disclosure; To easure compliance with IRS reqmirements, axry federal tax
oty o Direct: 518-641-0503 advice comtained in this commnmication and amy atiachments is not intended or written to be

Fax: 518-615-1503 used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of aveiding penalties under the Internal Reveme
tpuchnen@westfirmlaw.com | Codeor promoting, marketing, or recommending to ancther party any transaction or matter
www.westfirmiaw.com addressed berein

l! i West I RM

Attachments: 20110720 Ruzow Treatise Excerpt Re_Local Zening( & G IndustrySGEIS.PDF, 19811228 Matter of Town
ofPoughkeepsie v FlackeO & G Industry_SGEIS.doc

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\ agv0000itext.htm 4/18/2012



§ 8.16 RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER LAwsS 8-74

The primary purpose of SEQRA—the establishment of an analytical process to ald in governmental
decisionmaking—happens to be closely analogous to the basic needs of zaning decisionmaking, The
analysis of proposed actions against a comprehensive plan is designed to lead to a rational approach for
solving community development problems for the benefit of the cormmunity itself.s

However, the question of whether an action (other than a zoning amendment itseif)
comports with local zoning law is not an issue to be resolved under SEQRA review,
although of course SEQRA review may help inform the issue. SEQRA states that jts
“provisions . . . do not change the jurisdiction between or among state agencies and
public corporations,”® While this language does not mention local governments, DEC
has interpretéd it to include them and has held, based on this wording, that its
jurisdiction under SEQRA “does not include authority to adjudicate legal issues
concerning compliance with local government zoning.”” Thus, a town’s assertion that
a proposed landfill would violate local zoning Jaws could not serve as a basis for DEC
to deny the landfill a permit either under the landfill licensing provisions of the
Eavironmental Conservation Law or under SEQRA 8

One court has made clear that DEC cannot consider a mining permit until the
applicant has obtained the necessary zoning change from the town, so-that “there
would be no point in the Town’s issuance of a positive declaration” until the zoning
issues are resolved,? Similarly, SEQRA does not empower a town planning board to
impose height restrictions on a project that meets the existing height limits in that

5 Damsky, SEQRA and Zoning Law's Requirement of a Comprehenswe Plan, 46 Alb, L, Rev. 1292,
1297 (1982),

¢ E.CL. § 8-0103(6).. _ _
7 In re Dutchess Sanitation Serv., Inc. (DEC Comm’t Decision, Apr. 11, 1980) at 1.

8. In re Dutchess Sanitation Serv., Inc, (DEC Comm’r Deeision, Apr. 11, 1980) at 1. The reviewing
court likewise so held. Town of Poughkeepsie v. Flacke, 84 A.D:2d 1, 5, 445 N.Y.S.2d 233, 235, 1981
N.Y. App. Div. LEXIS 15819 (2d Dept..1981) (“SEQRA was not Intended to and did not pre-empt nor
in any way interfere with the zoning ordinance”),

See to the same effect, In re General Crushed Stone Co. (DEC Comm'r Interim Dec;sion Oct. 7, 1985)
at 2 {town free under SEQRA to zone with regard to mine secking DEC permit); Jn re Lake Minnewaska
Joint Venture (DEC Comm'r Interim Decision, July 16, 1984) at 2 (town free to designate area as open
space; issue not within jurisdiction of DEC in prooeedmg for water supply permit or SBQRA review
thereof).

See also WEQK Broadeasting Cop. v. Planning Bd. of Town of Lloyd, 79 N.Y.2d 373, 382, 583
N.Y.5.2d 170, 174, 592 N.E.2d 778 (1992) (“except where the proposed action is a zoning amendment,
SEQRA review may not serve as a vehicle for adjudicating ‘legal issues conceming compliance with local
government zoning’ ” (citing this publication)); /n re Hyland Facility Assoc, (DEC Comm'r Interim
Decision, Aug. 20, 1992) at 4 (DEC may not consider zoning issues in ashfill application); In re Seaboard
Contracting & Matesial, Ine. (DEC Comm'r Declsion, June 5, 1990): In re Empire Bricks, Inc. (DEC
Comun'r Decision, Aug. 1, 1990); In re 110 Sand Co. (DEC Comm’r Decision, Oct. 22, 1990) (all cases
holding that DEC may not consider project’s compliance with local zoning under SEQRA in DEC parmit
application).

9 Carison Assoc. v. Town Bd. of Smithtown, N.Y.L.I., Jan. 15, 1992 at 27, col. 5 (Sup. Ct. Suffotk
Co.). ’

(Ret, 20-11/2010  Pub,744)
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Town of Poughkeepsie v. Flacke
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In the Matter of the Town of Poughkeepsie, Appellant,
V.

Robert F. Flacke, as Commissioner of the New York
State Department of Environmental Conservation, et
al., Respondents
Supreme Court, Appellate Division, Second Depart-
ment, New York

December 28, 1981

CITE TITLE AS: Matter of Town of Poughkeepsie v
Flacke

SUMMARY

Appeal from a judgment of the Supreme Court at
Special Term (Joseph Jiudice, J.), entered September
13, 1980 in Dutchess County, which, in a proceeding
pursuant to CPLR article 78, dismissed the petition.

Matter of Town of Poughkeepsie v Flacke, 105 Misc
2d 149, affirmed.

HEADNOTES

Environmental Conservation--Environmental Impact
Statement--Related Litigation Pending

(1) A CPLR article 78 proceeding to annul a deter-
mination of respondent Commissioner of the De-
partment of Environmental Conservation, which au-
thorized the operation of a solid waste management
. facility on certain property located in petitioner town
and which determination was based upon a hearing
report, made by an Administrative Law Judge after a
public hearing and consideration of a final environ-
mental impact statement, was properly dismissed; that
the property was in a residential district and that the *2
town was involved in litigation with the property

Page 1

owner concerning the valid use of the property under
the town's zoning ordinance, facts of which respon-
dent was aware when the decision was made, did not
bar the Department of Environmental Conservation
from acting, since the invocation of the State Envi-
ronmental Quality Review Act (ECL art 8) was not
intended to and did not pre-empt or in any way inter-
fere with the zoning ordinance or with the pending
litigation, nor did it conflict with section 269 of the
Town Law, because it was not an attempt to {mpose
higher standards in derogation of that statute and,
moreover, the department is not interfering with the
physical status guo of the land while the litigation is
pending,.

APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL

David D. Hagstrom (Anthony DeRosa of counsel), for
appellant.

Robert Abrams, Attorney-General {(Kathleen Liston
Morrison, James A. Sevinsky and Shirley Adelson
Siegel of counsel), for Robert F. Flacke, respondent.

OPINICN OF THE COURT

Cohalan, J.

This appeal is from a judgment of the Supreme Court,
Dutchess County, that dismissed the petition in a
CPLR article 78 proceeding (105 Misc 2d 149, The
proceeding was brought on the petition of the Town of
Poughkeepsie (Town) to annul the determination of
the Commissioner of the State Department of Envi-
ronmental Conservation (DEC) which authorized the
operation of a solid waste management facility (land-
fill) by Dutchess Sanitation Service, Inc. (Dutchess),
in a residential portion of the Town, subject to nu-
merous conditions.

The issues to be resolved on this appeal are:

{1) The jurisdiction of the State Environmental Qual-
ity Review Act; and,

{2) To what extent and when it may be exercised with
respect to the factual circumstances of this case.

The current Environmental Conservation Law (ECL)

© 2011 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works.
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was enacted by section 2 of chapter 664 of the Laws of
1972, effective September 1, 1972, In large part it is
comprised of the former Environmental Conservation
Law and also *3 includes certain portions of the
Agriculture and Markets Law, the Conservation Law,
the Executive Law, the Public Health Law, and certain
unconselidated laws.

By section 1 of chapter 612 of the Laws of 1975,
effective September 1, 1976, a new article & came into
being entitled (State) Environmental Quality Review
{Act) whose acronym is SEQRA. As stated in section
8-0101 of the article: “It is the purpose of this act to
declare a state policy which will encourage productive
and enjoyable harmony between man and his envi-
ronment; to promote efforts which will prevent or
eliminate damage to the environment and enhance
human and community resources; and to enrich the
understanding of the ecological systems, natural,
human and community resources important to the
people of the state.” ‘

In ECL 8-0103 {subd 6) (as amd by L 1977, ch 232, §
1), entitled legislative findings and declaration, we
find that: “It is the intent of the legislature that to the
fullest extent possible the policies, statutes, regula-
tions, and ordinances of the state and its political
subdivisions should be interpreted and administered in
accordance with the policies set forth in this article.
However, the provisions of this article do not change
the jurisdiction between or among state agencies and
public corporations.” (Emphasis added.)

Pursuant to the provisions of the ECL, Dutchess filed
an application with DEC to carry out specific opera-
tions on its real property within the Town; among
other items a sanitary landfill. Dutchess owns ap-
proximately 64 acres of land in the Town. On about 10
of the acres it operates a baling facility for waste paper
products. This operation is a nonconforming use of 20
years' duration, by virtue of which Dutchess is per-
mitted to conduct a “business consisting of the col-
lection of parbage, commercial and residential”, on
the site.

The chronology indicates that the Town adopted an
overall zoning ordinance on February 20, 1974; and
that Dutchess, according to the Town, has illegally
operated a {andfill at the site since 1977.

A public hearing on Dutchess' application was held

Page 2

before an Administrative Law Judge (ALJ). Due no-
tice of *4 the hearing was advertised and the hearing
itself was conducted. It terminated on March 4, 1980.

As a part of its proof, Dutchess prepared a draft en-

vironmental impact statement (DEIS) which was ac-
cepted as sufficient for hearing purposes. In his deci-
ston accepting the hearing report of the ALJ (which
included 11 conditions satisfactory to the parties) the
respondent commissioner noted in part that: “The
Hearing Report in this case reveals that environmental
impacts have been adequately addressed and that in
exercising this Department's jurisdiction over the
instant permit applications the findings under ¢
NYCRR § 617.9 (¢) can be made in the affirmative. In
this regard the Hearing Report, together with the
draft EIS constitutes the final EIS. Accordingly, con-
sistent with 6 NYCRR § 617.9 (a) this Decision will
be effective 15 days from the date of service of this
Decision whereupon the Department staff is directed
to issue the relevant permits approved herein consis-
tent with the recommendations of the Hearing Re-
port.” (Emphasis added.)

At the time he issued his decision, the commissioner
was aware that the property was in a residential district
and that Dutchess was involved in litigation with the
Town concerning the valid use of the property.

The main thrust of the Town's appeal is that the DEC
is barred as a matter of law from acting until Dutchess
has proved its compliance with all applicable laws,
including the zoning ordinance. As a corollary, states
the Town, the commissioner as head of the “lead
agency”,™ may not, in violation of ECL 8-0109
(subd 8) issue any permits until the Town suit is de-
termined. That subdivision reads: “When an agency
decides to carry out or approve an action which has
been the subject of an environmental impact state-
ment, it shall make an explicit finding that the re-
quirements of this section have been met and that
consistent with social, economic and other essential
considerations, to the maximum extent practicable,
adverse environmental effects revealed in the envi-
ronmental impact statement *5 process will be mini-
mized or avoided.” (Emphasis added.)

ENI A “lead agency” is “an agency princi-
pally responsible for carrying out, funding or
approving an action, and therefore responsi-
ble for determining whether an environmen-
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tal impact statement is required in connection
with an action, and for the preparation and
filing of the statement if one is required.” (6
NYCRR 617.2 [q].)

The Town now contends, on appeal, as it did at the
public hearing, that the zoning ordinance and com-
prehensive plan were “essential considerations™; that
any action in conflict with them leads to the conclu-
sion of adverse environmental effects; and that an
approving agency (in this case DEC) as the lead
agency must make an explicit finding as to all adverse
environmental effects (see ECL 8-0109, subd §). In
addition, it contends that Dutchess failed to sustain its
burden of proof.

In support of its position, the Town cites section 269
of the Town Law, which in pertinent part, states:
“Wherever the regulations made under authority of
this article ... impose other higher standards than are
required in any other statute or local ordinance or
regulation, the provisions of the regulations made
under authority of this article shall govern.” DEC
found that the landfill at issue met all the environ-
mental requirementis; and so, subject to the Town
zoning ordinances and with the knowledge, as noted
above, that the Town is seeking a permanent injunc-
tion against Dutchess, it granted the relief sought. It
may have been premature from the standpoint of the
municipality but it was, nonetheless, lawful. The
hearing officer (ALI) and the commissioner observed
all the statutory enactments with meticulous exact-
ness. The ALJ included in his report a statement that
“Granting of the approvals and permits for this overall
Project [landfill] does not relieve the Applicant
[Dutchess] of its responsibility to obtain any other
required approvals from any other unit of government
having jurisdiction” (bracketed matier added); and in
confirming the report, the commissioner wrote: “[t is
fundamentally clear that the jurisdiction of this De-
partment under the ECL does not include authority to
adjudicate legal issues concerning compliance with
local government zoning. [t is equally clear that SEQR
[sic] did not intend to confer, directly or indirectly,
any such authority.”

Thus, the invocation of SEQRA was not intended to
and did not pre-empt nor in any way interfere with the
zoning ordinance or with the pending litigation. (See
*6Monroe-Livingston Sanitary Landfill v _Town of
Caledonia, 51 NY2d 679, 684:ECL art 27.) Nor did it
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conflict with section 269 of the Town Law because it
is not attempting to impose higher standards in dero- .
gation of that statute.

From a practical standpoint, the precise timing of the
draft EIS (and the final EIS) is meaningless in this
instance. There is little or no likelihood that the sub-
ject property is going to experience any physical
changes. “The hills rock-ribbed and ancient as the sun,
the vales stretching in pensive quietness between™E2
will remain undisturbed, at least until the determina-
tion of the pending litigation. There is no indication
that DEC is interfering with the physical starus guo;
and indeed the statements of the ALJ and the com-
missioner directly negate any such intention.

EN2 Thanatopsis -- by William Cullen
Bryant.

On the question of jurisdiction, if the commissiener
attempted to arrogate unauthorized power to himself
by deciding the zoning question, it would be akin to a
workers' compensation referee reaching a determina-
tion not only on the issue before him, but also ruling
on the merits of any third-party action the compensa-
tion claimant might assert.

In certain circumstances, as at bar, the ECL necessar-
ily comes into play; and as noted in HLO.ME.S. v New
York State Urban Dev. Corp. (69 AD2d 222, 232):
“there is a relatively low threshold for impact state-
ments™ and SEQRA requires an EIS for any action
“which may have a significant effect on the environ-
ment™. (See, also, Matter of Kravetz v Plenge, 102
Misc 2d 622.)Research has uncovered no case that
dictates when the EIS is to be prepared, just so long as
it is done before the project (herein the landfill)
COIMMENCES.

Thus we conclude that DEC and Special Term acted
properly and accordingly affirm the judgment, without
costs or disbursements.

Finally, we strongly urge Dutchess and the Town to
employ all means at their disposal to expedite the trial
of the pending litigation.

Hopkins, I. P., Rabin and O'Connor, JJ., concur, *7
Judgment of the Supreme Court, Dutchess County,
dated September 10, 1980, affirmed, without costs or
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disbursements. *8

Copr. (c) 2011, Secretary of State, State of New York
N.Y AD,198].

TN OF POUGHKEEPSIE V FLACKE

84 AD.2d 1,445 N.Y.S.2d 233602

END OF DOCUMENT

© 2011 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works.



Westlaw.

Date of Printing: Jul 20, 2011

KEYCITE

E Town of Poughkeepsie v. Flacke, CITE TITLE AS: Matter of Town of Poughkeepsie v Flacke, §4 A.D.2d 1,
445 N.Y.5.2d 233 (N.Y.A.D. 2 Dept.,Dec 28, 1981) (NO. 2726 E)
History

Direct History

H 1 Town of Poughkeepsie v. Flacke, 105 Misc.2d 149, 431 N.Y.S.2d 951 (N.Y.Sup. Sep 10, 1980)
Judgment Affirmed by
=> 2 Town of Poughkeepsie v. Flacke, 84 A.D.2d 1, 445 N.Y.5.2d 233 (N.Y.A.D. 2 Dept. Dec 28, 1981)
(NO.2726 E)

Appeal Denied by
3 Town of Poughkeepsie v. Flacke, 57 N.Y.2d 602, 439 N.E.2d 1245, 454 N.Y.S.2d 1026 (N.Y. Jul 02,

H
1982) (Table)
Negative Citing References (U.S.A.)
Distinguished by
C 4 Tayntor v. New York State Dept. of Environmental Conservation, 130 A.D.2d 571, 515 N.Y.S.2d 513

o (N.Y.A.D. 2 Dept. May 11, 1987) (NO. 3906E, 3907E) ™ ™ HN: 1 (N.Y.S.2d), 1 (A.D.2d)

© 2011 Thomson Reuters. All rights reserved.



Alison Crocker - Summaries of Regulatory Revisions Page | of 1

From: Alison Crocker

To: yeh@westfirmliaw.com

CC: Spreitzer, Carin; Maglienti, Jennifer; Russo, Steven; Crisafulli, Scott; Berkman, Thomas; Garlick, Sandra
Date: 8/15/2011 12:58:09 PM

Subject: Summaries of Regulatory Revisions

Dear Yvonine - Attached you will find summaries prepared by the Divisions of Mineral Resources, Water, Lands and
Forests and Fish,wildlife and Marine Resources, to guide our discussion this afternoon. Please forward these to all the
attendees, particularly those participating by telephone (apologies for short tumaround time). T will also have paper
copies available.

As all participants are most likely aware, the Department is seeking input from the regulated industry regarding the costs
of complying with the regulatary restrictions and protections on high-volume hydraulic fracturing.

Alison H. Crocker, Esq.

Deputy Counsel

New York State Department of Environmentat Conservation
Office of General Counsel

625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233-1500

Tele: (518) 402-9185

Fax: (518) 402-9018 or (518) 402-9019

E-Mail: ahcrocke@gw.dec.state.ny.us

Attachments: Summary of DLF and DFWMR Regutations_1_1_1.pdf, Rulemaking Propesat, Outreach.pdf, 081511 DOW
reg suramary.pdf :

about:blank 4/18/2012



Summary of Proposed Regulations addressing HVHF on State Lands

Consistent with the proposal set forth in the July 2011 preliminary DSGEIS, the Division of
Lands and Forests and the Division of Fish, Wildlife and Marine Resources will propose
regulations that would prohibit surface activity associated with HVHF on State owned lands
administered by these two Divisions. Specifically, the regulation would prevent the issuance of a
permit for HVHF when the well pad is proposed to be located on State owned lands,
notwithstanding the existence of a mineral rights lease executed by the State.



OIL AND GAS RULEMAKING
STAKEHOLDER OUTREACH

August 15, 2011

The Department proposes to adopt the following regulations in Part 550-558:

Part 550, Promulgation and Enforcement of Rules and Regulations

Part 550 will receive a new heading and Section 550.2 will be revised to reflect to current
organizational structure of the Division of Mineral Resources.

Several new definitions will be added to Section 550.3 including hydraulic fracturing,
true measured depth and true vertical depth.

Part 551, Reports and Financial Security

Minor changes will be made to paragraph 551.1(a) to clarify that organizational reports
are needed for any company that deepens, plugs back or converts a well, and further will
clarify that drilling of wells applies to storage, stratigraphic and geothermal wells.
Section 551.6 will be revised to conform the regulations to statutory language.

Part 552, Permits to Drill, Deepen, Plug Back or Convert Wells

Section 552.1 will be clarified to indicate that a permit is required before construction of
the well pad begins. Other regulations refer to the “commencement of operations” and
this has caused confusion in the regulated community.

A new permit will be required to re-fracture a well.

Section 552.2 will be modified to extend the permit term from six months to two years.
Section 552.2 will also include language to clarify that once an operator commences
operations, the permit remains valid for the life of the well.

Section 552.3 will be revised to allow the department to re-issue a permit for the same
location when there is a change in operator. The existing regulation allows the
department to re-issue the same permit for a different location, however, review of a
permit application for a different location would require a significant amount of staff
time. Reissuance of a permit for a new location was also rare, so the proposed change
would be more consistent with current practice.



Part 553, Well Spacing

Since the 2005 legislative changes to ECL Article 23, Title 5, the regulatory definition of
“statewide spacing” continued to reflect the pre-2005 method of establishing spacing
units. The statutory definition of statewide spacing will be incorporated into Part 553,
verbatim.

For wells in pre-1995 gas wells, the regulations will be conformed to ECL Article 23,
Title 5 and for wells exempt from Title 5, the default setbacks for well spacing will
remain at 660 feet from any boundary line of the lease and 1,320 from any other well in
the same pool.

Section 553.3, which currently refers to spacing orders, will reflect that permit 1ssuance
establishes the spacing unit. The proposed regulations will also remove the requirement
for a public hearing prior to adoption of the spacing unit, since spacing orders are no
longer required for wells that meet statewide spacing. The regulations will retain the
Department’s authority to issue spacing orders, since on occasion, there are wells drilled
in pre-1981 oil fields and pre-1995 gas fields. The statutory language in ECL Article 23,
Title 5 for non-conforming units is not currently part of the department’s proposed
rulemaking.

Section 553.3 will also incorporate verbatim, a portion of Title 5 that allows the
Department to modify statewide spacing units.

Changes will be made to Part 553.4 to conform the variance process to current practice.
As written, the existing rule required a hearing on any request for an exception to the
setbacks listed in Sections 553.1, 553.2 and 553.3 of Title 6. The proposed rulemaking
will convert this to a notice and public comment period, and will instead give department
staff the ability to schedule a hearing if substantive and significant issues are raised.
Current practice is to request the assignment of an ALJ from OHMS after a substantive
and significant issue has been raised, so the change will not significantly aiter how the
department presently handles variances.

Part 554, Drilling Practices and Reports

A requirement will be added to subdivision (a) to require submission of a plan for
disposal of drill cuftings.

The regulation will also be modified to remove the sentence which indicates that drilling
muds are not polluting fluids.

Section 554.5, which concerns deviation from the surface location, will be modified to
describe the deviation of a horizontal well. Existing regulations also do not reflect
current drilling practices, in that the regulations required specific approval and
application requirements for intentionaily deviated wells. The department’s current
Application to Drill, Deepen, Plug Back and Convert already provides the means for
operators to notify the department of their intent to drill a horizontal well, so some of the
application requirements in 554.5 are unnecessary.

Section 554.7 will be modified to require an interim completion report, where the
regulations now provide for a report 30 days after well completion.



Part 555, Plugging and Abandonment

The minimum plugging requirements will be updated to reflect more modernized
plugging practices by increasing the length of required plugs and will require that
uncemented casing be pulled as low as practical. The regulation will also provide more
specificity to what is considered heavy, mud-laden fluid.

A new Part 560 will be added, tentatively titled, “Drilling, Operation and Stimulation of Low-
Permeability Reservoirs.”

The proposed rulemaking contains seven new sections, addressing applicability,
providing new definitions, application requirements, setbacks, recordkeeping
requirements, well construction and reclamation.

Part 560 will contain virtually all of the mitigation measures outlined in Appendix 10 of
the preliminary Revised Draft SGEIS, with some limited exceptions.

Part 560 will promulgate private well testing requirements, and will promulgate many of
the environmental assessment form addendum requirements in Appendix 6 of the
preliminary Revised Draft SGEIS.

Part 560 will also include the protocols for chemical additive disclosure, and will
specifically reference an operator’s ability to apply for trade secret protection. The draft
rule will also make clear that information on chemical additives will not be considered a
well record.



Proposed Changes
to
6 NYCRR Part 750

* 750-1 text added for clarity, ex. New York State law provides authority greater in scope
than the federal Clean Water Act.

A new section 1s created to gather all of the existing ECL Article 17 and Parts 750—1 and 750-2
requirements for groundwater and surface water resource protection and clarify the conditions
that specifically apply to high volume hydraulic fracturing (HVHF). Currently, these
requirements must be met by everyone who proposes an activity that may result in a discharge of
pollutants to ground or surface water resources of the State, and who plans construction that will
disturb more than one acre of land. The new Subpart clarifies in regulation the measures
described in Chapter 7 of the draft Supplemental Generic Environmental Investigation Statement
(dSGEIS) to avoid or mitigate potential impacts from HVHF upon water resources. The new
section adds to the list of prohibitions in 750-1.3 by providing that no SPDES permit will be
issued for HVHF activities and discharges within 4000 feet of unfiltered surface water supply
watersheds, within 500 feet of a primary aquifer, within 100 year floodplains, or within 2000 feet
of any public water supply.

The new section requires HVHF drillers to provide a written evaluation of the additive products
they intend to use and the applicant must utilize additive products, which exhibit the least aquatic
toxicity and pose the least risk to water resources and the environment, or provide documentation
that the applicant has demonstrated to the Department’s satisfaction, that some of the available
alternative products are not equally effective or feasible.

Finally, the new section allows an eligible applicant to obtain a new SPDES general permit to
cover all potential discharges associated with HVHF activities during construction of the
wellpad, drilling and stimulation of wells including a plan for disposal of flowback, production
of oil or gas including disposal of brine, and completion of the well. If an applicant is not
eligible for the new general permit because the applicant proposes to build a wellpad within
certain setback areas such as within 500 feet of a principal aquifer, for example, the new section
provides that the applicant could be eligible for an individual SPDES permit.
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From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>

To: Maglienti, Jennifer; Russo, Steven; Crocker, Alison
CC: Hennessey, Yvonne

Date: 8/17/2011 12:49:31 PM

Subject: RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations

Thanks for the update Steve. If everything the Division of Water is proposing will be in the GP, then
we will do our best within the timeframe that you are proposing. If they are going to propose additional
regulatory requirements in the regulations, which seemed evident from the discussion on Monday, then
we will need an outline of those requirements, similar to what Minerals has provided, to get you a
meaningful analysis. Of course, any information that we are able to submit will be subject to the caveat
that the information is based upon the outline of proposals that was provided to us and our responses
may change once we get to see the actual proposed rules and regulations.

Thomas S. West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor
Albany, NY 12207 .

Direct Phone: 518-641-0501
Direct Fax: 518-615-1501
E-Mail: twest@westfirmlaw.com
Website: www. westfirmlaw.com

*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-mail legend.

From: Steven Russo [mailto:scrusso@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:43 PM

To: Alison Crocker; Jennifer Maglienti; Thomas West

Cc: Yvonne Hennessey

Subject: RE: Draft Qil and Gas Regulations

We are going to send you a DRAFT (with an emphasis on draft) of the GP for purpose of developing costs of
compliance. As for other details, you have what we can provide at this time which I think should be sufficient to
develop some cost information.

Not much more we can do beyond that and hopefully it will be sufficient. We need the information by a week
from Monday. Please do your best.

Steven C. Russo

Deputy Commissioner and General Counsel
NYS Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233-1010

Ph: 518-402-9401/Fax: 518-402-9016

>>> Thomas West <twest@waestfirmlaw.com> 8/17/2011 12:38 PM >>>
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" Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations Page 2 of 2

Thanks Jen. We will also need to see a similar list of proposals from any other Divisions or Bureaus in the DEC
that will be proposing regulations. We are particularly concerned about some of the proposals that are being
developed in the Division of Water, which seem to overlap some of the functions at Minerals. Since the cost of
implementing and overseeing this program will remain a significant issue in New York State, it will be important
for the DEC to avoid unnecessary overlap.

Thomas S, West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor
Albany, NY 12207

Direct Phone: 518-641-0501
Direct Fax: 518-615-1501
E-Mail: twest@westfirmlaw.com
Website: www.westfirmlaw.com

*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-mail legend.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Maglienti [mailto:jimaglie@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:12 PM

To: Thomas West

Cc: Yvonne Hennessey

Subject: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations

Tom - as requested, attached is a more detailed summary of the proposed Part 560.

Jennifer

file://CAUsers\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\ agv0000\text.htm A10iNNIN
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From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>

To: Maglienti, Jennifer; Russo, Steven; Crocker, Alison
CcC: Hennessey, Yvonne

Date:  8/17/2011 1:03:49 PM

Subject: RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations

Thanks for the clarification Steve. We will comment on what you have provided or will provide to us
by the close of business today, but it will be difficult to get meaningful information in such a short
period of time. In addition, we remain concerned about the duplication of efforts by different programs
within the DEC. Since the unnecessary duplication of efforts by state agencies is a theme of the
Cuomo administration, you should expect comments from our group to that effect as part of our official
comments.

Thomas S. West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor
Albany, NY 12207

Direct Phone: 518-641-0501
Direct Fax: 518-615-1501
E-Mail: twest@westfirmlaw.com
Website: www.westlirmlaw.com

*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-mail legend.

From: Steven Russo [mailto:scrusso@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:54 PM

To: Alison Crocker; Jennifer Maglienti; Thomas West

Cc: Yvonne Hennessey

Subject: RE; Draft Oil and Gas Regulations

1 did not say that., Everything DOW is proposing to regulate is presented in the materials previously provided,
and you will have more detail as to precise stormwater regulations as described in the draft GP. The items such
as the additive assessment will appear in DOW regulations, as well as the DSGEIS setbacks ... so @ number of
items beyond the stormwater requirements will be in DOW regulations, though they have already been outlined
in the PSGEIS and in the material previously provided. Some items like the setbacks may appear in both draft
parts (minerals and water) but if we do our job correctly they should be consistent with each other.

Hopefully the information as described will be sufficient.

Steven C. Russo

Deputy Commissioner and General Counsel

NYS Department of Environmental Conservation

625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233-1010

Ph: 518-402-9401/Fax: 518-402-9016

>>> Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> 8/17/2011 12:49 PM >>>
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Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations Page 2 of 3

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

Subject: RE; Draft Qil and Gas Regulations

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

NYS Department of Environmental Conservaticn
625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233-1010

Ph: 518-402-9401/Fax: 518-402-9016

>>> Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> 8/17/2011 12:38 PM >>>

Thanks Jen. We will also need to see a similar list of proposals from any other Divisions or Bureaus in the DEC
that will be proposing regufations. We are particularly concerned about some of the proposals that are being
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

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\ agv0000\text.htm 4/18/2012



Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor
Albany, NY 12207

Direct Phone: 518-641-0501
Direct Fax: 518-615-1501
E-Mail: twest@westfirmlaw.com
Website: www.westfirmiaw.com

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

Subject: Draft Qil and Gas Regulations

Tom - as requested, attached is @ more detailed summary of the proposed Part 560.

Jennifer

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\_agv0000\text.htm
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Steven Russo - RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations Page 1 of 3

From:  Steven Russo

To: Maglienti, Jennifer; Crocker, Alison; West, Thomas
CC: Hennessey, Yvonne

Date: 8/17/2011 1:35:45 PM

Subject: RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations

You may not get the GP until tomorrow. If you are not able to provide information within
the time period proposed, or with the information provided, please let me know asap as it
will have implications for our schedule going forward for both the rule making and the
DSGEIS.

As for duplication of efforts, I assure you it is our intent to create a coordinated process for
issuance of the requisite permits should this activity go forward.

Steven C. Russo

Deputy Commissioner and General Counsel

NYS Department of Environmental Conservation

625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233-1010

Ph: 518-402-9401/Fax: 518-402-9016

>>> Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> 8/17/2011 1:03 PM >>>

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
Cuomo administration, you should expect comments from our group to that effect as part of our
official comuments.

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

From; Steven Russo [mailto:scrusso@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:54 PM '
To: Alison Crocker; Jennifer Maglienti; Thomas West

Cc: Yvonne Hennessey

Subject: RE: Draft Cil and Gas Reguilations

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\ agv0000itext.htm 4/18/2012



Steven Russo - RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations Page 2 of 3

I did not say that. Everything DOW is proposing to regulate is presented in the materials previously provided,
and you will have more detail as to precise stormwater regulations as described in the draft GP. The items such
as the additive assessment will appear in DOW regulations, as well as the DSGEIS setbacks ... so a number of
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

NYS Department of Envirenmental Conservation

625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233-1010

Ph: 518-402-9401/Fax: 518-402-9016

>>»>» Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> 8/17/2011 12:49 PM >>>

Thanks for the update Steve. If everything the Division of Water is proposing will be in the GP, then
we will do our best within the timeframe that you are proposing. If they are going to propose additional
regulatory requirements in the regulations, which seemed evident from the discussion on Monday, then
we will need an outline of those requirements, similar to what Minerals has provided, to get vou a
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
E-Mail: twesti@westfirmlaw.com
Website: www.westfirmlaw.com

*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-maii legend.

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
compliance. As for other details, you have what we can provide at this time which I think should be sufficient
to develop some cost information.
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Steven Russo - RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations Page 3 of 3

Not much more we can do beyond that and hapefully it will be sufficient. We need the information by a week
from Monday. Please do yaur best,

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
for the DEC to aveid unnecessary overiap.

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

Date: 8/17/2011 3:26:27 PM

Subject: RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations

Thanks for the update Steve. We will endeavor to get the Department as much meaningful information
as possible within the time allotted. We had a conference call with our group this afternoon and laid out
a schedule to meet your deadline. The sooner you can get us the draft General Permit, the better. Our
information will be organized consistent with what is contemplated by the State Administrative
Procedures Act. Since IOGA New York includes a number of operators that will be active in the shale
plays and fall within the definition of a small business under SAPA, you should be preparing a
Regulatory Flexibility Analysis in addition to the Regulatory Impact Statement. We will get you
information on that subject matter as well.

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:36 PM

To: Alison Crocker; Jennifer Maglienti; Thomas West

Cc: Yvonne Hennessey

Subject: RE: Draft Oil and Gas Reguiations

You may not get the GP until tomorrow. If you are not able to provide information within the time period
proposed, or with the information provided, please let me know asap as it will have implications for our schedule
going forward for both the rule making and the DSGEIS.

As for duplication of efforts, I assure you it is our intent to create a coordinated process for issuance of the
requisite permits should this activity go forward.

Steven C. Russa

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
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Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations Page 2 of 4

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

1 did not say that. Everything DOW is proposing to regulate is presented in the materials previously provided,
and you will have more detail as to precise stormwater regulations as described in the draft GP. The items such
as the additive assessment will appear in DOW regulations, as well as the DSGEIS setbacks ... so a number of
items beyond the stormwater requirements will be in DOW regulations, though they have already been outlined
in the PSGEIS and in the material previousiy provided. Some items like the setbacks may appear in both draft
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
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Thomas West <twest{@westfirmlaw.com> - RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations Page 3 of 4

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

We are going to send you a DRAFT {with an emphasis on draft) of the GP for purpose of developing costs of
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
E-Mail: twest@westfirmiaw.com
Website: www.westfirmlaw.com
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*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-mail legend.

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: Jennifer Maglienti [mailto:jimaglie@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:12 PM

To: Thomas West

Cc: Yvonne Hennessey

Subject: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations

Tom - as requested, attached is a more detailed summary of the proposed Part 560,

Jennifer
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Alison Crocker - RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations Page 1 of 3

From: Alison Crocker

To: Maglienti, Jennifer; Russo, Steven; West, Thomas
cc: Hennessey, Yvonne

Date: 8/17/2011 3:30:30 PM

Subject: RE: Draft Qil and Gas Regulations

Tom and Yvonne - we will be preparing all documents required by SAPA to accompany this rule-making proposal

>>> Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> 8/17/2011 3:25 PM >>>

Thanks for the update Steve. We will endeavor to get the Department as much meaningful information as possible within
the time allotted. We had a conference call with cur group this afternoon and lzid cut a schedule to meet your deadling.
The soener you can get us the draft General Permit, the better. Qur information will be organized consistent with what is
contemplated by the State Administrative Procedures Act. Since I0GA New York includes a number of operators that will
be active in the shale plays and fall within the definition of a small business under SAPA, you should be preparing a
Regulatary Flexibility Analysis in addition to the Regulatory Impact Statement. We will get you information on that
subject matter as well,

Thomas 5. West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor

Albany, NY 12207

Direct Phone: 518-641-0501

Direct Fax: 518-615-1501

E-Mail: twest@westfirmlaw.com <mailto:twest@westfirmiaw.com>

Website: www.westfirmlaw.com<http://www.westfirmlaw.com/>

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

Ce: Yvonne Hennessey

Subject: RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations

You may not get the GP until tomorrow.  If you are not able to provide information within the time pericd proposed, or
with the information provided, please let me know asap as it will have implications for our schedule going forward for
both the rule making and the DSGEIS.

As for duplication of efforts, I assure you it is our intent to create a coordinated process for issuance of the requisite
permits should this activity go forward,

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

Thanks for the clarification Steve. We will comment on what you have provided or will provide to us by the dose of
business today, but it will be difficult to get meaningful information In such a short period of time. In addition, we remain
concerned about the duplication of efforts by different programs within the DEC.  Since the unnecessary duplication of
efforts by state agencies is a theme of the Cuomo administration, you should expect comments from our group to that
effect as part of our official comments.

Thnomas S. West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor

Albany, NY 12207

Direct Phone:  518-641-0501

Direct Fax; 518-615-1501

E-Mail: twest@westfirmiaw.com<mailto:twest@westfirmlaw.com>

Website:  www.westfirmlaw.com<http://www.westfirmlaw.com/>

*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-mail legend.
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Alison Crocker - RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations Page 2 of 3

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

I did not say that. Everything DOW is proposing to regulate is presented in the materials previously provided, and you
will have more detail as to precise stormwater regulations as described in the draft GP. The items such as the additive
assessment will appear in BOW regulations, as weil as the DSGETS setbacks ... so a number of items beyond the
stormwater requirements will be in DOW regulations, though they have already been outlined in the PSGEIS and in the
material previcusly provided. Some items like the setbacks may appear in both draft parts (minerals and water) but if
we do our job correctly they shouid be consistent with each other.

Hepefully the information as described will be sufficient.

Steven C. Russo

Deputy Commissicner and General Counsel

NYS Bepartment of Environmental Conservation

625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233-1010

Ph: 518-402-9401/Fax: 518-402-9016

=>>> Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> 8/17/2011 12:49 PM >>>

Thanks for the update Steve. If everything the Division of Water is proposing will be in the GP, then we will do our best

within the timeframe that you are proposing. If they are going to propose additional regulatory requirements in the

regulations, which seemed evident from the discussion on Monday, then we will need an outline of those requirements,
~ simifar to what Minerals has provided, to get you a meaningful analysis. Of course, any information that we are able to

submit will be subject to the caveat that the information is based upon the outline of proposals that was provided to us

and our respenses may change once we get to see the actual proposed rules and regulations.

Thomas S. West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor

Albany, NY 12207

Direct Phone:  518-641-05¢1

Direct fax: 518-615-1501

E-Mail: twest@westfirmlaw.com<mailto:twest@westfirmlaw.com>

Website;  www.westfirmlaw.com <http://www.westfirmlaw.com/>

*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-mail legend.

From: Steven Russo [mailto:scrusso@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:43 PM

To: Alisan Crocker; Jennifer Maglienti; Thomas West

Cc: Yvonne Hennessey

Subject: RE: Draft Oil and Gas Regulations

We are going to send you a DRAFT (with an emphasis on draft) of the GP for purpose of developing costs of
compliance. As for other details, you have what we can provide at this time which I think should be sufficient to develop
some cost information.

Not much more we can do beyond that and hopefully it will be sufficient. We need the information by a week from
Monday. Please do your best.

Steven C. Russo

Deputy Commissioner and General Counsel

NYS Department of Environmental Conservation

625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233-1010

Ph: 518-402-9401/Fax: 518-402-2016

>»> Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> B/17/2011 12:38 PM >>>

Thanks Jen., We will also need to see a similar list of proposals from any other Divisions or Bureaus in the DEC that will
be proposing regulations. We are particutarly concerned about same of the proposals that are being developed in the
Division of Water, which seem to overlap some of the functions at Minerals. Since the cost of implementing and
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Alison Crocker - RE: Draft Qil and Gas Regulations Page 3 of 3

overseeing this program will remain a significant issue in New York State, it will be important for the DEC to avoid
unnecessary overlap.

Thomas S. West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor
Albany, NY 12207

Direct Phone: 518-641-0501
Direct Fax: 518-615-1501
E-Mail: twest@westfirmlaw.com
Website: www.westfirnlaw.com

*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-mail legend.

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Jennifer Maglienti [mailto:jlmaglie@gw.dec.state.ny.us]

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:12 PM

To; Thomas West

Cc: Yvonne Hennessey

Subject: Draft Ot and Gas Regulations

Tom - as requested, attached is a more detailed summary of the proposed Part 560.

Jennifer
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From: Marc Gerstman

To: West, Thornas

CC: Leff, Eugene; Russc, Steven
Date: 8/22/2011 7:55:35 PM
Subject: Re: FW: SGEIS Schedule

Tom,
Lets talk in the morning.
Marc

>>> Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> 8§/22/2011 12:29 PM >>>
Thomas S. West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor

Albany, NY 12207

Direct Phone: 518-641-0501

Direct Fax: 518-615-1501

E-Mail: nwestewestfirmlaw.com

Website: www.westfirmlaw.com

*This transmittal is subject te our standard e-mail legend.

From: Thomas West

Sent; Monday, August 22, 2011 12:16 PM

To: 'Steven Russo'; Jennifer Maglienti; 'mgerstman@gw.dec.state.ny.us’

Cc: robert.rosenthal@exec.ny.gov'; ‘thomas.congdon@exec.ny.gov'; 'Paul Hartman'; 'Brad R. Gill'; Jim Carr

Subject: SGEIS Schedule

Steve, please see the information below, which indicates that there will be 180 day comment period on the revised SGEIS. We need to
know if this information is accurate and, if not, what the actual schedule is given the outstanding request from the Department for cost
information on an expedited basis. We have a conference call with our group tomorrow. Given the far-reaching, but vague proposals from
the Division of Water that we received on Friday, it remains uncertain whether we will be providing any detailed cost information on an
cxpedited basis.

On a more substantive level, it appears that the administration is still pushing the home rule issue, which we continue to believe is
inconsistent with New York law and the consistent position taken by the Department concerning that issue for many years. The
combination of promoting home rule and the many far-reaching proposals from the Division of Water are likely to kill the play and any
opportunity for jobs and economic development for many years to come.

Information from the opposition:

Martha Robertson of Tompkins County Council of Government and Marion Karl of Cooperstown organized some important meetings
in Albany.

Martha could not make the trek, but Marion was joined by Dr. John Davis, Helen Slottje, Harry Levine and myselif,

Marion arranged a meeting for an hour at the Capital Building with one of the Governor's top aides.

Separate meeting was arranged by Martha at the DEC with 4 staff members.

The upshot of these meetings can be summarized as follows:

1. The DEC and Administration are amenable to Home Rule - but need a political push

From a ministerial perspective - requiring the applicant to show evidence of compliance with local zoning

And to clarify Home Rule in the legislature.

Some towns will pass ordinances, many will not - up to them - as it should be - at a minimum. Just like out West,

2. The local shale gas prohibitions are having a major impact politically - and need to be expanded

They were all very interested to see which towns and cities have adopted prohibitions.

Would be helpful for more cities to pass measures - Syracuse and Utica are prime examples.

Even though they might be on the edge of shale gas industrialization, an important political gesture

3. The DEC has no idea how to pay for the impacts of enfarcement, etc. - they asked for ideas

This was in fact the main topic of the DEC's Advisory Panel - 'how are they going to cope’ ?

Woe suggested that a severance tax as overdue and would have to be in place prior to the issuance of permits

They are well aware that NYS is the odd-man-out (along with Pa.) on this nationally - and globally . . .

Simply because of a lack of leadership in Albany.

One person (unnamed) said that the ad valorem tax was the same as a severance tax (a notlon created by a lobbyist 7)

We explained how they differed and the trade-off between increased ad valorem taxes and decreased property values

The proposed application permits should cover costs of increased staffing - this needs to be an response to the dSGEIS

The proposed plugging liability - $5,000 shows how behind the times the DEC is.

4. The DEC/ Admin wants insightfu! responses to the SGEIS -

Far instance, they asked for suggestions on how to address cumulative impacts

We gave them some suggestions, and will follow up.

Get your respanses ready now for the comment period.

TinyURL com/20115GEISFlaws

The more substantive the better, with attributions, with empirical data, tied to an SGEIS section.

For towns without local ordinances, the DEC's regulations will be their de facto industrial fand use plan.

5. The comment period is likely to he extended to 180 days with 4 public hearings - thanks to your responses

So keep those phone calls caming into the Administration ...

Call

» DEC dept of Public Affairs and Communication: 518-402-8044
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Marc Gerstman - Re: FW: SGEIS Schedule Page 2 of 2

= Gov. Cuomo's office: 518-474-8390

PLEASE MAKE THIS CALL... and say: "Extend the SGEIS public comment period to 180 days and hold public hearings.”

CZ ’ :

Thomas S. West
677 Broadway - 8th Floor
Albany, New York 12207

Office: 518-641-0300
Direct: 518-641-0501
Fax; 518-615-1501
twest@westfimlaw.com
www.westfirmlaw.com

T WesT Firm

‘This electronic message and any attachments i from a law fim. It may coutain canfidential or
poivileged information. If you received this transmiscion in error, please reply to the sender to
advise of the error and debete this transmiceion and any atrachments.

IRS Circnfar 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance ywith [RS requircments, any faderal tax
advice contained in this communication and any attachments it pot mtended or written to be
used, 20d cannot be used, for 1he purpose of svaiding penalties under the Internal Revenne
Code or promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any tansaction or metter
addressed bherein.
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Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - SGEIS and Associated Rulemaking Process Page 1 of 1

From: Thomas West <twest@westfimlaw.com>

To: Gerstman, Marc

CC: Maglienti, Jennifer; Russo, Steven; Crocker, Alison
Date: 8/23/2011 4:56:50 PM

Subject: SGEIS and Associated Rulemaking Process

Mare, thanks for the opportunity to taik today. As mentioned, we had a long call this afternoon to discuss where industry stands as a
result of the draft SGEIS and the more recent rulemaking proposals. Suffice it to say, therc is great concern whether drilling can
proceed in New York State given these proposals. We would like to suggest a high level meeting with the Executive Staff at DEC and
representatives from industry to go over the more significant jssues that we have identified that will either make New York
noncompctitive or make drilling infeasible. Our working group has been given the task 10 identify those issues and alternatives by the
end of this week with a view towards meeting with you and other members of the Executive Staff next weck. Our preference would be
to meet Wednesday afternoon if that works for you and your colleagues. We will be prepared to share our concerns with you in writing
in advance of that meeting in full recognition that any document that we submit to you will be subject to disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Law.

We recognize that the Department is looking for cost information concerning the regulatory proposals by early next week, but we fecl
that we must delay supplying any cost information to the Department until we have this meeting and feedback from the Department
concerning whether there will be any adjustments io the regulatory proposals concerning those issues. Only then will industry be able 1o
make a decision concerning the extent to which they will participate in this process.

Again, thank you for your time and attention to these important issues. 1f you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact

Thomas 5. West This electronic message and any attachments is from a lsw firms It may contzin confidential or
677 Broadway - §th Floot privileged informarion. If you received this ransmission in error, please reply o the sepder o
Abany, New York 12207 advise of the error and delete this transmiscion and any arachmenrs.

Office: 518-641-0500 IRS Circukar 230 Disclosuse: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, any federal tax
TN Direct: 518-641-0501 advice conrained o this commumicstion and amy attackmennts is not intended or written to be
Fax: 518-615-1501 used. and cannot be used, for the porpose of svoidiug penalties under the [nternal Reveme
twesti@westfimlaw com Code or promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any ansaction or matter

wow westiomlxw. com addressed bereis.
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Thomas West <twest(@westfirmlaw.com> - FW: Map sources Page 1 of 2

From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>

To: Gerstman, Marc

CC: Maglienti, Jennifer; Russo, Steven; Crocker, Alison; Cornue', 'Dave; Hennessey, Yvonne
Date: 8/24/2011 11:45:56 AM

Subject: FW: Map sources

Marc, the Department has provided industry with baseline data for some of the data points that serve as
the basis for the prohibitions and setbacks in the proposed SGEIS and regulations. However, we have
not been provided copies of the Department’s shape files that include GIS data on how the setbacks
and prohibitions appear in map format. The practical impact of the setbacks and prohibitions is a
significant concern to industry. We are preparing some examples to include in the analysis that will be
provided to the Department next week and it would be good to have this GIS data, as applied, to
include in that analysis.

Thanks again for your ongoing attention to these issues.

Thomas S. West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor
Albany, NY 12207

Direct Phone: 518-641-0501
Direct Fax: 518-615-1501
E-Mail: twest{@westfirmlaw.com
Website: www.westfirmlaw.com

*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-mail legend.

From: Yvonne Hennessey

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 10:41 AM
To: Dave Cornue

Cc: Thomas West

Subject: FW: Map sources

Dave,

Tom asked me to forward you the contact name for the shape files. Ken’s information 1s listed below in
his original email.

Thanks.

Yvonne E. Hennessey, Esq.
The West Firm, PILILC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor
Albany, New York 12207
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Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - FW: Map sources Page 2 of 2

Direct Phone: 518.641.0507
Cell Phone: 518.281.4826
Direct Fax: 518.615.1507
Email: yeh@westfirmlaw.com
www.westfirmlaw.com

This email transmittal is subject to our standard email legend.

From: Kenneth Kosinski [mailto:kakesins@gw.dec.state.ny.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:10 PM
To: Yvonne Hennessey

Cc: Carin Spreitzer; Christina Falk; Jack Dahl; Jepnifer Maglienti; Kathleen Sanford; Mark Klotz; Peter Briggs;
Scott Crisafulli

Subject: Map sources

requested info attached.

contact me with any guestions. thanks

Kenneth Kosinski, P.E.

Section Chief

Watershed Implementation Section
Division of Water

Office: (518) 402-8110

FAX: (518) 402-5029
kakosins@gw.dec.state.ny.us
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Eugene Leff - Re: FW: Map sources Page 1 of 2

From: Eugene Leff
To: West, Thomas .
CcC: Maglienti, Jennifer; Gerstman, Marc; Russo, Steven; Crocker, Alison; Cornue', 'Dave; Hennessey, Yvonne

Date: B8/25/2011 10:56:02 AM
Subject: Re: FW. Map sources

Tem-

Marc asked me to get back to you on this request. T understand that for most of this data, we accessed publicly
available files and already provided those data sources to you. However, I would suggest that you have a technical
person contact the Divisicn of Water's Christina Falk (402-8111) or Ken Kasinski (402-8086) to clarify this highly technical
matter.

Please let me know if that does not provide what you need.

Thanks.

Gene

Eugene J. Leff

Deputy Commissionar

New York State Department of .
Environmental Conservation

625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233

518-402-2794

>>> Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> 8/24/2011 11:45 AM >>>

Marc, the Department has provided industry with baseline data for some of the data points that serve as the basis for the
prohibitions and setbacks in the proposed SGEIS and regulations. However, we have not been provided copies of the
Department's shape files that include GIS data on how the setbacks and prohibitions appear in map format. The
practical impact of the setbacks and prohibitions is a significant concern to industry. We are preparing scme examples to
include in the analysis that will be provided to the Department next week and it would be good fo have this GIS data, as
applied, to include in that analysis.

Thanks again for your ongoing attention to these issues,

Thomas S. West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor

Albany, NY 12207

Direct Phone: 518-641-0501

Direct Fax: 518-615-1501

E-Mail: twest@westfirmiaw.com<mailto: twest@westfirmiaw.com:>

Website:  www.westfirmlaw.com<http://www.westfirmlaw.com/>

*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-mail legend.

From: Yvonne Hennessey
- Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 10:41 AM
To: Dave Cornue
Cc: Thomas West
Subject: FW: Map scurces

Dave,

Tom asked me to forward you the contact name for the shape files. Ken's information is listed below in his original
email.

Thanks.

Yvonne E. Hennessey, Esq.
The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor
Albany, New York 12207
Direct Phone: 518.641.0507
Cell Phone; 518.281.4826
Direct Fax: 518.615.1507

about:blank o 4/18/2012



Eugene Leff - Re: FW: Map sources Page 2 of 2

Email: yeh@westfirmlaw.com<mailto:yeh@westfirmlaw.com:

www, westfirmiaw.com<http://www.westfirmlaw.com>

This email transmittal is subject to our standard email legend.

From: Kenneth Kosinski [mailto:kakosins@gw.dec.state.ny.us]

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:10 PM

Te: Yvonne Hennessey

Cc: Carin Spreitzer; Christing Falk; Jack Dahl; Jennifer Maglienti; Kathleen Sanford; Mark Kiotz; Peter Briggs; Scott
Crisafulli

Subject: Map sources

requested info attached.

contact me with any questions. thanks

Kenneth Kosinski, P.E.

Section Chief

Watershed Implementation Section
Division of Water

Office: (518) 402-8110

FAX: (518) 402-9029
kakosins@gw.dec.state.ny.us

about:blank 471872012



"Brad Gill" <brad.earthenergy@gmail.com> - Preliminary industry comments Page 1 of 1

From: "Brad Gill" <brad.earthenergy@gmail.com>
To: Martens, Joe; brad.earthenergy(@gmail.com

CC: Field, Bradley; Leff, Eugene; Maglienti, Jennifer; Gerstman, Marc; Russo,
Steven; Arthur', 'Dan; Cornue', 'Dave; Carr, Jim; Ginsburg, Mara; West, Tom;
Hennessey, Yvonne

Date: 9/2/2011 3:41:51 PM
Subject: Preliminary industry comments

Dear Commissioner Martens:

Attached for your review is a document prepared by the Independent Oil and Gas Assaciation of
New York (IOGANY) reflecting industry’s comments and cancerns about the sGEIS, the rule-
making process, and the resulting economic impacts to New York. This represents a
collaborative effort from various industry sources and it may provide a good working basis for
our meeting next Tuesday.

Please contact me at any time to discuss.

Best regards,
Brad

Brad Gill

Executive Director

Independent Qil and Gas Association of New York
38 Lake Street

Hamburg, NY 14075

716.202.4688 Ph

716.202.4689 Fax

iogany.org

Attachments: IOGA-DEC Economic Impacts letter FINAL.pdf

file://C:\Users\Kathrym\AppData\Local\Temp\ _agvO000itext.htm 4/18/2012



Independent
Oil & Gas Association
of -New York

September 2, 2011

Mr. Joe Martens, Commissioner

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233

Subject: Preliminary Revised Draft Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact Statement -
Economic Impediments to Shale Gas Development

Dear Commissioner Martens:

The Independent Oil and Gas Association of New York (IOGA of NY) respectfully submits the following
concerns regarding the Preliminary Revised Draft Supplemental Generic Environmental impact Statement
{prdSGEIS), the associated rule-making, the parallel effort to expand the general permit program relative
to stormwater discharges from natural gas drilling and completion activities, and the anticipated economic
impacts to shale gas development in New York. We anticipate that this document will frame the issues
for discussion at our meeting on Tuesday, September 8. I0OGA of NY is submitting this document in part:

(1) To assess the wisdom of proceeding with a broad rule-making in the face of the incremental and
increasing economic costs associated with the requirements identified within the prdSGEIS, and

(2) To assist the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation {DEC) in understanding
the economic impacts to the oil and gas industry so that the decision-makers in New York State
will have a better understanding of why a number of these propaosais will delay or preclude drilling
activities in New York for many years to come.

This document is not intended to be a comprehensive list of issues in prdSGEIS and the associated
regulatory processes that are of concern to IOGA of NY. Rather, it is intended only to highlight critical
issues that need to be addressed now. If not revised, the Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact
Statement (SGEIS) and the associated regulatory processes will make shale gas development in New
York non-competitive with other states. As a result, the capital that is necessary for driliing and
production will continue to flow elsewhere. In turn, the lack of investment in New York will sericusly
impact landowners, local communities in the form of last property taxes, and the state through lost income
and sales taxes. Of course, the state will also forego the biggest prize of all: an indigenous supply of
clean-burning natural gas.

IOGA of NY has had several discussions with its member companies, as well as other interested industry
representatives, and has concluded that conducting broad rule-making concurrently with the adoption of
the SEGIS is not in the best interests of the state, landowners or industry. Our comments in this
document, therefare, are being submitied subject to a full reservation of rights regarding the propriety of
and technical justification for the rule-making process. Although we recognize that the DEC has

38 Lake Street » Hamburg, New York 14075 » Phone (716) 202-4688 « Fax (716) 202-4689



Econamic Impediments to Shale Gas Development
September 2, 2011

requested specific cost information regarding all of the mitigation proposals that are intended to be
incorporated in new rule-making, the |IOGA of NY SGEIS Working Group has determined that it would be
futile to provide detailed cost infermation regarding individual mitigation propesals unless the overall
competitiveness of the entire regulatory process is evaluated now and significant changes are made to
keep New York competitive with other states that are actually promoting the development of this
resource. As demonstrated herein, IOGA of NY estimates that the overall cost of the regulatory
proposals will increase the cost for each wellbore in New York Stafe in excess of $1 million above the
cost to drifl the same wellbore in other states, which will render New York non-competitive. In reguesting
significant changes, 10GA of NY is not asking the DEC to compromise on environmental protection.
Rather, we are asking the DEC to recognize that many of the proposals go too far and must be adjusted
before the costs associated with specific measures should be evaluated. Consistent with that goal, IOGA
of NY has prepared this document to alert the DEC to a number of overriding concerns with the current
draft of the SGEIS and the associated rule-making process that are critical to maintaining a modicum of
economic competitiveness. Accordingly, |IOGA of NY provides the following concerns, comments, and
recommendations:

s If DEC decides to move forward with the rule-making process, it should limit that process to only
the most essential regulatory requirements.

» The original Generic Environmental Impact Statement (GEIS) has served the state and operators
extremely well since its adoption in 1992. Flexibility in both the conduct and practices of oil and
gas operations and DEC's monitoring and enforcement is desirable and necessary to promote
current and future efficiencies and technological advancements.

e Adopting conditions and standards in rule-making will blunt and delay impiementation of new
technologies that are advancing with exploration and development of natural gas {e.g., water
recycling and disposal).

e No other industry operating within New York, even though possibly impacting the environment to
a greater extent than the oil and gas industry, will he burdened by these unjustified, excessive
and inequitable rules, regulations, requirements, mitigation measures, permit conditions and
access resirictions.

» DEC should take a hard look at the incremental environmental benefits versus the oil and gas
industry’s significant costs incurred in order to implement the mandated mitigation. We believe
that many of the requirements impose unnecessary costs with no tangible benefit to the
enviranment.

« Many of the proposals are inconsistent with the DEC's statutory mandate to promote the
devetopment of the resource and protect correlative rights and go beyond the statutory authority
of the DEC (e.q., the effort to regulate private land use).

In addition to these overriding concerns, [OGA of NY has identified a number of critical issues that will
make New York non-competitive and preclude large portions of the state from development. These
issues, which are similarly not meant to be exhaustive, include:

+ the proposed prohibitions and setbacks, which make it virtually impossible to lay out spacing units
and engage in any meaningful development of the resource;

+ the draft stormwater general permit requirements, which go well beyond what is required of any
other industry in New York State and include many requirements that will unnecessarily increase
the cost of drilling and completion substantially, ultimately deterring any investment in New York
State;
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Eccnomic Impediments to Shale Gas Development
September 2, 2011

« the mitigation requirements currently being proposed tc address air impacts, many of which are

. not feasible, most of which are not demanstrated to be beneficial, and all of which fail to

recognize the need for equipment to move freely among states without state-specific
requirements and may be preempted under the Clean Air Act:

« the codification of best management practices, which eliminates flexibility, stifles improvement
and results in many unnecessary costs;

e the passby flow methodology being propesed by the DEC is unnecessarily ccnservative and
conflicts with their statutory obligation to balance competing water resources; and

e anumber of circumstances where the regulatory proposals conflict with New York law (e.g., the
effort to impose a different passby flow standard in areas regulated by interstate compact
commissions that conflicts with recently enacted water withdrawal legislation in New York State).

Finally, we have included an analysis of shale gas economics and the lost economic opportunities, which
demonstrate how New York State is already at a competitive disadvantage given market conditions and
the unproven geclogy and the reasons why, therefore, unnecessary regulatory burdens will make New
York that much more non-competitive.

The following paragraphs provide more specific comments.

Sethacks and Prohibitions

Without a scientific basis or rationale, the DEC has proposed a series of prohibitions and setbacks never
before contemplated, despite New York's long-standing history of natural gas exploration and
development. Some of these prohibitions and setbacks preclude any development while others preclude
the siting of well pads within prohibited areas. When these prohibitions and setbacks are mapped against
leasehold interests, it often becomes impossible to lay out units or site well pads in a manner that makes
development in New York State economically viable. As a consequence, operators will lose hundreds of
millions of dollars already invested in minerals leases, tandowners will lose millions of dollars in royalties,
significant tax revenue will be lost, and very few operators, if any, will be willing to invest their drilling
budgets in New York State. The result will be lost economic opportunity for New York totaling billions of
dollars.

New York State’s Environmental Conservation Law {ECL), as it pertains to oil and gas, has long since
been recognized as a "conservation statute” that is designed to promote the recovery of the resource and
protect the correlative rights of landowners. Consistent with that goal, ECL § 23-0301 declares that it is in
the public interest to “regulate the development, production and utilization of natural resources of oil and
gas in the state in such a manner as will prevent waste; fo authorize and provide for the operation and
development of oil and gas properties in such a manner that a greater ultimate recovery of oil and gas
may be had, and that the correlative rights of all owners and the rights of all persons including landowners
and the general public may be fully protected [emphasis added].” These guiding principles serve as the
basis for the oil and gas regulatory framework in New York State.

In furtherance of these goals and objectives, New York State has created detaited statutory schemes for
spacing and compulsory integration to promote the greater recovery of the resource and protect
correlative rights. The spacing and permitting provisions are generally found in ECL Article 23, Title 5. In
accordance with the fundamental policy, ECL § 23-0503(2) authorizes the issuance of permits to drill
wells if a proposed spacing unit “conforms to statewide spacing and is of approximately uniform shape
with other spacing units within the same field or pool, and abuts other spacing units in the same pool,
unless sufficient distance remained between units for another unit be developed.” For the more
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ubiquitous plays like the Marcellus and the Utica, this is likely to require relatively uniform rectangular—
shaped abutting units in order to avoid gaps in the development of the resource.

Also paramount in the well permitting process is the need to site a well pad in a location that minimizes
environmental impacts to the maximum extent practicable. This is frequently accomplished by looking for
locations that avoid stream crossings, wetlands, steep slopes, endangered species, and known areas of
historic significance, and by taking into account other siting considerations consistent with Best
Management Practices (BMPs). The existing regulations found in 6 NYCRR Section 553.2 contain
appropriate setbacks that have worked well for decades and have not led to any demonstrable problem
with the 14,000 operating wells in New York State.

Against this backdrop, the DEC is proposing a series of setbacks and prohibitions. These include the
following:

« Prohibitions:

o the prohibition of well pads in the New York City and Syracuse watersheds and a buffer
zone that is 4000 feet arcund those watersheds, and

o cerain State [ands (State Forests, State Parks, efc.).
+ Setbacks:
o primary aquifers and within a 2,000-ft buffer;
o within 2,000 feet of public water supply wells and reservoirs;

o within 500 feet of private drinking water wells or domestic use springs, unless waived by
the owner, and within 100-year floadplains.

The prdSGEIS also declares that a supplemental environmental analysis {i.e., a site-specific
Environmental Impact Statement [EIS]) will be required in certain instances. These instances cover three
caiegories: location, drilling depth and type of water-related issues. The location carve-outs require a
site-specific EIS;

within 1,000 feet of New York City’s subsurface water supply infrastructure;
e principal aquifers or within 500 feet of the boundary of a principal aquifer;

» within 150 feet of a perennial or intermittent stream that is not a tributary to a public drinking water
supply, storm drain, lake or pond; and

e within 500 feet of a tributary to a public drinking water supply.

Furthermare, private lands with tracts of grassland greater than 30 acres or forest greater than 150 acres
may be off limits to surface occupancy and/or severely restricted insofar as their future development
potential is concerned. I0GA of NY questions whether the DEC has the legislative authority to impose
such restrictions con private lands. Moreover, the setbacks proposed by the DEC are to the "edge of
location” (i.e., the well pad), not to the well itself. Therefore, all estimates of acreage excluded from
development, paricularly insofar as vertical wells are concerned, must add an additional 200 feet fram
the restricted area/edge of surface disturbance to the centrally located well, which increases the setbacks
significantly.

As an initial matter, the propcsed prohibitions directly conflict with the policy objectives of the statutory
scheme in that they fail to promote the recovery of the resource or protect the correlative rights of the
landowners in the prohibition areas. For this reason alone, the prohibitions should be eliminated.
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Regarding the setbacks, although some reasonable setbacks are not objectionable (e.g., the existing
regulations}, when multiple setbacks are established without the authority of the DEC to grant waivers for
good cause shown, it hecomes extremely difficult, if not impossible, for an operator to lay out units in an
orderly fashion. Further complicating this issue is the trend in the industry to drill longer heorizontal wells,
thereby reducing the number of well pads that are required. This trend further reduces the surface
footprint of the industry and corresponding impacts to the environment. Because New York law limits the
size of spacing units for shale wells up to 640 acres, it will be the practice of industry to layout back-to-
back units with a common well pad for both units thereby draining areas up to 1280 acres {two square
miles). As such, the location of the well pad becomes a critical factor in laying out spacing units based
upcen mineral lease rights and other environmental considerations.

By way of example, one operator has laid out spacing units based upon back-to-back 640 acre unit
spacing, its mineral leases and traditional factors to avoid sensitive environmental areas. In the Owego
area of Tioga County, this operator has sufficient mineral rights to develop twelve 640 acre spacing units
with back-to-back spacing units and common well pads. Unfortunately, when land constraints are
overlaid with the regulatory setbacks being proposed by the DEC, only two of the units are feasible.
Because the spacing law aliows spacing "up {o” 640 acres, this operator may be able to develop other
smaller units, but it will increase the number of well pads significantly, thus increasing the cost to the
operator and increasing both the surface impacts and truck traffic from multiple locations. Even then,
certain areas will be inaccessible, with the consequence that millions of dollars already invested in leases
will not be practical to develop. Maps will be presented to the DEC during our upcoming meeting to
demonstrate the significance of this issue.

Another operator has gone through a similar exercise in Chemung County, New York. The primary
aquifer provision will eliminate significant developable acreage. This operator estimates that 50% to 60%
of their current leaseheld in Chemung County is located in primary aquifer areas. And, this prohibition is
being proposed even though the same operator has developed four Trenton Black River wells through the
very same primary aquifer without any environmental contamination. It is difficult to understand the
rationale behind the prohibition for Marcellus-type wells while Trenton Black River wells are allowed fo
proceed. The primary aquifer prohibition and the many other setbacks proposed will require
abandonment of attractive and logical drill sites and cause losses to the operator and the mineral owners
of tens to hundreds of miliions of dollars.

Given the foregoing, industry predicts that the acreage available to develop the shale resources in New
York is far less than the 80% being predicted by the DEC and may approach numbers as low as 40% to
50%, if not lower. This situation will:

(1) leave large tracts without development of the resource in direct contrast to the ECL's statutory
directives,

{2) subject operators to lost investments in many leases,

(3} preclude landowners from reaping billions of dollars of economic benefits from the development
of shale resources in New York State,

{4) deny significant tax revenue to local municipaiities as well as the State, and

(5) deter most, if not all, operators from giving any serious consideration to New York State.

The overall result will be a large amount of stranded acreage that will not be drilled, leaving natural gas in
the ground along with landowners who will be economically impacted and who will not understand why
their land will not be drilled when neighboring properties have reaped the benefits.
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As an alternative, the industry recommends that many of the setbacks be eliminated or reduced to the
existing setbacks, or sethacks that are consistent with those in place in other neighbering states. Industry
further recommends that broad waiver provisions be included in the regulations to allow setbacks to be
waived by the DEC for good cause shown.

Stormwater General Permit for High-Volume Hydraulic Fracturing

Uncontaminated stormwater discharges associated with oil and gas exiraction activities are exempt from
the federal National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) program and therefore from the NY
State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES) program, as well as under § 402(1)(2) of the Clean
Water Act as clarified in § 323 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005. Despite this, the DEC has proposed a
new stormwater general permit (GP) for high volume hydraulic fracturing (HVHF) in complete disregard of
this exemption. To compound this, the DEC's proposal unnecessarily creates reguirements unigue to the
natural gas industry that are far too numercus, unnecessarily prescriptive and lacking the requisite
flexibility.

e To acknowledge the exemption, the HYHF GP should reflect New York's current SPDES Multi-
Sector General Permit for Stormwater Discharges Associated with Industrial Activities (GP-0-06-
002) by requiring the HVHF GP only for "stormwater discharges associated with industrial activity
from oil and gas extraction ... which have had a discharge of a reportable quantity (RQ) of il or a
hazardous substance for which notification is required under [federal regulations].”

+ Similarly, statutory NPDES permit exemption applicable to stormwater discharges associated with
construction activiies remains in effect, even though a federal court overturned U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations implementing it. The DEC should modify the
HVHF GP to mirror Pennsylvania's streamlined Erosion and Sediment Control General Permit
(ESCGP-1). The Pennsylvania permit requires rcbust planning for environmental protection
aiong with expedited permit review and autharization,

IOGA of NY has the following technical concerns associated with the HYHF GP:

+ Transition between construction and HVHF operations — The DEC should modify the final
stabilization requirements to remove the requirement that all construction activities must be
completed before drilling can begin to atlow for the drilling of multiple wells on a single pad.

¢ HVHF fluid evaluation — The requirement that operators evaluate hydraulic fracturing fiuid every
time they conduct well stimulation should be removed. It is unique to New York, and it assumes
falsely that hydraulic fracturing (HF) additives are constantly changing, equally effective,
universally available, and not subject to trade secret protections.

» Site maps — The HVHF GP should incorporate the flexible site mapping requirements in the Multi-
Sector GP at Part 11.C.2. together with the provisions in Sector | for Oil and Gas Extraction and
Refining.

e General Best Management Practices (BMP) reguirements — The proposed HVHF GP should
mirror the flexibility in structural and non-structural BMP selection available in the Multi-Sector GP
Part IX.B.

¢ Specific BMP requirements — The BMP provisions in Part X are far foo numerous and
unnecessarily prescriptive. They should all be replaced with flexible narrative standards for BMP
selection that could be modeled afier Pennsylvania’'s NPDES General Permit for Discharges of
Stormwater Associated with Industrial Activities (PAG-03).

Page 6



Economic Impediments to Shale Gas Development
September 2, 2011

¢ Benchmark monitoring — The benchmarking requirements in Part X are excessive, given the
purpose of stormwater outfall monitering as stipulated in section 3.e. The DEC should replace all
of the proposed benchmark monitoring requirements with the current total suspended solids
(TSS), chlorides and pH requirements in the Multi-Sector GP coupled with targeted supplemental
sampling and analysis, if needed. These testing requirements go well beyond what is required of
any other industry in New York State, are very expensive and will send a signal to the oil and gas
industry that New York State is not open for business.

s Annual Inspections in lieu of Benchmark Monitoring — Pennsylvania’s PAG-03 allows oil and gas
extraction industry to canduct an Annual Inspection in lieu of benchmark monitoring. The facilities
are only required to inspect annually due to the medium risk associated with stormwater
discharges that they pose. The DEC should incorporate a similar annual inspection option into
the HVHF GP in addition to the streamlined benchmark monitoring recommended here.

Attachment A contains more detailed explanation and background information.

Air Emissions

With the prdSGEIS the DEC is seeking to establish statewide regulations and mitigation requirements
that conflict with existing andfor propesed EPA air quality regulations pertaining to the same emission
sources and may be preempted by the Clean Air Act. As recently as August 23, 2011, the EPA proposed
new standards specific to the oil and gas sector (sector).1 The rule proposes a cost-effective regulation
based upon proven technologies that would reduce air pollution from the sector while enabling
responsible growth in U.S. oil and natural gas production. For the upstream sector EPA's proposed rule
includes wells that are hydraulically fractured (both new wells and workover operations), emissions from
storage tanks, pneumatic device fugitive emissions, and some glycol dehydrators.2 In addition, over the
last seven years the EPA has passed new regulations on every type of engine used in the oil and gas
industry to include diesel-fired, new and reconstructed, and non-road engines. Attachment B contains a
detailed explanation of these new and proposed federal rules and reasons why, in almost every case,
they should be relied upon to control the air emissions addressed in the prdSGEIS as opposed to the
DEC mandating different controls.

The DEC's approach in establishing their air emissions controls was based upon a warst-case dispersion
modeling scenario. While this may provide assurance that the air emissions are controlled in a worst-
‘case scenario, those prescriptive controls should not be required at every location in the state, at every
time of day or year, nor at every tank battery regardiess of production. To do so would be unnecessary
and would greatly over-control most sources. It would also mandate controls, some of which are
technically infeasible, not cost-effective, andfor potentially unsafe for certain sources. EPA's rules have
provided the state with all the air emission control options necessary to regulate the development of shale
gas. The DEC should remove the prescriptive source-specific emissions controls specified in the
prdSGEIS and instead rely on the EPA's air emissions control requirements for those same sources both
in the current version of the prdSGEIS and when conducting their air emissions permit application
reviews.

Water Withdrawals and Natural Flow Regime Considerations

The prdGEIS states that a primary emphasis of the DEC is protection of water resources and that water
withdrawals affecting surface or groundwater have been identified as a potential impact resulting from use
by the natural gas industry for HVHF. While IOGA of NY certainly agrees that protection of water
resources is critical, the utilization of the natural flow regime {NFR) method to calculate passby flows, as
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proposed by DEC, is misguided, unduly stringent, and coniradicts the passby methods employed by the
Susquehanna River Basin Commission (SRBC) and Delaware River Basin Commission (DRBC), both of
which have regulatory authorities for water withdrawals in their specific jurisdictions. The SRBC and
DRBC have been effectively regulating water withdrawals for decades in New York State and the DEC
acts as the New York State representative on these commissions. The SRBC has the most experience
with the natural gas industry and SRBC methods in particular are proven to be protective of existing
aquafic communities, are designed to be conservative, and incorporate data collected specific to the
location of the proposed withdrawal.

it is unreasonable that DEC would impose the NFR method for passby conditions solely for the natural
gas industry, when all other withdrawals, such as golf courses, water botlling and industrial sources,
would be regulated using the guidance implemented by the commissions. Withdrawals within the
Susguehanna and Delaware River Basins should be regulated by the SRBC and DRBC, respectively, to
avoid duplication and to ensure regulatory consistency and streamlined approvals. As a result of the
water withdrawal legislation adopted into law in New York State this year, outside of the Susquehanna
and Delaware basins, the DEC would have primacy regarding water withdrawals greater than 100,000
gatlons per day. That legislation specifically exempts from the permitting requirements withdrawals that
are permitted by the DRBC or the SRBC. This is current legislative and gubernatorial recognition of the
need for the DEC to defer to the Interstate Compact Commissions regarding water withdrawals subject to
their jurisdiction. The DEC, therefore, should consider using the SRBC passby flow guidance, which is
environmentally protective and with which the industry is familiar.

Under the NFR methodology, all withdrawals, including those on large river systems, regardless of
withdrawal quantity and rate, would require a passby. While many operators have developed storage
capacity and all are utilizing recycled waters, uninterruptible withdrawals with predictable availability are
important for year-round operations by the industry. Using the NFR methodology would greatly increase
the number of days per year that a source point is unavailable, when compared with the SRBC passby
guidance. Since source points would be unusable during much of the year under NFR, the industry will
. be forced to construct a greater number of sources (withdrawal peints), potentially increasing the overall
habitat impact, and likely reducing the opportunities to share sources among operators. Additionally,
industry may need to purchase additional waters from older and larger public water supplies in New York
State that may not have undergone the rigorcus environmental review currently employed by SRBC.
Purchasing water from public water supplies also will increase costs to the indusiry. The NFR
methodology is overly complicated, will be difficult and costly to implement and appears to be
administratively burdensome on both the industry and the reguiatory agency. Metering and monitoring
requirements themselves are projected to exceed an additional $200,000 per withdrawal lccation, with no
demonstrated environmental benefits over the passby flow guidance conditions implemented by SRBC.

Moreover, the NFR methodology being proposed by the DEC does not take into account its statutory
obligation to balance competing water resources as required by Environmental Conservation Law Section
15-0105 and the cases interpreting the balancing obligations of the DEC regarding water consumpticn
and use. The unnecessarily conservative NFR methodology conflicts with this statutory obligation.

All of the concerns expressed by DEC in the prdSGEIS regarding potential water withdrawal impacts,
including reduced stream flow, impacts to aguatic habitats and ecosystems, impacis to wetlands, and
aquifer depletion, are addressed by the river basin commissions through their extensive water withdrawal
regulatory programs. In the prdSGEIS, the DEC itself recognizes that the amount of water withdrawn
specifically for HYHF is projected to be low compared to overall water use in New York State, increasing
fresh water demand by only 0.24%. In light of this small increase in projected water use and the existing
authorities operating in New York State, this proposed duplicative effort is unwarranted. The programs
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implemented by SRBC and DRBC are environmentally protective, robust, and should be utilized by DEC
for regulating withdrawals by the natural gas industry.

Best Management Practices and Burdensome Costs

The prdSGEIS includes a bread spectrum of specific mitigation measures, some of which DEC refers to
as BMPs, others which they simply specify as required mitigation. |OGA of NY believes that this is a
misguided approach on the part of DEC. in federal regulations, as well as that of other states, a BMP is
normally intended as a practical and effective approach for the mitigation of an environmental impact
under a specific set of circumstances. Quite simply, a BMP is not intended fo be a one-size-fits-all
solution that is also static in time. As such, BMPs should be presented as options that can be selected
from in order to meet a site-specific mitigation need. BMPs should not be mandated as the sole required
solution, which is how DEC has often presented them; doing so makes them requirements, not options,
and, therefore, not BMPs. For instance, in regard to air emissions, the prdSGEIS should not be
stipulating “control measures”; instead it should establish “control thresholds” and then allow the air
permitting process and proven control technologies to determine the actual control measures applicable
to a given set of circumstances.

Additionally, by stipulating specific mitigation measures the prdSGEIS does not effectively provide for the
future development of new technologies that may ackieve similar, or even better, levels of mitigation. If
the roll-out of a new technology requires a specific environmental impact statement and positive
determination prior to its use there will be an additional burden on the industry in both expense and time.
This review process could cost tens, or even hundreds, of thousands of dollars and take anywhere from
six months to two years to work through, causing costly delays in development. Such a process is not
conducive to the timely roll-out of new technologies that might improve the industry's mitigation of
environmental impacts. It is quite possible that this could actually serve to significantly hinder the
deployment of new technologies in New York even while those same technologies are being successfully
implemented in other states. As a result, New York would be behind the curve when it comes to the
implementation of improved mitigation approaches for minimizing environmental impacts.

Furthermore, IQGA of NY believes that this could have even broader implications to the long-term useful
life of the SGEIS (once it is completed). Early in the SGEIS process (2009}, DEC expressed a desire that
the resulting decument would have a lifespan of decades, not a mere handful of years. The previous
GEIS was finalized in 1992, giving it an effective useful life of approximately 20 years. And in many
respects the 1992 GEIS continues to apply to the oil and gas industry in New York insofar as activities not
involving horizontal drilling and high-volume hydraulic fracturing are concerned. Therefore, the GEIS in
fact lives on as a useful document. Considering the rapid evolutionary improvements in industry practices
happening in other states, the specific requirement of individual mitigation measures to address impacts
associated with horizontal drilling and HVHF which are outlined in the prdSGEIS is likely fo limit the valid
life of the SGEIS to a number of years that could be counted on the fingers of even a single hand. The
supplemental GEIS would itself then require a supplement.

The following provide'a few examples but do not encompass all areas of concern:

¢ The prdSGEIS requires extensive management of invasive species. Each site {(well pad and
roadway) must first be surveyed for invasive species and a plan must be submitted to DEC for the
management of any such plants found. The approach must include the removal and proper
destruction/disposal of invasive species prior to initiating construction on the site. During work, all
construction equipment, etc., must be inspected and, if necessary, decontaminated whenever the
equipment enters or exits the site. The costs and other constraints associated with the invasive
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species plan are difficult to predict; however, it would not be unreasonable to anticipate costs
associated with plan development, equipment needs and implementation to exceed $50,000 for
every well pad or similar construction task (e.g., compressor stations). I0GA of NY is not aware
of other states with such strict requirements.

IOGA of NY would suggest, as an alternative, the requirement to implement BMPs relative to the
handling of invasive species common to the area of operations currently utilized by other
construction industries active in the area. Absent such a requirement, |OGA of NY is prompted to
pose the questions: Does New York place equivalent requirements on the logging and forest
products industries that potentiaily disturb [and and vegetation even more extensively than does
the oil and gas industry? Also, does New York place equivalent requirements on the logging and
forest products industries regarding the restoration and re-vegetation of disturbed land?

s The detailed invasive species plan is just one of many plans being required by the DEC that will
choke the ability of industry to develop New York's indigenous natural gas resources in an
economically viable manner. Another example is the reguirement to conduct pre-disturbance
biological studies and an evaluation of potential impacts on forest interior birds from a proposed
project. Pre-disiurbance studies hy a qualified biologist would be required. These studies must
include a compilation of historical information on forest interior birds and a minimum one-year
field survey to determine the extent (if any) of such birds' use of the site. Similar pre-
development surveys of plants and anintals are required as is post-disturbance monitoring.
Requiring a one-year pre-disturbance study will mean that many leases will expire without timely
development. Industry simply cannot tolerate that kind of regulatory delay. in addition, these
types of detailed surveys will add significant expense ($100,000 or more) for each well pad.
These types of studies, delays and expenses simply are not justified for the temporal activities
associated with natural gas exploration and development. Again, this is just another example of a
burdensome and costly requirement that is being selectively applied to the natural gas industry
and will turn that industry away from New York State.

« Retrofiting every engine with Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCR) (not even considering
particulate traps), which is difficult if not useless on variable load engines, has not been
demonstrated to lOGA of NY's knowledge, and is expected to cost approximately $140,000 in
capital expenditures, plus every year another $145,000 in operating costs in addition to
manpower and reductant (chemical) costs.® 10GA of NY would suggest guidelines to promote
emissions controls such as the promotion of the use of state of the art equipment when available
as well as emissions guidelines designed around the temporary nature of most of the equipment
utilizing engines.

» In the development of a plan for handling hydrocarbon vapors that may be emitted from crude or
condensate tanks, requiring a vapor recovery unit {VRU) for every tank battery is expected to cost
upwards of $80,000 in capital costs per tank battery (plus fuel, operations, and maintenance
costs).” Alternatively, a combustion device can be installed at roughly $22,000 plus another
$1,000 each year in operating costs.> The combustor typically achieves a destruction efficiency
of 98% or greater, requires no electricity, is low maintenance, and is more appropriate for sites
such as the dry gas deveiopment anticipated in New York where insufficient Velatile Organic
Compound (VOC) emissions exist to operate the VRU.

Should operators decide to pursue development in New York their costs will no doubt be greater than in
other staies. One operator has estimated that the cost to drill and complete a generic Marcellus or Utica
well will increase by at least $1,000,000 per well, or more, as a result of the prdSGEIS. This is due to the
requirements to obtain waivers from what is anticipated to be overly burdensome rulemaking (as DEC has
indicated they are currently contemplating). Furthermore, it is not possible to quantify the additional costs
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relating to the delays that must be anticipated due to permitting applications exceeding the capabilities of
the DEC to process in a timely manner. In addition, these cost estimates do not take inte account the lost
investment in mineral leases due to the unworkable setbacks. Required use of add-ons, equipment and
limiting best management practices that are not currently used or not readily available with no
documented environmental improvement will cost New York billions of dollars to be invested in the state’s
resource development industry and put New York at a competitive disadvantage to neighboring states.

Shale Gas Economics

According to the Energy Information Administration (EIA), the majority of recent increases in natural gas
production and potential are resulting from the emerging shale gas plays (see Figures 1 and 2).°

Figure 1

Shale gas has been the primary source of recent growth in
U.S. technically recoverable natural gas resources
U.S. dry gas resowrces
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Source: Richard Newell, “Annual Energy Outiook 2011 Reference Case,” U.S. Energy
Information Administration, presented December 16, 2010, http://www.eia.qovineic/
speeches/newell 12162010.pdf (accessed August 18, 2011).

Currently (July 2011), the Henry Hub average spot price for natural gas is $4.42 per million British thermal
units (MMBtu). The average spot price in 2012 is expected to pe roughly similar. For the last several
years the market prices have been low and are continuing to frack at low levels because of high rates of
production.7 EIA's current outlook for natural gas prices does not rise above $5.00/MMBtu until
approximately 2020 (see AEO 2011 curve on Figure 3}. Furthermore, for the past three years EIA’s long-
term projections have predicted lower and lower prices with each year's revisions (see AEO 2008, AEO
2010, and AEO 2011 curves on Figure 3).°

Based on the above trends indicating increasing natural gas production sourced pritmarily from shale gas
and on the forecast low spot price looking to the future, it should be abundantly clear that the prospects
for meaningfully higher gas prices are remote. In order for the profitability of shale gas plays to make a
significant leap forward, commadity prices must increase. But there is no such increase predicted.

Figure 2 also demonstrates that there is significant unconventicnal gas drilling activity in a variety of
plays under different state regulatory regimes. As noted above, there is likely to be a significantly higher
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cost for operating in New.York versus other shale gas states. - Therefore, one must anticipate that New
York's imposition of additional costs resulting from more demanding mitigation and compliance
requirements can only serve to weigh heavily on the profitability of shale gas prospects.

Figure 2

U.S. shale gas production increased 14-fold over the last
decade; reserves tripled over the fast few years
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Figure 3

Natural gas price projections are significantly lower than
pastyears due fo an expanded shale gas resource base
nafural gas spot price {Henry Hub)
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There can be little doubt that, in an effort to maintain profitability in the face of a challenging economic
environment, operators must take into consideration where (geographicaily) their exploration budgets are
best allocated. An additional consideration must be that some shale plays such as the Bakken (oil) in
Montana and North Dakota, the Eagle Ford Shale (condensate) in Texas, and the Utica Shale (oil) in
Ohio, are rich in liquid hydrocarbons. Liguid hydrocarbons serve to significantly improve the drilling
econcemics for these plays in comparison to a dry gas play, such as is expected for the Marcellus in New
York. It is interesting to note that, in spite of the shale gas boam, for the first time in 18 years there are
more drilling rigs drilling oil wells than there are drilling natural gas wells.® And many of these wells are
using the same technologies as shale gas wells: horizontal drilling and HVHF.

Compounding these economic realities is the fact that the productivity of the shale resources in New York
remains unproven. There are many factors that can affect future development of the shale resources in
New York, not the least of which are depth, thickness, organic content, and thermal maturity of the
formation. In fact, many operators anticipate that the intersection of these critical geclogic factors will be
less favorabie in New York than they are in neighboring Pennsylvania based upon core data and other
geologic indicators.

As noted above, the cost to drill and complete a typical Marcellus or Utica well will increase by at least
$1,000,000 per wellbore as a result of the prdSGEIS. Therefore, cne must anticipate that there is now,
and will be for some time, very stiff competition among exploration plays for equipment, qualified
personnel and drilling budgets.

Without the opportunity for economically viable development there is a plethora of lost opportunity:

+ To operafors:

o Leases lost at great cost to operaiors because wells could not be drilled in time to satisfy
lease requirements because of delays in finalizing the SGEIS.

o Leases lost at great cost to operators because of setbacks and prohibitions on drilling.

o Leases that may no longer be developed because not enough contiguous acreage can
be assembled to provide the necessary reserves for economically viable prospects.

s To mineral rights owners:
o With no production from their mineral rights, owners are denied their royalties.
e To business owners:

o Hotels, restaurants, etc., are unable to participate in the economic gains of increased
business. Some of the development areas are already economically challenged and in
desperate need of these revenues.

o Companies providing direct services to the gas industry are reluctant to establish offices
in New York to support an industry with uncertain local future, particularly when one
considers that such business opportunities are much more atiractive in neighboring
states where drilling and production are already occurring in more favorable economic
climates.

« To the local and state governments:

o New York has already lost major economic aopportunities as operators and service
companies have already established permanent offices/facilities in the Northern Tier of
Pennsylvania.
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o Lease bonus and royalty payments for mineral rights on lands that will not be developed
as a result of prohibitions and the corresponding loss of income tax revenue to the state.

o - Tax revenues that result from the robust ad valorem tax system applicable to oil and gas
development in New Yark State that will be lost at a time when it is most needed.

o Tax revenues from all associated businesses that will not be realized without
development.

« Tothe citizens of New York:

o The benefits of tax revenues from development reinvested in state and community
infrastructure and services.

o The benefits of participating in the potential economic growth that would come with gas
development.

These are but a few of the examples of opportunities that have been and/or will be lost without an
opportunity for timely and economically viable development of shale gas resources.

Summary

In summary, industry recognizes that there are numerous challenges to crafting a well informed
regulatory framework for hydrocarbon development with the proven technologies of horizontal drilling and
hydraulic fracturing that is simultaneously protective of the environment and the rights of the citizens and
still encourages the investment of capital and creation of jobs and wealth. The prdSGEIS and the parallel
rule-making process will not facilitate industry investment in New York's hydrocarbon resources. The
already long and drawn-out process of developing the SGEIS and the anticipated highly restrictive
regulatory framework for New York exploration has already destroyed real economic value for mineral
owners, towns, the state as well as the investors and operators who have thus far had the courage to
invest in New York.

Also the economic uncertainty of commodity prices compounded by the costs of SGEIS-imposed
mitigation reguirements weighs heavily on sensitive drilling economics. These uncertainties are further
complicated by the fact that there has a yet to be a single horizontal well drilled and stimulated using
HVHF in New York; consequently, there is still no in-state local benchmark with which to better predict
production.

The limitations imposed by the prdSGEIS and, we expect, the regulations likely to emerge from the rule
making process will make the exploration and development of unconventicnal natural gas in New York
non-economic and unattractive. 'OGA of NY anticipates that there will be every incentive for industry to
spend their exploration and production budgets in states with more pragmatic regulations. Furthermore,
shale plays that are rich in liquid hydrocarbons, such as the nearby Utica Shale in Ohio, will sport mare
favorable economics. As noted herein, the prdSGEIS propaoses {o impose mitigation solutions with, in
some cases, limited environmental benefit and little or no flexibility in how operators may implement them.
New York's regutations and requirements, if finalized, will be viewed by industry as too challenging and
restrictive to allow for cost-competitive development in the current and forecast natural gas market. Thus,
New York is rapidly moving towards, and showing all signs of becoming, non-competitive with other states
in its ability to attract industry’s development dollars.

in the final analysis, the regulatory proposals being put forth by the DEC relative to shale gas
development in New York State do not send the signal that New York State is "open for business.” Not
only does this conflict with statutory mandate of the DEC to promote the development of the resource and
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protect the correlative rights of landowners, it is in direct conflict with recent efforts to promote that New
York State is "open for business." Taken in total, these proposals do not provide necessary assurances
to our members that they can be successful in exploration and development in New York. If the State
fails with the biggest economic opportunity available to it through the development of its clean-burning,
indigenous naturat gas resources, New York policymakers must understand the message that this will
send to all industries.

Sincerely,
Independent Oil and Gas Association of New York,

EMA e

Brad Gill
Executive Director_

XC. Andrew M. Cuomo, Governor
Marc Gerstman, Executive Deputy Commissioner
Eugene Leff, Deputy Commissioner, Remediation and Materials Management
Steven Russo, Esq., General Counsel
Bradley J. Field, Director, Division of Mineral Resources
Jennifer Maglienti, Esq. ,
Thomas S. West, Esqg., The West Firm, PLLC
James J. Carr, Hinman Straub PC
J. Daniel Arthur, PE, SPEC, ALL Consulting
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Federal Stormwater Permit Exemptions for the Oil & Gas Extraction Industry

Uncontaminated stormwater discharges associated with oil and gas extraction activities are exempt from
the federal National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) program and therefore from the NY
State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES) program as well.

The 1987 Water Quality Act {(WQA) added section 402(1){2) to the Clean Water Act (CWA) specifying that
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and States shall not require NPDES permits for
uncontaminated storm water discharges from oil and gas exploration, production, processing or treatment
operations, or transmission facilities.

Section 323 of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 clarifies and strengthens the CWA NPDES exemption by
defining the term "oil and gas exploration, production, processing, or freatment operations or fransmission
facilities" to mean "all field activities or operations associated with exploration, production, processing, or
treatment operations, or transmission facilities, including activities necessary to prepare a site for drilling
and for the movement and placement of drilling equipment, whether or not such field activities or
operations may be considered to be construction activity.” See 33 U.S.C. §1362(24). '

RQ Release as the Industrial Stormwater Permit Threshold for the Oil and Gas Extraction Sector
The current SPDES Multi-Sector General Permit for Stormwater Discharges Associated with Industrial
Activities (GP-0-06-002) recognizes the federal exemption for uncontaminated stormwater discharges.
The Multi-Sector GP states that the permit applies to "stormwater discharges associated with industrial
activity from oil and gas extraction ... which have had a discharge of a reportable quantity (RQ) of oil or a
hazardous substance for which notification is required under [federal regulations].” It also stipulates that
operators must include information in the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) that
accompanies a Notice of Intent “about the RQ release which triggered the permit application
requirements.” The information in the SWPPP must include a thorough description of the nature and
scope of the RQ release and its environmental impacts.

The proposed high volume hydraulic fracturing (HVHF) General Permit {GP) should mirror these
provisions and provide relief from the permitting requirements until the operator reports 2 RQ release at
the site.

SPDES General Permit for Construction Activity

Beginning in April 2010, the New York State Deparfment of Environmental Conservation (DEC) started to
require operators to obtain Construction Stormwater General Permit coverage for Article 23 drilling
activities that are exempt from the Multi-Secter GP. The construction permit is now imposed whenever
well activities requiring an Article 23 well drilling permit disturbs one or more acres of land. The proposed
HVHF GP would continue and expand upon the current stormwater permitting requirements.

Until last April, the DEC acknowledged the federal exemption for construction activities by regulating well
site development to avoid pollution via stormwater runoff through the Article 23 well permitting program.
The DEC imposed the SPDES Construction Stormwater General Permit requirement after a federal court
decision, in Natural Resources Defense Council v. United States Environmental Protection Agency, 526
F.3d 591 (Sth Cir. 2008), which vacated EPA's 2006 oil and gas construction stormwater regutation.

The court decision vacating the EPA rule did not overturn the underlying federal law, however, so the
NPDES permit exemption for uncontaminated stormwater discharges from oil and gas activities and
facilities remains in place.

In Pennsylvania, the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) responded to the 2005 Energy Palicy
Act clarification of the CWA exemption and the court action vacating the associated EPA rule by
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acknowledging the continuing exemption but imposing a streamlined state-specific permit regime that
accomplishes the same objectives of the federal program. The DEP's ESCGP-1 provides an expedited
permit process for earth disturbance activities associated with oil and gas exploration, production,
processing or treatment operations or transmission facilities that disturb five or more acres.

ESCGP-1 requires the submission of a robust Erosion and Sediment Control Plan that must contain best
management practices (BMPs) designed to minimize peoint source discharges to surface waters, preserve
the integrity of stream channels and protect the physical, biolegical and chemical qualities of the receiving
water. The plan must also address Special Protection requirements when earth disturbance activities
occur in a High Quality or Exceptional Value watershed or Exceptional Value wetlands. The permit also
requires operators to ensure that proposed construction activity will not adversely impact threatened and
endangered plant and animal species and their critical habitats by requiring proof that a Project Planning
Environmental Review was conducted and any possible impacts were reviewed and mitigated through
work with the various state and federal agencies with jurisdictional responsibility for the listed species.

DEP has also established an expedited permit review procedure for the ESCGP-1 that can be utilized for
oil and gas aclivities other than transmission facilities. Applicants that follow the expedited review
process and qualify for permit coverage will be provided with an acknowledgement of coverage under
ESCGP-1 within 14 business days from the submission of a complete and acceptable Notice of intent
{NOI).

Under the terms of a recent settlement of litigation initiated by the Chesapeake Bay Foundation, the
ESCGP-1 will no longer be available for projects potentially affecting Special Protection water bodies or
for those located in a floodpiain or on contaminated fand. Instead, the DEC plans to develop a new
ESCGP-2 that will expand the period for public review of a proposed earth disturbance and require a
more detailed technical review of the application.

DEC’s decision to impose the full SPDES stormwater permit program on oil and gas extraction activities
that continue to be exempt from the federal program was unnecessary and need not be expanded
through the HVHF GP. Instead, the DEC should consider adopting a General Permit program that
incorporates the advantages provided to both the DEC and to operators by the Pennsylvania ESCGP-1.
Expedited permit review does not translate into reduced environmental protection.

The following paragraphs provide additional information:

+ Transition from the Consfruction Phase of Permit Coverage — Final stabilization requirements in
Part VI.D.2. and Part VIII. A.3. stipulate that the operator must provide written certification of the
completion of all construction activities to the DEC before HVHF operations can begin. The
HVHF Phase cannot begin until the Construction Phase is complete. These provisions appear to
create artificial barriers to drilling multiple wells on a single pad.

» HVHF Fluid Evaluation — New HVHF SWPPP content provisions in Part IXAA. 1. require
operators to evaluate HYHF Phase fluid additives for each well stimulation project and use HVHF
additives that exhibit the least aquatic toxicity and pose the least risk 'to water resources and the
environment. In the alternative, the provisions require the operator to provide documentation o
the DEC's satisfaction that some of the available alternative products are not equally effective or
feasible.

The requirements assume that hydraulic fracturing (HF) additives are constantly changing,
equally effective, universally avatlable, and not subject to trade secret protections. It includes no
standards for demonstrating the validity of a HF additive selection decision to the DEC, and no
criteria for assessing DEC satisfaction. This requirement exists in no other state precgram should
be deleted.
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+ Site Map Requirements — Part IX (Contents of the HVHF SWPPP) requires mapping of a variety
of resources, facilities and activities that extend well beyond the scope of site map requirements
imposed on all other industrial sectors in the Multi-Sector GP.

Current requirements in the Mutti-Sector GP at Part I1.C.2., together with the provisions in Sector
| for Oil and Gas Extraction and Refining, provide therough site mapping instruction without being
overly prescriptive. The current Multi-Sector GP provisions are adeguate to address the needs of
the SGEIS.

s Required non-structural BMPs — The current Multi-Sector GP provides substantial flexibility to the
operator to select structural and non-structural BMPs for use at the regulated facilty. The
proposed HVHF GP should mirror that flexibility in Part IX.B. by eliminating unnecessary
requirements related to:

1. Good housekeeping,
Minimizing exposure,
Preventative maintenance,

SPCC requirement,

o oA W N

Routine site inspections,
6. Records of inspection, and

7.a. and ¢c. Employee training.

» BMPs and Benchmark Monitoring — The BMP provisions in Part X of the HVHF GP are far too
numerous and prescriptive. The proposed HVHF GP should track the current Multi-Sector GP by
providing as much flexibility in BMP selection to the owner or operator as possible.

The benchmarking requirements in Part X are excessive, given the purpose of stormwater cutfall
monitoring as stipulated in section 3.e. {Benchmark/Compliance Meonitoring and Analysis):

The benchmark monitoring cut-off concentrations are intended as a guideline for the owner or
operator to determine the overall effectiveness of the HVHF SWPPP in controlling the
discharge of pollutants to receiving waters. The benchmark concentrations do not constitute
direct numeric effluent limitations and, therefore, an exceedance is not a general permit
violation. However, the owner or operator must evaluate potential sources of stormwater
contaminants at the HVHF operation. Any sources of contamination that are identified must
be remedied.

Unlike the proposed HVHF GP, the Multi-Sector GP only requires benchmark monitoring for Total
Suspended Solids (TSS), chlerides and pH in the oil and gas exiraction sector. These three
parameters serve as surrogates for any potential pollution that may enter receiving waters from
the facilities’ outfalls. They provide reliable indicators that further analysis may be warranted to
determine whether other potential pollutants may be discharging through a stormwater outfall.

The following sections of Part X of the HVYHF GP contain unnecessarily prescriptive BMPs,
impose excessive benchmark monitoring requirements, and in some cases are more
appropriately regulated in other programs:

B. Well-Drilling and High Volume Hydraulic Fracturing
C. Vehicle and equipment storage/maintenance areas
D. Vehicle equipment and cleaning areas
E

Fueling areas
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Materials and chemical storage areas

Chemical mixing, material handling and loading/unloading areas

T @ m

Chemical/fluid storage areas

Employee housing and sanitary facilities
Piping/conveyances
Lumber storage or processing areas

Cement mixing

= R =

Freshwater surface impoundments and reserve pits
N. Well production phase

All should be replaced with flexible narrative standards for BMP selection. Pennsylvania's
NPDES General Permit for Discharges of Stormwater Associated with Industrial Activities (PAG-
03) provides an appropriate model. In Appendix J (additional facilities), PAG-03 specifies the
following BMPs for the oil and gas extraction sector:

1. Perform periodic inspections and maintenance on all transfer areas, piping, pumps,
valves, compressors and other equipment where failure/leaks could cause petroleum
releases.

2. Ensure secondary containment and leak detection for all petroleum product tanks and
produced water tanks at exploration sites.

3. Develop and imptement a detailed spill response plan, including immediate clean-up of
petroleum residues and contaminated soils potentialty exposed to stormwater.

4. Reclaim produced water pits and other disturbed areas at extraction sites immediately
upen well closure.

5. Provide for oil-water separators to treat runoff from all areas where there is potential
exposure to petroleum preducts.

in addition, the Benchmark Monitoring requirements in all of the foregoing sections should be
eliminated and replaced with provisions that reflect the current Multi-Sector GP requirements for
the oil and gas sector with targeted supplemental sampling and analysis if needed. The specific
monitoring parameters listed for each type of facility or activity that could be associated with a
well site would more appropriately serve as supplemental investigative tcols if benchmark
manitoring at an outfall indicates potential stormwater contamination.

¢ Annual Inspections in lieu of Benchmark Monitoring — Pennsylvania's PAG-03 allows oil and gas
extraction industry permittees to conduct an Annual Inspection in lieu of benchmark monitoring.
The facilities are only required to monitor annually due to the medium risk associated with
stormwater discharges that they pose.

The Annual Inspection reports provide information on the overall quality of the discharges, focus
on industry specific pollutants of concern, and are useful to help determine the effectiveness of
pollution prevention plan centrols. The Annual Inspection must include visual inspection of all
outfalls and a Comprehensive Site Compliance Evaluation that applies to every outfall on the site.
The visual inspection must identify any substances present in the sediment. The Annual
Inspection/Certification must identify all areas that may be contributing pollutants to stormwater
discharges and evaluate whether measures to reduce pollutant loadings identified in the
Preparedness, Prevention, and Contingency (PPC) Plan are adequate and properly implemented
in accordance with terms of the General Permit or whether additional control measures are
necessary.
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The DEC should incorporate a similar annual inspection option into the HVYHF GP in addition to
the streamlined benchmark monitoring suggested above to replace the requirements included in
current HYHF GP proposal.
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Documents referenced
New York documents

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation. SPDES Multi-Sector General Permit for
Stormwater Discharges Associated with Industnal Activity. Permit No. GP-0-06-002. December 2008.
http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/water pdfigp0601.pdf (accessed September 1, 2011).

New York State Department of Envircnmental Conservation. SPDES Construction Sformwater General
Permit for Stormwater Discharges from Construction Activity, Permit No. GP-0-10-001. Effective
January 29, 2010. hitp://iwww.dec.ny.gov/docs/water pdf/gpsconspmit10 odf (accessed September 1,
2011).

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation. “SPDES General Permit for Stormwater
Discharges from Construction Activity (GP-0-10-001) — Requirements for Well Drilling Activities.” April
1, 2010. http:/iwww.dec.ny. qov/docs/water pdffwelldrilling. pdf (accessed September 1, 2011).

Pennsylvania documents

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection. "Erosion and Sediment Conirol General Permit
(ESCGP-1)." 5500-PM-OG0005 and 5500-PM-0OG0012. Mo date. http./iwww.elibrary.dep.state.pa.us/
dsweb/View/Collection-10450 (accessed September 1, 2011).

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection. "01 PAG-03 Discharges of Stormwater Associated
with Industrial Activities.” 3800-PM-WSFR0083. No date. http://www.elibrary.dep. state.pa.us/
dsweb/NView/Collection-10761 (accessed September 1, 2011).
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Selected Air Quality Issues in the Preliminary Revised Draft SGEIS (prdSGEIS)
dated July 2011

With the Preliminary Revised Draft Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact Statement (prdSGEIS)
the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) is seeking to establish statewide
regulations and mitigation requirements that conflict with existing and/or proposed U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA} air quality reguiations pertaining to the same emission sources. Furthermore,
the EPA regulations allow for a more flexible approach to satisfying the goals of reduced emissions than
do the prescriptive mitigation requirements of the prdSGEIS.

On August 23, 2011, the EPA proposed new standards for the oil and gas sector (sec:tor).1 The rule
proposes a cost-effective regulation based upon proven technologies that would reduce air pollution from
the sector while enabling respeonsible growth in U.S. oil and natural gas preduction. For the upstream
sector the rule primarily targets wells that are hydraulically fractured (both new wells and workover
operations), emissions from storage tanks, pneumatic device fugitive emissions, and some glycol
dehydrators.? A good example of mandated controls in the prdSGEIS conflicting with the EPA’s recently
passed regulations is the New Source Performance Standard (NSPS) OO00. The new NSPS contains
work practice standards for all new well completions. The standard requires reduced emissions
completions (REC) for all completions where a sales pipeline is available and flaring of the vented gas if a
good reason for not conducting a REC is documented. Therefore, the prdSGEIS does not need to
address completions venting since a national standard has been proposed. The proposed NSPS is now
in its 60-day public comment period after which the EPA must take final action by February 28, 2012.°
EPA's proposed rule is expected to cut volatite organic compound (VOC) emissions fraom the sector by
nearly one-forth nationwide (540,000 tons), methane emissions by 65 million tons of carbon dicxide
equivalent, and air toxics by 38,000 tons every year. EPA estimates that industry’s combined annual
costs for complying with the new rule will be $754 million by 2015.*

In the past few years, EPA has also passed multiple new rules fargeting engines including those used in
the oil and gas sector.

« On August 20, 2010, the EPA finalized a rule for reciprocating internal combustion engines (40
CFR Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ7).° This rule complemented an earlier rule by pulling into regulation
engines located at smaller sources and engines less than 500 horsepower {(hp).® EPA estimated
this rule would reduce hazardous air pollutant (HAP) emissicns by 6,000 tons per year (tpy),
carbon monexide by 109,000 tpy, VOCs by 31,000, and nitrogen dioxides by 96,000 tpy at a cost
of $253 million (in 2013 dollars).”

+ In 2008 EPA passed several new rules targeting new and reconstructed engines (estimated to
affect over 433,000 stationary engines nationwide). This rule was expected to reduce nitrogen
dioxides by 84,000 tpy, carbon monaxide by 49,000 tpy, VOCs by 2,400 tpy, and HAP emissions
by 900 tpy at a cost of $44 million initially and another $20 million annually.®

« Diesel engines that are not classified as stationary engines (i.e., including diesel drill rig and
completion engines) were also targeted by the EPA. Since 2004, the EPA has been passing
comprehensive rules to reduce emissions from these engines by integrating engine and fuel
controls as a system and mandating the use of ultra low sulfur diesel fuel. EPA estimated that
the new rules would reduce levels of sulfur in the fuel by mare than 99% and both nitrogen
dioxides and particulate emissions by 90% by 2030.°

All of the above new and proposed regulations have been enacted following EPA’s rigorous review
process that considers nationwide applicability, cost effectiveness, and proven control technologies and
all have been passed within the last seven years. The extent and magnitude of these rules is seen in the
emissions reductions, compliance costs, and lengthy federal notices that describe each rule. These rules
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target the very same emission sources for which the DEC has proposed their own prescriptive mitigation
controls based largely on a worst-case dispersion modeling scenario. Setting inflexible emissions
controls based upon such a scenario is not justified for all areas of the state, at all times of the year, and
for every operator. The DEC is requiring specific air emissions controls that include or apply to reduced
emissions completions, benzene and other glycol dehydrator emissions, storage tanks, engine add-on
controls, and venting emissions during well completions. These are all well regulated by the recent EPA
enactments. New York is dealing with very similar air quality issues as many other locations around the
country and the EPA rules were designed to allow for responsible develocpment of new energy sources
while greatly reducing the levels of air pollution nationwide. It is inappropriate for the DEC to mandate
additional, inflexible emissions controls on these proposed sources that are not proven, not cost-effective,
and that may even be unsafe in some cases.

Remove SCR control requirements for the completion equipment engines

Several concerns arise when considering these add on controls. First, the prdSGE|S needs to clarify that
only the large (»2,000 horsepower [hp]) fracturing pump engines are at issue. Second, the technical
requirements and costs to add Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCR} control to existed fracturing pump
engines that must meet weight, height, length and width requirements for transport on tractor trailers are
immense, if not technically infeasible. Indeed, we are not aware of any successful demonstration of SCR
control on completion equipment engines. Moreover, no other state has such a requirement. Third, the
basis for this SCR requirement is modeled exceedance of the new 1-hr nitrogen dioxide (NO,) Natianal
Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS). The NO, standard has been very difficult to meet causing the
EPA to acknowledge the specific problem of modeling potential emissions from intermittent sources. In a
March 11, 2011, guidance document from EPA's Air Quality Madeling Group, EPA acknowledges the
specific problem of modeling potential emissions from intermittent sources, such as emergency engines
that operate less than 500 hours per year.10 In regard to “Treatment of Intermittent Emissions,” EPA
states in part: '

TREATMENT OF INTERMITTENT EMISSIONS

Modeling of intermittent emission units, such as emergency generators, and/or intermittent
emission scenarios, such as startup/shutdown operations, has proven to be one of the main
challenges for permit applicants undertaking a demaonstration of compliance with the 1-hour NO,
NAAQS: Prior to promulgation of the new 1-hour NO, standard, the only NAAQS applicable for
NO, was the annual standard and these intermittent emissions typically did not factor significantly
into the modeled design value for the annual standard. Sources often take a 500 hour/year
permit [imit on operation of emergency generators for purposes of determining the potential to
emit {PTE), but may actually operate far fewer hours than the permitted limit in many cases and
generally have not been required to assume continuous operation of these intermittent emissions
for purposes of demonstrating compliance with the annual NAAQS. Due in part to the relatively
low release heights typically associated with emergency generalors, an assumption of continuous
operation for these intermittent emissions would in many cases result in them becoming the
controlfing emission scenario for determining compliance with the 1-hour standard [emphasis
added].

EPA’s guidance in Table 8-2 of Appendix W involves a degree of conservatism in the maodeling
assumptions for demonstrating compliance with the NAAQS by recommending the use of
maximum allowable emissions, which represents emission levels that the facility could, and might
reasonably be expected to, achieve if a PSD permit is granted. However, the intermittent nature
of the actual emissions associated with emergency generators and startup/shutdown in many
cases, when coupled with the probabilistic form of the standard, could result in modeled impacts
being significantly higher than actual impacts would realistically be expected fo be for these
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emission scenarios. The potential overestimation in these cases results from the implicit
assumption that worst-case emissions will coincide with worst-case meteorological conditions
based on the specific hours on specific days of each of the years associated with the modeled
design value based on the form of the hourly standard [emphasis added)]. In fact, the probabilistic
form of the standard is explicitly intended to provide a more stable metric for characterizing
ambient air quality levels by mitigating the impact that outliers in the distribution might have on
the design value. The February 9, 2010, preamble to the rule promulgating the new 1-hour NO,
standard stated that "it is desirable from a pubiic health perspective to have a form that is
reasonably stable and insulated from the impacts of extreme meteorological events.” 75 FR 6492.
Alsg, the Clean Air Science Advisary Committee (CASAC) “recommended a 98th-percentile form
averaged over 3 years for such a standard, given the potential for instability in the higher
percentile concentrations around majer roadways.” 75 FR 6493.

To illustrate the importance of this point, consider the following example. Under a deterministic 1-
hour standard, where the modeled design value would be based on the highest of the second-
highest hourly impacts (allowing ane exceedance per year), a single emission episode lasting 2
hours for an emergency generator or other intermittent emission scenario could determine the
modeled design value if that episode coincided with worst-case meteorological conditions. While
the probability of a particular 2-hour emission episode actually coinciding with the worst-case
meteorological conditions is relatively low, there is nonetheless a clear linkage between a specific
emission episode and the modeled design value. By contrast, under the form of the 1-hour NO,
NAAQS anly one hour from that emission episode could contribute to the modeled design value,
i.e., the daily maximum 1-hour value. However, by assuming confinuous operalion of intermittent
emissions the modeled design value for the 1-hour NO; NAAQS effectively assumes that the
intermittent emission scenario accurs on the specific hours of the specific days for each of the
specific years of meteorological data included in the analysis which factor into the multiyear
average of the 98th-percentile of the annual distribution of daily maximum 1-hour values. The
probability of the controlling emission episode occurring on this particular temporal schedule fo
defermine the design value under the probabilistic standard is significantly smaller than the
probability of occurrence under the deterministic standard, thereby increasing the likelihcod that
impact estimates based on assuming continuous emissions would significantly overestimate
actual impacts for these sources [emphasis added].

Given the implications of the probabiiistic form of the T-hour NO, NAAQS discussed above, we
are concemned that assuming continuous operations for intermittent emissions would effectively
impose an additional level of stringency beyond that infended by the level of the standard itself.
As a result, we feel that it would be inappropriate to implement the 1-hour NO, standard in such a
manner and recommend that compliance demonstrations for the 1-hour NO, NAAQS be based
onh emission scenarios that can logically be assumed to be relatively continuous or which occur
frequently enough to contribufe significantly fo the annual distribution of daily maximum 1-hour
concentrations. EPA believes that existing modeling guidelines provide sufficient discretion for
reviewing authorifies to exclude certain types of intermittent emissions from compliance
demonstrations for the 1-hour NO, standard under these circumstances [emphasis added].

EPA’'s Guideline on Air Quality Models provides recommendations regarding air quality moedeling
techniques that should be applied in preparation or review of PSD permit applications and serves
as a “common measure of acceptable technical analysis when supported by sound scientific
judgment.” 40 C.F.R. Part 51, Appendix W, section 1.0.a. While the guidance establishas
principles that may be controlling in certain circumstances, the guideline is not "a strict modeling
‘cookbook™ so that, as the guideline notes, "case-by-case analysis and judgment are frequently
required.” Section 1.0.c. In particular, with respect to emissions input data, section 8.0.a. of
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Appendix W establishes the general principle that “the most appropriate data available should
always be selected for use in modeling analyses,” and emphasizes the importance of “the
exercise of professional judgement by the appropriate reviewing authority” in determining which
nearby sources should be included in the model emission inventory. Section 8.2.3.b.

For the reasons discussed above, EPA beligves the most appropriate data fo use for compliance
demonstrations for the 1-hour NO, NAAQS are those based on emissions scenarics that are
continuous enough or frequent enough fo coniribute significantly to the annual distribution of daily
maximum 1-hour concentrations [emphasis added]. Section 8.1.1.b of the guideline also provides
that "[{|he appropriate reviewing authority should be consulted to determine appropriate 10 source
definitions and for guidance conceming the determination of emissions from and techniques for
medeling various source types." When EPA is the reviewing authority for a permit, for the
reasons described above, we will consider it acceptable fo limit the emission scenarias included
in the modeling compliance demonstration for the 1-hour NO, NAAQS to those emissions that are
continuous enough or frequent enough to contribute significantly to the annual distribution of daily
maximum 7-hour concentrations [emphasis added]. Consistent with this rationale, the language
in Section 8.2.3.d of Appendix W states that “[ijf is appropriate to model nearby sources only
during those times when they, by their nature, operate at the same time as the primary source(s)
being madeled’ [emphasis in original]l. While we recognize that these intermittent emission
sources could [emphasis added] operate at the same time as the primary source(s), the
discussion above highlights the additional level of conservatism in the modeled impacts inherent
in an assumption that they do in fact [emphasis added] operate simultaneously and continuously
with the primary source(s).

It is clear from this EPA memo that agencies should not require campliance with the 1-hour NO, NAAQS
for intermittent stationary emissions. This would logically apply even more for temporary non-stationary
intermittent sources such as completion engines. The fracturing pump engines only emit maximum
emissions for a short time for each fracturing stage. Assuming 8 fracturing stages and 2 hours of
maximum fracturing pump emissions, the maximum emissions would occur only 16 hours per well. For
ten wells that is only 160 hours/year, much less than 500 hours for an emergency generator. Someone
might argue that the average emissions from each fracturing job should be modeled to demonstrate
compliance with the 1-hour NO, NAAQS. However, assuming 8 fracturing stages per well for 5 hours per
fracturing stage, gives 40 hours per well. For ten wells that is only 400 hours per year.

Even if completion service companies could eventually overcome the fechnical mountain to retrofit
existing fracturing pump engines with SCR, the cost would be very substantial. Retrofitting every engine
with SCR (not even considering particulate traps) is expected to cost at least $140,000 in capital
expenditures, plus every year another $145,000 in operating costs in addition to manpower and reductant
costs.™ Hydraulic fracturing a well is a massive operation and adding the additional operational burden of
trying to maintain an SCR control system on fracturing pump engines that only run at maximum
horsepower for a very limited time period would create additional safety hazards. An additional safety
concern is the storage, transport, and handling of the reductant (e.g., ammonia or urea). Operating such
a system involves precise exhaust temperature regulation, unplanned injection system cut-offs, and
extensive operator attention. It is doubtful if operators couild maintain the emissions reductions target
given the large and sudden load swings- these diesel engines experience. EPA’s rules aimed at
controlling air emissions from nonroad diesel equipment call for new engines with advanced emission
control technologies that integrate the engine with the appropriate fuel control that results in reductions of
more than 90% of nitrogen oxides (NO,) and Particulate Matter (PM) emissions."?

The only rationale given in the prdSGEIS for requiring SCR on the completion engines was to
demonstrate compliance with the 1-hour NAAQS. Based on the above, compliance with the 1-hour NO,
NAAQS is not necessary and neither is the SCR control requirement. Combining the mandated use of
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Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel fuel along with the appropriate diesel Tier standard provides safe, available {or
soon will be), and appropriate emissions controls for this equipment. It is both counterproductive
environmentally and cost inefficient to require the use of additional add-on control technologies, such as
adding SCR control to the completion engines, which may not be readily available, effective, or safe to
operate.

Remove particulate filter traps (CRDPF) control requirements for the completion equipment
engines if air modeling based on a more appropriate PM emissions rate demonstrates compliance
with the PM,; and PM, s NAAQS

The DEC has assumed that particulate traps are feasible add-on controls regardless of the engine's size,
purpose, or hours of operation and, based upon that assumption, DEC is mandating the use of this
control measure. This approach fails to consider the potential issues that can arise when multiple add-on
controls are used. For instance, the added fuel use to operate particulate traps raises NO, emissions,
followed by higher NO, to NO, conversions when traps are used, and the possibility of particulate
contamination of the catalyst, etc. This is one of the reasons the EPA chose advanced emission control
technologies that integrate with the engine.

While the guidance on modeling intermittent emissions above was for the 1-hour NO, NAAQS, the same
rationale applies to the 24-hour PMjp and PM,s NAAQS. At the very least, the DEC should accept the
industry’'s previous comments that the average PM emissions rate of 1.9 pound per hour (Ib/hr} should be
used for modeling instead of the maximum PM emissions rate of 6.6 Ib/hr. In fact, EPA guidance for
intermittent emissions when modeling for the 1-hour NO, NAAQS recommends using an average
emissions rate based on 8,760 hours. From the same EPA memo on Treatment of Intermittent Emissions
for air modeling of the 1-hour NO, NAAQS: ™

Another approach that may be considered in cases where there is more uncertainty regarding
the applicability of this guidance would be to model impacts from intermittent emissions
based on an average hourly rate, rather than the maximum hourly emission. For example, if
a proposed permit includes a limit of 500 hours/year or less for an emergency generator, a
modeling analysis could be based on assuming continuous operation at the average hourly
rate, i.e., the maximum hourly rate times 500/8760. This approach would account for
potential worst-case meteorological conditions associated with emergency generator
emissions by assuming continuous operation, while use of the average hourly emission
represents a simple approach to account for the probability of the emergency generator
actually operating for a given hour. Also note that the contribution of intermittent emissions to
annual impacts should continue to be addressed as in the past to demonstrate compliance
with the annual NO, standard.

Following the above approach, a PM emissions rate of 0.38 Ib/hr would be appropriate for the 24-hour
PM,o and PM, s NAAQS. (6.6 Ib/hr x 500/8760 = 0.38 Ib/hr).

The only rationale given in the prdSGEIS for requiring particulate filter traps (CRDPF) on the completion
engines was to demonstrate compliance with the 1-hour PM,, and PM, s NAAQS. Additional air modeling
using one of the methods above may demonstrate compliance with these standards. No other states
require particulate filter fraps on these engines, nor do they require compliance with the NAAQS for non-
road engines.

Remove the requirement for use of a VRU for every condensate storage tank

Mandating the use of vapor recovery units {VRUs) on ail condensate tanks is inappropriate. This
requirement is not fechnically feasible in most well sites that produce little condensate. EPA
acknowledges this in the new NSPS Subpart OO0C and allows the use of a combustion device or a
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vapor recovery system for condensate storage tanks that would emit more than 6 tpy of VOC (presently
based on a condensate throughput threshold of only 1 barrel of oil equivalent per day of condensate or 20
barrels of gil per day).

A VRU requires a pressurized system to handle pressure surges during separator dumps; therefore,
safety becomes an issue of concern. It takes a minimum amount of vent gas to technically and safely
operate a VRU (around 10,000 to 12,000 standard cubic feet/day [SCFDI). In the absence of sufficient
emissions to operate a VRU, a combustion system is typically the most appropriate mitigation device. In
a Texas study of 22 tank batteries in the Dallas-Fort Worth and Houston-Galveston-Brazoria regions, only
3 of those tank batteries produced sufficient flow rates (i.e., above 12,000 SCFD) to operate a VRU.™
Since the Marcellus Shale in New York is expected to produce dry gas, there will be little if any
condensate or crude to potentially produce flashing emissions. Therefore, requiring their use in this area
for every tank battery is expected to be unsafe and inappropriate. Implementing each VRU system can
cost upwards of $80,000 in capital costs per tank battery (plus fuel, operations, and maintenance costs),15
whife a combustion device can be installed at roughly $22 000 plus another $1,000 each year in operating
costs.'® The combustor typically achieves a destruction efficiency of 98% or greater, requires no
electricity, is low maintenance, and is more appropriate for sites where insufficient VOC emissions exist to
operate the VRU. The prdSGEIS does not need to address controls on condensate storage tanks since a
national standard has been proposed

Remove the limit of 5 million standard cubic feet (MMSCF)} of gas that may be vented from
completions from one well pad in any 12-month period

The EPA’s propesed new NSPS Subpart QOO0 for the cil and gas industry contains work practice
standards for all new well completions. The standard requires RECs for all completions where a sales
pipeline is available and flaring of the vented gas if a good reason for not conducting a REC is
documented. Therefore, the prdSGEIS does not need to address completions venting since a national
standard has been proposed.
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From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>

To: (Gierstman, Mare, Russo, Steven

CC: Maglienti, Jennifer; Crocker, Alison; Hennessey, Yvonne
Date: 9/14/2011 4:15:04 PM

Subject: SGEIS

Marc and Steve, thanks again for the recent meetings. As a follow-up 10 our discussions yesterday, it would be good if we could get
clarification conceming how the “contiguous. .. patches” of grassland and forest land language will be interpreted. The severity of the
restriction will depend upon how that language is interpreted or modified.

Also, we would like to take you up on the offer 10 have technical meetings conceming the drafi stommwater general permit and the air
issues. We envision small working groups relative to each of those issues. 1f possible, would like to have the working group meeting
concerning the draft stormwalter general permit prior to finalization of that document for publication. The air meeting can be scheduled
later.

Please let us know what wosks for the Department and call if you have any questions.

Thomas 5. West This electoaic message and any attachmens is from a law firm. It nay contain confidential or
677 Broadway - Bth Floor privileged information. If you recsived this transmission in error, please reply to the sender ©
Albeny, New York 12207 advise of the error and dalete this mm—issmmr attachments.

Office: 518-641-0300 RS Cirentar 230 Disclosure: To ersure compliance with IRS requirements, any federal tax
. LMD Direct: $18-641-0501 advice ¢ ined in this commtmi '1nandmyamchmmlsisno1mcndedorminenmbé

Fax: 518-615-1501 used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of svoiding penalties under the Joternal Revermie
twesti@westiirmlao com Code or promoting, marketing, or necommending to another party any Tansaction of matier
wwvw.westiirmlaw.com tddressed herein

Tur West Fi RM
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Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - Stormwater Meeting Page 1 of 1

From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>

To: Maglienti, Jennifer; Russo, Steven; Crocker, Alison

CC: Gerstman, Marc; Gill-ICGANY", 'Brad; Hennesscy, Yvonne
Date;  9/20/2011 9:36:09 AM

Subject: Stormwater Meeting

In preparation for our meeting this afterncon, we are transmitting the results of our research concerning whether the hydraulic fracturing
process constitutes a discharge to the waters of New York State. As you will sce, we do not believe that hydraulic fracturing is
Jusisdictional under the SPDES program because of the fact that the injection process is a carcfully eagineered process that occurs well
below the groundwater zone in New York State. That fact together with the extensive casing and cementing requirements in New York
State, preclude the release of hydranlic fracturing fluids to the waters of New York State, which is consistent with the experience in
New York State and elsewhere. :

The following persons will be attending the meeting in person today. We will also have several peeple participating by telephone.

l. Jim Carr

2. David Cornue
3. Mara Ginsberg
4. Dan Griffiths
5.

Yvonne Hennessey
6. Tom West

Thanks for the ongoing dialogue concerning these issues.

Thomas S. West This elecironic message and any attachments is from a lw fom, [t may contain confidential or
677 Broadway - 8th Floor privileged information. If you received this ransmivsion in &mror, please reply to the sender to
Albsay, New York 12207 advise of the ervor snd delete this wransmission aad any atrachments.

Office: 518-641.0500 IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, any federal tax
Direct: 518-641-0501 advice contamed in this comaumication and anry attachments is not intended of written to be
Fax: 518-615-1501 used, end caneot be used, for the purpose of avoiding peoalties under the Intemal Revenue
tovest@westfipmlaw.cam Code or promoting, marketing, o reconmmiending to another panty any transaction or matter

www. westirmizw.com addressed herein.

Attachments: 20110919 White Paper Re_Discharges tothe Waters of New YorkO & G Industry_SGEIS pdf

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\ agv0000\text.htm 4/18/2012



THE WEST FIRM

A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
Attomeys And Counselors At Law
677 Broadway, 8* Floor
Albany, New York 12207-2996
Telephone {518) 641-0500
Facsimile (518) 615-1500

Thomas S. West* . www.westfirmlaw.com Thomas F. Puchner
Yvonne E. Hennesseyt* Sita Legac*
Gregory A. Mountain* Cindy M. Monaco
*Also admitted in Pennsylvanin Francis X. O’Connor, Of Counsel*

tAlse adniitted in Messachusclis

HYDRAULIC FRACTURING BELOW THE GROUNDWATER TABLE
Is NOT WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF ECL ARTICLE 17

In the course of the ongoing preparation of the Supplemental Generic Environmental
Impact Statement relative to high-volume hydraulic fracturing, an issue has arisen regarding the
scope of the Department of Environmental Conservation’s (the “Department”) jurisdiction over
hydraulic fracturing at depths well below groundwater bearing zones in New York State.
Specifically, the issue is whether hydraulic fracturing in formations well below groundwater
bearing zones is a “discharge into waters of the state” and, hence, subject to the Department’s
jurisdiction under Article 17 of the Environmental Conservation Law (“ECL™).

This White Paper addresses this issue, answering this question in the negative. Given
that there 1s no contact with, or direct introduction of any pollutants into, state “waters,” this
activity 1s not within the Department’s Axticle 17 jurisdiction.

ANALYSIS
A. ECL Article 17

ECL Article 17 prohibits “discharges™ of pollutants into “waters of the state” without a
permit (see ECL §§ 17-0701, 17-0803, 17-0807[4]), or if such discharges will result in
contravening water quality standards (see ECL §§ 17-0501, 17-0301).

The ECL does not define the term “discharge. However, 1t does define “waters of the
state,” and such include groundwater as well as surface water. ECL § 17-0105(2) (**waters of
the state’ shall be construed to include ... all other bodies of surface or underground water,
natural or artificial ... which are wholly or partially within or bordering the state or within its
jurisdiction™).

B. Hydraulic Fracturing Below Ground Water Bearing Zones Is Not A Discharge
to Waters of the State

Under a plain language reading of the statute, hydraulic fracturing well below any
groundwater bearing zones cannot be jurisdictional under Article 17. As noted, the express
jurisdictional trigger of Article 17 is a “discharge into waters of the state,” and hydraulic
fracturing below groundwater bearing zones cannot qualify. See ECL § 17-0501 (“discharge into
such waters™); ECL § 17-0701 (“discharge ... into the waters of this state™); ECL § 17-0803



(“discharge pollutants to the waters of the state from any outlet or point source™); ECL § 17-0807
{(“discharges into waters of the state”).

Because the hydraulic fracturing is occurring in formations that are well helow the
groundwater table, there is and can be no direct contact with any state “waters” and, thus, there is
no possibility of direct introduction of contaminants (i.e., “discharge”) to such waters. Any
doubt concerning whether hydraulic fracturing occurs below the groundwater table is confirmed
by the current revised draft Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact Statement (“rdSGEILS),
which requires a supplemental environmental assessment where the top of the target fracture
zone is less than 1000 feet from the known freshwater supply. See, e.g, rdSGEIS §3.2.5.
Moreover, the extensive casing, cementing, inspection and testing requirements currently in
effect, as enhanced in the rdSGEIS, prevent any fracturing fluids from contaminating the
groundwater bearing zone. JSee, e.g, rdSGEIS §§7.1.42-3. Accordingly, the carefully
controlled injection of water, sand and limited chemical additives as part of the hydraulic
fracturing process is not a discharge to the waters of New York.

Importantly, this conclusion is supported by judicial precedent involving “passive
migration” cases, wherein the courts rejected application of ECL Article 17 to claims of
groundwater contamination resulting from seepage of pollutants through soil. - See, e.g., State v
Schenectady Chemicals, Inc., 117 Misc. 2d 960 (N.Y. Sup. Ct., Rensselaer Cty, 1983), aff’d,
103 AD.2d 33 (3d Dep’t 1984).! In Schenectady Chemicals, the trial court found that passive
migration of chemicals from soil into groundwater was not a “discharge” under ECL §§ 17-0501,
17-0803 or 17-0807. The Third Department affirmed, stating that (1) “discharge” under ECL
§ 17-0501 requires active human conduct and does not apply to mere seepage over time; and
(2) “‘discharge into such waters’ [ | indicates a direct introduction of pollutants into the waters,
rather than migration of pollutants from the soil.” Schenectady Chemicals, 103 A.D.2d at 36
(emphasis added); see also State v. Fermenta ASC Corp, 160 Misc. 2d 187, 197 (Sup. Ct,
Suffolk Cty, 1994) (also quoting this language in rejecting passive contamination claim), appeal
dismissed, 238 A.D.2d 400 (2d Dep’t), Iv. denied, 90 N.Y.2d 810 (1997).

Accordingly, given that hydraulic fracturing in formations well below groundwater
bearing zones does not touch upon any state waters or directly introduce pollutants into state
waters, this activity is not regulated under ECL Article 17.

See also State v General Electric Co., 103 A.D. 2d 985 (3d Dep’t 1984) (finding passive migration of chemicals
from inactive dump site into water to not be a “discharge” under ECL § 17-0501); State v. Fermenta ASC Corp,
160 Misc. 2d 187 (N.Y. Sup. Ct., Suffolk Cty, 1994) (finding groundwater contamination resulting from
herbicide application to soil to not be a discharge under state water pellution control laws), appeal dismissed,
238 A.D.2d 400 (2d Dep’t), iv. denied, 90 N.Y.2d 810 (1997).
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From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>

To: Kosinski, Kenneth; Gerstman, Marc; Russo, Steven; Cornue, Dave
CC: Arthur’, 'Dan; Veale', 'Jason; Gill-IOGANY, 'Brad; Grey-Triana', 'Eddy
Date: 9/22/2011 11:41:59 AM

Subject: RE: GIS Analytical Constraints Request

Steve, I thought that we were going to get this information long-ago, which is necessary
to evaluate the cumulative impact of these setbacks and prohibitions. Please let us know
if the Department will be sharing this information.

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

From: Dave Cornue [mailto:dcornue@all-lic.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 10:5% AM

To: 'Kenneth Kosinski'

Cc: 'Brad Gill-TOGANY'; Thomas West; 'Eddy Grey-Triana'; 'Jason Veale'; Dave Cornue; 'Dan
Arthur'

Subject: GIS Analytical Constraints Request

Hi Ken:

It was nice to meet you in person on Tuesday, thank you for taking time to
meet with us. As a Follow up, I would like to reiterate our request for
an electronic copy of DEC's GIS analysis.

On behalf of IOGA we have requested an electronic copy of DEC's GIS
analysis of Marcellus acreage available for development after accounting
for state-owned acreage that will not be open to development, setbacks,
etc. pursuant to the revised draft SGEIS. Via email, we previously
received links to the data sources used, which we are already aware of.
What we really need is to get a copy of DEC’'s GIS analytical constraints
and resulting map.

It is cur understanding that Steve Russo of the OGC had approved of DEC
providing this information to TOGA.

Please let me know when we can call you and your staff to discuss. I will

need to have our GIS guy {(Jason Veale, copied on this note) on the phone
with me.

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\_agv0000itext.htm 4/18/2012



Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - RE: GIS Analytical Constraints Request Page 2 of 2

Thank you,
Dave

David B. Cornue, PG, CHMM
Sr. Geologist

AT JCONSUITING

1718 South Cheyenne Avenue
Tuilsa, OK 74119

Office: 918-382-7581

Cell: 918-200-2188

email: dcornue@all-lic.com

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or enlity to which it is addressed. and may contain
information that is priviteged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicabie law. If the reader of this email is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
nofified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email {and attachments
if any).

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\ agv0000itext.htm 4/18/2012



Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - FW: Discussion of HVHF GP Analytical Par... Page | of 6

From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>

To: Gerstman, Marc

CC: Russo, Steven; Hennessey, Yvonne

Date:  9/26/2011 1:30:59 PM

Subject: FW: Discussion of HVHF GP Analytical Parameters

Marc and Steve, consider this one last pitch before the stormwater permit is released to
the public to encourage the Department to reduce or eliminate radionuclide testing. As
per previous e-mails, there are no circumstances involving the release of water from a
well that will not contain chlorides. As such, testing for chlorides continues to be the
single best benchmark available for monitoring drilling, stimulation and production.

[ the Department is going to consider any type of benchmark testing for radionuclides,
we would recommend gross alpha and beta testing only. We also refer you to the
technical comments below, which note that any testing for radionuclides should be done
unfiltered samples to avoid false positives from NORM associated with on-site soils
without any impact from drilling, stimulation or production.

Thank you for your continuing attention to these issues.

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

From: Ted Rahon [mailto:ted@cophysics.com]

Sent: Saturday, September 24, 2011 11:33 AM

To: Dave Cornue

Cc: 'Brad Gill-IOGANY'; 'Eddy Grey-Triana'; Tom West; Yvonne Hennessey; 'Dan Arthur-ALL';
'Dave Cornue’

Subject: Re: HVHF GP Analytical Parameters

Dave,

After review of the proposed DEC regulations, | see your concern regarding the DEC's proposed
requirement for quarterly radionuclide analysis for storm water runoff from both under-
construction and operating gas wells. | see that the DEC is requiring this sampling for all sites
regardless of whether any produced/flowback water is in an impoundment, in tanks, or not on site
at all.

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\_agv0000itext.htm 4/18/2012



Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - FW: Discussion of HVHF GP Analytical Par... Page 2 of 6

Certainly, there is no source of radionuclide discharge to storm water from an cperating well with
no produced water being on site. Concerning an active drilling site, | can see

that produced/flowback water in an impoundment could he a source of release to storm water if
the storm were severe. Produced/flowback water in tanks would not be much of a risk for
discharge except in the event of a pipe break or other accident,

Therefore, | recommend that you suggest to the DEC that the requirements be tailored to the risk
of radionuclide release depending on the status of the site.

You might also suggest only performing guarterly gross alpha and beta analysis as a screening
test. If either one showed an elevated gross radionuclide concentration (for example, > 30 pCifl},
then specific radioisotope analysis would be performed. This would help economically.

In addition, any radioactivity analysis of water should be performed after the water sample is
filiered because the natural background concentration of radionuclides in normal soil, if
suspended in agitated storm water, would cause erroneously-elevated apparent radionuclide
concentrations. Non-dissolved suspended solids due to agitation is not a human health risk as
eventual settling would cccur before entering anyone's water supply and, of course, no one
wouid drink cloudy, dirty water.

The real objective is to prevent higher concentrations of dissolved radionuclides from being
released from produced/fliowback water.

Call me anytime to discuss.

Regards,
Ted Rahon

Theodore E. Rahon, Ph.D., CHP
President

CoPhysics Corporation

1242 Route 208

Monroe, NY 10850

tel: 845-783-4402

fax: 845-783-7191

cell: 914-260-1293
ted@cophysics.com

From: Dave Cornue [mailto:dcornue@all-lic.com]

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 12:22 PM

To: 'Brad Gill-IOGANY'; 'Eddy Grey'; Thomas West

Cc: Yvonne Hennessey; Ted Rahon'; 'Dan Arthur'; 'Dave Cornue'
Subject: Discussion of HVHF GP Analytical Parameters

Brad/Tom:
The email below provides comments on NORM analytical testing received from Ted Rahon of

CoPhysics. Ted makes some good points. We have also outlined a few more general comments
in the following.
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Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - FW: Discussion of HVHF GP Analytical Par... Page 3 of 6

1. NORM:
a. The analytical methods specified are EPA drinking water methods:

i. Storm water samples are not drinking water — that is storm water
samples will typically have elevated (above that of drinking water) TDS
levels

ii. TDS can cause significant interference with the drinking water analytical
methods

b. Llab testing as specified by DEC in their draft:

i. According to one lab, the thorium and uranium tests specified are no
longer used and have been replaced by other methods

ii. The combined lab cost for all five tests will run approximately $500 per
sample

c. There are no field methods currently available for screening if the objective is to
generate pCi/L data at detection limits similar to those of EPA’s drinking water
MClLs:

i. Alpha and beta are self absorbed-by the water matrix

ii. Water sampies must be evaporated to solids prior to analyses

iii. DEC has not specified detection limits, EPA’s drinking water standards
are:
1. Alpha =15 pCi/L
2. Beta = 4mR/yr — note this is in exposure-type parameter rather
than a concentration
3. Radium =5 pCi/L
4. Uranium 30 ug/L

iv. According to Thermo Scientific, any field screening at such levels, if even
at all possible, would require lead-shielding for both the instrument and
sample in order to eliminate background radiation.

v. People build homes with residential water wells in the Marcellus
outcrop area of New York:

1.  Any NORM present in the Marcellus would be natural
background in the outcrop area

2. Any turbidity in either runoff or well water in the area may
contain minute particles of Marcellus Shale which may test
positive for NORM

3. The entire Middle and Upper Devonian geologic section is
made up largely of shale — the Marcellus is simply the
lowermaost {(oldest) and most organic rich of these shales

d. Water samples should be field-filttered prior to analyses to remove any
“background” shale solids that may increase apparent NORM levels in drinking
water samples

e. Recommended alternative:

i. Screen for gross alpha and gross beta through laboratory analyses of
field-filtered water samples

ii. If detections exceeding (whatever standard DEC decides to use) are
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Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - FW: Discussion of HVHF GP Analytical Par... Page 4 of 6

present, then test specifically for Radium, Thorium, and Uranium
2. GC/MS Hazardous Substance Library Search:

a. This is testing beyond the range of compounds normally analyzed for in EPA
test methods for VOC and SVOC

b. This testing provides Tentatively Identified Compounds {TICs) — the D of the
compound is considered only tentative because it is not being compared to a
laboratory standard

c. TICs typically do not have regulatory standards associated with them, so it is not
possible to evaluate results relative to promulgated environmental risk-based
regulatory standards ‘

d. Testing will cost approximately $415 per sample for VOC and SVOC combined.
Recommended alternative:

i. Screen for TDS, chlorides, and pH
ii. If detections exceeding standards established by DEC are exceeded then
more extensive testing could be considered based on the specific likely
constituents present at the specific site
iii. Only if a release of an HYHF chemical to the surface of the drill pad
occurs should subsequent stormwater screening samples be required to
analyze for additional analytes as part of the testing required during
initial screening testing {“i” above}, such testing could include:
1. Standard analytical parameters that test for known
constituents of the HVHF fluids used on site
2. Onlyif the released HVHF product inctudes chemical
constituents not normally included in standard analytical tests
should specific testing be performed to screen for such a
constituent —and then the additional testing should be based
on analysis against a known laboratory standard for that
constituent, rather than the blind TIC testing approach
3. Such an approach will:
1. Save on the cost of routine sample analyses
2. Expedite the testing and evaluation procedure, over
that of a routine and broad-based TtCs approach
3. Toxicity Testing:

a. DEC provides no indication of what they expect to see for toxicity testing

b. 1t could involve biological studies to evaluate {oxicological properties and
impacts to key species (e.g., Daphnia, fat-head minnows, etc.)

c. This could be costly and time consuming — actual costing for this is impossible to
anticipate accurately as there are too many unknowns (including the compound
that might require testing and the tests that would be most appropriate), but
we are told that something in the range of $1,000 per compound per species
would not be unrealistic

d. Recommended alternative:

i. As mentioned in 2{f)(iii) above, if a known release of an HVHF chemical
has occurred, and only when that chemical does not have any
environmental-based regulatery standard in New York, should
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toxicological testing be considered
it. Toxicological evaluation could include the following:
1. Search for existing regulatory standards for the specific

chemical compound in other jurisdictions (i.e., other states or

federal EPA)
2. Literature search for already established t'oxicological
properties for the specific chemical compound in question
3. Onlyif no risk-based regulatory standards or toxicological
information is obtainable should any toxicological testing be
considered '
4. Such an approach will:
1. Save on the cost of toxicological testing relative to
routine sample analyses

2. Prevent redundant testing and toxicological evaluation
should such specific chemical be a concern at multiple

well pads (and also under multiple operators)
3. Expedite the toxicological evaluation procedure —

independent toxicological testing and evaluation could

be both costly and time consuming
4. What other industry is held to a similar level of routine testing requirements {e.g.
including TICs) for their storm water discharges in NY??? By requiring such a level of
testing for every stormwater outfall, on every well pad, and on a quarterly basis, this
can only be interpreted as a routine testing expectation by DEC. A review of the
existing DEC Multi-Sector GP indicates that no other industry is required to routinely

Page 5 of 6

sample and test for such a comprehensive range of constituents as part of a stormwater

permit. The key word here is “routine” — if a known release event has occurred at
specific well pad then additional testing may be warranted. However, to routinely

require such testing is excessive and not in keeping with the requirements imposed on

other industries in New York.

A JCONSUITING

1718 South Cheyenne Avenue
Tulsa, OK 74119
Office: 918-382-7581

Privileged and Confidential: Prepared at the Request of Legal
Counsel

This email {and attachmenits if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. and may contain

information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable iaw. If the reader of this email is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent respensible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and attachments

if any).
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From: Yvonne Hennessey <yeh@westfirmlaw.com>
To: Russo, Steven

CC: Maglienti, Jennifer; Gerstman, Marc; Crocker, Alison;, Gili-IOGANY', 'Brad;
West, Thomas

Date:  9/26/2011 3:13:55 PM
Subject: rdSGEIS - Air Issues

Steve,

Attached 1s our White Paper on preemption under the Clean Air Act that we previously
indicated would be forthcoming. As you will see, several of the air quality mitigation
measures proposed in the rdSGEIS are preempted under the Clean Air Act.

We look forward to an ongoing dialogue regarding these issues.

Thank you,
Yvonne

Yvonne E. Hennessey, Esq.

The West Firm, PLI.C

677 Broadway - 8th Floor

Albany, New York 12207

Direct Phone: 518.641.0507

Cell Phone: 518.281.4826

Direct Fax: 518.615.1507

Email: veh{@westfirmlaw.com

www.westfirmlaw.com

This email transmittal is subject to our standard email legend.

Attachments: 20110926 FINAL White Paper Re CAA PreemptionO & G
Industry SGEIS.PDF
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Attorneys And Counselors At Law
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Thomas 5. West* www.westfirmlaw.com Thomas F. Puchner
Yvonne E. Hennesseyt* Sita Legac*
Gregory A. Mountain* Cindy M. Monaco
*Also adwmilted in Pennsylvania Francis X. O'Connor, Of Counsel*

1Also admilted in Massaclesefts

PREEMPTION OF AIR QUALITY IMPACT
MITIGATION MEASURES UNDER THE CLEAN AIR ACT

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (“DEC™), in its Revised
Draft Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact Statement (“rdSGEIS”), is proposing a
number of mitigation measures aimed at avoiding or mitigating potential adverse environmental
impacts from High-Volume Hydraulic Fracturing. This White Paper addresses the rdSGEIS’s
mitigation measures related to air quality impacts, and explains that several of the proposed
restrictions are simply preempted under the federal Clean Air Act (“CAA™).

ANALYSIS
A, The Proposed Air Quality Mitigation Measures/Restrictions

The rdSGEIS proposes the following requirements as mitigation measures to protect air
quality:

o No uncertified (i.e. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency [“EPA”] Tier 0)
drilling or completion equipment engines will be used for any activity at the
well sites.

o Drilling Engines:

o Drilling engines and drilling air compressors will be limited to EPA Tier 2
or newer equipment.

o If Tier 1 drilling equipment is to be used, these will be equipped with both
particulate traps (“CRDPF”) and Selective Catalytic Reduction (“SCR”)
controls.

¢ Completion Engines:

o Completion equipment engines will be limited to EPA Tier 2 or newer
equipment.

o Particulate traps will be required for all Tier 2 engines.

o SCR control will be required on all completion engines regardless of
emissions Tier.

See rdSGEIS, at 7-109. See also rdSGEIS, Appendix 10, Supplementary Permit Conditions for
High-Volume Hydraulic Fracturing, at 14-15,



B. The Clean Air Act

The Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 created a scheme for the regulation of emissions
from nonroad sources such as lawnmowers, bulldozers, locomotives, and marine vessels. The
1990 amendments regarding nonroad sources “reflect the basic structure of the Clean Air Act,
which makes the States and the Federal Government partners in the struggle against air pollution,
but sought to avoid an anarchic patchwork of federal and state regulatory programs.” Pacific
Merchant Shipping Ass’n v. Goldstene, 517 F.3d 1108, 1110 (9th Cir. 2008) (internal quotations
omitted). Accordingly, the 1990 amendments gave the federal government the authority to
establish “standards applicable to emissions from . . . new nonroad engines and new nonroad
vehicles.” Clean Air Act § 213(2)(3), 42 U.S.C. § 7547(a)(3). At the same time, the statute
expressly preempts all states from regulating emissions from new engines smaller than 175
horsepower that are used in construction or farm equipment or vehicles, and new locomotive
engines. Clean Air Act § 209(e)(1), 42 U.S.C. § 7543(e)X1).

For other nonroad engines and vehicles beyond those expressly reserved to the federal
government, § 209(e)(2) allows California—consistent with its longstanding role as a national
leader in the regulation of mobile source air pollution—to seek authorization from the EPA to
adopt “standards and other requirements relating to the control of emissions.” Clean Air Act
§ 209(e)(2)(A), 42 U.S.C. § 7543(e)(2)(A). States other than California may adopt and enforce,
“standards relating to control of emissions from nonroad vehicles or engines [other than those
expressly preempted under § 209(e)(1)],” only upon certain requirements. That is, (1) the State
must provide notice to EPA; (2) the “standards and implementation and enforcement [must be]
identical, for the period concerned, to the [EPA authorized] California standards™; and
(3) California and the regulating State must adopt such standards “at least 2 years before
commencement of the period for which the standards take effect.” § 209(e)(2)(B).

C. Implied Preemption

Both the federal courts and EPA itself have construed the obvious intent of CAA
§ 209(e)(2) to provide for implied preemption of state regulations purporting to establish
standards or requirements applicable to nonroad engines and vehicles. This is because the CAA
permits only California to seek authorization to adopt such regulations, and other states are
merely allowed to opt in to the California rules.’ As one court put it, “[t]he California
authorization provision assumes the existence of a category of sources that are subject to
preemption. . . . states must be preempted from adopting any regulation for which California
could receive authorization.” Engine Mfrs. Ass'n. v. EPA, 88 F.3d 1075, 1087-1088 (D.C. Cir.
1996) (citations omitted). Importantly, the United States Supreme Court has held that
“standards” within the purview of Title Il of the CAA (applying to mobile sources, such as
drilling and completion engines) include “numerical emissions levels with which vehicles or
engines must comply, or emission-control technology with which they must be equipped.””

See Pacific Merchant Shipping Ass 'nv. Goldstene, 517 F.3d at 1113; Engine Mfrs. Ass'n. v. EPA, 88 F.3d 1075,
1087 (D.C. Cir. 1996); 40 C.F.R. Part 89, Appendix A to Subpart A.

Engine Mfrs Ass'n v. South Coast Air Quality Mgmit. Dist., 541 U.S. 246, 253 (2004} (“SCAQMD") (citations
omitted); Pacific Merchant Shipping Ass'n v. Goldstene, No. CIV. 5-06-2791, 2007 WL 2492681 (E.D. Cal.
Aug. 30, 2007) (quoting SCAQMD, 541 U.S., at 253), aff’d, 517 F.3d {108 (9th Cir. 2008).



With respect to nonroad engines, EPA’s regulations expressly state that agency’s
interpretation of § 209(e)(2), that “EPA believes that states are precluded from requiring
retrofitting of used nonroad engines except that states are permitted to adopt and enforce any
such retrofitting requirements identical to California requirements which have been authorized
by EPA under section 209 of the Clean Air Act.” 40 C.F.R. Part 89, Appendix A to Subpart A.

CONCLUSION

Based on the above, several of the rdSGEIS’s proposed air quality mitigation measures
are preempted under the Clean Air Act. Specifically, the proposed restrictions on the use of
certain used nonroad engines based on the engine’s “EPA Tier” are simply preempted. The
proposals to require retrofitting specified used nonroad engines with SCR and/or CRDPF
technology are also preempted, and the fact that such retrofitting requirements are prohibited is
expressly stated in EPA’s regulations. Importantly, nowhere does the rdSGEIS cite to any
authority for these requirements, or otherwise suggest that they have been adopted in California,
or that such “standards™ have been in existence for the required two-year waiting period. All of
these requirements seek to establish emissions standards or requirements for contro! technologies
that are simply preempted under the Clean Air Act.
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From:  Julig Tighe
To: Briccetti, Heather; Moore, Rob; Bays, Jim; Lupardo, Dorna; Gill, Brad; Boling, Mark

ccC: Field, Bradley; Musella, Cathleen; Reynolds, Anne; Leff, Eugene; Russo, Steven; Hunter, Lisa;
Iois.hill@benys.org; Howard, Jessyca; mpostman@law,pace.edu; Tiptan, Pam

Date: 9/28/2011 12:39;55 PM
Subject: HVHF Subcommittee on Revenue

Thank you for agreeing o participate in the High-Volume Hydraulic Fracturing subcommittee

to develop revenue reccmmendations.

We would like to have a conference call on Monday Qctober 3 at 430 PM to move the discussions forward.
Number: 866-394-2346

Code: 5394750548

We welcome falks in Albany to come to DEC's office.  Please let me know by COB Friday if you can participate.

Please me know if there are any revenue ideas which you would like us to prepare any fiscal projections in advance of
the meeting.

Thank you-
Julie

Julie Tighe

Director, State Legislative Affairs

QOffice of Legislative Affairs

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 14th Floor

Albany, New York 12233

518-402-2797

cell 518-813-1664

fax 518-402-9016

Attachments: White paper Potential HVHF revenue streams.pdf

about:blank 4/18/2012
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There are a number of options for raising revenue necessary to support state resource needs in
order to properly regulate High-Volume Hydraulic Fracturing (HVHF). A menu of options is
provided in Section B of this paper. Prior to discussing these options is some information about
DEC’s existing funding streams.

A. Existing Revenue Streams in New York

Currently, there are two primary mechanisms in New York which provide funding to support
State activities and oversight related to oil and gas drilling: a drilling permit fee and fees
associated with the construction stormwater State Pollution Discharge Elimination System
(SPDES) permit. Natural gas production is also subject to a local tax, the ad valorem property
tax.

Drilling permit fees

Drilling permit fees are specified under Environmental Conservation Law (ECL) §23-
1903(1)(b). These fees are one time, refundable permit fees, and are deposited in the state’s
General Fund. These permits are not renewable. The fee structure, last updated as part of the
2003-04 State Budget (Chapter 62 of the Laws of 2003), is based on the measured depth
(including the horizontal length) of the well, as follows:

Table 1: Existing DEC Permit Fees

Depth Fee Depth Fee

1-500 $190 5501-6000 $2,280
501-1000 $380 6001-6500 $2,470
1001-1500 $570 6501-7000 $2,660
1501-2000 $760 7001-7500 $2,850
2001-2500 $950 7501-8000 53,040
2501-3000 $1,140 8001-8500 $3,230
3001-3500 $1,330 8507-9000 $3,420
3501-4000 $1,520 5001-9500 $3,610
4001-4500 $1,710 9501-10000 $3,800
4501-5000 $1,900 $3,800 + $190 per
5001-5500 $2,090 10000+ additional 500 feet

In addition to the depth fee, applicants are required to submit a flat $100 fee with each permit
application which is deposited into a Special Revenue Other account, the Qil and Gas Account,
and is used to plug orphaned and abandoned wells.

SPDES Construction General Permit fees

In addition to the gas drilling permit, each well will require coverage under the High-Volume
Hydraulic Fracturing (HVHF) General Permit, pursuant to the State Pollution Discharge
Elimination System (SPDES) program. All construction activity under a SPDES General Permit
is subject to a fee pursuant to ECL §72-0602(q). The law requires that a $100 fee be imposed for
every disturbed acre of land covered by the permit plus $600 per acre of impervious surface that
will remain post-construction. This is a one-time fee paid initially; an annual fee of $100 is paid



while coverage under the permit continues. These funds are deposited into a Special Revenue
Other account at DEC, the Environmental Regulatory Account, which supports DEC activities.

Ad valorem taxes

Local property taxes are imposed by counties in New York State on gas production within their
jurisdictions with assessments by well based on unit of production value, These taxes are
governed by Title 5 of Article 5 of the Real Property Tax Law. The unit of production value ts
calculated by the oil and gas unit within the Office of Real Property Tax Services (ORPTS),
within the Department of Taxation and Finance. This topic will be discussed at greater length in
future papers. The potential revenue generated by the ad valorem tax 1s discussed in the revised
draft Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact Statement (dSGEIS) in section 6.8.4.2, and is
presented in summary in Table 6.50 on page 6-259.

B. Potential Additional Program Fees

DEC has identified several potential additional fees that could be imposed associated HVHF. In
developing recommendations, we suggest keeping these principles in mind:
e Revenue should offset state costs for regulation, monitoring and enforcement;
¢ Revenue should be predictable and recurring;
e Administrative burdens should be minimized; i e., administrative costs associated with
collecting fees cannot be more than the fees themselves; and
¢ The approach should support policy goals.

HVHF Drilling Fee

A new permit fee could be established for HVHF natural gas extraction. This fee would be in
addition to the existing depth fee and would support the increased oversight activity associated
with HVHF as compared to conventional gas drilling. This could be a flat fee or a sliding scale
fee based on some measureable parameter tied to the activity such as water usage. It could also
be used when a well is re-fractured or a well is “plugged back” to explore a formation shallower
than the target formation.

Operating Permit Fee

A new fee could be established that is based solely on the production phase of a well. The
existing fee structure is based on the drilling phase, although regulation and oversight continue
through the production phase. In the Mined Land Reclamation program, for example, mining
operations are required to submift an annual fee for the amount of acres under development or
otherwise un-reclaimed for that year (see ECL §72-1005). There are a variety of ways that such
a fee could be assessed, including a flat fee per well, a sliding scale fee based on the number of
wells or well pads that an operator controls, and a fee triggered by a minimum number of wells.

Increase In Permit Fees

Increasing permit fees could result in incremental increases in revenue through an existing
mechanism. The fees currently are based on the measured depth and length of a well and do not
consider the method of extraction. If fees are increased, wells drilled conventionally could also
be impacted. New York currently has the highest drilling permit fees in the country.
Pennsylvania amended its law in 2009 to increase permit fees from $100 to a depth-based fee



(similar to New York’s), which generally ranges from $1,500 to $3,000 for Marcellus Shale
exploration.

Well Transfer Fee

A fee could be established for wells that are transferred from one party to another. When the
plugging liability for a well is transferred from one operator to another, the operator is required
to obtain approval from DEC. DEC must review the new owner’s financial security, perform a
field inspection to ensure that the well site is in compliance and require that the financial security
is transferred to the new operator.

Compulsory Integration Fee

When operators do not control the entirety of a proposed spacing unit for an ol or gas well, DEC
undertakes the process of bringing the remaining land into the unit through compulsory
integration. This process ensures that all landowners from whose property oil or gas may be
drained are compensated. Owners who are not controlled by the operator make elections to
choose the type of investment and level of compensation they desire. Compulsory integration
hearings are subsequently held to review the elections and issue an order. Sometimes
adjudicatory hearings must also be held to resolve conflicts. Presently, there are no fees for this
process.

Well Spacing Variance Fee

Variances are needed when a proposed spacing unit does not conform to the statutory uniform
spacing requirernents set forth in ECL §23-0501 or pursuant to 6 NYCRR Part 553. When
variances are needed, DEC reviews the geological and engineering justification for a variance.
This includes providing public notice and an opportunity for hearing if there are concerns.
Presently, there are no fees for undertaking these activities.

Annual Report Fee

A fee could be required to accompany the annual report on oil and gas wells. Every operator
with active wells in New York State is required to file a report with DEC which enumerates the
number of wells under control and the production of each active oil and gas well. Among other
things, DEC compiles the production data and, in turn, provides the data to the Department of
Taxation and Finance. The Department of Taxation and Finance uses the data to determine the
unit production value for determining ad valorem tax rates. The production data is also provided
to county tax assessors to determine the total tax for that operator within their jurisdiction.

Leasing of state lands

The state presently has over 60,000 acres under lease for oil and gas exploration and
development. The last time the state undertook an offering was in 2006 at the height of the
Trenton-Black River formation development. Over $32.3 million in state revenue was generated
from state land leasing and production during the period 1999-2010. Future state land lease sales
would require DEC to identify appropriate acres for lease, including working with other state
agencies, and to develop new lease provisions to reflect the conditions set forth in the revised
dSGEIS. Mineral rights would be put out for competitive bidding. This revenue stream is
constrained by conditions proposed in the revised dSGEIS to preclude surface activity related to
HVHEF on certain state lands.



State land could also be leased for pipeline construction and a fee could be charge based on
length of pipeline and/or amount of gas throughput annually.

Severance Taxes

The majority of states with significant natural gas production impose a severance tax, including
Alaska, Arkansas, Louisiana, Ohio, Oklahoma, Texas, West Virginia and Wyoming. In all, at
least 34 states have a severance tax. The one major exception among large gas production states
is neighboring Pennsylvania, where Marcellus Shale drilling is active but no severance tax is
imposed. Severance taxes are excise taxes on natural resources severed or extracted from the
earth or water within a political jurisdiction (e.g., a state). They are usually paid by the producer
or severer. The primary policy rationale for a severance tax is that the state (the public) is being
compensated for the depletion of a non-renewable and finite resource from within its borders.
Private landowners are generally compensated by lease payments and royalties paid by
producers. Severance taxes have been in existence in the U.S. since the early 1900°s (the first
state to impose them was Texas in 1905), and they are commonly applied to oil, natural gas, coal
and precious metals.

There are several structural elements to a severance tax. These include the measure of the tax
(by volume, by value, or some combination), the tax base (type of wells taxed, exemptions for
small production wells), the tax rate, whether rate preferences are included, and how the tax
revenue 1$ used.

Type of tax

States with gas severance taxes impose one of two basic types of taxes: 1) A per unit tax based
on the unit volumes of gas produced (e.g., thousand cubic feet, or mcf); 2} a value-based tax
where the rate is imposed on the market value of the gas produced/sold. Most states opt for the
tatter with 20 of the 27 states using this approach and 7 states using the per unit method. The
major producing states use the market value method. Two states, including West Virginia where
Marcellus shale drilling is now underway, have taxes with both per unit and value components.
Proponents argue that using market value better captures the economic value of the resource and
the producer’s ability to pay.

Tax Base

Most states tax all the gas produced and do so at the same tax rate. A number of states provide a
number of exemptions. For example, some states exempt gas from small “stripper wells” — wells
which produce less than 22,000 mcf per year.

Tax Rates

Tax rates in market value tax states range from under 1 percent to 22.5 percent of production
value. Alaska has the highest rate at 22.5% while Montana has the lowest at 0.76%. West
Virginia’s tax has both a market value rate at 5% and a per unit rate of 4.7 cents per mcf.
Severance tax proposals for Pennsylvania, advanced by former Governor Rendell in Executive
Budgets in 2009 and 2010, used the West Virginia tax rates as a model. Tax rates in per unit
states range from a low of 1.063 cents per mef (in California) to a high of 28.5 cents per mcf (in
Florida).



Arkansas and Texas have lower preferential rates for high cost gas (e.g., shale gas) during an
initial production period. These reduced rates for the first three years or so apply to roughly 45%
of the yield of a shale gas well over its 20+ year lifespan as most production is in the first three
years. Oklahoma recently enacted legislation (effective for production commencing on or after
July 1, 2011) that provides for a 1% tax rate on gas from horizontal wells for the first 48 months
of production. These and other states’ severance taxes are as follows:

‘ Table 2
State Tax Measure Tax Rate
Alaska Net Value 22.5%
Arkansas Gross Value less treatment and 5% except 1.5% for 'high cost'
transportation costs wells for up to 4 years and 1.5%
for other wells for first 2 years;
1.25% for 'stripper’ wells.
Colorado Gross income 2-5%
Louisiana Volume 16.4 cents per MCF
Chio Gross Value 2.5 cents per MCF
Cklahoma Gross Value 7%
Texas Market Value 7.5%
West Virginia Gross Value & Volume 5%; 4.7 cents per MCF
Wyoming Gross Value 6.00%

*Gross value is the value of natural gas produced at the point of production. Value is the sale price at the mouth of
the well. Market value means the producer’s actual cash receipts from the sale of natural gas to the first purchaser
less the actual costs to the producer of dehydrating, treating, compressing, and delivering the gas to the purchaser.

The burden of severance taxes is not generally borne by consumers in the imposing state.” This
is because prices are set in markets that extend beyond the borders of the State. New York gas
producers would be “price takers;” that is, the price at which they are able to sell their gas is set
by the market, not the producers themse]ves. As price takers, they would likely be unable to
increase their price to “pass the tax through” to purchasers.

C. Other States Permit Fees

Most states that have severance taxes do not impose significant permitting fees. The approaches
used vary widely from state to state. Most states charge a modest fee, some flat, others based on
depth. Some require additional permits in certain circumstances. For example, Ohio requires an
additional $1,000 urban drilling fee to be paid if activity will take place in a city, town or other
local government with a population of 5,000 or more. In Table 3 below is a list of permit fees
charged by various gas producing states.

! Ozpehriz, Niyazi, 2010 “The State Taxation of Natural Gas Severance in the United States: A Comparative Analysis
of Tax Base, rate, and Fiscal Impartance.”

* See, e.g., Mitch Kunce, Shelby Gerking, William Morgan, Ryan Maddox, 2003 “State Taxation, Exploration and
Production in the U.S. Oil Industry,” Journal of Regional Science 43, no 4 pp. 749-770; Bernard Weinstein, 1984
“Who Pays the Severance Tax?,” Policy Studies Journal 12(3): 537-545.

5



Table 3

State Type of Fee Fee Additional Fees/Permits
Alaska No permit fee
Arkansas Flat fee $300
Colorado No permit fee
Louisiana Varies based on depth $126-§1,264
e 0-3,000 feet
e 3,100-10,000 feet
e 10,100+ feet
Ohio Flat fee $500 s Urban Well Drilling -
$1,000
s  Re-Issue Fee - $250 per
year in operation
e Expedited Service Fee -
$250
Oklahoma Flat fee $175 e Expedited Service Fee -
$500
Pennsylvania Varies based on depth $900-$3,000 e Orphan well surcharge
o« (-1,500 - $200
¢ 500 foot increments to * Abandoned Well
12,000 feet surcharge - $50
Texas Varies based on depth $200-3300 e Expedited Service Fee -
o 0-2,000 feet $150
e 2.100-4,000 feet e Spacing fee - $200
o 4,100-9,000 feet ¢ Online filing fee -
e 9,100+ feet $1.350
West Virginia Varies based on depth $650-$900
e <20 feet
o 20+ feet
Wyoming Flat fee $50

Several states provide for an expedited service fee. In Texas, if the fee 1s paid a permit
application is processed in one to two days, compared to normal processing of three to four days.
In Ohio, permits are processed in five days if the expedited service fee 1s paid. Other states, such
as Colorado do not charge a permit fee. Conversely, in Alaska although permit fees are not
assessed, the Alaska Oil and Gas Conservation Commission charges the industry its entire

operational cost.




Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - American Natural Gas Page 1 of 1

From: Thomas West <twest{@wecstfirmlaw.com>

To: Hagan, Chris; Litile, William; Crocker, Alison

CC: Gerstman, Marc; Russo, Sieven; robert.rosenthal@exec.ny.gov; thomas.congdon{@exec.ny. gov
Date: 10/18/2011 10:17:44 AM

Subject: American Natural Gas

Attached is a copy of the letter that was mailed to the Commissioner yesterday. We look forward 1o discussing a way to resolve this
issue in a manner that allows New York State to move forward with competitively priced natural gas fueling stations based upon LNG
storage in small quantities. One thought that accurred to me after the letter was sent is that the Department could amend the chemical
bulk storage regulations to eliminate the exemption for LNG in small quantities to facilitate natural gas fueling. The chemical bulk
storage reguiations and the statutory program apon which they arc based more than adequately cover any of the pulalive safety issues
and would provide the basis for a DEC permit.

Thomas S. West This elecironic message and any attachments is from a law fiom, It may contaia confidennal or
677 Broadway - Bth Floor privileged informanion. If you received tlis transmdssion in erroz, please reply to the sender to
Ahany, New York 12207 advise of the ertor and delete this mansmistion and aoy attachments,

Offige: 518-641-0500 IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To enture compliance with IRS requirements. any federal tax
ALV A0 e Direct: 518-641-0501 edvice comtained in this commmmication and any attachments is oot itended or written to be
Fax: 518-615-1501 used, and caomot be used, for the purpose of sveiding penalties under the Intemal Reverme
twest@westlirmlaw. com Ceda or promoting, marketicg, or recommending o another party agy ransaction or mamer

www.westiirmlaw com addressed berein

West Firm

Attachments: 20111017 FINAL letter to MartensRe_Natural Gas Fueling in NY American Natural Gas_General PDF

file://C:AUsers\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\_agv0000\text.htm 4/18/2012



THE WEST FIRM

A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Attorneys And Counselors At Law
677 Broadway, 8t Floor
Albany, New York 12207-29%6
Telephone (518) 641-0500
Facsimile (518) 615-1500

Thomas S. West* Thomas F. Puchner
Yvonne E. Hennesseyt* Sita Legac*
Gregory A, Mountain®* Cindy M. Monaco

*Also admitted in Pennsylonia Direct Dial: (518) 641-0501 Francis X. O'Connor, Of Conusel*

tAlse adniifted i Massach
o ranitlied i Massachitsetls Direct Facsimile: (518} 615-1501
E-Mail: twest@westfirmlaw.com
www.westfirmlaw.com

October 17, 2011

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

Mr. Joe Martens, Commissioner

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233

Re:  American Natural Gas, LLC -- LNG Fueling in New York State
Dear Commissioner Martens:

We represent American Natural Gas, LLC (“ANG”), a New York limited liability
company that has been formed for the purpose of developing natural gas fueling stations in
New York and other states. As you are aware, there are considerable cost and environmental
benefits to fueling fleets and passenger vehicles with natural gas. Unfortunately, however,
New York State has a regulatory obstacle that you control that currently precludes the
development of this safe and reliable fuel and puts New York State at a competitive disadvantage
compared to other states as other states ramp up support for the conversion to this clean burning,
indigenous fuel.

The current trend in the natural gas fueling industry is to rely heavily on liquefied natural
gas (“LNG”) as a fuel source. LNG can then be easily converted to compressed natural gas
(“CNG™) or it can be used directly in larger vehicles. Large tractor trailer sized trucks use LNG
directly, which provides the necessary range for that sector of the industry. Smaller trucks and
automobiles use CNG. Without LNG, in order to create CNG stations, it is necessary to
purchase and operate expensive compressors to compress natural gas from distribution pressures
in the 5 to 10 pound range to fueling pressures approximating up to 4,000 pounds. With LNG, in
contrast, a station can be designed based upon one or two small, 15,000 gallon LNG tanks, which
can then provide fuel directly to the large tractor trailers or have the LNG converted into CNG
through a simple heat exchanger and a small CNG storage tank. ANG estimates that the cost to
construct and operate a fueling station based on LNG is approximately 30% less than a pure
CNG station that requires compression.



Mr, Joe Martens, Commissioner
October 17, 2011
Page 2

Pennsylvania just recently announced that it is moving forward with a program to
promote natural gas fueling across the state. Pennsylvania, like other states, recognizes the
environmental benefits and the cost savings to industry and consumers through natural gas
fueling. At today’s prices, there are many places across the country where natural gas fueling
saves approximately $2.00 per gasoline gallon equivalent over gasoline or diesel fuel. And, as
you may be aware, the Honda NGV is rated as the cleanest vehicle available in the United States.
Many New York industries recognize the cost and environmental benefits of natural gas fueling.
As such, the demand is high for this fuel.

Unfortunately, New York enacted a statute in 1979 that is found in Axticle 23, Title 17 of
the Environmental Conservation Law, This statute, entitled Liquefied Natural and Pefroleum
Gas, requires permits from the DEC for LNG and liquefied petroleum gas (“LPG™) facilities.
Moreover, ECL § 23-1709 requires the Department to adopt regulations within one year from the
effective date of the statute prescribing the form and content of applications for environmental
safety permits to construct LNG or LPG facilities. Unfortunately, although the law has been on
the books since 1979, those regulations have never been enacted.

Recently, we contacted the Department to determine if permits would be available
without the regulations and were told that they would not. As such, we are compelled to write
you fo request that you immediately move forward with adopting emergency regulations to
correct this inequity. In one of our conversations with Department personnel, it was mentioned
that any regulations adopted by the Department would include small quantity exemptions. We
believe that such an approach is prudent. As mentioned above, we believe that most facilities
can be designed with several small LNG tanks. In addition, we are prepared to show that LNG
storage, particularly in small quantities, is safe. In fact, it is much safer than LPG or propane
storage, the latter of which is commonly undertaken throughout New York State at volumes
equal to or greater than what we are proposing.

We would be pleased to have the opportunity to meet with you and Department Staff to
discuss potential solutions to this situation. Please let Ow when it would be convenient for
such a meeting.

y tylikgyyours,

TSW/rsb

ce: The Honorable Andrew Cuomo
Robert Rosenthal, Esq.
Marc S. Gerstman, DEC Executive Deputy Commissioner
Alison Crocker, Esq.



Lisa Schwartz - Chemung County Landfill, DEC #8-0728-00004/00013 Page 1 of |

From: Lisa Schwartz

To: Martens, Joe
cC: mkrusen@ce.chemung.ny.us; Abraham, Gary A.; Hull, Ronald G.; West, Thomas,; yeh@westfirmiaw.com
BC: Russo, Steven

Date: 10/19/2011 2:13:02 PM
Subject: Chemung County Landfill, DEC #8-0728-00004/00013

Dear Commissioner:

Please find attached pdfs of the Department Staff Response to Direction in the Commissioner's Decision dated August 4,
2011, This inciudes a copy of the Department initiated permit modification, including a draft permit, being sent today; a
copy of recent revisions to the landfill Operations and Maintenance Manual and Environmental Monitoring Ptan; copies of
two Department staff correspondences approving of these recent O&M Manual and EMP revisions; and correspondence of
today's date containing staff's further elaboration in response to the specific questions asked by the August 4, 2011
decision. Hard copy of all these documents also are being sent by US Mail.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Lisa P. Schwartz

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Region 8, Office of General Counsel

6274 East Avon-Lima Roagd

Avon, New York 14414

Phone {585} 226-5364

Fax (585) 226-9485

Email Ipschwar@gw.dec.state.ny.us

Attachments: Chemung EMP_E_ approvalt2011-10-18-141125_1.pdf, Chemung O&M_approval2011-10-18-
141150_1.pdf, Chemung O&M - with Rad Mon Description 10-18-11 FINAL_2.pdf, Chemung LF_EMP_apxE_20110928.pdf,
8-0728-00004-00013_modification_DRAFT20111017.pdf, 072800004 DIM Cover Letter Scanned_1.pdf, DEC Staff
Response to Commissioner Aug 4 2011 Direction. pdf

about:blank 4/18/2012



New York State Department of Environmental Conservation ‘
Division of Materials Management, Region 8 “
6274 Last Avon-Lima Road, Avon NY 144 14-9516 '
Phane: {(383) 226-34 1 [« Fax: (385) 226-2909 Toe Mariens
Website: wa v decny voy Commissioner

October 18, 2011

Ms. Carla Jardan
Fnvironmental Manager
Chemung Landitl, LLC
7.0, Box 2178

imira, NY 14903

Dear Ms. tordan:

RE:  Chemung County Landfill MSW and C&XD Landfill Environmental
Monitoring Plan (EMP) APPENDIX I - Additional Considerations
for Radionuclide Sampling, Chemung (1) Chemung, (C)

The above referenced document was received by this office via c-mail on September 28, 2011,
The document desceribes the sampling procedures and radiological analvsis that will be used 1o
monitor land (il leachate and lcachate lagoon sediment. The imformation contained in the
document is acceptable and the revision is hereby approved.

Be advised “Appendix 7 15 an addition to the existing approved Environmental Monitoring Plan
and it replaces no existing section: as such. all sections ol the currently approved EMP manual
remain in eliect.

I vou have any questions or concerns regarding this letter, please contact me al
(3833 226-34 14, or Mark Domagala at {383) 2206-3426.

Sineerely.

L L . ‘:.a‘j,é::,.’é
,%ﬂrj -~ 772 ‘/]}L

Gary M. Maslanka
Environmental Fnuaineer

ce Michael Krusen Chemung County
Thomas Kump Chemung County
Scou Foli NYSDIC
Mark Domagala NYSDEC

Jenniter Bostaph NYSDLEC



Division of Materials Management, Region 8

6274 LEast Avon-Lima Road, Avon NY 14449516

Plione: (585) 226-5411» Fasi (585) 226-2909 Joe Martens
Website: www.dee.nv.gov Commissioner

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation ..’

October 18. 2011

Ms, Carla Jordan
Environmental Managcer
Chemung Landfill. 1L1.C
P.O. Box 2178

IZhmira, NY 14903

Dear Ms, Jordan.

RE: Chemung County Landfill MSW and C&D Landfill Operations and
Maintenance (O&M) Manual Chemung (T) Chemung (C)

The above referenced document entitled “Chemung Land(ill LLC, Chemung County Landfill.
Operations and Maintenance Manual™ revised Oclober 2011, was reccived by this ofTice via e-
mail on October 18, 201 1. The information contained in the document is aceeptable and the
revision is hereby approved.

Please note the document described above contains replacements for Sections one (1) through
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1.0  General Description of Operation

1.1 Responsible Operating Entity

Chemung Landfill LLC is responsible for the operation of the Chemung
County Landfitl in the Town of Chemung, Chemung County, New York. Chemung
Landfill LLC commenced operation of the [andfill facility in September 2005 as
part of a 25 year lease agreement with Chemung County. Occasionally, it is
necessary to supplement the staff with services contracted from outside, such as
maintenance of the scales, major repairs of heavy equipment, and similar tasks
requiring additional manpower or specialized training.” Major additions such as
extending the landfill liner system and closure may be accomplished by

employing outside contractors.

1.2 Budgetary Responsibility

The responsibility to prepare annual operating budgets lies with Chemung
Landfill LLC staff. The process involves predicting annual expenses and income
based on past experience, the experience of others in landfill operations, and
waste tonnage & income projections developed by Chemung Landfill LLC
representatives. Tipping fees will be sufficient to defray the annual debt
repayments for borrowed money, the operating expenses and reserves for
replacement of equipment, cell exiensions, closure, post closure activities and

insurance.

A significant portion of the landfill operating costs are fixed. The operating
budgets may vary slightly from year to year in response to recycling, changes in
the character of the waste stream and age of equipment and facilities. Certain
costs are not in direct proportion to the amount of waste handled. It may be
necessary to adjust the tipping fee to reflect the changes in quantity of waste
handied in the landfill.
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2.0

Personnel Requirements

2.1 Management Level

Chemung Landfill LLC is a subsidiary of Casella Waste Systems, Inc. of
Rutland, Vermont. The management and technical staff of Casella is available to
supplement Chemung Landfill LLC's on-site staff. Chemung Landfill LLC is
responsibie to Chemung County for the appropriate operation of the site

according to the terms of the lease.
2.2 Field Level

Chemung Landfill LLC’s Engineer will be present in the field as required.
The Landfill General Manager, or Operations Manager will be on site each day

and will be responsible for reporting to Chemung Landfill LLC.

The Landfill General Manager's primary responsibility is to oversee the
daily operation and maintenance of the landfill and all associated equipment and
appurtenances. This individual is also responsible for directing the operators to
carry out the operating plans in accordance with this manual. In addition, the
General Manager will schedule the working time for field employees and evaluate

personnel performance.

The Landfill Operations Manager is responsible for overseeing the day to
day operations at the landfill, including waste placement and maintenance. This
individual is supported by a staff of equipment operators and maintenance |
technicians. A scale attendant and staff accountant/secretary will also be
required. The number of staff positions and their responsibilities will vary as site
conditions require them to. A table staff positions and responsibilities will be

maintained at the landfill office,

2.3 Training
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The Landfill Engineer and the Landfill General Manager will be
experienced in landfill construction practices and basic surveying and
engineering procedures, and will be kept up-to-date with solid waste
management technology by attending seminars, conferences and training

courses as appropriate.

The Operations Manager must attend and successfully complete within 12
months from their date of employment a course of instruction in solid waste
management procedures relevant to the facility at which the operator is
employed as provided or approved by the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation. Selected members of the field staff will also atiend
operator training courses sponsored by the Department and other organizations.
Special safety training will be conducted by the management staff as needed,

and at least once annually.

2.4 Recruitment and Replacement

From time to time, it may be necessary to replace staff who have retired or
left for other reasons. Recruitment will be conducted through various means,
including advertising in local and regional publications. The most qualified
available individuals will be hired. Chemung Landfill LLC will keep a list of
interested job seekers in the event that it needs to temporarily fill a position to

maintain full staff while recruitment is in process.
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3.0 Equipment and Machinery

31 Mobile Eguipment

A wide variety of mobile equipment is necessary to operate the landfill.
The equipment must be adequate to operate the landfill on a daily basis with any
one unit down for service or repairs. All equipment will be required to meet
Public Employee Safety and Health & Occupational Safety & Heaith
Administration (PESH)/(OSHA) standards.

For the purpose of this manual, only the main equipment typically found at
the facility has been listed. A comprehensive list of the equipment make, model,
attachments and quantity is maintained at the landfill office and will be updated

periodically as equipment upgrades are made at the site.

e  Rubber Tired Loader with Attachments
Tasks: Loading materials, unloading incoming supplies plowing snow,
loading snow, and towing trailer mounted equipment.

Backup: Rental.

o Landfill Compactors
Tasks: Spreading/compacting waste and hauler vehicle retrieval. The
compactor operates at the working face where a minimum of five feet of
selected and carefully compacted (with a low ground pressure dozer)
refuse has been placed over the liner system. Generally one compactor is
required on the working face.

Backup: Second Machine
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Bulldozer

Tasks: Assist the compactor when required to handle solid waste, retrieve
any impermissible refuse lying on completed portions of the landfill liner
system (i.e., large, bulky items which may inadvertently roli away from the
operating face and onto the protective scil liner), apply daily, intermediate,
and final cover materials, cleaning detention ponds, shaping slopes and
placing waste for initial lift in new cells. Clearing and grubbing, road
construction, soil stripping (topsoil etc.), construction of run-off diversion
berms and snow removal in landfill areas.

Backup: Second machine or rental.

Articulated Dump Trucks

Tasks: Haul materials (daily/intermediate cover/alternate cover, road
building etc.) from excavated/stockpiled locations to their final location.
Haul snow from loading points to dump areas. Hauling silt from detention
pond cleaning operation, haul cleared materials from construction areas to
final location. Access by these units will be restricted to portions of the
landfill liner system, which has a minimum of five feet of selected and
carefully compacted refuse in place.

Backup: Second machine or rental.

Hydraulic Excavator

Tasks: Excavate and load cover material, excavate trenches for special
waste, assist in clearing and grubbing by pulling stumps, building swales
and berms, cleaning swales and ditches, culvert installation, removing
waste from frozen or stuck load vehicles, cleaning detention pond.

Backup: Second machine or rental.
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Smooth Drum Vibratory Roller
Tasks: Sealing landfill cover materials to reduce water infiltration, sealing
berms during construction and rolling unpaved roads.

Backup: Rental.

Water Truck

Tasks: Controlling dust on unpaved roads during dry periods, washing
pavements, washing vehicles and equipment on-site, supplying water to
sewer jet during leachate line cleaning, fire fighting (initial response) and
hauling water for other operational activities.

Backup: Rental.

Fuel Truck

Tasks: Fueling mobile equipment at the working face and other site
locations.

Backup: Rental or contract service.

Pickup Trucks

Tasks Include: Transport staff and materials/equipment about the site,

fueling mobile equipment, one assigned to operations and one assigned to
Technical Services sections; Used for snow plowing during winter

months.

Backup: Other pickup, utility vehicles.

Mobile Service Truck

Tasks: Field service and repair of all vehicles/equipment, transporting
staff and equipment to job site for facility maintenance (including cleaning
and repairs).

Backup. Pickup trucks.

574.065/8.06
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The mobile equipment is equipped with two-way radios in order to
maintain on-site communication. All equipment is provided with safety features

such as back-up alarms and fire extinguishers.

3.2 Stationary Equipment and Machines

The maintenance building is equipped with the necessary tools and
machines to facilitate maintenance of the heavy equipment. Also included in this
section are emergency generators required for continued facility operation during
loss of commercial power. A general list of major items is shown below. A
complete list of stationary equipment and machines is maintained at the landfill

office and will be kept up to date as the site equipment list changes.

s Air Compressor - Provide compressed air for use with air powered tools

and to inflate tires.

» Welders - Electric Arc and Acetylene welding equipment.

» High Pressure Washers - For external wash down of heavy equipment

prior to maintenance.

» Gasoline Powered Generators - For portable power required during

operation and maintenance activities.

e (Gasoline Powered Pumps - For pumping of water or leachate required

during emergencies or operation and maintenance activities.
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3.3 Spare Parts inventory

The maintenance section has the necessary belts, coolant hoses, air
filters, oil filters, etc. for all pieces of mobile equipment in stock. Supplies of

lubricating oil and fluids are on hand to avoid unnecessary downtime.
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4.0

Operational Controls

41 Hours of Access and Operation

The permitted hours of landfill operation are 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.,
Monday through Saturday. During construction, construction related activities

will be allowed to take place outside of these hours with the following stipulations:

» No construction activity will be conducted prior to 7:00 a.m.
¢ All heavy equipment will be shut down by 8:00 p.m.

« No work related to construction activities will take place on Sundays.

The actual hours worked by the staff are normally 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
Monday through Friday, and 7:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Saturday. Actual hours may
vary due to landfill requirements. The staff schedule may need to be modified as
tonnage or other factors change. It may be appropriate to stagger the work
schedule for a portion of the staff as experience dictates. It will be necessary to
allocate sufficient time to achieve daily cover, which may vary depending on

waste volumes and weather conditions.

42 Signs

Signs are posted on the entrance (access) road to the site. These signs
clearly indicate prohibited waste materials, access requirements, hours of
operation, and visitor access procedures. Additional signs located on site roads

indicate speed limits and landfill access routes.
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43 Landfill Usage Rules

The general usage rules for the landfill consist of restrictions on types of

materials and conditions on the vehicles delivering the waste.

All vehicles are weighed upon entering of the facility at the landfill scale.
All waste hauling vehicles are required to have a Part 364 permit when hauling

regulated waste.

All loads must be in a fully enclosed vehicle, or covered with a tarpauiin or
net, which covers the entire load and is properly secured to prevent loss of
material from the load. Waste will arrive in tractor-trailer combination trucks, roll

off trucks, dump trucks, or in tow-behind trailers for non-commercial vehicies.

44  Traffic Flow and Verification Procedures

Vehicles turn on to the site access road from County Route 60 and
proceed up the site access road to the landfill scale where vehicles-will be
weighed and recorded. Vehicles will be checked for waste type and a Part 364
hauler permit in the case of ash, sludge, or waste requiring special handling.
Traffic will then move past the scale to the perimeter road where signs will direct
the vehicle fo the MSW landfill or C&D Landfill.

4.4.1 Radiation Monitoring

For the purpose of ensuring that regulated radioactive waste potentially
associated with Exploration and Production (E&P) Waste is not accepted at the
landfill for disposal, radiation detectors shall be installed, operated and
maintained in accordance with the following procedure for as long as the Facility
is accepting E&P Materials. Upon arrival at the Facility, each inbound load

entering the landfill shall be screened for radicactivity using a Ludlum Model 375
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Waste Monitor, or equivalent, located at the scale/weigh station. This monitor is
a "drive through” system that scans the waste hauling vehicles as they pass
between 2 radiation detectors at slow speed or stopped on the scale. A log of
daily background readings will be maintained at the Facility. The system shall be
calibrated at least annually. Field checks utilizing a source sample will be
performed on a weekly basis. These documented field checks will ensure that the

alarm is functioning within the calibration standards.

In order to demonstrate a correlation between kcps and pCifg, the Facility
will obtain six (6) samples from waste entering the landfili. Three (3) samples will
represent loads that have no elevated radiation levels associated with them. The
remaining samples will be taken from loads that trigger an investigation leve!
condition. Radiation monitoring information will be obtained for each sample at
the time of sampling. The samples will then be sent for radiological analysis by
an appropriately certified laboratory. The sample results will be compared to the

data collected on-site to further calibrate the monitors.

As a truck passes the detectors at the scale, the radiation monitoring
system measures the radiation level emitted by the truck in kilo counts per
second (kcps). The number of kcps over the normal “background” radiation level
of the area is compared to the alarm setpoint indicated on the digital read-out in
the scale house. The alarm set point is determined during annual calibration to
warn of possible radioactive materials in the truck that may exceed certain limits.
Backiit indicators and a beeper warn of an investigation alarm level. A green

status light is an indication of normal instrument operation.

In the event that the alarm sounds, the scale house attendant shall
immediately notify the truck driver to stop and shall contact onsite landfill

management. The scale house attendant shall record the reading on the
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Radiation Monitor Alarm Record and instruct the driver to pull off of the scale and

park in the designated area away from the detectors.

It is possible that the driver may be the source of the radiation, and in an
effort to determine what has activated the detector, the driver will be asked to
walk near one of the detectors to rule out that possibility. If the alarm sounds due
to the driver, he/she shall be asked to pull the truck back on the scale and park it
and then walk at least 75 feet away so that the monitor reading of the truck alone
can be determined (or use an alternate driver). If the truck alone does not cause
an alarm, it may pass through. There is no restriction on the driver if he is the
source of the alarm due to a medical procedure. The scale house attendant shall

complete the Radiation Monitor Alarm Record and file it.

If the alarm is due to the load, the truck will again be driven through the
detectors and stopped so that the detectors are centered on the load. A
stabiiized reading will be obtained. If only the Sigma alarm was triggered initially
and the stabilized reading is less than the investigation level, the load will be
considered acceptable and the load will be accepted at the landfill. If the initial
alarm reading exceeded the investigation level and if after the stabilized reading
is obtained the result still exceeds the investigation level, a trained management
representative will determine the type of radioactivity in the load in compliance
with the Facility's “Calcutation of Radiation Monitor Alarm Setpoint and
Procedures to Reject or Accept NORM” using hand-held radiation detector
readings, visual observation, gamma specirometer readings, and discussion with
the generator. The trained representative shall follow the “Calculation of
Radiation Monitor Alarm Setpoint and Procedures to Reject or Accept NORM”
and shall complete the Radiation Monitor Alarm Record started by the Scale

House Attendant. These forms are located in Appendix D of this Manual.

Possible types of materials with elevated levels of radioactivity include:
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« NORM — Naturally-Occurring Radioactive Materials that have not been
concentrated or enhanced such as rock, drilling cuttings, brick, non-
commercial use of gypsum (plaster or fertilizer), sand blast media,
ceramics (firebrick or pottery), colored glass, etc. Such materials may be
accepted into the landfill if the concentration of radium-226, uranium-238,
and thorium-232 are all less than 25 pCi/g when averaged over all such
loads received during the calendar year. Any individual truckload may be
accepted if concentrations of radium-2286, uranium-238, and thorium-232
are all less than 50 pCi/g. To keep the average concentration of all of
these radionuclides in the landfili to less than 25 pCi/g, the landfill may
accept up to 5 loads per week with concentrations between 25 and 50
pCi/g. The investigative alarm setpoint is to be set at five (5) times

background radiation levels.

» Processed and Concentrated Naturally-Occurring Radioactive Materials
such as filter or evaporator sludges, furnace slag, titanium or fertilizer
purification wastes, etc. in which the concentration of radionuclides has
been increased over the natural material's concentration in the
environment by the application of heat, filiration or chemical extraction.

Such materials may NOT be accepted into the landfill.

e Medical Use Radionuclides such as iodine-131, iodine-125, technicium-
99m, thalium-204, and other short-half-life nuclides may be accepted into
the landfill if they had been excreted from a medical patient (such as into a
diaper}. Such materials in vials, syringes, etc. improperly disposed of by a

radiopharmacy or hospital directly into trash may NOT be accepted.

e Industrial, military or commercial use radionuclides may NOT be accepted
into the landfill. Examples are luminous dials or markers (radium), static
eliminators or thickness gauges (strontium-90, krypton-85, etc.), non-

destructive testing or medical sources (cesium-137, cobalt-60, iridium-192,
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etc.), uranium counterweights, exit signs, commercial smoke detectors,
thoriated aircraft engines, welding rods, etc. Inadvertent or purposeful
disposal of such materials must be reported to the NYSDEC and
NYSDOT. |

e Liguids containing elevated concentrations of radioactivity such as gas

well brine are NOT acceptable for disposal.

Immediately after the investigation, the staff member will notify the
NYSDEC Regional (585.226.5414) and Central Office (518.402.8579) as well as
the County via telephone. - A written record detailing the incident will be included
in the facility’s monthly operational report to the State. The site staff will work
cooperatively with the regulatory agencies to determine the best course of action

at the time of the alarm notification.

If a situation arises where the drive through radiation detectors become
inoperable, the facility will use the hand-held meters to perform the initial scan on

the inbound vehicles.

If a driver drives away after an alarm and before the load has been
investigated, the staff member or scale house operator shall immediately call the
NYSDEC Region 8 and Central Office, Chemung County Department of Health,
and the New York State Police.

If a load containing regulated radioactive materials is to be released for
return to the generator or for transport to a different faciiity, then the transporter
must obtain a DOT-authorization form from the NYSDEC. A load shown to
contain a medical isotope that had passed through a patient does not need a
DOT authorization form — according to State regulation the load does not contain

a regulated radioactive material.
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Landfill staff will receive training on an annual basis related to the radiation
system site operational procedures. Radiation system training will also include
manufacturer provided training or the equivalent in system operation and trouble

shooting.
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5.0

4.4.2 Randomly Selected Waste Verification

At least once weekly, a randomly selected load is spot-checked by
unloading the truck and spreading the waste to yield a thinner covering of waste
which can be visually inspected by the landfill staff. Any illegal or improper items
will be returned to the truck driver and, in the event illegal activity was involved,
NYSDEC will be notified. Repeated offenses will be cause for barring access to
the site. A record of this inspection, which documents ali findings, will be kept at
the landfill and made available for NYSDEC review. Refer to appendix B for a
sample of the inspection form. Refer to section 6.2 for a description of the

receiving and inspection procedures.
Records will be kept as to daily, weekly, monthly, and yearly tonnage

totals with waste type recorded for each load. The data will be summarized and
included in the annual report to the NYSDEC.

Solid Waste Handling

5.1 Tonnages Expected, Including Fluctuations

The landfill's most recent 8 NYCRR Part 360 Permit states the yearly
tonnage limit, with a maximum quarterly limit as well. Tonnage fluctuations may

occur during the different seasons of the year.

52 Receiving and Inspection

Waste will be weighed in and inspected as described under section 4.0.

Spot-checks of loads will be carried out as described once weekly and more
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frequently at the discretion of the landfill staff. All spot-checks will be
documented on designated form(s) (appendix B). Photographs and/or videos
may be used to document unusual circumstances(weather permitiing). All loads
will be visually inspected for unauthorized waste by the landfill staff during

unloading.

All operating personnel on the working face are frained to identify those
wastes that may be potentially hazardous. Such wastes would include all
granular materials, containerized materials and other wastes not visually
identified as non-hazardous. Upon delivery, such materiais will be set aside for

identification and appropriate disposal as outlined in the Contingency Plan.
5.2.1 Select Material

The material to be placed in the initial five feet of the first lift will be
visually inspected to ensure that potentially damaging material such as
pipe, timbers, large metal items and anything of similar potential to pierce
the liner is removed. Loads should be spread out at the top of the
advancing first lift and visually inspected prior to placement. No
construction and demolition material will be included in the initial 5 feet of
the first lift.

5.2.2 Prohibited Materials

Table 5-1 below lists the prohibited materials at the Chemung

Landfill.
Table 51
Prohibited Materials
Septic Tank Pumpings Regulated Radioactive Wastes
Pesticides and Chemicals Liquid Waste (< 20% Solids)
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Explosives Junked Vehicles

Sealed Containers Hot Ashes

Scrap Metal Regulated Hazardous Waste
Waste Qils Recyclables |
Vehicular Batteries Large Dead Animals

Untreated Regulated Medical Waste Friable Ashestos Waste
Green Waste (including leaves, grass, WholeTires

garden and lawn cuttings, wood brush,
(except as may be beneficially chips,

tree limbs up to 3 inches wide})

5.3 Special Handling of Waste

Certain wastes require special handling. The special procedures for
handling these wastes will be decided in advance at the time the Part 364
permits are signed for that particular waste. As an example, certain dusty wastes
may be bagged. The bags should be unicaded near the sloped part of the cell
and covered immediately with other waste to minimize airborne dust. Other
dusty waste such as ash should also be handled by covering as soon as
possible. Wastes of high moisture content such as some sludge and certain food
wastes will not support fraffic. They will be pushed over the sloped operating

face rather than incorporated into the top of a daily cell.

5.3.1 Regulated Medical Waste/Treated and Destroyed Medical Waste

When treated Regulated Medical Waste (RMW) or Treated and
Destroyed Medical Waste (TDMW), as defined in subdivision 360-17.2, is
received at the landfill each load must be accompanied by a Regulated
Medical Waste Treatment Certificate completed by the treatment facility

and signed by an authorized individual of the facility. Prior to disposal,
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trucks carrying treated RMW and/or TDMW must notify the scale operator
that the load contains treated RMW and/or TDMW and present a copy of
the Regulated Medical Waste Treatment Certificate to the scale operator.
This copy will be kept on file for a minimum of three years at the Landfill.
The scale operator then notifies the operators at the working face that a
truck containing treated RMW and/or TDMW has arrived alerting the
operators to the fact that this waste has been accompanied by a treatment

certificate and, therefore, is accepfable for disposal.

Authority personnel shall receive training which includes use of
personal protective clothing, discussion of potential hazards associated
with the waste, and a review of the OSHA Exposure to Blood born
Pathogens regulations. Should inadvertent disposal of untreated RMW be
discovered at the Regional Landfill, the incident shall be reported to the
DEC's spill hotline (1-800-457-7362) or fhe appropriate DEC Regional
Materials Management Engineer within 48 hours. The transporter will be
required to develop a report of the incident, identifying the
measures used to clean up and dispose of the RMW, and retain the report
for three years. All RMW materials must be packaged, labeled, and
transported according to NYSDEC and NYSDOT regulations.

A list of approved generators of treated Regulated Medical Waste
(RMW) or Treated and Destroyed Medical Waste (TDMW) that currently
use this facility shall be keep in a file at the Landfill. New generators shall
be notified of their requirement to obtain a copy of a Regulated Medical

Waste Treatment Certificate with each load.

5.3.2 Exploration & Production Material Handling
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5.4

For the purpose of this Manual, Exploration and Production
Materials is defined as; "wastes associated with the oil and gas industry’s
development of energy resources, not to include wellfield site preparation
materials such as office trash, liner material, and pallets”. These exempt
materials are more properly defined as municipal solid and industrial

waste.

Receipt of exploration and production materials require additional
consideration regarding placement within the lined landfill. No material will
be placed within six feet of the lined collection system or 10 feet from any

final cap.

Waste that originates from an exploration and production site will
require special waste approval prior to acceptance. After the analytical has
been reviewed and the material is determined to be acceptable, the waste
stream will be issued a profile number that ties it to the generator and
point of olrigin. Air and water based drill cuttings are acceptable for
disposal within the C&D Landfill as well as the MSW Landfill. Qil based
drill cuttings are only acceptable within the MSW Landfill..

All employees will be trained on the Facility's exploration and
production material acceptance and handling policy as well as the

radiation alarm response procedures on an annual basis.
The Facility’s Environmental Monitoring Plan has been revised to
include the expansion of procedures related to leachate analytical testing

to include radiological analytes.

Fill Progression, Placement and Compaction

574.065/8.06

- 20 - Barton & Loguidice, P.C.



The landfill will be operated by disposing of wastes in a series of daily
operating cells which will vary in size and location depending on the daily quantity
of waste, but are not to exceed ten feet in height. These daily operating cells are
actually sub-units within the much larger landfill cells. in general, waste
placement will progress in a manner to keep the active area as small a possible
while maintaining safe and efficient operations. This will allow the greatest
amount of intermediate cover to remain in place and reduce leachate generation

resulting from infiltration of precipitation.

Prior to unioading the first load of refuse for the day, the daily cover sail
from the previous day should be stripped from the area that is to accept waste for
the day. This will promote leachate drainage through the waste mass to the
leachate collection system and will allow the daily cover to be reused and save
airspace.

When possible, waste will be unloaded at the top of the daily cell and
pushed downslope by the compactor. This results in less wear on the compactor
as compared to unloading at the bottom of the slope and pushing upsiope.

There is also less tendency for the compactor to tear up previously compacted
waste since upslope movement is in the "empty" position, not pushing waste.
The working face slope should be a maximum of 5 horizontal to 1 vertical to
achieve maximum compaction. This slope should be increased to 3 to 1 at the
end of the day to decrease the amount of cover soil required. Layers of waste to
be compacted should be spread to a maximum layer thickness of two feet. If
possible, the waste should be spread in thinner lifts before compaction {o achieve
greater densities. Three to five passes (minimum) with the steel wheel
compactor are required to achieve compaction. Compactor operation should be
continuous whenever possible, as additional passes will increase compaction.
Passes should be staggered so that all areas receive uniform coverage by the

compactor wheels.
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5.4.1 First Lift Over Liner - Special Procedures

Proper placement of the first lift of refuse overlying the landfill liner
system is critical and requires that strict precautionary refuse selection
and inspection procedures are followed to eliminate the potential of
damaging the underlying landfili liner system. The Operations Manager,
Equipment Operators or other designated landfill employee will be present

at the working face during the placement of the first lift.
5.4.1.1 Placement Procedures

The completed first lift should be a full eight to ten feet thick
with compaction oniy at the top of the lift. The initial 5 feet (in place
depth) shall be spread and placed with a bulldozer to allow
maximum protection of the underlying liner system. The steel
wheel| compactor shall be used to spread and compact the rest of
the first lift above the initial 5 feet. The objective with the first lift is
to have a very loose cell with anly the top compacted to be able to

take traffic for subsequent lifts.

5.4.2 Achieving Optimum Density

The steel wheel compactor is a very consistent tool for achieving
good densities. To ensure good compaction of the waste mass, the landfill
staff shall:

 Make sure that compactor teeth are within manufacturer's
recommendations. The source of compaction is to have the weight

of the compactor ride on the teeth. If the teeth are worn, the weight
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of the machine rides on the drum to which the teeth are mounted.

The result will be flotation over the waste rather than compaction.
s Avoid use of dozers to handle waste whenever possible.

¢ Compact a loose layer not to exceed 2 feet thick other than the first

lift. The thinner the lift, the higher degree of compaction can be
expected. A 1-foot lift would be better than a 2-foot lift.

Sludge, meeting the requirements of a Beneficial Use
Determination (BUD) by DEC, shall be set aside for use as daily cover.
Other non BUD sludge shall be mixed with ordinary refuse in layers to
achieve a stable fill. Sludge must be a minimum of 20 percent solids and
exhibit no free moisture. Large quantities of sludge shall not be placed in

adjacent locations in the daily operating cell.
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6.0 Cover Material Management

Proper installation of daily and intermediate cover materials is an important

component in controlling odors and vectors at the active face of the landfill.

6.1 Alternate Daily Cover Materials

When approved by NYSDEC, alternate daily cover methods (ADC) and
materials may be used. These include: tarps, paper mill sludge, petroleum
contaminated soils, commercial slurries and other materials approved for use by
NYSDEC. The approval process for alternate daily cover materials will include
some or all of the following: requests for field testing, requests for use of a
material as an approved cover material, field testing, data collection, data
reporting and summarization, request for ﬁnal'approval to use, and formal
notification by letter for approval to use the alternate daily cover. A file of
NYSDEC approved ADC is maintained at the landfill.

6.2 Placing Daily and Intermediate Cover

If alternate daily/intermediate cover materials (ADC/AIC) are not used, a
soil cover of 6-inch minimum thickness is applied to all exposed surfaces of solid
waste at the close of each operating day. This daily cover is used to control
vectors, fires, and odors, blowing litter and scavenging at the operating face. A
minimum of 12 inches of compacted cover material or approved AlC material
(interior slopes only) will be applied and maintained on all landfill areas where no
additional solid waste has been or will be deposited within 30 calendar days.

Weather permitting, the intermediate cover should be shaped with a dozer and
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rolled smooth with a smooth drum roller. Preparation of the intermediate cover in
this manner will maximize runoff. This procedure is not required in areas which

are receiving traffic.

Daily and intermediate cover soil ideally will be glacial till mined from the
designated borrow areas. However, any on-site soil sources, with the exception
of topsoil, may be used. The cover soils will be mined from designated on-site

borrow areas as well as permitted future liner expansion areas.

Where daily cells have progressed over the entire area of the developéd
landfill liner system, it will be necessary to begin placing an additional lift. Prior to
this refuse placement, the operator shall strip the intermediate cover placed on
the completed lift. Thorough removal to the landfill side slope is essential and will
be inspected by the Operations Manager to ensure positive hydraulic connection
is maintained between the upper and lower lifts of refuse. This procedure will
reduce the likelihood of developing perched leachate saturation zones and any
subsequent horizontal flow. All intermediate cover soil, which has been removed
and was in contact with refuse, must be used as daily cover so as not to

contaminate runoff.

6.3  Segregation of Topsoil

Top soil is separated and stockpiled for future use in final capping or other
uses on site. Stockpile areas have been established in designated locations for

future use.

6.4 Final Cover System - Landfill Closure

The final cover design will be completed by an engineering firm and will

comply with the Part 360 regulations and operating permit in effect at that time.
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7.0 Environmental Monitoring Program

‘The Environmental Monitoring Program consists of surface water, groundwater,
and landfill gas system monitoring. This program is discussed in detail in the most

current version of the separately bound Environmental Monitoring Plan.
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8.0

Leachate Management System

8.1 MSW Landfill

Celis I, i, Ill-A and 1lI-B were constructed with double liner systems, while
Cell IV has a double composite liner system. Because of this, each cell has both
a primary and secondary leachate collection system. The primary system is
above the primary liner system and is designed to collect all of the leachate
produced in the landfill. The secondary system is located between the primary
and secondary liner systems and collects any leachate that has migrated through

the primary liner system.

The primary and secondary leachate collection systems for the Cell I, Il,
IN-A, Il1-B areas each drain via a series of three perforated pipes that run parallel
across the landfill footprint. These transition into solid pipes, which penetrate the
liner system at the eastern landfill berm. Each primary and secondary lateral
drains to a dedicated concrete ieachate manhole located at the east end of each
pipe. The leachate in each primary and secondary manhole then discharges to
the primary and secondary leachate conveyance headers, which flow via gravity
to a combined leachate collection manhole and then fo the leachate storage

lagoon.

Cell IV is designed with a sideriser leachate removal system.
Submersibles pumps are located in the bottom of primary and secondary
sideslope riser pipes which begin in a leachate sump in the lowest point of the
subgrade and terminate in a sideriser building at the top of the landfill slope.
Leachate is conveyed to the submersible pumps through perforated leachate
collection pipes which run down the valley of the subgrade. Once the leachate
reaches the sideriser building it is discharged to the leachate storage lagoon via
a dual-contained gravity leachate header.

8.1.1 Gravity Leachate Removal System (LRS)
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At the low point of each collection pipe in Cells |, 1I, III-A, and |1I-B
the primary and secondary perforated leachate collection piping transitions
to solid pipe, penetrates the liner system, and enters the primary and
secondary leachate manholes. The series of leachate manholes are
connected together by the primary and secondary leachate conveyance
headers, which convey leachate to MH-1 where both leachate streams are
combined. The leachate then flows to the leachate storage lagoon via a

gravity conveyance pipe.

Cleanout pipes are located along the leachate conveyance lines to
permit access for leachate line jetting. Each manhole must be entered,
following confined space entry procedures, in order access the

conveyance lines for jetting.

8.1.1.1 Gravity LRS Inspection

The entire gravity LRS will be visually inspected on a weekly
basis. This inspection will include visual inspection of all manholes
and components. This inspection is recorded on the form(s} in
appendix B and shall be performed from the top of the structures

with no entry required.

Annual cleaning of the leachate conveyance lines and other
routine maintenance may require entry into the leachate collection
manholes. Where leachate manhole entry is reguired, the landfill
and its contractors shall follow all proper confined space entry
procedures as outlined in 29 CFR 1910.146. A list of equipment
that may be required for manhole entry is included below.

Manhole and Valve Pit Entrance Equipment:
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» portable manhole blower;

* oxygen level indicator;

« full body harness;

« tripod with extraction winch; and

s  SCBA (as necessary).

Monitoring and Inspection Eguipment:

« flashlight (where necessary);

e TOpeE;

¢ rubber boots;

¢ disposable coveralls (Tyvek and Saranac); and

¢ sampling and flow rate vessels and containers.

Gas Monitoring and Air Quality Monitoring Eguipment:

» organic vapor analyzer (OVA); and

s explosimeter.
8.1.1.2 Gravity LRS Secondary Flow Monitoring

The secondary flows for Cells |, I, llI-A, and [lI-B are
combined in a specially designed monitoring manhole (MH-1A)
before the secondary leachate is combined with the primary
leachate in MH-1. The combined secondary flow is measured

through the following process:

1. Shut off the leachate flow valve and note the exact time in

the daily inspection form included in appendix B.

2. After a measurable volume of leachate has accumulated in

the flow monitoring manhole, measure the exact depth of
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leachate volume using a measuring rod and the exact

amount of time elapsed since the valve was closed.

3. Open the valve to drain the leachate to MH-1, and eventually

to the leachate storage lagoon.

4. Determine the volume of leachate which corresponds to the
depth observed in the manhole prior to opening the valve by
multiplying the total number of inches of leachate in the
manhole by 7.52. This gives the volume of leachate in the

manhole in gallons.

5. Divide the leachate volume in gallons by the area of the
landfill contributing flow and by the fraction of the day that
the valve was closed. This will determine the leakage rate in

gallons per acre per day.

This number is compared fo the allowable leakage rate of 20
GPAPD. If the rate is above 20 GPAPD based on a 30 day
average, the NYSDEC will be notified in accordance with 360-
2.9(}}4) and the contingencies outlined in 360-2.10(b)(2) will be
initiated.

Based on the flow rate in the secondary LRS, a
determination will be made as to whether a sample of the primary
and secondary LRS needs to be collected. The criterion to he met
for sample collection are outlined in the Environmental Mcnitoring
Plan and the Contingency Plan. These two plans describe a
procedure that determines whether the flow rate of the secondary

LCRS exceeds the leakage rate established for the landfill facility.
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If a sample is required, the procedures outlined in the Confined
Space Procedure Manual are to be followed and the sample may

be drawn from the primary and secondary LCRS.

8.1.1.3 Gravity LRS Primary Flow Monitoring

For Cells I, I1, ill-A and IlI-B, primary flow rate monitoring for
will only be performed on a contingency basis such as elevated

secondary flow rates.
8.1.2 Sideriser LRS

The perforated groundwater suppression, primary and secondary
leachate/groundwater collection piping of Cell IV drains by gravity to a
separate collection sump for the groundwater suppression, primary and
secondary systems located at the bottom of the cell on the low end. A
side slope riser type pump station with one (1) submersible groundwater
suppression pump, one (1) submersible primary leachate pump and
one(1) submersible secondary leachate pump removes the
leachate/groundwater from the sumps and pumps the

leachate/groundwater over the landfill containment berm.

The pump station structure is situated on top of the outer iandfill
containment berm at the downgradient end of the cell. Riser pipes
connect the cell sumps (groundwater suppression, primary and
secondary) to the pump station. The submersible pumps slide down the
pipes on carriers. A pressure fransducer for each pump is located in a
separate pipe leading to the sump. The pressure transducers send level
signals to the pump controllers, which in turn operate the pumps as

required. These sensors are also connected to an alarm system in the
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building, which will set off a visual alarm if the liquid level in the sump
reaches a preset high level. Separate flow sensors relay flow data to the

totalizing flow meters at the control panel.

Cleanouts are provided for the primary and secondary
leachate/groundwater collection lines. The primary and secondary
leachate pumps are connected to a common header inside the pump
station structure. The common header then drains by gravity to the
leachate storage lagoon prior to final disposal. The groundwater
suppression pump feeds the groundwater to a header inside the pump
station structure which conveys the groundwater to the stormwater

collection system.

8.1.2.1 Sideriser Inspection

Each sideriser LRS shall be visually inspected on a weekly

basis. Areas of inspection include:

- all valve positions

- all electrical switch positions

- piping and valves for cracks or leaks
- all locks and security devices

- high level alarm systems
This inspecticn is recorded on the form(s) included in
appendix B and shall be a visual inspection with no disassembly of

components.

8.1.2.2 Sideriser Secondary Flow Monitoring
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Flow monitoring for Cell IV is via a sensor focated in the
piping leading from the secondary pump discharge to the common
header pipe. This sensor sends a signal to the flow meter panel
located on the sideriser pump station where it is displayed in
gallons per minute and total gallons pumped. The secondary flow
rates shall be recorded daily recording the readings at the sideriser

pump station.

8.1.2.3 Sideriser Primary Flow Monitoring

Flow monitoring for Cell 1V is via a sensor located in the
piping leading from the primary pump discharge to the common
header pipe. This sensor sends a signal fo the flow meter panel
located on the sideriser pump station where it is displayed in
gallons per minute and total gallons pumped. The primary flow
rates shall be recorded daily by recording the readings at the

sideriser pump station.

8.2 Construction and Demolition (C&D) Landfill

The C&D landfill was constructed on top of the closed Area 3 MSW landfill
with a 60 mil VLDPE liner system. The leachate coilection sand above this liner
acts as the sole leachate coliection point. It consists of a six-inch diameter PVC
pipe in a loop around the inside of the 3:1 containment berm. This pipe drains to
an eight-inch diameter HDPE leachate conveyance header. This drains to a
leachate pump station wet well, where it is combined with the leachate from the

closed Area 3 MSW landfill and is pumped to the leachate storage lagoon.

8.2.1 C&D Landfill LRS Inspection
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The entire gravity LRS will be visually inspected on a weekly basis.
This inspection will include visual inspection the leachate pump station.
This inspection is recorded on the form(s) in appendix B and shall be

performed from the top of the structure with no entry required.

If annual cleaning or routine maintenance in the pump station
requires entry, the confined space entry procedures outlined in section
8.4.1 will be followed.

8.2.2 C&D Landfill LRS Flow Monitoring

The combined leachate flow from the C&D landfill pump station can
be determined using the pump run fime multiplied by the pump flow rate in
the leachate pump station. Flow monitoring shall be performed on a

weekly basis and recorded on the forms included in appendix B.

8.3 Leachate Collection and Conveyance Pipe Cleaning

If evidence of flow restriction in the leachate collection or conveyance
piping is encountered (perforated collection pipe or dual contained conveyance
pipe), it will be necessary to schedule a thorough flushing and cleaning with a
sewer jet. Cleaning will be complete when water injected into the system readily
passes through the coliection or conveyance piping.

An annual leachate collection and conveyance pipe cleaning and
inspection will be scheduled for each primary leachate collection and conveyance
system. More frequent cleaning may be necessary based on the rate of
bioclogical and/or chemical growth or formations within the pipelines. Cleaning of
the leak detection system piping will be performed on an as needed basis. This
cleaning will be performed using a sewer jet and will ensure that clear passage

through the pipes is maintained. The sewer jet will access the leachate collection
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lines from the leachate collection manholes and cleanouts for Cells |, I, lll-A and

IlI-B, at cleanouts provided at the north and south sides of Cell IV, and at the

cleanout at the south end of the C&D Landfill. Cleanouts are also provided on

the east side of Cells IlI-A and 11l-B. The leachate conveyance lines will also be

accessed by cleanout ports located at designated locations along the leachate

conveyance system. While cleaning the leachate collection or conveyance piping

with a sewer jet, a responsible party will ensure that all water used is contained

and ultimately disposed of through the leachate storage lagoon.

8.3.2 Interstitial Space Monitoring

On a monthly basis, the interstitial spaces of the double-contained
leachate conveyance piping from the Cell IV sideriser building will be
monitored to locate any ieaks in the carrier piping. The containment pipe
will be left unsealed at the downstream end, where it daylights to the
leachate storage lagoon. As part of the weekly inspection, a check for the
presence of liquid flowing from the containment pipe will be performed. A
small amount of liquid may be present due to condensation forming on the
outside of the carrier pipe. Any unusually large flows or liquid that is
positively identified as leachate will lead to a further investigation for
possible leaks in either pipe. The upstream end of the conveyance line
will be sealed to prevent any possible standing liguid within the leachate

transfer structure from entering the interstitial space.

Upon discovery of leachate conveyance pipe leakage, the source of
the leak will be located and repaired. With the pipe segment determined,
visual or remote efforts of the exact leak location may be utilized followed
by excavation and repair. Prior to repair, the interstitial space and any

contained leakage will be evacuated.
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A sample of the interstitial space monitoring form is included in

appendix B.

8.4 Leachate Lagoon Management

The level in the leachate storage lagoon will be monitored daily. The
minimum free board in the lagoon should be fwo foot from the top of the liner
system in the storage lagoon or one week of capacity, whichever is larger.
Leachate tank levels will be decreased prior to winter to allow the maximum
amount of ieachate to be collected in the spring. Hauling during dangerous road

conditions will be minimized uniess an emergency exists.

To monitor the leachate lagoon level, a level transducer has been installed
as part of the Cell IV construction. The transducer measures the lagoon leachate
level and will turn off the primary leachate pump of the Cell IV sideriser at a
predetermined ievel below the required freeboard. Once this level is reached, an

alarm will be activated to notify the landfill staff of the high level situation.
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8.5 Leachate Lagoon Inspection and Maintenance

The leachate storage lagoon will be inspected daily and recorded on the

form(s) included in appendix B.

Visual inspection of leachate in the secondary containment sump will be
performed on a daily basis. In the event that a significant amount of leachate is
present, an inspection of the lagoon liner system will be performed to identify

any possible causes of the increase.

If a leakage rate greater than & gallons per acre per day is measured, the

appropriate actions will be taken as outlined in the Contingency Plan.

8.6 Leachate Loadout and Transporiation

Leachate is gravity drained from the leachate storage lagoon info tank
trailer units and transported to one of the two Chemung County Wastewater
Treatment Plants. This is performed with both site-owned and third party transfer

trailers.

As a preventative measure, an additional valve is installed on the pipe that
allows the leachate to gravity drain info the tankers for transport and disposal. In
order to load out leachate, the tanker driver has to open two valves. In the event

of a valve failure, the additional vaive is meant to function as a fail-safe device.
The leachate loading system shall be inspected weekly as per the
applicable form in appendix B. This inspection will ensure that all piping, valves,

controls, and safety devices are working properly.

87 Leachate Disposal and Treatment
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Disposal and treatment monitoring and inspection will consist of the tanker
operator checking the tanker to ensure all valves, hatches, etc., are closed and
that the tanker is ready for hauling. In addition, the outbound tanker is weighed
to determine the weight of the leachate being hauled, and the weight is converted

to gallons.

8.8 Leachate System Report

Malfunctions, spills, leaks, discharges, or system failures will b_e reported

to the DEC immediately and followed in writing within one (1) week.
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9.0 C&D Landfill Settlement Monitoring

As part of the C&D landfill construction, gas vents installed in the Area 3 MSW
landfill, which the C&D landfill overlays, were extended through the liner system of the
C&D landfill. These vents serve two purposes. One is to vent the gases produced by
the decaying waste in the Area 3 MSW landfill, and the other is to act as a settlement
maonitoring location for the Area 3 landfill. These gas vents must be extended upward
as the waste is placed around them. This is done by placing a steel well casing around
the existing PVC gas vent, making sure that the PVC vent extends beyond the top of
the steel casing. Once the waste progresses so that it is almost at the top of the steel
casing, the void between the casing and the PVC vent must be backfilled with drainage
stone, and the steel casing removed. The process is then started all over again and

repeated.

Settlement monitoring is conducted on a biannual basis. This is done by
comparing the initial elevation of the PVC gas vents, which was recorded when the
vents were installed with the most current elevations of the gas vents, taking into
account how many additional lengths of PVC were added since the previous monitoring.
This provides a running total of the settlement in the Area 3 Landfill. The cleanouts for
the leachate collection line in the C&D landfill are also monitored for seftlement fo

ensure that positive drainage is maintained in the collection line.
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10.0 Inclement Weather Operations

10.1 Wet Weather Traffic Management

It may be necessary to tow vehicles when they lose traction in wet
weather; therefore, all waste hauling vehicles must be properly equipped with tow
hooks. During wet weather conditions, towing may be required after vehicles
have unloaded when they have less weight on drive axles. The landfill
compactors and dozers are equipped with tow cables for retrieving stuck hauler
vehicles. A stockpile of coarse stone or other suitable materials are available on-

site to stabilize site roads during extreme conditions.

10.2  Wet Weather Operation

Compaction requirements during wet weather will be the same as under
normal conditions. However, since cover soil is more difficult to handle and
spread in wet weather, it may be necessary to use additional material to achieve
coverage of the working face. Generally, access over a thick daily soil cover
becomes rutted and results in a reduction in traction and a greater frequency of
dozer towing. Where ruts in cover sociis have cut down to the refuse, it will be
necessary to refill the tracks with cover material after the traffic has left.
Approved ADC materials will be used whenever possible, depending on weather

conditions.

10.3 Windy Day Operation (Litter Control}

On windy days, there is a tendency for loose papers to blow when they
are unloaded at the site. Portable litter fences shall be positioned to reduce stray
litter from leaving the fill area. This situation can be improved by placing waste in

the lower lifts within the cells when conditions are extremely Windy.
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It is necessary as part of routine maintenance to pick up windblown
papers from time-to-time throughout the site. A thorough removal shall be done
as soon as practical in all site areas that have collected windblown waste
material. After final snow melt in the spring, there will also be litter picked up as

necessary.

Permanent litter control fences are erected around the perimeter road to
the east of the landfill as a litter control measure. These fences shall be cleaned
regularly as required to control stray litter and prevent overloading. As new cells
are constructed, permanent litter fences shall be constructed around the

perimeter as needed.

10.4 Winter Operations - Machinery Considerations

Winter operations include special provisions to ensure that all heavy
equipment will start and run in cold weather. This includes parking inside the
maintenance bays when possible, using electrical coclant heaters, pre-lube
starting systems and using blended diesel fuel during the winter season. Care
must be taken to ensure that a large supply of blended diesel fuel is in the

storage tanks prior to the onset of cold weather.

10.5 Winter Cover Procedures

Winter operation can cause more difficult excavation and movement of sall
cover material when used for daily operations. It is usually more efficient to
maintain a bank of soil in the borrow area or a short term stockpile which does
not allow significant frost penetration. The bank or stockpile can be worked by
peeling off thinner layers in a downward direction with the excavator bucket to

break through soil that has frozen overnight.
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Landfill operators will avoid incorporating snow with the burial of refuse or
the placement of cover soil. Typically, if snow is incorporated in the landfill, the
result will be soft spots in the landfill that will be difficult to bridge over with future
lifts. Therefore, snow will be removed by use of the appropriate equipment prior
to placement of the daily cell. Plowing of the operational face will be required
after any significant snowfall accumulation and prior to the disposal of additional

waste.

Stripping intermediate cover may also be difficult when frozen. The soil
may come off in blocks, which must be broken down by running over them with
heavy equipment Extra operational time is required to maintain consistent daily
cell construction and a uniformity between fair weather and inclement weather fill

progression, placement and compaction.
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11.0 Surface Water Management

11.1  Within Landfill Area

Intermediate berms may be constructed within the cell area to reduce the
amount of surface water entering the leachate conveyance system. If the berms
are to be constructed, the exact location, design, and operation shall be
determined by landfill management and their consultants. The berms shall be
constructed in such a fashion as to ensure that no leachate shall leave the lined
landfill cell area by any means other than the leachate conveyance system.
When berms are constructed and placed in operation, a means of removing
collected surface water from the berm containment area, such as pumping or

siphon shall be employed.

To further reduce the amount of leachate being generated, a 12" soil
intermediate cover may be placed on areas of the active landfill that are graded

in a manner which allows water to shed to the outer slopes.
11.1.1 Surface Water Pumping

Surface water that is collected within the landfill cell area that has
not been contaminated with leachate, shall be removed by siphons or
pumping. The specific removal system shall be designed to ensure that
no leachate or leachate contaminated surface water is pumped out of the
lined landfill cell area. The specific type of surface water removal system
shall be determined by landfill management. All surface water pumping
shall be performed in accordance with the general SPDES permit for
stormwater discharges and routed through the existing stormwater

management system at the site.
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11.2 Outside Landfill Area

Precipitation falling outside the landfill is conveyed {o stormwater ponds
through a system of drainage ditches, piping, and swales. Vegetation should be
established on exposed soil as soon as possible in accordance with the
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan. Drainage control structures such as silt
fences, hay bales, culverts and drop inlets must be designed, graded, and

maintained to prevent erosion damage and excessive siltation.

11.3 New Cell Surface Water Collection

To reduce the amount of leachate treated unnecessarily generated from
cells without waste, the primary leachate collection system will be utilized on a
temporary basis to convey water from the unused cell to the surface water
conveyance system. This can be accomplished through pumping operations or

bypassing the leachate conveyance pipe within the sideriser building or manhole.

Prior to waste placement in the new cell, the temporary bypass piping will
be removed and the primary collection pipe will be reconnected to the leachate
collection system. The DEC will be notified prior to placement of waste so that

the reconnection may be inspected if requested.
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12.0 Groundwater Suppression System

A groundwater suppression system is constructed beneath the landfill liner to
prevent groundwater from contacting the liner system. Any seepage into the system will
flow laterally beneath the overlying liner system toward a low point of the subgrade
within the landfill cell. The grbundwater from Cells 1 through IlIB is gravity drained from
the cell to the stormwater collection system via a berm penetration. The groundwater
from Cell IV is pumped via submersible pump into the sideriser pump station where it is

conveyed to the stormwater management system.

A monthly inspection of the pore water drainage system will be performed. The
system pipelines will be visually inspected for any plugging or obstructions. Cleaning of
the pore water piping will be on an as-needed basis. If there is evidence of plugging
within the system, that pipe segment will be thoroughly flushed with a sewer jet. The
pumps in the groundwater suppression system pump stations must be maintained in
accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations. The pumps shall be checked

daily fo verify that they are operating.

For Cells I, 1I, IlIA and Hl!B, sampling of the groundwater suppression system wilt
be achieved by taking grab samples from the open end of the piping. Sampling of the

Cell IV system will be achieved by valving inside the sideriser building.

Groundwater flow quantification for a particular landfill celi will be on an as-
needed basis. The groundwater flow In the cells equipped with a sideriser pump station

is measured by an in-line flow meter.

574.065/8.06 -45- Barton & Loguidice, P.C.



13.0 Landfili Gas Management Program

The monitoring and inspection of various landfill gas collection system
components and related facilities will be essential to insure proper operation and
maintenance of the landfill as well as an essential part of controlling odors at the site.
The landfill gas management program describes the landfill gas collection system

operations which must be carefully monitored and inspected.

13.1 Verdical Wells, Horizontal Collectors and Piping

The following activities and corresponding frequencies are necessary for
proper operation of landfill gas collection peints and header piping. Strict
compliance with all Title V permit conditions must be maintained. Once the Title

V permit progresses, additional monitering and reporting will be required.

Horizontal and vertical landfill gas collection system wellheads should be
monitored daily during the first week of operation or after significant modifications
to the wellfield and monthly once the system has been balanced. At each

horizontal and vertical gas extraction point, the following shall be recorded:

* wellhead vacuum (inches of wc);

o CH4, CO2, 02 and balance gas concentrations (%);

e gas temperature (°F);

+ flow rate before adjustment;

« throttle valve position before adjustment;

« flow rate after adjustment (if applicable); and

» throttle valve position after adjustment (if applicable).

» At a minimum, a monthly inspection of the wellfield components and
header piping performance, physical condition and needed maintenance

shall be performed; and
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« | andfill gas monitoring equipment shall calibrated on a regular basis in

accordance with manufacturer's recommendations.
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14.0 Erosion and Sediment Control System

A variety of soil erosion and sediment control structures will be monitored
routinely and maintained as necessary as outlined in the Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan. On a monthly basis, or after each significant rainfall, the operating
staff will inspect all completed drainage control structures (i.e., ditches, swales, hay
baies, silt fences, downchutes, etc.) for evidence of erosion damage or excessive
siltation. Where damage has been rendered, the structure shall be repaired prior to the
next storm event. Where siltation has breached a siltation control structure or filled a

ditch, the sediment may have to be removed prior to the next storm event.

In addition to the drainage conveyance structures, the stormwater ponds are
monitored for sedimentation volumes. In accordance with the landfill's Part 360 Landfill

Operating Permit, the sediment in the ponds will be dredged on an annual basis.

Forms for erosion and sediment control monitoring are included in the

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan.
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15.0 Post Closure Monitoring Program

The environmental monitoring program, upon closure and post closure of the
landfill facility, will be in accordance with the Environmental Monitoring Plan. The
monitoring program will be implemented for a duration required by the NYSDEC. In
addition, the Leachate Management Plan as described in section 9.0 will continue for a

NYSDEC determined post closure monitoring period.

15.1 Site Maintenance

Routine maintenance will be performed as part of the post closure
operations. The primary maintenance concern is deterioration of the final cover

system due to settlement, erosion, and penetration by vegetation.

15.1.1 Visual Inspection

A visual inspection should be performed periodically on the landfill
site to identify any problems that might have developed with the cap
system, drainage system, and gas collection/venting system. This
inspection should also identify the presence of any vectors on the site.
Unscheduled visual inspections should be performed after unusually
heavy rainfall. As a guideline, inspections should be performed for rainfall
exceeding the two year storm (2.50 inches/24 hours} or intense short

duration rainfall.
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15.1.2 Cap System

Problems with the fandfill cap would include settlement, erosion,
penetration of the cap by vegetation or loss of vegetative cover. If the cap
has settled such that a major pounding of water occurs, it may be
necessary to repair the landfill cap. The repair will require the removal of
the landfill cover soil and possibly the geomembrane liner over the entire
settiement area. Upon removal, the settlement area must be brought back
to pre-settiement drainage grades. The area should then be patched,
covered, and re-seeded. Any erosion in the cover soil should be repaired
by replacing the eroded soil and compacting it prior to reestablishment of
the vegetative cover. Any loss in the vegetative cover should be repaired
by seeding, fertilizing, and mulching the unprotected area. The vegetative
cover should be maintained by mowing at least once each year to prevent

growth of deep rooted vegetation which could penetrate the sail cap.
15.1.3 Drainage System

The drainage system inspection should identify any erosion,
siltation and restriction to the flow of water in the ditches, swales, culverts,
downchutes, etc. All eroded areas should be repaired and additional
stone added or reseeding to prevent further erosion. Siltation and other
items that restrict the flow of measurable water in the ditches should be
removed. Silt fences or hay bales will be installed as needed. The mined
borrow areas of the landfill must be reclaimed in accordance with the 6
NYCRR Part 360 Operating Permit. This will greatly reduce the sediment
load entering the surface water drainage system and, therefore, reduce
long-term maintenance costs.

15.1.4 Leachate Qutbreaks
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Leachate outbreaks will not develop if proper operations are
executed. This includes proper intermediate cover stripping and end of lift
berm construction. In addition, upon closure, the installation of the gas
venting layer and the impervious cap will provide further protection from
leachate seeps. If a leachate seep does develop, despite the above
protective operational methods and closure containment layers, the area
of the seep will be excavated and a means of positive hydrauiic
conveyance will be installed to ensure that the leachate enters the primary
leachate collection system. The repaired seep area will be routinely

inspected to ensure that future seepage does not develop.
15.1.5 Gas Management System

Inspection of the gas management system should include checking
the pipes and risers for any physical damage or plugging and checking the
cap system adjacent to the risers for any settlement. All plugs or clogs in
the risers should be cleared, and any damaged vents should be repaired
or, if necessary, replaced. [f there are any settlements, these should be
repaired. Operation and maintenance of the gas blowers and landfill gas
to energy plant is the responsibility of an independent contractor at the

site.

In the event that the collection or operation system is inoperable,
the gas mover system and all valves in the collection and control system
contributing to venting of the gas to the atmosphere shall be closed within

one (1) hour.

Reporting of the following must be maintained and submitted in the

semi-annual monitoring reports:
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1. Measurements of the gas flow rate every 15 minutes.

2. Notation that the bypass valve lock or car lock seal has been
inspected monthly.

3. Description and duration of all periods when gas is diverted from
the control device.

4. Description and duration of all periods in excess of & days where
the collection system is not in operation.

5. Description and duration of all periods in excess of 1 hour when the

confrol device is not in operation.

15.1.6 Vectors

The presence of any vectors on the site should be identified. If
vectors are present, treatment should be rendered to remove them from

the site.

15.1.7 Structures

All monitoring wells, site access structures and any other on-site
structures should be checked to ensure that they are undamaged and
have been secured. Any damaged structures should be repaired using
suitable methods based on the nature of the damage. All structures
should be re-secured immediately. Access by vehicular traffic to the

landfill should be restricted at all times,
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16.0 Reports

Quarterly Reports will be submitted no later than 60 days after the last day of
each calendar quarter or within 90 days of the conclusion of sample collection if site
analytical plan requirements must be met. The NYSDEC Annual/Quarterly Report form

will be used to report the results.

An annual report must be furnished no later than 60 days after the first of
January each year. The report will have components derived from the normal record
keeping of the landfills and will be submitted in accordance with subdivisions 360-1.4(c),
360-2.17(1), the Permit, Beneficial Use Determination and the NYSDEC Division of Solid
Waste Quarterly/Annual Report form. A report will also be provided when there is an
exceedance of ALRs, or if there are any malfunctions, spills, leaks, discharges, or

system failures.
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17.0 Operation and Maintenance Reporting Forms

The forms presented in appendix B are samples of the report forms to be used at
the Chemung County Landfill. They reflect the basic format and items to be inspected
based on initial construction. Chemung Landfill LLC may chose to use different forms
or formats or keep the data in digital form. Forms related to stormwater inspection are
included in the separately bound Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP).

Completed forms and data shall be kept on file at the landfill office for review and

inspection, if required.
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APPENDIX E — Additional Considerations for Radionuclide Sampling

In order to assess existing leachate radiological conditions, leachate samples will
be collected and analyzed over the course of the next three years on a semi-
annual basis for radioactivity, following the normal collection procedure for the
type of water being sampled with the following provisions:

1. The first six sampling events will be conducted at the locations listed
below according to the following schedule;

January 2012 - Celis l/lI{/lll, Cell IV, Leachate Lagoon
June 2012 — Cell IV
January 2013 — Cells Vil/lll, Cell IV, Leachate Lagoon
June 2013 — Cell [V
January 2014 — Cells I/I/lll, Cell IV, l.eachate Lagoon
June 2014 — Cell IV

Once the initial twelve (12} samples are obtained, the leachate sampling
frequency will be reduced to an annual basis. The samples wili then be obtained
only from the leachate lagoon location during the month of June.

2. For a normal round of sampling, radionuclide analytes will include:
a. Radium-226 per EPA 903.1
b. Radium-228 per EPA 904.0
c. Total Uranium per EPA 908.0
d. Gamma Spectrum per EPA 901.1

If special investigation is necessary, isotopic thorium and/or isotopic uranium
may be specified.

3. Before sampling, the laboratory will be contacied to determine:

a. how much water is necessary for analysis of each analyte; and

b. if acid (type and and how much) should be added to the water to
keep the radionuclides from absorbing to the wall of the
container.



After this information is obtained, field technicians will ensure that the
proper containers and reagents are available for use in the field

4. Two sets of samples will be collected: one to be filtered and one sent as
unfiltered.

5. “Filtered” samples will be filtered using a 0.45 micron filter via the standard
technique specified in this Plan. (Note: The presence of sediment or
suspended solids in a sample can greatly affect the apparent radionuclide
concentration and thus care should be used to ensure filtering is effective.)

6. Once the samples are appropriately obtained, the samples will be sent to
the laboratory via ground shipping.

In addition to the leachate sampling outlined above, the Facility will also conduct
radiological analysis on the leachate lagoon sludge on an annual basis. The
sludge will be obtained from the lagoon during the month of June and sampled
for the radionuclides referenced above under bullet number two.

The results of these analyses will be submitted to the NYSDEC Region 8 and
Central Office as required.



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

DEC PERMIT NUMBER
8-0728-00004/00013

FACILITY/PROGRAM
NUMBER(S)

08502

e

DRAFT
PERMIT

Under the Environmental
Conservation Law (ECL)

EFFECTIVE DATE
February 21, 2006

MODIFIED
November 3, 2011

EXPIRATION DATE(S)
February 21, 2016

TYPE OF PERMIT o NEW X RENEWAL X MODIFICATION X PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT X PERMIT TO OPERATE

o Article 15, Title 5:
Protection of Waters

o Article 135, Title 15:
Water Supply

o Article 15, Title 15:
Water Transport

o Article 15, Title 15: Long
[sland Wells

o Article 18, Title 27:

o 6NYCRR 608: Water Quality
Certification

0 Article 17, Titles 7, 8:
SPDES

o Article 19: Air Pollution
Control

o Article 23, Title 27:
Mined Land Reclamnation

o Aricle 24: Freshwater

X Article 27, Title 7;
ONYCRR, 360: Solid Waste
Management

o Article 27, Title 9;
6NYCRR 373: Hazardous
Waste Management

0 Anicle 34: Coastal
Erosion Management

o Articles 1, 3,17, 19,27, 37, NYCRR 380:
Radiation Congrol

Wild, Scenic Wetlands

and Recreational o Other:

Rivers o Articie 25: Tidal Wetlands
PERMIT ISSUED TO TELEPHONE NUMBER
Chemung County (607)733-2887
ADDRESS OF PERMITTEE
1690 Lake Street, P.O. Box 588, Elmira, N.Y. 14902-0588
CONTACT PERSON FOR PERMITTED WORK TELEPHONE NUMBER
Michael Krusen, Chemung County Deputy County Executive (607)737-203)
NAME AND ADDRESS OF PROJECT/FACILITY
Chemung County Sanitary Landfill
LOCATION OF PROJECT/FACILITY
Chemung County, 1488 County Route 60
COUNTY TOWN WATERCOURSE NYTM COORDINATES
Chemung Chemung Water Body: E:473750 N:74800

DESCRIPTION OF AUTHORIZED ACTIVITY
Construct and operate a sanitary landfill

By acceptance of this permit, the permittee agrees that the permit is contingent

upon strict compliance with the ECL, all applicabl

e regulations, the General

Conditions specified (see page 2) and any Special

Conditions included as part of

this permit.

PERMIT ADMINISTRATOR
Scott E. Sheeley

ADDRESS

6274 E. Avon-Lima Rd, Avon, NY 14414

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
DRAFT

DATE
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

NOTIFICATION OF OTHER PERMITTEE OBLIGATIONS
Item A: Permittee Accepts Legal Responsibility and Agrees to Indemnification

The permittee expressly agrees te indemnify and hold harmless the Department of Environmental Conservation of the Siate of New York, its
representatives, employees, and agents ("DEC") for all claims, suits, acliens, and damages, to the extent attributable to the permittee's acts or
omissions in connection with the permittee’s undertaking of activities in cornection with, or operation and maintenance of, the facility or
facilities authorized by the permit whether in compliance or not in compliance with the terms and conditions of the permit. This
indemnification does not extend to any claims, suits, actions, or damages to the extent attributable to DEC's own negligent or intentional acts or
omissions, or to any claims, suits, or actions naming the DEC and arising under article 78 of the New York Civil Practice Laws and Rules or
any citizen suit or civil rights provision under federal or state laws,

Item B: Permittee’s Contractors to Comply with Permit
The permittee is responsible for informing its independem contractors, employees, agents and assigns of their responsibility to comply with

this permit, including all special conditions while acting as the permiliee’s agent with respect to the permitted activities, and such persons shall
be subject to the same sanctions for violations of the Environmental Conservation Law as those prescribed for the permittee.

Item C: Permittee Responsible for Obtaining Other Required Permits
The permittee is responsible for obtaining any other permits, approvals, lands, easements and rights-of-way that may be required 1o carry out
the activities that are authorized by this permit.

Item D: No Right to Trespass or Interfere with Riparian Rights
This permit does not convey to the permittee any right to trespass upon the lands or interfere with the riparian rights of others in order to

perform the permitted work nor does it authorize the impairment of any rights, tile, or interest in real or personal property held or vested in a
person not a party to the permit.

GENERAL CONDITIONS
General Condition 1: Facility Inspection by the Department

The permitted site or facility, including relevant records, is subject to inspection at reasonable hours and intervals by an authorized
representative of the Department of Environmental Conservation (the Department) to determine whether the permittee is complying with this
permit and the ECL. Such representative may order the work suspended pursuant to ECL 71-0301 and SAPA 401(3).

The permittee shall provide a person to accompany the Department's representative during an inspectien to the permit area when requested
by the Department.

A copy of this permit, including all referenced maps, drawings and special conditions, must be available for inspection by the Department at
all 1imes at the project site or facility. Failure to produce a copy of the permit upon request by a Department representative is a violation of this
permit.

General Condition 2: Relationship of this Permit to Other Department Orders and Determinations
Unless expressly provided for by the Department, issuance of this permit does not modify, supersede or rescind any order or determination

previously issued by the Department or any of the terms, conditions or requirements contained in such order or determination.

General Condition 3: Applications for Permit Renewals or Modifications
The permittee must submit a separate written application to the Department for renewal, modification or transfer of this permit. Such
application must include any forms or supplemental information the Department requires. Any renewal, modification or transfer granted by the
Depariment must be in writing.
The permittee must submit a renewal application at least:
a) 180 days before expiration of permits for State Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (SPDES), Hazardous Wasie Management
Facilities (HWMF), major Air Pollution Control (APC) and Solid Waste Management Facilities (SWMF); and
b) 30 days before expiration of all other permit types.
Submission of applications for permit renewal or modification are to be submitted to:
NYSDEC Regional Penmit Administrator, Region 8,
6274 E Avon-Lima Rd, Avon, NY 14414 (585} 226-2466

General Condition 4: Permit Modifications, Suspensions and Revocations by the Department
The Department reserves the right to modify, suspend or revoke this permit in accordance with 6 NYCRR Part 621. The grounds for
modification, suspension or revocation include:
a) materially false or inaccurate statements in the permit application or supporting papers;
b) failure by the permitice to comply with any terms or conditions of the permit;
¢} exceeding the scope of the praject as described in the permit application;
d) newly discovered material information or a material change in environmental conditions, relevant technology or applicable law or
regulations since the issuance of the existing permit;
¢) noncompliance with previously issued permit conditions, orders of the commissioner, any provisions of the Environmental
Conservation Law or regulations of the Depariment related 1o the permitted activity.
General condition 5.
All activities authorized by this permit must be in strict conformance with the approved plans submitted by the applicant or his agent as part
of the permil application. Such approved plans were prepared by Fagan Engineers on January 1988, revised May 1988, March 1993,
May 1994, May 1995, April 1998, January 1999.
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

GENERAL APPLICABILITY

The disposal area covered by this permit shall be limited to the areas as shown on the
approved plans submitted to this Department dated January 1988, revised May 1988,
March 1993 and May 1995, by Fagan Engineers.

No solid waste shall be deposited outside of Cells I, 11, and ITI (IITA and III B) without
written approval from this Department. The expansion of landfill operations outside of
the areas shown on the approved plans submitted to the Department is prohibited unless
prior written approval is obtained from the Department. No verbal authorizations will be
given.

This approval does not relieve the applicant of the responsibility of complying with any
applicable Federal, State or local ordinances, regulations, or laws. Land ownership and
operational responsibility for this facility may not be assigned or transferred except
pursuant to 6NYCRR Part 360-1.11(b)(1) to any other party during the duration of the
permit period.

The Permittee shall comply with all conditions of this permit and 6 NYCRR Part 360.
Non-compliance constitutes a violation of ECL Article 27, Title 7 and is grounds for
enforcement action, permit suspension, revocation, or modification, or denial of a permit
renewal or modification application.

The Permittee must maintain a copy of all application materials, plans, reports, permits,
and the Final Environmental Impact Statement at the site and make these documents
available to any representative of the Department. The Permittee must also maintain a
copy of all written approvals and directives in a like manner, together with a copy of the
effective Part 360.

In the event a Department representative makes a determination that the Permittee is in
non-compliance with any provision of the Environmental Conservation Law, or with any
regulation promulgated there under or any provision of this permit or any judicial or
administrative order applicable to the facility, the Permittee must, upon receipt of written
or oral Notice of Non-Compliance from the Department, immediately take such steps as
are necessary to correct, abate, or remediate the non-complying condition.

(

DEC PERMIT NUMBER
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FACILITY ID NUMBER

08502

PROGRAM MHUMBER

3 of 16




95-20-6{(7/87)-25¢ e
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION e
SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

When oral notice is given, the Department will provide a confirming written Notice of Non-Compliance,
To the extent feasible, the Permittee must consult with the Department regarding the selection and
implementation of such remedial measures. Any instance of non-compliance, together with the
responsive measures and results of such remedial measures, must be recorded in writing by the
Permittee, and submitted to the Department. Failure to do so shall constitute non-compliance with this
permit.

6. The Permittee shall take all steps to minimize or correct any adverse impact on human health or the
environment resulting from facility operations. The Permittee shall report any such activity which may
endanger human health or the environment to the DEC Region 8 Regional Materials Management
Engineer. Any such information shall be reported orally within 24 hours from the time the Permittee
becomes aware of the circumstances and followed up in writing within seven days.

7. The provistons of this permit shall not be construed to limit the Department's authority as otherwise
established by faw or regulation.

8. No work shall take place within one-hundred feet of any wetland area until a permit is obtained from the
Department as required under Article 24 of the Environmental Conservation Law.

9. Open burning at the site is prohibited except pursuant to a permit issued by the Department under Part
215 of this Title.

10.  If the Permittee intends to operate the facility beyond the expiration date of this permit, Permittee shall
submit the appropriate forms, engineering reports, plans and fee no later than 180-days prior to the
expiration date. These materials shall be submitted to the Regional Permit Administrator, New York
State Department of Environmental Conservation.

11.  Amendments to the final engineering report and final plans must be approved in writing by the
Department prior to their implementation.

12. Upon transfer of ownership of the landfill site, or any portion thereof, a provision shall be included in
the property deed indicating the period of time during which the property has been used as a landfill, a
description of the wastes contained within, and the fact that the records for the facility have been filed
with the Department. Said deed shall also reference a map which shall be filed with the Chemung
County Clerk, showing the limits of the landfilled areas within the property.
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[3.

II

14.

15.

16.

17.

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION g
SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

All construction at the landfill shall be under the supervision of a person licensed to practice
professional engineering in the State of New York. Upon completion of construction of each element of
the project (berm, pond, zone, ditch, etc.), written certification will be made by said firm or person that
the construction is in accordance with the provisions of this permit, SNYCRR Part 360, and the final
engineering report and final plans as approved by the Department. Such certification shall be submitted
within 45-days following completion of construction of each element. In addition, the Permittee shall
provide the Department as-built plans from his engineer within 60-days of completion of each phase.
The Permittee shall provide to the Department written certification by his engineer that all repairs to
structures (liner, collection system, cap, etc.) have been completed and are in accordance with the
approved plans, 6NYCRR Part 360, and revised engineering plans and reports. Such certification shail
be submitted to the Department within 30-days of the repair of any damage to the structures.

FACILITY OPERATION

The facility shall be operated in strict compliance with:

a). The current 6 NYCRR Part 360 Solid Waste Management Facilities regulations;

b). All plans, reports, and marnuals and subsequent amendments approved in writing by the
Department; and

¢). The general and special conditions of this permit.

The landfill’s operation and maintenance manual (O&M) shall address operation of the radiation
detectors and the procedures landfill staff will use to assess a load causing a detector reading in excess
of the investigation level, which shall be no greater than five times site background radioactivity.
Specific items to address in the O&M include:

a). Investigation procedures and waste rejection criteria and procedures for specific waste types;

b). Radiation detector alarm set points, calibration and field checks frequency, and the procedure
used to correlate detector reading to load concentrations.

¢). Staff training on detector operations and associated procedures.

Adequate numbers, types, and sizes of properly maintained equipment shall be available to the facility
during all hours of operation to maintain waste disposal and leachate handling needs.

Solid waste shall be confined to an area which can be effectively maintained, operated, and controlled.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION g

SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

Wind blown paper and other litter shall be confined to the area adjacent to the working face by snow
fence, portable screens, natural screening, and any other necessary devices. The Permittee shall police
wind-blown paper and litter along the landfill's perimeter as necessary and at least once a week.

All surface water control structures, berms, and ditches shall be vegetated and otherwise stabilized
following construction. Silt shall be removed from the siltation ponds on an annual basis during the
driest season of the year. Storage capacity shall, at a minimum, be capable of accommodating a 25-
year storm at all times.

All wastes received at the disposal site must be spread and compacted in layers not more than two (2}
feet thick upon deposition at the working face, excepting the first lift placed on the liner system.
Treated regulated medical waste shall only be disposed of by placing into an excavated hole at the
working face and covering with a minimum of one (1) foot of refuse prior to compaction. The
working face shall be restricted to the smallest arca practicable, and lift height shall not exceed ten
(10} feet.

During the placement of the first lift of waste above the primary leachate collection and removal
systemn, the following precautions and practices will be observed:

(a) consideration for the approach and travel of haul trucks and other landfill operation vehicles
relative to the location of the liner and leachate collection laterals.

(b) waste placement must be kept away from the top of the berms to allow for proper leachate
control and effective future placement of final cover. Identification markers may be used
along the berms with specific setback distances for waste placement.

(c) Placement of a select type refuse being free of demolition debris, large metal wastes, long
items such as poles, piping and bulky wastes in general, and shall be placed in a mimimum lift
thickness of at least 5 feet above the leachate collection and removal system,

Dust must be effectively controlled so that it does not constitute a nuisance or hazard to health, safety, or

property.

A compacted layer of at least six (6) inches of cover soil shall be placed on all exposed solid waste at
the end of each day of operation. Regulated solid waste is not acceptable material for use as daily cover
unless approved in writing by the Department. The following listed materials are hereby approved by the

Department for use as daily cover:
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION g

SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

»

"Posi-shell" alternative daily cover product;

b. Sewage sludge, when mixed with soil, foundry sand, and/or wood chips, to form a 1:1
mixture;

¢. Processed wood construction and demolition debris, obtained from the Area 3 C&DD
landfill;

d. Foundry sand;
e. Contaminated soils, in compliance with previous Department approvals for usage;

f.  Crushed glass and crushed glass residue from the Chemung County Materials Recycling
Facility.

No other solid waste may be utilized as daily cover without prior approval by the Department.
Facility operations, daily, intermediate, and final cover shall be as defined in 6NYCRR Part 360, and
shall be applied as required in 6NYCRR Part 360.

All structures, including the leachate collection and removal system, groundwater and gas monitoring
wells, access roads, drainage structures, etc., shall be maintained in proper working order. In the
event any structure becomes damaged or malfunctions in any way, the Permittee shall notify the
Department verbally within 24-hours and follow up in writing within 7 days, and shall promptly
replace or repair the structure. All monitoring wells (groundwater and gas) shall be fitted with locking
caps and locked at all times other than during times of sampling.

On-site mining of soils and reclamation of mined areas shall take place in accordance with the Mined
Land Use Plan for the Chemung County Soil Borrow Area revised April 1999, including the graphic
portion of this plan revised January 25, 1999, and any Department-approved modifications thereof.
Final contours of mined areas shall be those depicted in the approved site mining plans. If
accumulations of groundwater occur within the soil borrow area, mining operations below that
elevation shall be terminated.

On-site roads used to transport solid wastes shall be maintained passable and safe at all times. No
penetrating or waste oils shall be used for dust control. The Permittee shall not use refuse, fly ash or
other wastes for skid control or traction enhancement on landfill roads. All waste haulers entering the
landfill shall use the entrance immediately off of County Route 60 only. Solid waste shall not be
brought into the landfill from any other entrance. In addition, all construction vehicles shall use the
County Route 60 entrance.
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SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

27. The Permittee shall require that all vehicles delivering waste or cover material to the site be enclosed
or covered or their contents secured.

28. The operating hours of the landfill shall be restricted to those hours between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.
The landfill shall not be operated on Sundays and major holidays, except in the event of an
emergency. Major holidays include New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving, and Christmas.

29. A. The total quantity of municipal and industrial refuse accepted at the landfill shall not exceed
180,000 tons per calendar year without written approval from the Department. The total refuse
received at the landfill shall not exceed 54,600 tons in any calendar quarter. Calendar quarters are
defined as: January - March; April - June; July - September; October - December. The Permittee shall
maintain daily weight records (in tons) of all incoming solid waste. The records shall be maintained at
the landfill site for inspection by Department representatives.

B. The approved design capacity of the landfill, as defined in 6NYCRR Part 360 paragraph 360-
1.2(b)(8), is 700 tons per day.

30. The permitted site or facility, including relevant records, shall be subject to inspection at reasonable
hours and intervals by an authorized representative of the Department to determine whether the
Permittee is complying with this permit and the Environmental Conservation Law. Such
representative may order suspension of activities if the public interest so requires.

I NON-MUNICIPAL WASTES

31 As used herein, the terms "hazardous waste" and "industrial waste" shall have the meanings as set
forth in GNYCRR Part 360-1.2.

32. The following wastes shall not be disposed of at this site under this permit:
a. Hazardous waste in any quantity;

b. Any free liquids, sludges, slurries, chemical or industrial wastes which are less than 20%
solids;

c. Any empty drum or container which has held hazardous waste and is not empty according to
40CFR 261.7(a)(3); containers of 5 gallons capacity or larger shall not be disposed at this

facility unless the ends have been cut off and the containers have been crushed.

d. Industrial wastes which are incompatible with municipal waste, as determined by the

Department;
DEC PERMIT NUMBER FACILITY ID HUMBER
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION g

SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

e. Tires which have not been cut into at least two pieces. Tires must either be cut through its
longest dimension or shredded;

f. Untreated regulated medical waste.

Source separated yard waste shall not be disposed of in the landfill unless no other viable options
exist. A determination as to whether or not viable options exist in a given circumstance shall be made
by the Regional Materials Management Engineer at the request of and in consultation with the
County. The County shall continue to support public education programs designed to reduce the
generation of yard waste. Local yard waste collection and composting programs shall be encouraged
and supported to the greatest extent possible by both the Department and the County.

No waste(s) regulated by 6NYCRR Part 364 may be accepted by the Permittee for disposal unless the
waste hauler has a valid Part 364 permit which specifies the Permittee's landfill as the disposal site for
such waste(s), and disposal of such waste has been approved by the Permittee in writing. Shipments
of regulated medical waste shall not be accepted for disposal unless accompanied by a valid Medical
Waste Tracking Form (MWTF) and properly treated in accordance with applicable New York State
regulations.

The Permittee is responsible for monitoring the incoming solid waste so that the annual limitations are
not exceeded. All incoming waste loads must be monitored by an attendant located at the entrance to
the landfill. Landfill personnel and scale house attendants shall be trained to identify
unpermitted/untreated regulated medical waste shipments.

All spills, including, but not limited to, petroleurn, leachate either from the leak detection or leachate
collection systems or pond, and industrial waste, shall be reported verbally within twenty-four (24)

hours and in writing within seven (7) days to the Department - Region 8 Solid Waste office.

Disposal of Marcellus Shale wastes.

The following applies to wastes generated during any drilling and/or development of natural gas wells
targeting the Marcellus Shale, and/or wastes generated from the production of natural gas from any
wells completed in the Marcellus Shale.

a. Flowback water related filter siudge, production brine related filter sludge, and free-phase liquids
of any origin, are prohibited from disposal.

b. Drill cuttings including those generated from operations using air, water and/or oil-based drilling
fluids may be accepted for disposal.

c. Except as noted above, acceptance of all other waste streams requires prior written approval
from the Department.
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION g
SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

d. The amount and type of waste accepted at the landfill must be reported in the facility's annual
report to the Department.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

No excavation or construction shall take place until Permittee receives written approval of the zone
plan from the Department. No solid waste shall be deposited in any newly constructed area until
written approval has been obtained from the Department.

No refuse may be deposited at any future location on this site until Permittee receives written
authorization from the Department. Said written authorization will be made after receipt by the
Department of the construction certification and following an inspection of the constructed zone by a
representative of the Department.

Permanent benchmarks shall be established near each operational area.

CONSTRUCTION

Not less than 30 working days prior to the commencement of the construction of future stages of the
landfill, the Permittee must submit to the Department for its review and approval, detailed
construction plans and technical specifications for that phase.

Written notice of the commencement of all major portions of on-site construction activities must be
provided not less than five (5) business days in advance of the activity. These activities include, but
are not limited to, clearing and grading,

Open burning of land clearing materials and debris (including trees, shrubs, and brush) is prohibited.
Merchantable timber must be salvaged for commercial use. Toppings, brush, and slash must be
chipped and beneficially used on or off-site. Tree stumps may be chipped or buried in the landfill.

Upon commencement of construction, the Permittee must submit by the fifteenth (15th) of each
month, a written progress report to the Department which summarizes construction activities
undertaken during the preceding month.

The Department must be notified immediately in case of any development during construction that
warrants a request to modify the approved engineering plans. Deviation from the approved plans
without the specific prior written approval of the Department will constitute a violation of this permit.
All deviations must be noted in the engineer's daily reports and monthly summaries.

(o
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SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

All construction at the landfill site shall be under the supervision of a person licensed to practice
professional engineering in the State of New York. This requires that a representative of your
engineering consultant be present whenever construction is on-going. This representative must
maintain a daily log indicating work done that day, weather conditions, testing performed, quality
control, quality assurance practices, problems encountered, and remedial activities undertaken to
correct these problems. A copy of this log must be submitted with the construction certification for
each cell. One copy of the certification with original signatures and stamped by the licensed engineer
must indicate whether all work performed was in compliance with this permit and the approved
engineering plans and reports and must be submitted within three (3) months after completion of
construction. Clear color photographs of major project aspects, day reports and results of all tests
conducted to determine compliance shall also be included as part of the certification.

As-built engineering plans must also be certified containing at least the following:

(a) notation of any deviations from the approved plans and reports;

{(b) completed sub-base elevations;

(c) completed liner elevations; both primary liner and secondary liner; location and
critical elevations of leachate collection lines, leak detection lines, the top and bottom
of the groundwater drainage blanket, valve pits, tanks, pond, containment berm,
manholes, etc. '

(d) final drainage features;

(e) locations, both existing and proposed, of all monitoring devices;

Written approval by this Department of the construction certification report is necessary before any
solid waste can be placed in the newly constructed areas.

Prior to and during any construction, adequate measures shall be taken to prevent siltation of surface
waters both on and adjacent to the site.

Prior to excavation and construction of each cell, bench marks shall be located for determining
elevations as filling progresses. Permanent bench marks shall be established for each stage. The
location shall be noted on the "As-built" drawings. Elevations for permanent bench marks shall be
taken from an existing U. S. Geological Survey benchmark. New York Transverse Mercator (NYTM)
coordinates must be established for each permanent benchmark.
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION e
SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

Abandonment of wells. All soil borings, rock core holes, abandoned monitoring wells or piezometers
and other abandoned wells must be fully sealed in a manner appropriate for the geologic conditions to
prevent contaminant migration though the borehole according to Part 360-2.11(a)(8)(iv).
Additionally, all casing and well material must be removed from below the proposed fill elevation at
locations within the proposed fill area. The abandonment activity must be noted as accomplished in
the construction certification report.

Should any leachate enter by migration, spill or other means any stage which has not yet received
refuse, all fluid within that cell shall be removed and treated as leachate. When the leachate is first
detected in any stage, all storm water drainage or pumping shall cease immediately.

LEACHATE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL

As used herein, the term leachate shall include:

a. The definition provided in Part 360-1.2(b)(98);
b. A liquid which accumulates in the leachate collection system and leak detection system;
c. Any liquid which accumulates within the active working areas of the landfill;

d. Any liquid which has been in contact with or passed through solid waste or which has been
contaminated by liquid which has been in contact with or passed through solid waste.

Under no circumstances shall leachate be discharged directly or indirectly from the site to surface
and/or groundwaters.

The leachate holding pond shall be operated to maintain a minimum of two (2) feet of freeboard or
one (1) week storage capacity, whichever proves larger, at all times.

Permittee shall allow all liquids in the leachate collection system to flow freely to the leachate holding
pond. The Jeachate flow valve in the secondary leachate collection system may be closed temporarily
to allow measurement of leachate flow rates and/or cleaning of the leachate transmission line.

Any leachate on the ground surface shall immediately be contained and removed either by pumping or
utilizing spill cleanup procedures such as absorbent pads. Material collected by pumping must be

disposed at a municipal sewage treatment plant. Leachate spill debris residuals may be placed in the
landfill.
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION é
SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

Leachate removed from the facility shall be by a hauler in possession of a valid Part 364 permit,
authorizing such hauler to haul leachate from the facility to a specified disposal site approved by the
Department. There shall be no leachate recirculation.

The leachate holding pond shall be emptied and inspected for leaks at least once per year or as
required by 6NYCRR Part 360, whichever is more frequent. An inspection report(s) documenting the
inspection shall be included in the Annual Report. Solids in the bottom of the leachate holding pond
shall be removed on an as-needed basis. These solids shall be removed, analyzed and stored until a
disposal alternative acceptable to the Department is approved. The Department shall be notified at
Jeast fourteen (14) days prior to sampling these solids.

The leak detection system of the leachate holding pond shall be monitored and logged daily. If the
flow rate equals or exceeds five (5) gallons per acre per day, the permittee shall notify the Region 8
Solid Waste Engineer verbally within 24-hours and in writing within seven (7) days. The records of
such measurement shall be maintained at the landfill for inspection by Department representatives.

To insure leachate collection and leak detection lines remain functional, they must be
inspected/evaluated immediately after the first lift of refuse has been placed and cleaned out as
necessary. Should any damaged lines be discovered, they shall be remediated immediately.

The primary leachate collection and removal system shall be flushed at least annually to maintain an
unobstructed and free draining collection system. Should the leachate collection and removal system's
efficiency be found to be impaired, then remedial cleaning operations shall be conducted with written
notification of such activity given to the Department prior to the commencement of cleaning The
department shall be notified a minimum of five (§) working days prior to commencing cleaning of the
leachate collection system.

Adequate leachate storage must be available to meet the leachate collection needs of the facility
throughout the operational and post-closure maintenance periods. A log of all visual inspections of
facility structures must be maintained at the site. At a minimum, the log must detail the date, time,
inspector, visual observations, problems, and any corrective actions taken. The leachate management
and collection system shall be maintained to prevent leachate bypass of such system.

ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING PLAN (EMPV/SITE ANALYTICAL PLAN (SAP)

All monitoring of the facility shall be in compliance with the approved EMP/SAP and Part 360.

Residential water supply wells as discussed in the Engineering Plan and EMP shall be monitored per
the existing schedule previously established. No medification to this schedule may occur without
written approval from the Department.
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION g
SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

Whenever operations occur in Cell 4B within 800 feet of Roberts Hollow Road, or such other distance
as the Department may determine based upon the operation of the noise monitoring system
contemplated by this condition, real time noise monitoring shall be implemented to ensure compliance
with 6 NYCRR Part 360-1.14(p). The real time monitoring of operational noise will be active and
continuous so that landfill operations can be immediately adjusted if noise levels begin to approach the
regulatory limits set forth in 6 NYCRR Part 360-1.14(p). An amendment to the approved Environmental
Monitoring Plan that details the real time continuous monitoring system for Cell 4B operations shall be
submitted for Department approval within thirty (30} days from permit 1ssuance and be operational no
later than thirty (30) days after the Department's approval of the amendment. Thereafter, all noise
monitoring shall be in conformance with the Department approved amendment.

FINAL CLOSURE/POST-CLOSURE

Twelve months before the date at which the landfill will cease accepting waste, the Permittee shall
submit a Scope of Work which shall include: 1) a site investigation plan and 2) a schedule of all tasks
required to implement a closure in conformance with the regulations expected to be effective at the
time of closure. The schedule shall be in agreement with the final closure date set forth in the permit.
The facility shall be maintained for a period of no less than thirty years beyond the placement of final
cover.

Permittee shall amend the final closure and post-closure plan whenever changes in operating plans,
waste deposition rates, facility design, or events occurring during the active life of the landfill change
the projected final closure date or affect the Permittee's post-closure activities. All such amendments
shall be submitted in writing to the Department within sixty (60) days of any changes in the
Permittee's plans, deposttion rates, design, or events at the landfill. All amendments shall be subject to
the Department's approval.

A permanent grass or ground cover crop shall be established and maintained on all exposed final
cover soil within sixty (60) days after placement, or season not permitting, as otherwise prescribed in
writing by this Department.

Cover so1l and drainage control structures shall be designed, graded, and maintained to prevent
ponding and erosion and minimize infiltration of water into the solid waste cells. Side slopes on the

site shall not be steeper than one (vertical) on three (horizontal).

The final contours of the site shall not exceed those shown on the approved final plans and report.
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SPECTAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

IX RECYCLING

69. The Permittee shall assure that the recyclable recovery program is implemented in accordance with
the time frames indicated within the Chemung County's Comprehensive Recycling Analysis (CRA).
Any revisions made to the program and or the schedule, shall be submitted to the Department for
review and approval.

70. The Permittee shall ensure that the recyclable recovery program is implemented in accordance with
the time frames indicated in the Department approved Chemung County Comprehensive Recycling
Analysis and any Department approved revisions or updates to this document. Any significant
revisions made to the program and/or the schedule shall be submitted to the Department for review
and approval.

71. Annual reports shall be submitted on the effectiveness of the recycling program. This report should
provide the total solid waste produced by the County, a breakdown of the solid waste by percentages,
and the actual percentages/tonnages of recyclables removed. These numbers should be compared to
those estimates found in the CRA. If the CRA estimates are not met, an explanation should be
provided along with a plan of action to correct this shortfall.

X ON-SITE ENVIRONMENTAL MONITOR (OEM)

72. A. The Permittee shall fund environmental monitoring services to be performed by the Department.
These monitoring services will include, but not be limited to, the following:
1. inspections

2. compliance monitoring
3. pollution prevention assurance

B. Funds necessary to support the monitoring services and requirements for the coming year shall be
provided to the Department by the Permittee on an annual basis. The sum to be provided is based on
annual environmental monitoring service costs of the Department and is subject to annual revision.
Subsequent annual payments shall be made for the duration of this Permit or until the monitoring
requirement no fonger exists, whichever comes first.

C. The Permittee shall be billed annually for each fiscal year beginning on April 1. If this Permit is to
first become effective subsequent to April 1, the initial payment may be for an amount sufficient to meet
the anticipated cost of the monitoring through the end of the current fiscal year.
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NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSI;RVATION g
SPECIAL CONDITIONS For Article 27, Title 7. (Chemung Co. Landfill)

D. The Department may revise the required payment on an annual basis to include all of the
Department’s costs associated with the monitoring services. The annual revision may take into account
such factors as inflation, salary increases, changes in operating hours and procedures, increase or
decrease in the amount of monitoring necessary, and increase or decrease in the number of OEM and/or
OEM supervisors necessary. Upon written request by the Permittee the Department shall provide the
Permittee with a written explanation of the basis for any revision or modification. If such a revision is
required, the Department will notify the Permittee of such a revision no later than 60 days in advance of
such revision.

E. Prior to making its annual payment, the Permittee will receive, and have an opportunity to review, an
annual work plan that the Department will undertake during the year.

F. Payments are to be in advance of the period in which they will be expended.

Solid Waste Reporting Requirements

During the term of this permit, the Permittee shall submit reports as follows:
a. Quarterly reports in compliance with Part 360-1.4(c) and Part 360-2.11 (¢)
b. Annual reports in compliance with Part 360-2.17 (t)

FUTURE SUBMISSIONS

The following documents must be updated to accurately reflect current landfill operation and/or solid

waste management practices. These documents shall be submitted by the Permittee no later than August
31, 2006.

a. Operation and Maintenance manual in accordance with 6NYCRR Part 360-2.9.
b. Contingency plan in accordance with 6NYCRR Part 360-2.10.
c. Local Solid Waste Management Plan (LSWMP).

REGULATORY CHANGES

The above conditions shall be subject to change in the event that they become inconsistent with future
modifications of the rules and regulations of the New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation.
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8274 East Avon-Lima Rd, Avon NY 14414-9516

Phone: (685) 226-5400 - Fax: (585) 226-2830

Website: www.dec.ny.gov
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Joe Martens

Comimissioner

October 19, 2011
Certified Mail RRR # 7010 1870 0000 0206 1195

Michael Krusen, Deputy County Executive
County of Chemung

203 Lake Street

P.O. Box 588

Elmira, New York 14902-0588

RE: DEC Permit #8-0728-00004/00013

Chemung County Sanitary Landfill
Town of Chemung, Chemung County

NOTICE OF INTENT TO MODIFY PERMIT

Dear Mr. Krusen:

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) has reviewed the
Chemung County Sanitary Landfill, Part 360 Solid Waste Management permit issued August 18§,
2011, and the questions identified for DEC staff response in the DEC Commissioner’s decision
dated August 4, 2011. These questions related to the landfill’s operating procedures associated
with the acceptance of materials generated from Marcellus Shale drilling activities. DEC staff
were charged with evaluating the questions and determining whether there was a need to revise the
landfill’s operating procedures or the above-referenced permit.

Based on Department staff review, we have determined that a modification of the Chemung
County Sanitary Landfill Part 360 Solid Waste Management permit is necessary based on new,
material information pertaining to the operation of radiation detectors at the site, including new,
DEC-approved revisions to the landfill Operations and Maintenance Manual (O&M) and
Environmental Monitoring Plan (EMP). Pursuant to the Uniform Procedures Act regulations (6
NYCRR Part 621.13), a draft of the permit modification is enclosed for your review. This permit
modification would incorporate one additional special condition not included in the permit issued
August 18, 2011, Special Condition No. 15, and amend special condition number 14.

In addition, certain ministerial matiers will be corrected through this permit modification. Special
Condition No. 75 in the August 1§, 2011 permit has been removed since an equivalent notification
ts provided on page 2 of the permit under Item C. Also, the title of the Regional Materials
Management Engineer has been updated in special conditions 6 and 32; punctuation in the heading
for the special conditions has been corrected; and the blank signature line on the last page has been
removed, since the permit signature line is on the front page.



Mr. Krusen; October 19, 2011
Chemung County Sanitary Landfil]l Permit Modification
Page 2

You may submit a written statement addressed to my attention on or before November 3, 2011,
which is within 15 calendar days of the mailing date of this notice, giving reasons why the permit
should not be modified or to request a hearing, or both, as specified under the Uniform Procedures
Act regulations (6 NYCRR Part 621.13 (d)). If I receive no response from you within 15 days of
the mailing date of this notice, the perinit will be modified as explained above and the modified
permit will be mailed to you.

If there are any questions, you may contact me at (585) 226-5382.

Sincerely,

e E PRy

Scott E. Sheeley
Regional Permit Administrator

Enclosure — Draft Permit

Cc (w/enclosure): Irank Ricotta, Regional Engineer, DEC Region 8
Lisa Schwartz, DEC Region 8§
Scott Foti, DEC Region 8
Gary Maslanka, DEC Region 8
Robert Phaneuf, DEC Albany
Michael Caruso, DEC Albany
Richard Clarkson, DEC Albany
Timothy Rice, DEC Albany
David Vitale, DEC Albany
Larry Shilling, NEWSNY
Thomas West, Esq., The West Firm
Gary Abraham, Esq.

Ronald Hull, Esg.
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Octlober 19, 2011 Joe Martens
Acting Commissioner

Flonorable Joseph J. Martens,
Commissioner
New York State Department

Of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway
Albany, New York 12233

By [imail and U.S. Mail

Re:  Decision of the Commissioner dated August 4, 2011 in
Chemung County, DEC No. 8-0728-00004/ 00013

Dear Commissioner:

This correspondence constitutes Department staft’s response to the direction in the
above-referenced decision 1o review whether additional or revised permit conditions or revisions
10 the landfill’s operating procedures are nceessary with respect 1o questions about the disposal
ol Marcellus Shale drill cuttings. Staff maintains, as sct forth in your August 4, 2011 decision,
that Marcellus Shale drill cutlings do not present a radiological problem {or placement ina 6
NYCRR Part 360 permitted landfill. I have enclosed:

- Copics of recent revisions to the land{itl Operations and Maintenance Manual (O&M
Manual) and [Znvironmental Monitoring Plan (EMP) which were approved by Stafl’
letters dated October 18, 2011, and copies of those approval letters; and

- A copy of the Department initiated permit modification, including the cover letter dated
October 19, 2011, and a draft permit.

Additionally, the following is Staft’s [urther elaboration in responsc to the specific
questions asked and considerations requested by the decision. (The language in italics is [rom the
decision, with numbers inserted for ease of reference.)

Accordingly, [the Commissioner is] directing that Department staff review the alarm levels theat
NEWSNY has selected for its radiation detection system. Department staff is to consider ywhether
the alarm levels are adequate to:



a. monitor the loads of Marcellus Shale drill cuttings received at the landfill to ensure
that such loads do not contain non-drill cutting wastes of higher radioactivity that are
prohibited from disposal at the landfill; and

b. Determine whether a load should be investigated or rejecled.
Staff’s evaluation shall address:

1. the level or levels at which the detection system alarms should be set; [and] the level
above which the landfill would reject waste for disposal;

Department staff has evaluated the options for establishing alarm set points for the
landfill site radiation portal monitor (monitor) and has determined appropriate
investigation and rejection levels. Data collected to date only show radium-226
concentrations in Marcellus Shale drill cuttings (drill cuttings) in the single digit
picocuries per gram (pCi/g) range. Medeling done by Argonne National Lab (ANL)
shows that an average waste concentration of 50 pCi/g of radium-226 is protective of
public health and the environment for non-intrusive future uses of a properly designed,
operated, and closed landfill. NEWSNY has agreed to set the maximum average
concentration of radium-226 accepted into the landfill at the calculated monitor
equivalent of 25 pCi/g, and has established a rejection level equivalent of 50 pCi/g. Only
a limited number of truckloads of drill cuttings will be allowed to be accepted per week
with concentrations between 25 and 50 pCifg. Further, NEWSNY has agreed to set their
investigation level at a more conservative level of no preater than five times local
background, which is below the 15 pCi/g equivalent they had originally proposed. This
setting is consistent with recommendations for radiation monitors at solid waste facilities
to monitor for a variety of radioactive materials that could potentially be present in
various solid waste streams. The sensitivity of the monitor was recently demonstrated by
the system’s detection of low levels of radioactive iodine (I-131, from a nuclear medicine
patient) in a residential waste load and a separate incident of detecting radioactive iodine
in the thyroid of a truck driver who recently underwent a medical radionuclide procedure.

This approach is in keeping with the underlying regulatory principle of maintaining
potential impacts from the use and handling of radioactive materials “As Low As
Reasonably Achievable” (ALARA). Sefting a limit at half of the ANL modeled value
(i-e., setting the mean acceptance concentration limit at 25 versus 50 pCi/g) is a prudent
step, and is adequate to address uncertainties in the concentration levels of naturally
occurring radioactive material (NORM) in incoming loads of drill cuttings that might be
introduced by slight variations in truck body construction, waste load size, or other
related factors.

Use of a 5 pCi/g limit as recommended by Residents for the Preservation of Lowman and
Chemung is overly conservative. The 5 pCi/g value was set by the EPA for remediating
radium-contaminated surface soils for unrestricted use. Unrestricted means there are no
limitations to property use, including residential use, gardening, or farming. It is not



necessary to limit disposal of NORM to this level at a landfill permitted pursuant to the
State solid waste management regulations at 6 NYCRR Part 360.

2. and how often the calibration of the radiation detection system should be checked to
ensure that the system performs its intended function.

Annual calibration is the standard frequency for radiation detection and monitoring
equipment, including equipment utilized by the Department. Accordingly, the monitor
will be calibrated annually in accordance with the O&M Manual, Further, NEWSNY
performs daily background checks to verify the monitor is operating properly, and to
ensure that no sources of additional radiation (from other sources of NORM, operator
nuclear medicine treatments, etc.) have been introduced into the vicinity. Finally, at the
request of the Department, NEWSNY will perform weekly system challenge tests by
introduction of a sealed radiation source within the detection volume of the monitor to
verify continued proper operation of the system,

3. Department staff shall consider whether the comparison of radiation portal monitor
readings to waste load concentrations represents an appropriate approach in setting the site
specific exclusion or alarm limits on the derector

The approach of making direct compansons between actual concentration values of
NCRM in incoming waste loads to actual monitor readings was not proposed by
NEWSNY but rather mandated by the Department as a means of verifying the
calculations performed by NEWSNY’s health physics consultant. Making a direct
comparison is a conservative means of validating the calculated correlation between
waste load concentrations and monitor readings.

It should be noted that the consistently low levels of NORM concentration in incoming
loads of drill cuttings, as evidenced by the lack of noticeable increases in monitor
readings, has not yet allowed comparisons over a wide range of waste load concentrations
as originally requested by the Department. At the Department’s request, NEWSNY has
agreed to collect several composite samples from loads of incoming drill cuttings at these
low levels to establish comparison data at the ]ow monitor readings that have been seen
to date.

In its review of the radiation monitoring/detection system, Department staff review shall also
consider: |

4, whelher any adjustments to the detection system may be necessary lo account for
disposal truck body thickness or other truck body characteristics;

Department staff has reviewed this issue and finds that concerns expressed regarding a
possible need to adjust alarm set points due to truck body thickness or other
characteristics is addressed by the comparison of the readings to the sample
concentrations and the conservative investigation and average concentration limits (as
discussed in item 1 above) set in the O&M Manual,



5.

the range of accuracy of the detection system where materials of higher radioactivity may

be shielded or otherwise contained within the rest of the waste load,

7.

Department staff has evaluated this issue and concluded that it reinforces the need for the
investigative set point to be no greater than five times local background. This set pointis
consistent with recommendations to detect radiation sources in incoming loads of solid
waste established by the Council of Radiation Control Program Directors (CRCPD). The
CRCPD consists of the heads of government radiation control programs (including New
York). The CRCPD publication 98-3, “Detection and Prevention of Radioactive
Contamination in Solid Waste Facilities” recommends a solid waste facility radiation
detector setting of from two to five times the local background, By setting the
investigation level at less than 25% of the maximum allowable concentration in a load of
drill cuttings, the monitoring system would be able to detect the presence of any
significant amount of higher concentration waste *. '

*Local Background (monitor reading) = 4.2 keps (kilocounts per second).
Investigation alarm set at 5 x local background = 21.0 keps.

Maximum aliowable concentration set at 50 pCi/g = 101 kcps.

(21 keps/101 keps) x 100 = 21%.

the degree of operator training for the detection system that may be necessary;

Department staff has concluded that training should consist of training by the
manufacturer of the monitor or the equivalent in system operation and trouble shooting,
and NEWSNY training in site operational procedures. There should also be a periodic
review of those procedures as part of annual refresher training for system operators,
NEWSNY has committed to this level of training. See O&M Manual at page 15.

the appropriateness, as noted in the updated protocol, (0 have the same backlit indicator

fvellow) to warn of a low alarm level and a low battery;

8.

An evaluation of the landﬁll’s radiation portal monitor by Department staff found the
monitor’s display panel has four separate backlit indicators. There is a separate,
independent backlit indicator for each of the following: Channel 1 alarm, Channel 2 alarm,
Detector failure, and Low battery. The low battery indicator (LOW BAT) is the only one
of the backlit indicators that lights up yellow when activated; all other indicators light up
red when activated. The monitor’s internal batteries’ only function is to provide power for
the operation of the monitor in case of a failure of the electrical power grid. If the monitor
is operated on battery power, the low battery indicator warns the operator when there is

less than two (2) hours of battery life remaining. A low battery waming also triggers the
red “DET FAIL” backlit indicator.

and whether the Ianc#ifl 's operating procedures adequately address the situation where

wasle loads continue lo trigger the alarm even where the steps to check the load (as set forth in
the operating protocol) are performed,



9.

Landfill operational protocols, as described in the O&M Manual, call for all loads that
trigger an investigation alarm (low alarm) to be investigated further to determine the
origin and nature of the radiation source. The course of action followed is dependent on
the results of this investigation. Landfill protocol is for the Department to be notified when
an investigation alarm sounds, and to be kept informed of the investigation and the result.

and whether the waste would be returned lo the site of generation or sent to another

location for disposal.

10.

The O&M Manual outlines the steps to be taken when an investigation alarm is triggered,
including that Department staff be notified. As such, staff has knowledge of the alarm,
the investigation, and the results of the investigation. If after investigation the source is
determined to be NORM or medical radionuclides in patient waste from a non-hospital
setting (patient diapers, tissues, etc. in residential loads), that load is acceptable for
disposal in 2 6 NYCRR Part 360 permitted municipal solid waste landfill. If the alarm is
determined to be caused by waste that is not acceptable for disposal in such a solid waste
landfill, including processed and concentrated NORM or regulated radioactive waste,
Department staff will be involved in determining where the rejected load will be sent.
Additionally, a shipment approval (DOT-SP11406) is required to be issued for the
vehicle hauling the rejected waste prior to moving it off the landfill site. Appropriate
landfill operator staff will notify the Department and State Police if a vehicle with a
rejected load leaves the landfill site without authorization.

Department staff shall also consider the extent of notifications that NEWSNY and the

County must provide Department staff with respect to any rejected waste loads.

11.

Department staff has reviewed the operating procedures and discussed their
implementation with NEWSNY representatives and is confident the procedures
adequately address the issues noted in the Commissioner’s directive. NEWSNY has
committed to a process of notifying the County and the Department of any load of waste
confirmed to exceed the investigation level.

As noted above, part of the standard operating procedures outlined in the facility O&M
Manual requires Department staff to be notified when an investigation alarm is triggered
and to be fully informed of the investigation steps and results as well as any necessary
subsequent actions. This conservative approach may be reassessed as the permitiee gains
experience in responding to alarms. Information on rejected loads is also included in the
landfill’s routine monthly report submitted to regional Department staff.

Pursuant to Department staff’s authorization, NEWSNY has been disposing drill cuttings

which had been in a water-based medium in Chemung County’s onsite construction and
demolition debris landfill (see, e.g., Tr, at 141-142). Department Staff is directed to review the
sufficiency of the procedures that NEWSNY has established to ensure compliance with
Department staff’s direction that drill cuttings from an oil-based medium are not disposed in the
onsite construction and demolition debris landfill.

5



12.

Department staff has reviewed the waste acceptance procedures and believes they are
sufficient to ensure that any oil-based drill cuttings received are appropriately directed to
the municipal solid waste (MSW) landfill portion of the site. NEWSNY requires all
generators wanting to dispose of waste from oil and gas exploration and production sites
to obtain NEWSNY approval prior to bringing waste to either the construction and
demolition debris (C&D) landfill or the MSW landfill. As part of the procedures, a
NEWSNY representative reviews information specific to the waste and determines if it is
acceptable for disposal at the C&D landfill and/or the MSW landfill. If accepiable, the
waste stream is issued a “profile number.” The profile number ties the waste to the
generator and the waste’s point of origin. When the waste is delivered to the landfill, the
driver of the hauling vehicle presents the scale operator “shipping paper” which contains
the profile number. The scale operator uses the profile number to identify the waste and
direct it to the approved landfill. Regional Department staff also receives monthiy
reports that contain information on the weight of drill cuttings disposed in the C&D and
MSW landfills.

It should also be noted the landfill’s radiation monitor is a portal type monitoring system,
which is located at the entrance to the landfill site’s scale. All vehicles delivering waste
for disposal at the MSW landfill or C&D landfill are weighed at this one scale. As such,
all loads destined for disposal at the C&D and MSW landfills are screened for radiation.

- The same acceptance and rejection limits for the monitor apply to both the C&D and

MSW landfill.

Part 360 municipal solid waste landfills are required to have a leachate management

plan (see, 6 NYCRR 360-2.9[j]), which must address the leachate collection, storage, removal
and treatment systems to be utilized and discuss operational requirements including leachate
monitoring. [The Commissioner is]directing Department staff to review leachate management
practices at the landfill to determine whether the current landfill procedures are sufficiently
explained in the landfill’s operation and maintenance manual and its leachate management plan.

Leachate management practices at the landfill are addressed throughout the O&M
Manual and the EMP. Department staff has reviewed the leachate management practices
at the landfill, and has determined these procedures are adequately explained and
reflective of site operations. The O&M Manual addresses procedures used to operate
and maintain the leachate collection system. This includes collection of leachate in the
lined landfill, conveyance of leachate from the landfill to the lined leachate storage
lagoon, temporary storage of leachate in the lagoon, and the loading of the tanker trailers
used to transport the leachate to an approved waste water treatment plant, The O&M
Manual also provides information on how the weight of the tankers is used to track the
volume of leachate sent to the waste water treatment plant for treatment. These

" procedures are unaffected by the disposal of drill cuttings. Department staff believes

that the procedures and descriptions in the O&M Manual are adequate. See also the

Department staff response concemmg the EMP component of the O&M Manual below
at item 14,



Department staff does not anticipate that the acceptance of drill cuttings will result in
any significant increase in the levels of NORM in landfill leachate. However, should the
ongoing testing of the leachate for radioactivity (as explained in item 14 below) identify
an appreciable increase, Department Division of Water staff will be consulted to
determine whether the leachate may continue to be disposed of at a publicly owned
waste water treatment plant.

13.  Accordingly, Staff is to consider whether a specific separation distance between the
leachate collection system and the first layer of Marcellus Shale drill cuttings is necessary for
any reason. This review should consider whether, due to the physical attributes of the drill
cuttings, including the extent to which these are finely-grained, such a separation distance is
appropriate to avoid potential clogging or other operational impacts to the leachate collection
and removal system;

Department staff has assessed this issue and determined that the 6 NYCRR Part 360 solid
waste management regulations, existing special permit conditions in the landfill’s permit,
and existing landfill operational procedures adequately address concerns of sediment
buildup in the leachate collection system.

6 NYCRR 360-2.17(b)(3) requires the first layer of refuse placed above the leachate
collection layer to be a minimum of five feet in compacted thickness and of a select
nature to prevent physical damage to the landfill’s leachate collection system. The
landfill’s O&M Manual calls for drill cuttings to be excluded from the select fill layer
and to be placed no closer than six feet from the leachate collection layer. Like all waste
in the MSW landfill, drill cuttings would be covered with a minimum of six inches of
approved Iandfill cover at the end of each working day. These operational controls
minimize the potential for small particles of drill cuttings to migrate into the leachate
collection system.

Potential sediment buildup in the leachate collection system is addressed by special
permit condition #56 and #59 of the landf{ill’s permit. Condition #56 requires annual
removal of sediment from, and inspection of, the leachate collection pond, while
condition #59 requires annual inspection and cleaning of the leachate collection system

piping.

14. and whether any circumstances exist that support adding parameters to the landfill’s
current leachate testing protocol.

Department staff has reviewed the EMP and evaluated whether additional parameters
should be added to the landfill’s leachate testing protocol. The EMP is a major
component of the O&M Manual. It describes all on-site and off-site monitoring,
including location of all environmental, facility and other monitoring points, sampling
schedule, analyses to be reported, statistical methods, and reporting requirements. For
leachate management, the leachate and leachate pond sediment are required to be
sampled and analyzed for parameters required in 6 NYCRR Part 360. The Department
has also requested, and NEWSNY has agreed to, the modification of the EMP to include



testing the leachate and the leachale lagoon sediment for radioactivity. Samples will be
analyzed for radium-226, radium-228, and total uranium, A gamma spectroscopic
analysis will also be included. During the next three years, leachate will be analyzed for
radioactivity twice per year, and lagoon sediments will be analyzed annually. At the end
of the three year period, the frequency of testing will be reviewed and adjusted as
appropriate. However, the sampling frequency will not be reduced to below once per
year during landfill operation. With respect to radioactivity, this sample suite will be
adequate to monitor the quality of the leachate at this landfill.

I hope this adequately responds to your dircction. Please contact me if you have any
questions or concerns.

Respectlully,

Sk

Lisa P. Schwartz ,
Assistant Regional Attorney

Lnes.

ce: Gary A, Abraham, Esq.- by Email and US Mail
Ronald G. Hull, Esq. - by Email and US Mail
Mr. Michael Krusen, Deputy County Exceutive — by US Mail
Thomas S. West, Esq. / Yvonne Hennessey, Esq. — by Email and US Mail



Inomas West <twesti@westlirmlaw.com=> - SGELS A Issues Page 1 of |

From: Thomas West <nwest@westfirmlaw.com>
To: Russo, Steven

Date:  10/21/2011 6:00:08 PM

Subject: SGEIS Air Issues

Steve, as you recall, we talked about the nced for a meeting to discuss some of the issues associated with the air mitigation proposals.
There are a lot of moving parts given the EPA proposals. Nevertheless, 1 continue to believe that we can reach some common ground
that will be protective of the environment and not unduly burdensome of industry,

We understand that the equipment manufaciurers will be requesting a separate meeting with the Department. Although we suggested a
combined meeting 10 them, they would like to meet with DEC staff without the operators or the service companics and we understand
that they will be requesting their meeting in November. Accerdingly, cur current thinking is that we should pick a date io early
December 1o schedule our meeting on behalf of the IOGA New York working group. | know that you have public hearing scheduled
that first week after Thanksgiving. Potentially, we could schedule the mecting for Thursday or Friday (12/1 or 12/2) of that week or the
Tuesday {12/6) of the following week. We do not want to push the meeting much further out given the close of the public comment
period and the potential need to build a record support for whatever we propose. We have people traveling long distance, so [ would like
to avoid a Monday meeting. We also would seggest that this be a smaller meeting, like the meeting that we just had regarding water
issues, which seems 1o be the most productive format.

I am sure that you have read some of the recent publicity regarding the indusiry reaction to these regulatory proposals. We are
altempting to keep that message high road while still communicating, our concerns aboul the competitiveness of New York in the face of
these proposals. 1f you see anything that is of concem to you about what is being said in the media, please let me know.

Lastly, you may have heard that the FERC Specira pipeline hearing last evening turned out to be quite a show for the Cecupy Wall
Street crowd. 1understand that they were very disruptive. You may wish to take that into account relative to the upcoming public
hearings.

Thomas S. West This electronic message and any attachments is from a Law finn, It may contain confidential or
&77 Broadway - &th Fl pﬁvﬂ:godmfomman.ﬂyourc_mvedﬂinsmmnmmplﬂmmp}ywlhcscndc:m
Mban;N:’waork 122?; advise of the exvor and delete this wansmistion and any attachments.

Ofﬁce 518-6451-0300 RS Circatar 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliapee with IRS requicrments. sny federal g
Direct: 518-641-0501 advice comtined in this conmnmication and tmy atachments is not intended or written to be
Fax: 518-615-1501 used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the Internal Revemie
twesiEwestiimlaw.com Code or promoring, marketing, of recommending to another party any transacticn or mater

www.westfizolaw.com addressed berein.

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\_agv0000\text.htm 4/18/2012



Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - FW: Anschutz Exploration Corporation v. To... Page 1 of 2

From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>
To: Maglienti, Jennifer; Russo, Steven

CC: Hennessey, Yvonne

Date: 11/7/2011 3:58:29 PM

Subject: FW: Anschutz Exploration Corporation v. Town of Dryden, et al. - Petitioner-
Plaintiff's Supplemental Reply Affirmation

FYI. I suspect that this is a little-known provision of law that should be cited in the final
SGEIS. The reference to Devonian shales in 1978 is very interesting.

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

From: Nacmi A. Storch

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 3:54 PM

To: mmasier@nycourts.gov

Cc: mperkin3@twceny.rr.com; aknauf@nyenvlaw.com; Yvonne Hennessey; Thomas West;
akkendalll@gmail.com; mjknight@bwcny.rr.com

Subject: Anschutz Exploration Carporation v. Town of Dryden, et al. - Petitioner-Plaintiff's
Supplemental Reply Affirmation

Good afternoon,

Attached please find copies of the following documents in connection with the above-
referenced matter:

1. Petitioner-Plaintiff’s Cover Letter;
2. Supplemental Reply Affirmation of Yvonne E. Hennessey, with Exhibit A
attached thereto, dated November 7, 2011;

The original documents are being sent via Federal Express Mail to the Clerk’s Office.

Respectively submitted,
Naomi

Naomti A. Storch

Litigation Paralegal
The West Firm, PLLC

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\_agv0000itext.htm 4/18/2012



Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - FW: Anschutz Exploration Corporation v. To... Page 2 of 2

677 Broadway, 8th Floor

Albany, NY 12207

Phone Number: 518-641-0500
Direct Number: 5]18-641-0514
Fax Number: 518-615-1514
Email: nstorchi@westfirmlaw.com
Website: www.westfirmlaw.com

*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-mail legend.

Attachments: FINAL YEH Letter to Rumsey re_filing Supp. Reply Aff.pdf, FINAL
YEH Supplemental Reply Affirmation.pdf

file://C\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\ agv0000itext.htm 4/18/2012



THE WEST FIRM

A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Attorneys And Counselors At Law
677 Broadway, 8 Floor
Albany, New York 12207-2996
Telephone (518) 641-0500
Pacsimile (518) 615-1500

Thomas S. West* Thomas F. Puchner
Yvonne E, Hennesseyt* Sita Legac*
Gregory A. Mountain®* Cindy M. Monaco
*Also adwmitted in Pennsylvania Direct Dial; (518) 641-0507 Francis X. O’Connor, Of Connsel*

tAlso admitied in Massachusetts Direct Facsimile: (518) 615-1507

E-Mail: yeh@west{irmlaw.com
www.westfirmlaw.com

November 7, 2011

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS MAIL AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

Honorable Phillip R. Rumsey
Supreme Court, Cortland County
46 Greenbush Street, Suite 301
Cortland, NY 13045

Re:  Anschuty Exploration Corporation (“AEC”) v. Town of Dryden, et al.
Index No.: 2011-0902

Dear Judge Rumsey:

As you are aware, we represent Petitioner-Plaintiff Anschutz Exploration Corporation
{(“Anschutz”) in the above-referenced action.

During oral argument before Your Honor on November 4, 2011, counsel for proposed-
intervenor Dryden Resources Awareness Coalition (“DRAC™) argued that ECL § 23-0301°s
subsequent amendment to add the word “regulate” refutes Anschutz’s arguments regarding the
nature and extent of the State’s expressed policy objectives to prevent waste, maximize recovery
and protect correlative rights. DRAC did not make this argument in its proposed memorandum
of law but rather raised it for the first time during oral argument. Attached, therefore, is a copy
of the Supplemental Affirmation of Yvonne E. Hennessey, with the attached legislative history
of the actual amendment referenced by Mr, Knauf on behalf of DRAC, that is being filed with
the County Clerk in response to DRAC’s new argument.

Thank you for your attention to the foregoing.

Regpéctively submitted,

onmne K. ennessey

YEH/nas
cc:  Mahlon R, Perkins, Esq. (via Electronic Mail and Hand Delivery with enclosures)
Alan Knauf, Esq. (via Electronic Mail and First Class Mail with enclosures)

4835-8987-2653, v. |



SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF TOMPKINS

ANSCHUTZ EXPLORATION CORPORATION,

Petitioner-Plaintiff,

-against- SUPPLEMENTAL REPLY
. AFFIRMATION OF
For a Judgment Pursuant to Articles 78 and 3001 YVONNE E. HENNESSEY

of the Civil Practice Law and Rules,
Index No.: 2011-0902
TOWN OF DRYDEN and TOWN OF DRYDEN
TOWN BOARD,

Respondents-Defendants.

Yvonne E. Hennessey, Esq. affirms under penalties of petjury pursuant to Rule 2106
of the Civil Practice L.aw and Rules:

L. 1 am a partner with The West Firm, PLLC, attorneys for Anschutz
Exploration Corporation (“Anschutz’), the Petitioner-Plaintiff in this action.

2. I make this supplemental affirmation in further support of Anschutz’s Verified
Petition and Complaint, in opposition to Respondents’ Motion for Summary Judgment and in
support of summary judgment in Anschutz’s favor pursvant to paragraph (b) of Rule 3212 of the
Civil Practice Law and Rules (“CPLR”),

3. During oral argument on November 4, 2011, counsel for proposed-intervenor
Dryden Resources Awareness Coalition (“DRAC”) raised an argument for the first time; namely,
that ECL § 23-0301°s subsequent amendment to add the word “regulate” putatively refutes
Anschutz’s arguments regarding the nature and extent of the State’s expressed policy objectives

to prevent waste, maximize recovery and protect correlative rights. Unfortunately for DRAC



and Respondents-Defendants, the subsequent amendment actually reinforces Anschutz’s
position.

4. The following responds to DRAC’s newly raised argument based on my review of
the legislative history for Chapter 396 of the laws of 1978, which further confirms consistent
legislative support to develop the State’s indigenous natural gas resources and the
appropriateness of summary relief in favor of Anschutz.

5. As originally enacted, ECL § 23-0301 read as follows:

It is hereby declared to be in the public interest to foster, encourage and
promote the development, production and utilization of natural resources
of oil and gas in this state in such a manner as will prevent waste; to
authorize and to provide for the operation and development of oil and gas
properties in such a manner that a greater ultimate recovery of oil and gas
may be had, and that the correlative rights of all owners and the rights of

“all persons including landowners and the general public may be fully
protected[.] (emphasis added).

0. Pertinent here, ECL § 23-0301 was thereafter amended in 1978. L. 1978, ch. 396.
In particular, the words “foster, encourage and promote” were replaced with the word “regulate.”
7. This was not, however, done in a vacuum of,_as DRAC insinuated, to dilute the
State’s clear policy objectives to promote oil and gas exploration and development. Rather, the
amendmeﬁt was made solely to consolidate ih the newly created State Energy Office the
responsibility for promoting development of the State’s énergy resources while leaving the actual
regulation of such to the Department of Environmental Conservation.
8. Part and parcel to the amendment to ECL § 23-0301, the Legislature amended
subdivision 5 of sectioﬁ 3-101 of the Energy Law as follows: |
It shall be the energy policsf of the state:
5. to foster, encourage and promote the prudent development and
wise use of [limited] all indigenous state energy resources including, but

not limited to, on-shore oil and natural gas, off-shore oil and gas, natural
gas from Devonian shale formations|.]



L. 1978, ch. 396.

9. Thus, the concept of foster, encouraging and promoting the development of the
State’s oil and gas resources was in no way curtajled. That language was merely transferred to
the Energy Law. Indeed, the stated purpose of the bill was to “encourage the State to develop all
of its inciigenqus energy resources.;’ Legislative Memorandum for Governor’s Program Bill
(S.9021), dated June 8, 19?8 (emphasis added).’

10.  Statements in support of the legislation, which passed unanimously, considered
the need ‘to have a “focused approach” to the “development of potentially significant and
economic state energy resources” given its “high priority by State government.” Id. |

11.  They also noted that “the bill would help counter nationally ‘held misconceptions
that the State has unreasonably impeded development of its own resources while encouraging

“other areas of the country to provide it with energy.” /d.

12.  Lastly, the fact that the 1978 Amendment includes reference to Devonian shale
formations is significant in and of itself given that the Marcellus shale is a Devénian shale.

13.  Given the foregoing, the intimation by counsel for DRAC that the State’s interest
in oil and gas development is somehow limited to solely the “regulation” thereof is simply untrue
and altogether belied by the legislative history of the 1987 amendments. |

14..  Rather, the overarching State policy objectives to prevent waste and maximize
recovery of the State’s indigenous energy resources is established, not just in ECL § 23-0301
but, also, in Energy Law § 3-101(5).

15, This, combined with the plain language of ECL § 23-0303(2) and its legislative
history, confirms the clear legislative intent to supersede ail local laws or ordinances that are

related or subject to the oil, gas and solution mining industry (except local roads and real

' Atrue and accurate copy of the entire Bill Jacket is attached hereto as Exhibit A.



property .taxes), including when and where drilling is permissible in a particular municipality.
Otherwise, local municipalities like the Town of Dryden could effectively prevent development
of the State’s indigenous natural resources in direct contravention of the State’s repeatedly stated
policy objectives to prevent waste and promote the development of the State’s indigenous
resources, specifically including Devonian shale formations such as the Marcellus.
Conclusion

16.  For all of the foregoing reasons, DRAC’s oral argument .does not alter the result
here; namely that the Town Prohibition is preempted, invalid and unenforcqaﬁle. Anschufz,
therefore, respectfully urges this Court to deny Defendants-Respondents’ motion for summary
judgment, grant summary judgment in favor of Anschutz and order the relief requested iﬂ

Anschutz’s Verified Petition and Compiaint.

Dated:  November 7, 2011
Albany, New York

Yvonne E. Hennessey,

4811-1379-1245, v. 1
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STATE OF NEW

>
8021

IN SENATE

March 30, 1978

_Introduced by Sen. AUER—(at requesl of the Governor)-——read twice and

ordered printed, and when printed o be committed to the: Committee on
Conservatlon and Recreation

mmwmmwmmmm'mm
reistion t0 energy resource development
The People of the Slate of New York, represented in Senate and Aaaembty,
enacl as follows: -

Section 1. Seotion 23-0301 of the environmental conservation law, a8
amended by chapter nine hundred twenty-two of the laws of ninete-en hundred
seventy-three, I8 hereby amended to read as follows:

§ 23-0301. Declaration of policy.

H is horeby declared to be In the public interest to [foster, .encourage and
promote] regulate the development, preduction and utllimf z0f natural
resources of ofl and gas in this state in such a manner as will: pMVe{Q, waste; to
authorize and to provide for the operation and davelopmenho{ o{l and gas
properties in stch a manner that 4 greater ultimate recovery ‘of: qi aﬂd ‘®as may
be had, and that the corrolativo rights of all owners and the righite u?"’ﬁl | petrsons
including landowners and the goneral public may be fully ‘prod led, and to
provide in simllar fushion for the underground storage of gos and the solution
mining of salt,

§ 2. Bubdivision five of soction 3-101 of the energy law {8 haréb ﬂmanded to
read as follows:

5, to foster, oncoursge and promole the prudent developmentiabi ';
[imited] all idigenous atate onergy resources tncluding, but not limitéd
oil and natural gas, off-shore ofl and natural gas, natural gas from Dew
Jormations, amall head Aydro, wood, solar, wind, solfd wasle, md-ﬁ from
Suel cells and cogeneration; and i

§ 3. Seotion H-107 of such law {8 hereby amonded by* &ﬂﬂ[ﬂk 6 new
nuhdivglug elevm:”u; road ns rullnwwd b predont d o swine

11, Conduri activitien ts encourage and promole | enl mmﬁua
use of all energy resources indigenious to the atate or ehared by (NS:ildle with the
Dominion of Camada, the fedtral goverimeni or olher alales,

§ 4. ‘Thin aot shafl take offeat immodiatoly.
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SENATE JOUSNAL
: MAY 16 1978 ' 4
1978 SENATE Bt
The Senate Bill _ Senate No.__7 "y,
by Mr. Calendar No,__ [ 53 Assem. Rept, No,
Eutitled: *
9n2%L
HMr. Auer
An aot to amend the environmental
cansarvation law and the enexygy law, '
in relation t0 energy rasourge devae- ;
lopmant d
" was read the thitd time 3
The Prasident put the question whether the Senate would agree to the final passage of suid bil, the i
same having been printed and upon the desks of the membiérs'In its final form at least three calendar }
fogislative days, and 1 was declded in the affrmative, a majority of all the Senators elected voting In 4
favor thereof and tiwee.filths belng present, as follows: Fi
S N __ e »:
____AYE [Dist NAY AYE . [Dist, NAY
47 | Mr, Andarson 1 | Mr. LaValle B
49 | Mr, Auar 28 | Mr. Lelchter A
T, 16 | Mr. Babbush £IGUSED B | Mr Levy N
46 | Mr, Barolay 60 | Mr. Lombardi , e
18 | Mr. Bartoslewlcr 24 | Mr. Marchi s
23 | Mr. Boatty 5 | Mr. Marino ;{:’q
33 | Mr. Bernttein 48 | Mr, Mason EXOUSER 3
| 19 | Mr. Bloom |30 | Mes Mendez A
12 | Mr. Bronston ‘ 28 | Mr. MeCalf B
41 | Mr. Bruno ] 88 | Mr. McFartand
5 42 | Mr. Nolan B
7 | Mr. Casmmerer | EXW5Es 27 | Mr. Dhranstain E
34 ] _Mr. Calandra 17 | Mr. Owens K
21 | Mr, Conklin 11| Mr. Padaven 3
25 | Mr. Connor 80 | Mr. Paterson U
48 | Mr, Donovan 83 | Mr. Perry 3
6 | Mr. Dunns Faa Mr, Plsan! R%
B4 | Mr. Eckert | 87 | Mr, Prasent | i
10 | Mr. Farber 30 | Mr. Rolison s
44 | Mr. Farley 31 | Mr. Ruiz ¥
&é Mr. Flynn 40 | Mr. Scharmerhorn A‘-J
J 32 T Mr. Galiber T 2 | Mr.5mhth, B.C. |
56 | Mr. Gailagher B1 1 Mr. Smith, W.T. =5
14 | Mr. Gazzara 22 | Mr. Satomon A
13| M. Gold 43 | Mr, Stafford L3 {31211 B
28 | Mr, Goodman | 86 | Mr. Taurfello
F 3 | Mr. Trunzo
20 | Mr. Halperin 68 | Mr. Volker
4 | Mr, Johnson 62 | Mr. Warder
——L_!i Mr. Knorr - 38 | Mrs. Winikovr
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N THE SENATE
: STATE OF NEW YORK
ALBANY 12247

COMMITTEES
r(lh.w COMMITTEE OF LOCAL OOVERNMENT
MARTIN 8. AUER - MEHBER

4910 DISTRICT : mmn: STANDIND COMHITTEES ON

54} SENATOR JOHN H) HUOKES STATE OFFICE BLE, co HAHNS o
HAEAVATION & RECREATION
SYRAGUSE, NEW YORK 13202
YRACUSE, conpam\tloun, AUTHORITIES & PUBLIG UTILITIES
{316) 473-8275 IKBURANCE

TANATION
\n
. June 7, 1978
i T
The Honorable Judah Gribetz d%i: 4
B Counsel to the CGovernor N 8 iy
Executive Chamber g

State Capitol .
Albany, New York
Re: S. 9021 and 5, 8092

Dear Mr. Gribetz:

Thank you for the opportunity to commen
currently before the Governar,

T am enclosing supportive memorandum
your Departments as, in both cases, these mea
duced at the Department's request,

Both propoaals are merltorious prograﬁ Bi_ls. 8. 9021

§. 8092 will require subsidized railrdd gvto file
annually proof of tax exemption eligibility to’ T {cipalities.
This measure, as suggested by Equalization and Adeassment will
serve to protect our municipalities.

I would urge favorable action on both bills. Again,
my thanks,

Benator, 49th Distriot

anclosures

W
T ol




$ Environmental Conservation such promotiod'

R Existing Law:

i gas to be in the public interest. 8

Jak:) environmental

' 5!n aw and: the

Y;
Purpose of the Bill: UN 3!973
To establish the Energy Office as. thg gency primarily
responsible for promotinq tpe development.ic ; to

i

remove such pramotioﬁﬁ
Environmental Conserv,

: ns&bilit

This bill. qives e Energy of fici

promoting the developmant of indigeho
Lake Erie natural gas;.:on-shore oil- nd.g‘?Srd
and oil; natural gas from Dévonlan sHale:#d tg
wood; solar; fuel cells; solid wastes 1y

tion and wind. Also, the bill removasify

ﬁibility for
{_eﬁources, including:
¢ natural gas

small head hydro:
iomassz cogenara-

Section 23-0301 of Article 23 of, bhe:ﬁu
Law declares the "development, production

authorizes the Department of ‘Environfiental: ation (DEC) to
administer the article daxcept whare spdcift‘ﬁ* pitrugsted to other
anencies. Snction 3- 101{5) of the Enheryy Duﬁﬁ EhEas thar it shall be
state energy policy to encourage the prud'ﬁ~ﬁ

.é§Velopment and wise
use of limited enargy resources. :

statament in Support of;;hﬂ bill:

avelopment in Now
sOBe Whigh- aleo has
"v”an. Naoessary

d-fashion, tf at
- poonomic state

responsibility for promobinq &
. York State is shiared by many agendias
. ragulatory responsibilities over thSs;
- development activitids ‘have prooedded’in o
all., The development 6f potentiaiiy” ﬁlgﬂlt




o rrm g

vawu i f.,_‘\,.»st'

ag\

enargy rasources -~ Lake Erie natural gas: ofjz hore oil and gas-
Atlantic natural gag and oll; natural gas erm Devonlan shale
formations; small head hydro; wood; golar Y p_solid waste;
enerqgy from biomass; cogeneration -- would‘QQ fit from a focused
approach given a high priority by State goves néné.

,.

Furthex, a centrallzed development funé% on would aid the
State in joining federal, regional and local’ nterests in joint
developmant efforts. Pinally, the bill would:ifialp counter
nationally held misconceptions that the Statélhas unreasonably
impeded davelopment of its own resources whil .®ncouraging other

i

areas of the country to provide it with eneﬁby.

Budget Imolications:

Approximately $300,000 for additional Energy pEflce staff tn .create
4 now bureau would be necessary to carry oub he function of fosterina,
encouraging and promoting the development g digenous encrgy .
resources. Revenue implications, while diﬂfvz 1t to determine, cculd
be extremely positive. Successful devleopma 4pould result in several
million dollars in State revenues from incré: asa incomz taxcs due to
increased intrastate energy production; dsfe@&ﬁroyaltles from increased
production on State-owned lands: and incroafé
income due to reduced out-of-State expendiﬁ&
residents and businesses.

ddtax revenues from increased

i

8 by New York State
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S PR : .
SR S 10-Day;;Bill

Bez01 .\ BUDGEY REPORT i Session Yoars
SERATE ~ Jun BB Introdyuad byt ASSEHBLY i
Na, 9021 v Senatox Aup Mo "-
: Law:  Environmfntal Consexvasion ~ Sections: /0301 (ENCON) 2
; Energy =~ = i1, 5-107 (Energy) 4]
: Division of the Budget recammendation on the above bill: ’:2
Apptovo: X VYeto: Ne Objections — Ho Recommondation: - (
1. Subject and Purpose: To authorize the State Enegg ffice's role as the lead ‘“

aﬁency In promoting the prudent developimentiand wise use of all forms
0 indi%enous State energy resouvees. andy ssign regulatory res-

ponsibility to the:Department of .Efivii8fiéntdl Conservation in the
development, production, and utilizationof

resources in the State,

2, Comment on revisions: 8. 9021 is a modification of the State Energy j
OFFice's Departmental Proposal 2-R whichiENe:Division of the Budget H

reported on in February of this yéai. iWhfle.t 9
1e%ialation to assign promotional respons’

0ffice and regulatdry duties to ENCON:Zemaini &

original proposal, the instant vetsion:gfithe bill deletes unneces-

sary references to the State's representation: before the Interstate i

011 Compact Commigsion, responsibLlity ;yhi;ch was previously E
transferred to the S8tate Enexgy Office 116 DOB originally recom- 4

mended further modifications to SE0"2+ 8liminate aftbiguous pro- &

visions, 3. i

3. Recommendation: This bill addresses thé@.naed. for the State to b
conduct a coordinated long range./dampaighi-for: developing the State's

) indigenous State resources and to insiité‘éffective regulation &
of gas and oil development and productioniii-8ince the bill, in its o
- present form, elifiinates ambiguous' proyisions.in the Department’'s S
original proposal ‘relating to the Intexrs 01l Compact Commission,

we recommend that 8-9021 be approved., - e
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATIO

SENATE #9021

Introduced by Mr. Auer

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STATUTES INVOLVED: Environmental CDnserva,
Energy Law §§3-101 and’

EFFECTIVE DATE: Immadiately

DISCUSSION:

1. Purpogse of bill: To vest the authorib

Energy Office and to continue authori
development in the Department of Eni}

encouraging the prudent development‘an
sources, It further broadens the sc&ﬁ

ﬁthe Energy Law to
inciude all indigenous state enarsx

The words "foster,

policy in Envitonmental Conservation’ .5;23 0301 and replaced
by the word "regulate', A newparage ?

Energy Law §5-107 to allow coordinati
Jurisdictions, L

3, Prior legislative history of‘b 11_‘ milar proposals: None

4. Known position of pthers respéetin ﬁbﬁ?i{- This bill was
introduced at the request of the GoVerNGY and is supported by the
State Energy Office,.

5. Budget implications: The State Ena
300,000 will be needed for addition
6. r t u £ bill: It 1
over fostering, encouraging and promoting the prudent development
and wise use of thé State's enérgy e#oiroas be in one agency.
Vesting of such jurisdistion wiﬁhlnﬂﬁ'lgdganoy is consistent
with and in furtherance of the 1egidﬁkﬁlva findings contained
in Chapters 819, 820 and B21 of the LiawWa: cof 1976, the New York
State Enexgy Law,

fice estimates that
AfE,

{0al that jurisdiction
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spion Year: 1978

SENATE ! Introduced in ABSSEMBLY
9021 . R BM:: Auer

Energy Office recornendatdon onthé-atdve b

Approve: X  Veto: No Objection:, Recommendation:

ntal conservation
regource develop—

1., Bubject and Purpose: Tg amend théﬁehﬁ
law and the energy law in relation to eng?%
ment. i

2. Legislative History: Section 23-0301 o _" jole 23 of the
Environmental Conservation Law deolarah}gﬁ%““devalopmant,
prxoduction and utilization" of oil and”@ nﬁ%J be in the
public interest. Section 23~0303;; 'f-th',‘ "'authorizea
the Department of Environmental CbﬁserVq'
administer the article except whef® Bpec Jcplly entrusted
to other agencies. Section 3- 10I(5) o? ;
that it shall be state energy polid Lo,
prudent development and wise use of

3. Bummary of Provisions: This pbill
prime responsibliity for promoting
indigenous energy resources, incliidingi i
gas; on~shore oil and gas; Atlantio: naﬂy
natural gas from Devonian shale;formationy
wood; solar: fuel cells; solld wagte) ens
cogeneration and wind. Also, thedil
Department of Environmental COnﬁuﬁsd.N
responsibilities, e

11 ‘head hydro;
fom biomass;
£3

4, Arguments in Support: Responsibility ﬂ
resource development in New York :Stat
agencies, including DEC whioch also ham ¥
over those same resourdes. NeJeBgary
have proceeded inia haphazard fagh
ment of potentially’ significant*dn

anf_actiVitias

: Davonian shale
iﬁnd; solid waste;
henefit. from a
‘iﬁe yovaernment.

Atlantic natural.gas and oil; hatiiral
fiéad. hydros woad [o3

1 cogeneratiéh%

ven a highipilo

on would aid the
nterests- in joint
telp counter

Purther, a de
gtate in-joining f
davelophaht efforts:

2tralized de
faderal, regi
Pinaily,
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6.

-2-

nationally held misconceptions that the
impeded davelopment of its own résdurce
areas of the country to provide it with

iate has unreasonably
ﬁle encouraging other
en gy .

Possible Objections: None Known.

Other State Agencies Interested:

Department of Environmental Conservatioh
Department of Education (State Gaolaéiﬁj)
Department of Commerce
Depaxtment of Public Service - i

New York State Energy Research and D Velopment Authority

Other Interested Groupsi

Recommendations: Approval.
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Judah Gribetz, Esqg.
Counsel to the Governor
Executive Chamber
State Capitol

Albany, New York 12224

jonsexrvation

Re: 8. 9021, to amend the environmantal g
0 energy

law and the energy law, in relat
resource development

Dear Mr, Gribetz:

Thank you for sending the subject bill and asking for our
comments and recommendationg, :
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Multiple tmemorandum receilved from the
State Comptroller daced _JUN 1 1978
stating the following bill is of

"No Interest" to the Department of
Audit end Control,

Intro. No. Print No,

L 70
._The briginal memorandum filed with'




~ Memorandum

STATE oF NEW YORK

FREGUTIVE GHAMBER June 1, 1978

THoMAas R. FReY
DIRECTOR
OF STATE CPHRATIONS

To: Judah Gribetz /@—
From: Thomas R. Fre

no comment on the following Senate bllls:

e
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ALBANY, N.Y. !2243

AREA CODE 8518
474 -AI0D

JOHN B8.DYSON
COMMIBEIOHER

June 5, l9f
' JUN 1 Wi

Honorable Judah Gribetz
Counsel to the Governor
Executive Chamber
State Capitol

Albany, New York 12224

trvar

Dear Judah:

Re: §.9021

The Department of Commerce has ﬁb
this bill,

It is our opinion that the subjed '
in the appropriate mgency (State Endrg pffice) re-
spongibility for the development off‘ ﬁ% igenous
state energy resources. A

The separation of regulatory aithoxity for such
action (assigned to the Department ofﬂﬁayironmental
Conservation) from the development ésponsibilities
(State Energy Office) s appropriaté'a recognizes
the vast differences between the two £%oﬁsibilities.




Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - Fwd: DEC engineer op ed

From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>
To: Russo, Steven

Date:  12/13/2011 6:2%9:14 PM

Subject: Fwd: DEC engineer op ed

Page 1 of 2

?

Thomas S. West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway

Albany, New York 12207-2880
Direct Phone: (518) 641-0501
Direct Fax: (518) 615-150]

Cell Phone: (518) 527-7240
E-Mail: twest@westfirmlaw.com
Website: www.westfirmlaw.com

this e-mail is subject to our standard legend.
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Testani, Nancy L." <ntestani{@empireadvocates.com>
Date: December 13, 2011 6:24:51 PM EST
To: Paul Hartman <paul.hartmani@chk.com>, "twest@westfirmlaw.com""

<twest@westfirmlaw.com>, "jcarr@hinmanstraub.com’ <icarr@hinmanstraub.com>

Subject: DEC engineer op ed

http://www, watertowndailytimes.com/article/201 1121 3/OPINION02/712139975

Nancy L. Testani

Empire Advocates, LLC

A Subsidiary of Hiscock & Barclay, LLP

80 State Street « Albany, NY 12207-2830

D: (518) 429-4210 « F: (518) 429-4215 « C:(315) 436-1352
E: ntestani@emgireadyocates.com

‘% Empire l
Paa ——

Federal Tax Disclosure and Confidentiality Notice:

In accordance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any Federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpase of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i}

premeting, marketing of recommending to anather party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

file://C:\Users\Kathrynm\AppData\Local\Temp\_agv0000\text.him

4/18/2012



Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - Fwd: DEC engineer op ed Page 2 of 2

This electronic mail transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may conlain
confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distnibution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibiled. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-
mail and delete the original message. ~HB~

&

file://C:\Users\Kathrym\AppData\Local\Temp\ agv0000Qitext.htm 4/18/2012



Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - FW: rd SGEIS Modeling Files Page 1 of 2

From: Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com>
To: Crocker, Alison

cC: Russo, Steven

Date: 12/15/2011 11:04:01 AM

Subject: FW: rd SGEIS Modeling Files

Alison, our group is still reeling from the meeting last Friday and the notion that industry
can be out of compliance when they are using engines that are fully compliant with EPA
requirements. In an effort to avoid this impasse, it will be very important to get these
modeling files as soon as possible so that we can look for areas where DAR may have
been too conservative or may have applied erroneous assumptions. Please let me know
when the files are available. We will pick them up and expedite distribution to our
working group. Many thanks.

Thomas S. West

The West Firm, PLLC

677 Broadway - 8th Floor
Albany, NY 12207

Direct Phone: 518-641-0501
Direct Fax: 518-615-1501
E-Mail: twest@westfirmlaw.com
Website: www.westfirmlaw.com

*This transmittal is subject to our standard e-mail [egend.

From: Lee Moody [mailto:Imoody@all-lic.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:57 AM
To: Ixsedefi@qgw.dec.state.ny.us

Subject: rd SGEIS Modeling Files

Leon,

Based upon your voice mail, | understand the DAR staff is assembling some of the more relevant
modeling files for limited distribution. The ones that would assist our efforts the most would be
only those from the supplemental runs, the NO2 and PM runs {no air toxic files), and any
summary tables that are available. In the interest of saving time, if you could send me a quick e-
mail to say the files were ready, i will try to arrange the most expedient {and simpiest for you)
delivery option. Thank you and your staff for this effort and the DAR's on-going cooperation on
behalf of industry.

Lee Moody

Air Quality Manager
PH: 972-306-5614
Cell: 214-995-3197

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\_agv0000\text.htm 4/18/2012



Thomas West <twest@westfirmlaw.com> - FW: rd SGEIS Modeling Files Page 2 of 2

www.all-llc.com

Privileged and Confidential: Prepared at the Request of Legal Counsel

The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed
by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or
copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you

have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this
email from your system.

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\ agv0000itext.htm 4/18/2012



"Jim McAleer" <jmcaleer@eeaconsultants.com> - Withdraw Revised Draft SGEIS Coalit... Page 1 of 1

From: "Jim McAleer" <jmcaleer@eeaconsultants.com>

To: jmcaleer@eeaconsultants.com; Martins', 'Joe

CC: Leff, Eugene; Russo, Steven; Gill', 'Brad; Catell’, 'Robert B.
Date: 1/11/2012 11:16:30 AM

Subject: Withdraw Revised Draft SGEIS Coalition

Dear Commissioner Martins:

Over the past few months, | have been working with and supporting Robert B, Catell and his
efforts as a member of the Governor’s High-Volume Hydraulic Fracturing Advisory Panel.

Recently we received a solicitation from a group which calls itself Withdraw Revised Draft
SGEIS Coalition addressed to panel members requesting Bob's sighature to a letter to be
addressed to Governor Cuomo.

The letter requests that “the governor immediately withdraw the Department of Environmental
Canservation’s {DEC) Marcellus Shale Revised Draft Supplemental Generic Environmental
Impact Statement (RD SGEIS) because it fundamentally fails to fulfill the requirements of
Executive Order No. 41 and cannot assure that horizontal hydrofracturing will be done "safely"
in New York's tight shale formations”.

After contacting other members of the panel we agreed that such a statement was beyond the
intent and purview of the advisory panel and that it is inappropriate for this group to approach
us with this document. Our intention is to bring this matter to you and to other NYSDEC
people who have worked with the panel. The attached contains the text of the solicitation as
we received it.

Respectfully,

" ‘
James E. McAleer

Director
Strategic Planning

EEA e

55 Hilton Avenue

Garden City NY 11530

(516) 746-4400 x29

(516) 220-6207 cell
JMcAleer@eeaconsultants.com

Attachments: SKMBT Com. Martins 1.10.12.pdf

file://C:\Users\Kathryn\AppData\Local\Temp\ agv0000\text.htm 4/18/2012



EEA mec

55 Hilton Avenue
Garden City, New York 11530

Environmental Consultants To
Industry And Government Since 1979

James E. McAleer
Direcror, Strategic Planning

loe Martins
Commissioner
New York State

Department of Environmental Conservation

625 Broadway
Albany, NY 12233-1011

Dear Commissioner Martins:

Telephone (516) 746-4400 x29
(212} 227-3200

January 10, 2012

Over the past few months, | have been working with and supporting Robert B. Catell and his
efforts as a member of the Governor's High-Volume Hydraulic Fracturing Advisory Panel.

Recently we received a solicitation from a group which calls itself Withdraw Revised Draft
SGEIS Coalltion addressed to panel members requesting Bob's signature to a letter to be

addressed to Governor Cuomao,

The letter requests that “the governor immediately withdraw the Department of Environmental
Conservation's (PEC) Marcellus Shale Revised Draft Supplemental Generic Environmental
impact Statement (RD SGEIS) because it fundamentally fails to fulfill the requirements of
Executive Order No. 41 and cannot assure that horizontal hydrofracturing will be done "safely" in

New York's tight shale farmations”.

After contacting other members of the panel we agreed that such a statement was beyond the
intent and purview of the advisory panel and that it is inappropriate for this group to approach
us with this document. Our intention is to bring this matter to you and to other NYSDEC people
who have worked with the panel. The attached contains the text of the solicitation as we
received it.

/cc. Steven Russo, General Counsel
Eugene Leff, Deputy Commissioner
Rabert B. Catell, Governor's Panel
Brad Gill, Governor's Panel



To: Walter Hang <walter@toxicstargeting.com>

From: Walter Hang <walter@toxicstargeting.com>

Date: 01/03/2012 10:40PM

Subject: Withdraw Revised Draft SGEIS Coalition Letter/de facto Moratorium Pledge Request
To: Members of the DEC High-Volume Hydraulic Fracturing Advisory Panel

Re: Withdraw Revised Draft SGEIS Coalition Letter and de facto Moratorium Pledge Request

Greetings:

I write to provide a self-explanatory coalition letter which requests that Gavemor Cuomo immediately
withdraw the Department of Environmental Conservation's (DEC) Marcellus Shale Revised Draft
Supplemental Generic Environmental Impact Statement (RD SGEIS) because it fundamentally fails to fulfill
the requirements of Executive Order No. 41 and cannot assure that horizontal hydrofracturing will be done
"safely” in New York's tight shale formations.

The coalition letter now has more than 21,000 signatories, including Government Officials; Physiclans,
Scientists and Health Professicnais; Environmental, Civic and Public Interest Organizations; Wineries,
Tourism and Other Businesses; Fammers and Agricultural Organizations and Citizens.

| invite you to review the coalition letter and tc become a signatory:
hitp:/iwww.toxicstargeting. com/MarcelliusShale/cuomo/coalition letter/2011

There is a de facto moratorium on horizontal hydrofracturing in New York’s Marcellus Shale pending
adoption of a Final SGE[S. DEC's 2009 Draft SGEIS received such withering criicism that Governor
Paterson signed Executive Order No. 41 requiring DEC to: “make such revisions fo the Draff SGEIS that are
necessary to analyze comprehensively the environmental impacts associated with high-volume hydraufic
fracturing combined with horizontal drilling, ensure that such impacts are appropriately avoided or mitigated
.." 0n 1/1/11, Governor Cuomo signed a “continuation” of that Order.

The coalition letter documents that the RD SGEIS is factually incorrect, incomplete and inadequate to
safeguard New York from horizontal hydrofracturing. It documents long-standing regulatory enforcement
problems as well as at least 16 critical shortcomings identified by Region 2 of the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA), academic researchers, local officials, environmental groups and citizens.

Given those profound inadeguacies, | respactfully request that you sian the following de facto Moratorium
Pledge as a member of the above-referanced committée:

Given the Irreparable harm that shale gas exfraction could wreak on New York's environment and public
health, I request that Governor Cucme maintain DEC's de facto moratorium on Marcellus Shale horizontal
hvdrofracturing until there is a consensus among all local, state and federal authorities as well as potentially
impactad parties that the 17 major shortcomings documented in the Withdraw the Revised Draff SGEIS
Coalition Letter have been fully resolved.

Member, DEC High-Volume Hydraulic Fracturing Advisory Panel.
Date:

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions about the coalition Ietter or the de factc
Moratorium Pledge. Thank you for your consideration.

i look forward to your prompt response.

Very truly yours,

Walter Hang



THE WEST FIRM

A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Attorneys And Counselors At Law
677 Broadway, 8% Floor
Albany, New York 12207-29%6
Telephone (518) 641-0500
Facsimile {518) §15-1500

Thomas 5. West* Thomas F. Puchner
Yvonne E. Hennesseyt” . Sita Legac*
Gregory A. Mountain®* : Cindy M. Monraco

*Also edrmutted \n Pennsylvama - | .
tAls0 admutted tn Massachusetts ‘Du'ect Di.aL (518) 641-0501
Direct Facsimile: (518) 6151501
E-Mail: twest@westfinmlaw.com
www,westfirmlaw.com

Francis X. O"Connor, Of Counsel*

October 17, 2011

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

Mr. Joe Martens, Commissioner

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233

Re:  American N&tural Gas, LLC —~ LNG Fueling in New York State

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

_indigenous fuel.

The current trend in the natural gas fueling industry is to rely heavily on liquefied natural
gas (“LNG”) as a fuel source. LNG can then be easily converted to compressed natural gas
(“CNG") or it can be used directly in larger vehicles. Large tractor trailer sized trucks use LNG
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
construct and operate a fueling station based on LNG is approximately 30% less. than a pure
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
you may be aware, the Honda NGV is rated as the cleanest vehicle available in the United States,
Many New York industries recognize the cost and environmental benefits of natural gas fueling.
As such, the demand is high for this fuel.

Unfortunately, New York enacted a statute in 1979 that is found in Article 23, Title 17 of
the Environmental Conservation Law. This statute, entitled Liquefied Natural and Petroleum
Gas, requires permits from the DEC for LNG and liquefied petroleum gas (“LPG”) facilities.
Moreover, ECL § 23-1709 requires the Department to adopt regulations within one year from the
effective date of the statute prescribing the form and content of applications for environmental
safety permits to construct LNG or LPG facilities. Unfortunately, aithough the law has been on
the books since 1979, those reguiations have never been enacted.

Recently, we contacted the Departmf:nt to determine if permits would be available
without the regulations and were told that they would not. As such, we are compelied to write .
you to request that you immediately move forward with adopting emergency regulations to
correct ths inequity. In one of our conversations with Department personnel, it was mentioned
that any regulations adopted by the Department would include small quantity exemptions. We
believe that such an approach is prudent. As mentioned above, we believe that most facilities
can be designed with several small LNG tanks. [n addition, we are prepared to show that LNG
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
discuss potential solutions to this situation. Please let when it would be convenient for
such a meeting.

TSW/rsb

cc The Honorable Andrew Cuomo
Robert Rosenthal, Esq.
Marc S. Gerstman, DEC Executive Deputy Comm:ss:oner
Alison Crocker, Esq.

¢



July 25,2011

Commissioner Joseph Martens

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233-1011

Dear Commissioner Martens,

In its July 1, 2011 press release, the Department of Environmental Conservation identified an impressive
collaction of lawmakers, environmental advocates and a single industry representative to serve on the
Hydraulic Fracturing Advisory Panel. Norse Energy Corp. USA {Norse} feels that the initial panel
members were an excellent start to develop recommendations and procedtres so that high volume
hydraulic fracturing may proceed safely in New York State. We believe that providing economic
opportunities for New York State while ensuring the environmental safety are of the utmost importance
to our citizens.

Although the initial advisory panel was a solid start, the panel can only be strengthened by including
additional, relevant viewpoints. Specifically, the panel is light in terms of industry representatives, in
particular those representing small to medium business operators such as Norse Energy. Our company
has'been operating safely in New York State for nearly 30 years and in recent years has been among the
most active drillers operating in this state. While many others have left, Norse has stayed, adding over
50 full time professionals in offices in Buffalo, Jamestown and Norwich in the past three years. We
encourage you to add representation from trade groups such as [OGA of NY, but we also believe it is
important to add industry companies such as Norse that provide their own unigue perspective,

I met with you this past spring, as part of an introductory industry group, shortly before your
confirmation as Commissioner. My background spans nearly 40 years industry work experience which
includes the Washington, DC staff of U.S. Senator James Buckley, the staff of the Federal Energy
Administration, Vice President of National Fuel,-Executive Committee Chairman and General Counsel of
the Gas Industry Standards Board and over 15 years in private practice before joining Norse Energy in
2008 as Executive Vice President. | would welcome the opportunity to participate on your advisory
panel. T

Very truly yours,

S. Dennis Holbrook
Executive Vice President

3556 Lake Shore Road, Suite 700 » Buffalo, New York 14219 = Office 716-5668-2048 » FAX 716-568-2221



JOE MaRTERS
COMMISSIONER

Anprew M. Cuomo
GOVERNOR

StaTE oF NEew YORK
DeparmmenT oF EnvIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION
Avsany, New Yorx 12233-1010

SEP 2 9 200

Mr. S. Dennis Holbrook
Norse Energy Corporation
3556 Lake Shore Road
Suite 700

Buffalo, NY 14219

Dear Mr. Holbrook:

Thank you for your letter requesting the expansion of the Advisory Panel on High-Volume
Hydraulic Fracturing. | am pleased to inform you that five new members were added
representing local governments, the agricultural community, landowners, and the natural gas
industry. | believe these additions will make for a complete panel for this important review.

Thank you for your interest in serving on the Advisory Panel.

Sincerely,
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THE SENATE Gl

STATE OF NEW YORK

BROOME COUNTY. (607} 773-8771
TIOGA COUNTY: (607) 487-339%
CHENANGO COUNTY (607) 336-3401
SENATORGSENATCRLIBOUS.COM
WWWITOMLIBOUS.COM

7 1607 STATE OFFICE BUILDING o
44 HAWLEY STREET

THOMAS W, LIBOUS
PEPUTY MAJORITY LEADER

April 20, 2011

Commissioner Joe Martens

NYS Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway
Albany, NY 12233-1011

Dear Joe:

| recently received an email from.a constituent about a gas well that has been
drilled in Pennsylvania within a mile from his home in New York.

The constituent is concemed that this well in PA could drill horizontally to reach
under his property in NY.

Putting aside the broader Draft SGEIS, what is DEC doing in conjunction with the
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection to regulate such near-border or
cross-border situations today?

Please look into this and let me know what you find out.

With warm personal regards, | am

Sincerel

o~

THOMAS W. LIBOUS =
Deputy Majority Leader £




Joe MARTENS

Anprew M. Cuomo
CoMMISSIONER

GOVERNOR

State of New York
DEPARTMENT OF EnvironMENTAL CONSERVATION
. ALpany, New York 12233-1010

JUN 2 2 2011

Honorable Thomas W, Libous
New York State Senate

1607 State Office Building

44 Hawley Street
Binghamton, NY 13901

Dear Senator Libous:

Thank you for your letter regarding horizontal well drilling near or across the New York/
Pennsylvania border. I share your constituent’s concerns regarding development of Marcellus
shale or other New York gas reservoirs from horizontal wells located on {he Pennsylvania side of
the border. Any well drilled in New York without a permit to do so would be considered in
violation of DEC’s regulations and the Environmental Conservation Law.

Division of Mineral Resources (DMR) staff contacted their counterparts in Pennsylvania and was
advised that there are no drilled or proposed wells crossing the New York border. In the future,
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PADEP) will contact DMR immediately
when an operator submits an application to drill a well with any portion of the proposed well,
including any horizontal well bore, located within 330 feet of the New York border. DMR will
then follow up with the operator and PADEP to address any concems.

Please call me at (518) 402-8540 if you have any questions.
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| (9/672011) Joe Martens - Preliminary industry comments ~
. S:‘ M
~ From: "Brad Gill" <brad,earthenergy@gmail.com=> ' ' M '
To: "Joe Martens” <joemartens@gw.dsc.state.ny.us>
ccC: "Marc Gerstman” <msgerstm@gw.dec.stale.ny.us>, "Eugene Leff" <g|leff@gw....
Date: 3:41 PM 9/2/11
Subject: Preliminary industry comments

Attachments: 10GA-DEC Economic impacts letter FINAL. pdf

Dear Commissioner Martens:

Attached for your review is a document prepared by the independent Qii and
(Gas Association of New York (IOGANY) reflecting industry's commaents and

concerns about the sGEIS, the rule-making process, and the resulting

~economic impacts to New York. This represents a collaborative effort from

various industry sources and it may provide a good working basis for our

meseting next Tuesday.

Please contact me at any time to discuss.

Best regards,

" Brad

Brad Gili

. Executiva Director

Independent Ol and Gas Association of New York

38 Lake Streel

- Hamburg, NY 14075

716.202.4688 Ph
716.202,4689 Fax

togany.ory

Page 1
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. (9/6/2011) Joe Martens - IOGA-DEC Economic Impacls letter FINAL pdf

Economic Impediments lo Shale Gas Development
Seplember 2, 2011 :

requested spacific cos! Information regarding all of Ihe miligation proposals ihal are intended (o be

incorporated in new rule-making, the 10GA of NY SGEIS Working Group has dalarmined that Il would be
fuile to provide delalled cost information regarding Individual mitigation proposals untess the ovarall
compelitivensss of the entice regulatory process Is e valuated now and significant changes are made o
keep New York compelillve with other states lhat are actually promoling the development of this

resource.  As demonstrated haerein, ICGA of NY esiimates that the overall cost of the regulatory
proposals will increase the cost ior each-wellbore In New York Stata In axcass of $1 milicn above the
cost to drill the same weHbore In other stales, which will rander New York. non-competitive. In requesting
significant changes, I0GA of NY is not asking the DEC to co mpromise on enviranmental protaction,
‘Rather, we are asking Ihe DEC to racognize that meny of the proposals go too far and must be adjusted
bafare the costs assoclated with specific measures should be evalualed. Consistent with that goal, IOGA
of NY has prepared thls documen! to alen the DEC to a number of oversiding concems with Lhe current
dratt of lhe SGEIS and the assoclaled rule-making process Ihat are critical to maintaining a modicum of
economic. compaeliliveness. Accordingly, I0GA of NY provides the following concerns, comments, and
tacommend atlons:

+ 1f DEC decides to mova forward with the rule -making process, It should limﬂ thal process to only
the mosl essential ragulatory requirements.

» The original Genaric Environmental Impact Statement (GEIS) has served the stale and operalors
extremaly well sinca Its adeption in 1892, Flexibllity In both the canduct and practices of oll and
gas operatlons and DEC 's monitoring and enforcement is deslrable and necessary lo promola
curren! and future efficlencies and technological advancaments.

s Adepling conditions and stendards in rule -making will blunt and delay implamantation of new
technologies that are advancing with exploralion and developmenl of natural gas (e.g., water
ratycling and dlsposal).

= No other induswy operating whhin New York, even though posslbly Impacting the environment {o
a grealer extanl than the olf and gas industry, will be burdened by inese unfustified, excessive
and inequitable rules, regulalicns, requirements, mitigation ‘'measures, pemmit conditions and
accass reslrictions.

e« DEC should take a hard look atthe incremental environmenial beneflts varsus (he ol and gas
industry's significanl costs incured in order o implement the mandate d miligation. We bellave
that many of the requirements impose unnecassary costs wilh no tangible benefil to the
environmant.

« Manyofthe proposals are inconsistenl with the DEC's stajutory mandale (o promole the
devatopment of the resource and prolect corralativa fghts and go bayond the statutory authority
of the DEC (e.9., the effort to regulate private land use).

In addition 1o these overriding concerns, IOGA of NY has idenlified a number of eritical Issues that will
make New York non-competitive and praciude large portlons of lhe siate from developmaent. These
issugs, which arae similariy not meant 1o be exhaustive, include:

« the proposed prohlbitions and selbacks, which make it virtually impoasible to lay out spacing units
and angage in any meaningful developmant of the resourca;

« the draft stormwatar general permit requiraments, which go well beyond what is required of any
other industry in New York State and include many requirements that will unnacessarlly Increase
the cost of drilling and completion subslantially , ultimately deterring any invesiment in Naw York
State;
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ublqultous plays like the Marcellus and the Utica, this Is llkaly to require relatively uniform rectengular -
shapad abutiing units in ordar to evold gaps in the davelopmany of the resourca.

Also paramount in tha well permitling process is the need !o site a well pad In a locallon thal mintmizes
snvironman lal impacts lo the maximum extant practicable. This Is fraquently accomplished by looking for
locatians that aveid stream crossings, wetlands, steep slopes, sndangered specles, and known areas of
historic signlficance, and by taking Inlo” account other siting con elderatlons consisten] with Best
Managament Practices (BMPs). The existing regulations found In6 NYCRR Section 553.2 contaln
appropriate setbacks thal have worked well for decades and have nat lad 1o any demonstrable problem
with the 14,000 operating wells in New York Slale.

Againsi thls backdrop, the DEC is praposing a serlas of salbacks and prohibitions. These irclude the

" followling:

+ Prahlbitlons:

o 1he prohibltion of well pads Inthe New York Cily and Syracuse watershads and a butfer
zone that is 4000 fast around those watersheds, and

o <¢ertain State lands {State Forasls, State Parks, selc.).
"+ Salbacks:
o primary aquifers and within a 2,000-fi hutfar;
o within 2,000 feal of public waler supply wells and reservairs;

o wilhin 500 feet of private drinking walar welis or domestic use springs, unless waived by
tha ownar, and within 100-year floodplains.

The prdSGEIS also declares thal asupplemental envionmental analysis (l.e.. ssite -specific
Environmenial impacl Statemani [EIS]} will be raguited in cerlaln Instances. These instancas cover three
calegodes: location, driling depth and type of water -related issues. The location carve -ouls raguire a
site-spacific EIS:

» within 1,000 feet of New York Clly's subsurface water supply infrastructura;
« principal aquifers or within 500 feel of lhe boundary of a principal aquifar,

s within 150 feel of a pereaniat or intermitlent stream lhat is not a ﬁ-lbuta:y 10 a public drinking water
supply, storm drain, |ake or pond; and

s wilhin 500 feet of a tributary 1o a public drinking watar supply.

Furthermere, privale lands with tracts of grassland greater lhan 30 acres or forest greater than 150 acras
may be oft limits to surface ¢coupancy andior severely restricted insofar astheir fulure devel opment
polerlal is concerned. IOGA of NY queslions whether the DEC has the legislative aulhority to knpose
such restriclions on private lands.  Moreover, the satbacks proposed by the DEC are lothe “sdga of
location” (1.e. . the wall pad), not tothe well ilselfl. Therefore, all estimates of acreage excludad from
development, particulady ingofar as vertical wells are concernad, must add an addltional 200 fest from
|he restricled arsaledge of surface dislurbance fo the cantrally localed well, which Increases the selbacks
significanily.

As an Initial matler, the proposed prohibltions directly canflict with Lhe policy eblectives of the slatutory
schame In thet they fail 1o promote the racovery of tha rasource-or pratect the carralative rights of the
landowners In the prohibition araas. For this reason alone, tha prohibltions should be ellminatad.
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As an allernative, lhe indusiry recommends thal many of the setbacks be sliminated of reduced (o the
exlating setbacks, or setbacks thal are consistent with those in place In other naighboring states. Industry
{further recommends that broad waiver provisions be Included inthé regulations to allow setbacks 1o be
walvad by the DEC for good cause shown.

Stormwatar Generai Parmit for High-Volume Hydraulic Fracturing

Uncontaminated stormwaler discharges associalad with off and gas extracilion activilles are exemp! from
the federal Naticnal Pollutant Discharge Efimination System (NPDES) program and therefors from the NY
Stale Pollutant Discharge Ellminalion Systam {SPDES) program, as well as undar § 402(1X2) of the Clean
Water Act as clarflied in § 323 of tha Energy Pollcy Act of 2005. Daspite this, the DEC hag proposed a
new stormwaler ganerai permit (GP) for high volume hydraulic fracturing (HVHF) In complete dlsregard of
this examptlon. To compaound this, the DEC's proposel unnecassarily creates requiraments uhique 1o the
natural gas indusiry lhat are far loo numerous, unnecessarly presciplive and Jecking the requisia
flaxibllity.

+ Toacknowledge lha exemplion, the HVHF GP should reflect New York's currenl SPDES -Multi -
Sector Ganaral Permil for Stormhwaler Discharges Assoclated with Industrial Activities (GP -0-06-
002) by requiring the HVHF GP only for “stormwatsr discharges associatad wilh induslrial activity
from ol and gas extraciion ... which have had a discharge of a reporiable quantity (RQ) cfoll ora
hazardous substance {or which nollflealion is raquired under [federat regulations).”

. Similary, stalutory NPDES parmit exemptlon applicabla 1o slormwater dischargas associaled with
construction activities remains ineffect, aeven though afederal cout avertumed U.S.
Environmertal Protection Agency {EPA) regulations implemanting it. The DEC should modify Lhe
HVHF GP lo miror Pennsylvania's streamlinad Erosion and Sediment Cenlrol General Parml
(ESCGP-1), The Pannsylvania permil requires robust planning for enyvlronmental protaction
along with expaditad permll review and autharization,

I0GA of NY has the following technical concems associated wlth the HYHF GP:

» Transillon between constructien and HVHF operalions - The DEC should modify the final
stabilizallon requirements ioremove the requirement that all construclion adiviies must be
complated befora drilling can bagin lo aliow for the drlling of multiple wells an a single pad.

« HVHF fluid evaluation — The requirement that oparaters evaluate hydraulic fracturing fluld every
" time they conduct well stimulation shouid be removed. [t Is unlqua to New York, and It assumes
falsaly thal hydraulic fracturing ( HF} addltlves are constanlly changing, aqually sffec!:ve.
. universally avallable, and not subjec! to (rade secral profections.

= Site maps — The HVHF GP should incorporate the flexible site mapplng requiremants in the Multi-
Sector GP al Part III.C.2, togethar with the provisions in Sectar | for Qil and Gaa Extraction and
Refining.

» General Best Managemenl Practicas [ BMP) requirementa — The proposed HVHF GP should
mirror the Aexibiiity in structural and non-structural BMP salection avaitable in the Multl-Secitor GP
Part iX.B.

« Spacific BMP requiremenis -~ The BMP provisions InPart Xara far {00 numerous and
unnecessarily prascripliva. They should alf be replacad with flexible narrative .standards for BMP
salaction that coukd be modaled after Pannsylvania's NPDES Gensral Permit for Discharges of
Slormwaler Assoclatled with Indusinial Activilies {(PAG-03).
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proposed by DEC, is misguided, urduly stringent, and contradicls the passby methods employed by the
Susquehanna River Basin Commission (SRBC) and Delaware River Basin Commission (DRBC), both of
which have reguiatory authorliie s for waler wllhdrawals In their spacific jurisdictions. The SRBC and
DRBC have baen effectively ragulating waler withdrawals for decades In New York State and the DEC
acts as the New York Stats representative onthese commlssions, The SRBC has the most experienca
wilh the natural gas Industry and SREC methods In particular are proven to be protective of existing
aquatic communitles, are designed fo be conservallve, and incorporate data collected spacific to the
lacation of the proposed withdrawal. '

Itis unreascnable Lhat DEC would Impose the NFR mathod for passby conditlons solely for the natural
gas Industiy, when all other wilhdrawals, such as goff courses, water bollling and industrial sources,
would ba regulated using the guldance Implamsnied bythe ¢ cmmisslons. Withdrawals within the
Susguehanna and Delaware River Basins should be regulated by the SRBC and DRBC, respeclively, o
aveld duplicatlon and to ensure regulatery conslstency and sreamlined approvals.  As a rasull of the
waler wlthdrawal lagi slation adopled into law in New York State this year, oulside of the Susquehanna
and Delawars basins, the DEC would have primacy ragarding water withdrawats greater than 100,000
gallons par day. That laglsiation specifically axempis from the parmitting raquiremants withdrawals that
ara parmiited by the DRBC orthe SRBC. This i3 current laglsiative and gubarnatorial recognitfon of tha
need for the DEC 1o defer 1o the Interstale Compact Commlssions regarding waisr withdrawals subjact to
their jurisdiction. The DEC, therefore, should conslder using the SRBC passby flow guldance, which Is
anvirenmentally protective and with which the Industry Is famillar.

Undar tha NFR methodology, ail withdrawals, including those onlarge river systems, regardless of
withdrawal quanlity and rate, would raquire a passby. While many operalors have developed slorage
capacity and all are ulilizing recycled waters, uninterruplible wilhdrawals with predictable availabilily are
imporiant for year-round operations by the indusiry. Using the NFR methodology weould greally increase
lhe number of days par yaar thal a sourca point Is unavallable, when compared wilh the SRBC passby
guldance. Sinca soutce poinls would be unusable during much of the year under NFR, the industry willl
be forcad lo conslrucl a greater number of sources (withdrawal polnis), polentlally incraasing the overall
habllal Impact, and likely reducing the oppertunities lo share. sources among operators. AddHi enally,
industry may need to purchase additional waters from older and larger public watar supplias in New York
State that may not have undargons, the rigorous environmental review currently employed by SRBC.
Purchaslng water from public waler supplies als o will increasa cosis lothe industry. The NFR
mathodology Is overly complicated, willl be difficult and costly toimplement and appears tobe

administrativaly burdensome on both the Indusiry and the regulatory agency. “Metering and monitoring
raquiremenis themsalves are projectad to exceed an additional $200,000 par withdrawal location, with no
demonsirated environmental banefits over the passby flow guidance conditions implementad by SRBC.

Moreover, tha NFR methodelogy being proposed bythe DEC doaes nal |ake into account ite statulory
obligation {o balance caompeting water resourcas as required by Environmental Consarvation Law Seclion
15-0105 and the cases interpreting the balancing obligations of the DEC regarding water cansumplion
and use. The unnecessarily conservative NFR methodelogy conflicts wilh this staluiory obligation.

All of the concems expressed by DEC inthe prdSGEIS regarding potential water withdrawal Impacis,
including reducad strearh flow, Impacts lo aquatic habilats.and acosyslems, impacl s to wellands, ang
aquifer deplation, are addressed by the rivar basin cammissions through thelr extensive watar withdrawal
regulatory programs. In the prdSGEIS, the DEC lself recognizes thal the amount of water withdrawn
speclfically for HVHF is projected 1o be low compared to overall water uss In New York State, increasing
fresh water demand by only 0.24%. In ligh! of this small increase in projected walar use and the exisling
aulhorities operating in New York State, this proposed duplicative effort Is unwarmranted. The programs
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specles plan are difficull to predicl; however, ltwould not be unreasonable o anticipate costs
associated with plan development, squipment needs and Implemantation to exceed $50,000 for
avary well pad or simllar construction task {e.g., compressor stations). IQGA of NY is not aware
of other siates with such strict requirements.

10GA of NY would suggesl, as an altamatlve, the requirement to Implemani BMPs relatlve to the
handling of invasive specles common lothe area of operations curreatly utilizad by other
construction industries aclive Inthe area. Absent such a requirement, 10GA of NY Is prompled to
pose the questicns: Doas New York place equivalent requirements onthe logging and forasl
products industries thal patentislly disturl land and vegetation evan more extarsively than doas
the oll and gas Industry? Also, doas New York place egqulvalent requirgmants on the logging and
forast products Industrtes regarding the resloration and re-vagetatlon of dislurbed land?

+« The detalled invaslve spacies plan is just one of many plans bsing required by the DEC that will
choke the ability ofindustry o devalop New York's indigenous natural gas rasources inan
acanomically viable manner. Anothar example is the requirement to conduct pre -disturbance
biological studies and an sveluation of potenlal Impacts on forast interlor birds from a proposzad
project. Pre-dislurbanca studles by a qualfled blologlist would be required . These studles must
include a compitation of historical informslion on forest interior birds and & minimum’ ohe-year
fiald survay to determine the extent {if any ) of such birds’ use ofthe site.  Simlar pre -
davelopmant surveys of planis and animals ave- required asis posi -disturbance monitoring.
Raqulring a one -year pre-disturbance study will maan that many leases wil axpire without Umaly
developmant.  Indusiry simply cannot tolerate that kind of regulatory delay. Inaddition, these
types of detailed survays will add slgnificant expanse ($100,000 or more) for each well pad.
These iypas of studies, delays and expenses simply are not justifiad for the termporal activilies
mssocialed with natural gas exploralion and develapmant. Agaln, this is just another exampls of &
" burdensome and coslly requirament that is being selectively applled to the natural gas industry
and will turn that industry awsy from Naw York State,

+ Retrofitling avery englne with Seleclive Cataiylic Reduction { SCR) (not even conskderng
particulate traps) , which Is diffflcull Hnol uselass on varable load angines , has not bean
demonstrated to I0GA of NY's-knowledge, and Is expected 1o cost approximalely $140,000 In
capial expenditures, plu 8 evary year another $145000 inoperatlng costs inaddiion to
manpowar and reductant (chemical) costs.® 10GA of NY would suggest guidelines to promote
amissians controls such as the promotion of the use of slate of the an squipment when available
as well as emissians guldalines designed around the lemporary nalure of most of tha equipment
ulllizing enginas.

« Inthe development of a plan for haadling hydrocarbon vapors thal may be emliitad from crude or
condensate tanks, requiring a vapor racovery unit (VRU) for evary tank bailery Is expected (o cost
upwards of $80,000 incapital cosls perlank battery (plus fual, oparatlons, and maintenance
costs).' Alternatively, s combustlon davica can ba insfallad at roughly $22,000 plus anothar
$1,000 sachyear in operating costs.® The combuslor typically achieves & destructlon efficlency
of §8% or greater, raquires no electriclty, Is low maintenance, and is more appropriate for siles
such as the dry gas developmenl anlicipated In New York where msufﬂdent Volatile Organic
Compound (VOC) emissions axist lo oparats the VRU.

Should operalors decide 1o pursue devalopmant in Mew York their cosls will no doubt be grealer than in
other slates. One operator has estimated that the cos! to drill and complete a genaric Marcellus or Ulica
well will increase by al least $1,000,000 per well, or more, as a rasult of the prdSGEIS. This Is due to tha
requirements to obtain waivars from whal Is anliclpatad to be overly burdensoma rulemaking (as DEC has
indicated they are currently contamplating). Furthermore. His ot possible 1o quantify the addillonal costs
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cos1 for operating in New York veraus other shale gas states. Therafora, one must anticlpate that New

York's imposition of additional  cosls resuilfng from more demanding mitlgation and complance
raqulremants can only serve to weigh heavily on the profitabillty of shale gas prospacis.
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o Lease bonus and rayalty paymanis ler mineral rghts on lands tha! will not be developed
as a result of prohibltions and the corresponding loss of Income tax revenua lo the state. |

o Tax revenues tﬁal rasult from the robust ad valorem tax system appilcable to oli and gas
davelopment in New York Slale that will ba lost at a time when il Is most neaded.

o Tax sevanues from all assoctated businessas lhat will not berealized wlithout
developmant.

+ To1he clizans of New York:

o The benefits of tax revenuss from development reinvested instate and community
infrastruclure and services.

o The benefits of participating inthe polential economic growth that would coma with gas
development.

These are but afew ofthe sxamples of opportunities that hav e been andfer will be lost without an
opporlunity for timely and economically viable development of shala gas resources.

Summary

In summary, Industry recognizes thal thera ara numarous challenges 1o crafting awell Informed
regulatory framework for hydrocarbon developmenl with the proven technologles of horizonlal drilling and
hydraulle fracturing that Is simullansously proteclive of the environment and ths rights of the citizens and
silll encourages the invesimen! of capital and creation of jobs and wealth. The prdSGEIS and the parallel
rula-making process will not faclltale industry Invesiment in New York's hidrocarbon resources. The
already long and drawn -out procass of ceveloping the SGEIS and the anticipated highly rastrictive
ragutalory framawork for New York explkralion has already deslroyed real economic valua for mineral

" owners, towns, the stale as well as the invesiers and operators who have thus far had the courage to
nves! in New York,

Also the sconomic uncerainty of commogily prices compounded by the costs of SGEIS -imposed
mitigalion requirements weighs heavily on sensifive drilling economics. Thesa uncertainlies are further
complicated by the fact thal thare has ayel lo be a single horizontal wall drilled and stimulated using
HVHF in New York; consequently, there Is still no In -state local benchmark with which to betler predict
production.

The limitallons imposed by the prdSGE(S and, we expect, the ragulations likely to emerge from the rule
making process will make lhe exploratlon and development of unconventional natural gas in New York
non-economic and unatiraclive . {OGA of NY anticipates that thare wiil bé avery Incentive for indusiry lo
spend their exploration and praduction budgels In slates wih more pragmalic regulations. Furthermore,
shale plays that are rich In liquid hydracarbors, such as the nearby Ulica Shale In Ohio, will sport more
favorable economics. As nated harsin, the prdSGEIS proposes {oimpose mitlgation solutions with, in
some cases, limited environmantal banefit and little or no flexlbliity in how operalors may knplement them.
‘New York's regulations and srequirements , if finalized, will ba viawad by indusiry as too challenging.and
resirictiva 1o altow for cost-competifive develepment In the current and foracast natural gas markel. Thus,
New Yark is rapidly moving towards, and showlng all signs of becoming, non-compatitive with other slales
in its ability 1o attract indusiry's developmant doltars. |

Inthe final enaiysls, the regilalory proposals belng put forth by the DEC relative toshale gas

devalopment in New Yark State do not send the signal thal New York State-is “open for business." Nol
only does lhis conflict with slatulory mandale of the DEC to promote the development of the resource and
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acknbwledging the continuing exempllon but imposing a-streamlined state -specific permit ragime that
accomplishes the same objectives of the federal program. The DEP's ESCGP -1 provides an expedited
permit pracess for earth ¢isturbance aclivit les assoclated with ofl and gas exploration, producilon,
procassing or reatment operations or lransmisslen fadilities thal disturb flve or more acres.

ESCGOP-1 raquires the submission of a robust Eresion and Sediment Contral Plan that must cantain best
managemant praclices (BMPs) designed lo minlmize point source discharges lo surface waters, prasarve -
the integrty of streem channels and protect the physical, blologlical and chamica! qualities of ihe raceiving
waler. The plan must also address Special Pretection requirements when sarth disturbance activiiles
occur in a High Quafity or Exceptlonal Value watershad or Excepticnal Value watlands. The parmill aiso
requlres operators to ensure that proposed construction sctivity wiil not adversely impact threatened and
endangered plant and animai species and thelr critical hablats by requiring preaf that a Projecl Planning
Environmental Review was conducted and any possible mpacts were reviewed and mitigated through
work wilh the varicus state and federat agencies with [ursdiclional responslbllity for the listed species.

DEP has also eslablished an expedited permit review pracedure for the ESCGP -1 that can be utilized for
olland gas activilies other than transmisslan facilities. Applicants that follow the ax pedited review
process and qualify for permli coverage will be provided with an acknowladgement of covarage under
ESCGP-i within 14 businass days from the submission of 2 complate and accaptable Notice of Intent
(NOR). ’ :

Under the lerms of a recent setllemen t of liligation inltlated by the Chesapeake Bay Foundatien, the
ESCGP-1 will no tanger be avallable for projscts polentially affecling Spacial Protaction watar bodies or
for thase located tna floodplain aron contaminated land. Instead, the DEC plans ta devalep a new
ESCGP-2 that will expand tha period for public review of a proposed earth distusbance and tequire a
more detalled technical reviaw of (he application.

DEC's dacislon to impose the full SPDES stormwalter permit program on oil and gas extraction aclivltias
that contlue to be exempl from the federal program was unnecassary and need not be expanded
through the HVHF GP. Inslead, the D EC should conslder adopling a General Pemmit program that
incomorates the advantages provided to both the DEC and 1o operators by the Pannsylvania ESCGP-1.
Expediled permil review does not translate fnto reduced envirenmantal protection.

The foliowing paragraphs provide additional Informatlon:

» Treansillen from the Conslruction Phase of Permit Coverage — Final stabilization requirements in
Par VI.D.2. and Part VIILA.3. stlpulate that the operator must provide written cartlificatlon of the
complation of all consiruction activilles lothe D EC before HVHF operations can begin.: The
HVHF Phase cannot bagin unlll the Construction Phase is complete. These provislons appear 1o
craate anificlal barrlars to drilling mulliple wells on a single pad.

«  HVHF Flukd Evaluatlon - New HVHF SWPPP content provisions InPart [X.A.A.1. reguire
operators 1o evaluata HVYHF Phase fluid additives for each wall stimulation project and use HVHF
agditives that exhlbit lhe least aquatic foxicity end pose the least risk (o water resources and the
environmenl, In the alternative, the pravisions require {he operator to provide documentation to
the DEC's satisfactton thal seme of the avatlable allernative products are not aqually effective or
fensible.

The requiremenls assume thal hydrauiic fracturing { HF) addltives are constanlly changing,
squally effsctive, universally available, and not subjact lo trade secret protections. |l Includes no
standards for demonstrating the valldity of a HF addilive seleclion dacision tothe DEC, ang no
criteria for assessing DEC salisfaction. This requirament exisis in no other stale progtam shouvld
be delated.

Page A-2



| (9/6/2011) Joe Martens - I0GA-DEC Economic Impacls lstter FINAL pdf ~ Page 17!

Attachment A
Stormwater General Permit
Supporting Information



L wuslie Dipnpay . ‘SHEg mmnm

- amuapuoopna ) uim,-f oIS D0A SISO i pue Ui W

1-9 ebed

WWEJWW

BESUBPUL) PUR N UL meg OOA
T b3z ‘8L I8Ny pasum‘a). e 2

‘e npus OLDZ K4 tpnw ‘n’ ‘MU ““?*‘*'“ _15!“5‘11*

210 anmw: “uopegotsy tenefuey N 't?:mddl“‘;wrrﬁmd opepin
(WZ pd

Z‘ y. SHEL

tttofm'vams&mﬂnbw:um, cum;unmm B -0

ﬂiﬁpﬂﬁm Doifedyuisicy [uopRY | qns fumsmm usis NG Ay -muoiBuy o7 pbaicwig |
e i (L10z '8l isnbiy pesies

(uoz ne ount, pBulpdn) .qng U p 1L~ RSB B

@pumsﬁmn ¥ U RSB FON
,,Udnﬁumto w%ompv qusj i

> (ubz sznmnn
jaumui ﬂunnoo awy 0] SHIgAUE

- taloz ‘aL et
|wmus Bunamdmu :ﬂ) smpuws uqmwa

[ ({14
mmu uua)nund nv mummn Jbl
mnbs mN Joms sue ;mnwy - pOg; g’o

'woma mmnuocl Iy !noprmH

splepuds” UOREGS "™ WuogeN
oanog AN Joms 589, [RINTEN MHO "QM&OLOZ"EW bH-‘V&a J'B‘Q

uofiguikyu| Bémioddng suossiury 1y : = g wewibmy, -




[(9/672011) Joe Martans - IDGA-DEC Economic Impads later FINAL gt~ Paged)

Atiachmant B S -. Alr Emissions Supponting Information

vapor recovary sysism far. condenaate storage tanks that wourd emit more than 8 toy of VOC (presenny
based ona condansale throughput thrashold of only 1 barsl of olf aquhraiem per day: of oondansale or20
barmis of oll per day)

AVRY. requhs apressurized syslem o handle pressura aurgas dlmnq -separator dumpa, therefore
salety bscomes ‘an Issug of i concam. ' It lakes a minlmam afhouni of vent gas lo technically and safaly
opemta 8 VRU "(around 40,000°%0° 12,000 standard cublo raatfday [SCFD}) In the abserice of sufﬂdent
emissions o gperle a VRU: mmbustlnn system-ls l'yplcally the: mot- appropriate. miligation: dévice n
a Toxas. study 22 tafk baiterl Hi'the. Dallas-For Wonh,. and Hounton-Galyaswn-Brazods mglnns' only
3 i “those. tank “battaties: froduca. sufficlent Tlow 1ates (1.6, Bbdve 12,000 SCFD) 16 aperite -& VRU: ™
Since the Marcaliis Shala fn Mew.. York Is expactad topmduca dry-gas, thare.will battla [fany
-condanaata ’orcmde“ (opotan{ialiy produou {iashing emlaslona Therafo 18,18 qulring thelr usg In ihls ‘e
gvéry faitk banary Isaxpeétad 1obg unsafe gnd Enanpronrlale Implernenﬂnq ch VRY' syste ,can

namm' a ‘umu o5 ‘#tandard cublc feet- {HHSCF) ofgu th af may. bommd from
aompleﬂons from one well ‘oad In-any 12-month- puiod

- : ]B'Ep‘puaad neW-NSPS 8aSpar Q00O for'the*oll and gas’ Industry. contains ok praclica C
*standarﬂs {or all new-we .cbmplatlons Tha standird - fequiras RECh {or-alf - complntkms wham apalas
-pipehnassavaltabia ang ‘figring -of the. vented gas'ifa good mason for -not: comdud]nu aREC is

: documented: . Therétore; the: prdSGEIS does not need o address complellona vanﬂng slnce d naH’unaI
,s(anﬂard ‘hids: bean pruposat!

Pege B-6
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Altachment B . Al Emissions Supporting nformation

Uttra Low-Sulfur [Hasal fuel along whh the appropiiate dlesal Tier atandard provides safe, avallable (or
saon wih ; be) and appmprlata smisslons controls far this equlpmanL lt fs bath counterproductive
- anvlronmnntaily and cost hﬁfﬁdum to require the. ise of additional add-on comrol 1echnologles. such as
adding SCR control to the oomplellon angines, which may no! be maduy avallabte. -affective, or safe to

operate

Remov- pcrdcufau ﬁ!_ur traps (CRDPF} control mqufmment; for_ the comp!en'on Bquipment
eng!m Halr modoﬂ ng- based on A moro appmpr!m PM emlu!onn rate &nmonstratos compﬂmca

; 9? {
rationﬂe ﬁpﬂu 1o the 24 K50F PMm and PMu NAAQS “At-the vary leas! the' DEC stiould accapl the
- vloiis- comménts that the avarege PM emisgions ratg'of 1, 9 pound. per-hour (fo/hr) should be .
g Instaad;of he - maximur” PM enisskins - rate ot 8; «Abihr, Ty fact, EPA guidance for
inkaslons - when, “modef. ing. for the 1:hour NO ;- NAAQS recommends using anaverage
o emiuions _e'based on 8;760 Kours, me the seme EPA mamo oh Treatmant .of Intermitiant Emlasions
R for. a!rmodeﬁng of the 1- hnur NO, NAAQS

gihar; 'ppmach lhsl may be conaldared In cases Whara lhare Is mare- uncanalnty ragardlng

o ; the maximum‘ cutlyrate tmes -500/6760, - " Tiils- appmach would aoeount for
B lpnianuﬂlwomt ~case; meteorolog!c aluondmons amdatéd “with. - emergency -generator
emlsslans byasauming conﬂnuous operaﬂon. while “uee- loe avarage hourly emlsslon

' aofuw‘operaﬂnq for:a glven hour Also note that the conldbution of k\termittant emigsions to
annual Iﬂmdcts -should. oomlnue o bs addressad asin tha paat to damonalrala oompliance
. wﬂh the annual NC; atandam

' Followhq the. above appmach ‘a PM emissions rele of0.38 b/hr wou!d be Bppropriate for the 24 -hour
.PM g 4 and PMu NAAQS (. 3 fb/hr x 500!8760 0 38 !blhr)

The onty ratbnala glven In lhe prdSGEls fur raqulring partlculats ﬁltur h'upa (CRDPF) on the complauon
engines was. o demonstrate oomp[lanoe with the §-hour PMy, and PM,, NAAQS. Additionsl alr modeling
using one ‘of tha methods ‘abave’ may dammsime compnaneo with these siandards. Mo.ofher statas
requ!ro parﬂwlato ﬁlter traps on these enginen nor do they raquira compliarice with the NAAQS for non-
‘mad eng!ﬂes

Romovo !bo requ!romcnf for uss of a VRU fot evory condcnuta mmga tank

Mandaﬁng lha use -of vapor raeovery unha’ (VRUs) gn alf condansale tanks I ingppropriate.  This
mqulmmonthnol -tachricalty feasible’ In moat. ‘walt slles that prod vce litls condensate. EPA
’ admowladges this in the new NSPS Subipar’ 0000 and allows the use of'a combustion device ¢f a

Page B-5
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Attachmant B : ‘ Ak Emistions Supporting Information

| Appendlx W_establlshas tho. genral principle 11al "the most sy ropriale dala avaliable should

axardsaf o! profaaslonal quenl ‘byihé spproprisle revrewlng Ihodty’mdalarminhg which
nearby soumes 5hould b&lnduded In.the modst amisahn hwantory ‘Séction 8.2.3.b.

"";demon ions for me 1- ‘ ‘ ]
contthtious. enough orfraqua snough to-contribute’ a!gn)ﬂcsm)y :he: nmwal dmfﬁuﬂon ‘of dab‘y
Blns {ampnaals addad] Sadion 8. f b,oﬂha guldet[na 'so prov%daa

Inithe-igdsting -comphance demonatraﬂcn fot the 1-hour NO; o.hose ems'wons thal.are -
e .anoqu lo- noqtdbuie sﬁgnmgnl{y ‘orha annual dbtr]buﬂon of deily -

Iamphaats fn’ dﬁginal] Whltewemmghfu ihiat ; those Imelimltenl amllslon o
! [e'mphasls added] ‘operate-attha .sama’ time. -asthe primery dource(s), the
djgcusgion‘above highlighls. itie-additional level of conservatism - in‘the. modeled impacts- (nherant’
i paumﬁﬁon thal lhay do “In fatt {emphaala added] opernla slmultanhously nnd conllnuous!y

nnmam stalionary amlaslons Thlswould logically-apply even ‘more: for,xemporary non~ulaﬂonary- .
il sbufess: such nscompralion ‘éngines. . The frac turlnp pump englnas only amﬂ_max[m um -
amlss}uns'for a«zhon kna for. pach: fric turing. staga. -Asguming 8 frac. turlng stagaa and 2.hours of ©
4 E makitnum emlss;lons woulcl !

'  “With SER (nét qven” considering_ paricilale tiaps) lsemactau" 6
s " axpendiures, pis every: 8145000 Inopemﬁng costs. in
costs: "' Fydraulic. fraciuﬂng,a wal

'd' th&ﬂng ‘ofihe Feductant (eo ammonla oruraa) Opamﬁqg such'
mparamm regulation,’ unp!anned Injection systeni. cul :0ff5, and :
J’btful anemlara could malﬁtaLn lh& amtsslons r&dudlons largat

. & sybtem, involvas ‘precise exha
amansh;e opammr anam km tt'l

conlrol:leChafogles: that Ini gmla"" o ‘. ‘thie, apgropilate -fuel cohtrol lhat results. lnredudions or -
more than' 90%.;nf fiflrdgen’ mddes-(NO,J aﬁd.PunIculale Matter (PM) emlsslans , S

Tha only rat!-onala ‘given In the - prdSGE IS for raqu}rlng ‘8CR on the oomp&etion eno[nea ‘was (o

-demaonsirate.compliance with the. 1-hour NAAQS. . Based on the above, compllance with ‘the 1-hour NO,
HAAQS I8 nol nec&ssary Bnd nahher Js the ‘SCR cnrﬂrol raquirement. Combiniag the mandmed use of

Page 8-4
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‘of the. slanitard Iise
vour NO; afandard-i-tuoh e

l, gompliance” demonsiretions o ND 1 NAAQS be based.
Icaly bo-asgumed lo be relaiively. continuous of Which docur

‘ daﬂy max&num 5 -hour

' mvfowb’lg atithoriias. o exclud - caiteln. types - of intarmitie
.damonairariona fnr!hﬁ 1-ha NO ¥ tandatd under these clmuma:aaoas [emphasls addedj

i

. EPAs Gu:'daim onAlr Oqamy Modcls_.pmvidga mcommqndaﬁuqs raqardlng atr quatity mudeung
S F’B

‘.cookbook" 0 lhat ‘a8 e 19 y
required.” Secﬂan R Or. lnpa cular, W sopécl to omlsslnna lnput ddta, secﬂon 8.04, of

' Page.B3
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Atiaghmiant B S Alf Ertisalons $upponlhg-1nfotmhlbn

Sa lﬂng iniflaxitle smlsskma
‘.:,atalt timas of me year and

Qeniq_ﬂed ln Bﬂﬂw far 198D nslﬁe dsva!qpmant of new enafgy souroas

of-afr -pqiluunn nnuﬂnwﬁ

S 050 add 6 eoniroh Rl me"prdSGEIS naeds 1o clrly thal
- bafilha Jare: (32,000 hcnepnwaf {hp]}fracwﬁng pump sngines, arg’ dt:
+H raqulreman!a and. costs 0 add’ Saleaiva Cataiyﬁc Renud}dn (&CR) comml loaxfslad fracturmg pump
l

wpadﬂc,probmm o moda nt_gnllﬁl amlaslons from lntalmittant sources, such P smargaficy; “engings
4hat opérats lass ian Sons:huurs par year. S regard !o"Treanenl of !mermltlant Emlssbns EPA
.ptafes in pan

’TREATMEN’I’ OP INTERMHTENT EMISSIONS

‘ '?i‘Med g o inlarniiftent: emlasbon unils 8uch 58 amergemy ganarators. andlor lniermiﬁem
£ 'emlmon -acenarios, such as stattupfahmdown oparations, s .proven to b ma ‘of. the hain
. cha{iangas for. pertnit. appncants undaﬂﬂking a deriion stralbn ofoompllanee Swith e Ashour ND;
“NAAQS... Prior. lopmmulguilun nﬂha new 1<hout NO; ntandard, the only: NAAQS appucabla for
rigal atandardEind théss Interniilant emiaalons typicalty did Aot facior’ ‘slonificandy
odafed” desi gn valug for the ‘annual - stantiard. - Soirces ofidn-taka & 500 *houriyear
; it on oparaﬂori of emefgancy ganarators for. purposes of delermining he potental 1o
emk FTE)f ‘bt may adualty opacate fer fawer hours. !han the parmﬂtcd Hmlt In'fany cagaa ‘and
; i 'r?muma oontli'nuous oph;;aﬁgn of ese h:armlﬂam anisBions .
NARQS. Due in part ro tha mlﬁfhfefy

; ,added]

.gljidance In Tabla 8-2 o! Appendbl Winvoives adegroa of consurvstism th the modeling
assurhpllons for . damonalrating compuance w!th the NMQS by rammmendlng the use of

ily: be. :‘cpadad To, admve ta PSD- barmll Is grantad Howevar. ine Infarmlﬂanf ratire’

actual emissions gssociated: wfth emaerg cy‘genarafors and -starfup/shutdown in meny
“when coupied with the probabilislic fom of the stendard, could resull in modaled impacts
belng sfgnﬂcanrly hlgher than dctual Impeds would maﬂsticslfy ba axpadad to'be for thase

‘Pngo B-2
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Atachmont B o . Ais Emssions Supporting Information

-Setectad Air Quality hsues i tha Prallminary Revised Draft SGEIS (prdSGEIS)
dmd-.-luly 2011 ‘

‘na." and mme" ghycol

un{j‘wlth ths EPA'B me&ntty .

. -address complations vanting s{neo-q fiticine)-siéndard. has been’ pmpo

: rnltsf‘eway 'Eﬂc commant. paripcuﬂﬁ \_vhich the EPA must: :ake -final Qﬁun byFabruary 28,9012, °

iy yaar EPA: eaﬂmuies mut.'iﬁduslry'a oambrned anmral

com plying‘wlm lha.na ruje: wit bo’s754 mauon by 2015.*

'.000 tuns per. year (tpy)

B4:000 tpy honoxids by 49 Q00 tpy, VOCs lp‘y and HAP amistlons
tpy,at‘a cost of,w'mmlon iniiglty and'anather 520 mikon Arfuaty. "

"+ Diey unglnea that .are- ‘ot dlassiffed: an statlonary englnu (. Inctuding dk:ul defil g and

oompieﬂon enginea) wer, alfos largetad- by the EPA. Bince 2004, the EPA has. baen- passing -

amlsﬂoqs froim these engines b inlegrating englne and fuel
1tie use-.of- ultra. low. suliur diesal fuel. EPA- asﬂmalad that

dio:ddea -and paruculata amisﬁluna by § 90% by 2030.°

:A!lol the abcwe ‘new anc} pmponad mgulu;lonu hm baan -enacted rotlowlng EP A%s rgorous raview
process thal -congiders nationvilde appﬂ_cah!llty, coal sffactivenass, and proven contro! tachnologles -and

ail iave béen passed wiiliin. the” fast-seven years." "“The. extent and magnitisde of thées. rulas Is seen in the’
emiealona reductions, oompuanu coats. and langmy f&daral nofices thal descrrbe aach ruie. These rules .

Puua B-1

QﬂAu' ust.20 2010 -'me E‘PA ﬂnallzed 8 m!a for nadprqr:atlng lnlemal cumbusﬂan englnaa (40 -
‘ rier‘rule bypuuh? nlo regulation * -
power {(hp).” EPA ea'lima!ad': .

- of alfur ‘I the’ fuul by more then.98'% and'bothi fitogan

Page 25
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Atl‘adxrﬁemk_ - R : Slormweler General Permit Supporting Information

Documa'ﬁu"'féférenced
New York documunta '

: Naw Yark. Sinte' Dgpanmant ofEnvfrcnrnanlal Cnnsarvatlon SPDES Muttf - Sm:for Genara.' ‘Parmit for
Stbhnwntar Dlscimrges Auadatpd wiih' mdustdar Activlly. Pormit No.. GP-0-06-002. December 2008.
WG, (ectessed Ssmembem 2011).

New. York State Depanment ofEnvl‘genmanlal -Consbyvation. SPDES Copstruction: Stormswaler General
Pwnf(_fqr_&‘!onnw&tar ‘Dlsd'iafpaa !mm Constmcﬂon Acthy Perml( No. GP-0-10-001. Effactive’
j | M, g 15 (accassed September 1,

Naw York Skata Depam'nem ofEnvimnmuntaI Gonsarvalion 'SPDES - Ganaml Parmit for Siormwater
Disr.ha' rgas:from. Construction” Aéﬂvny (GP-0- -10-001) ~ Requirements: for Well Drilling Activities." April
1 2010- mummmmwwmmwmmd September 1, 2011).
= Psnntytvania ‘documenu '

Pennsxlvanr' Departmum of Envimnmantal Pmtecﬂun *Erosion and Sedimeni Gontrol General Pormit
{ES '6500: PM-000012 N° date. mmﬂmmmmm

’,(‘ . ntal Pmledlon 01 PAG-03 Discharges of Slormwatsr Assoclatad
. with. lndumrial“Acﬂ\rmes " 3800. ;PM-WSFRO0B3. No date.  -hilp:/fsrwow.eilbrary dep.stele.0g s/
7 dﬂﬁh&&.\tdﬂ!@&ﬁgﬂ.ﬂlﬁl(&m&m ‘Beptomber 1, 2011). S

Page A-8
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Attachmant A Stormwater Genaral Parmit Supporting Information

The DEC ghoutd'inc_orppralé a.gimllar annual Inspection option Info the HVHF GP in gdditlon fo
the strgamlined benchmark monltoring suggested above 1o replace the requirements included in
curant H_VHF GFP proposal. ’

Pags A-5
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Altachmant A Stormwater Gareral Permit Supporing Infanmation

Mqlar{als and chemlcal siorage araas

,Chemlcal mbtkng, mu[eda! handling and badlnglunluadlng arpas
Chemicalfluk atomge ‘aréas ‘ -
Employee housing and sanitary tad(mes

Pipimlocnvayancas

_Lumber stomqa or pruoeselng areas

Cement’ mlxlng

. Fmshwaler sur!‘aca lmpoundments and raserve plzs

N, well produc:ﬂon phasa :

A¥ sh ould be replacad _wilh flexible narrative standards for BMP selection.  Parnsylvania's
NPDES Qeneral’ Pan’nu for Discharges of Starmwatar Assoclated. with. fnduslrlal Actlvitias (PAG -
-03) providas” an, appropdeta modul In-Appendix J(addlhonal recmnea) FAG-03 specifiesthe -
foliowing BMPs for the oll and gas: exlraciion saclor, ‘

. 1. Perlorm pedodlc Inspadlons and malntenancs ohall transler areas, plp{ng pumps,
viilves, compreasors and olher aqulpmen! whara fal!ureneaka could cause petroleum
releagas.

2, "'Ensura saoondary bontainmant and leak detection for all patroleum product tanks and
praduced waler tanks af axpiomtion sltos, ‘

3 :-'Devalop and lmplemenl a detalled spll response’ plan,” lnduding immediate daan -up of
:pstroieum rasE!ﬂea and conlamlnated solls. potenﬂaﬂy axposad 10.stormwaler,

4 f"RedaIm produoad_wa!e-r pits and other dlslurbad areRs at extraction sies immediately
. upon well cloau' :

5 5 _‘-Provlde for H-wutar snpamtom to tresat runoﬂ from aﬂ araaa whem thera ia potential
fr 'exppaure ldpeimloum products ‘ .

‘-ln addﬂkm the - Ban@mnrk Mbnnm requirements I all. of the foragulng ‘sgctions should be

:‘.r‘— ?’t‘s—‘-;r:p:ﬂ

MRy

‘\éoukf oy 'pprqpﬂalely ‘servé as supplaman!al

. The facﬂma ar_s only” requlred tomonnnr annually due to lhe med!um rlalr assodated wllh
- "ﬂomwatar d{wharges that thaypasa ’

) The Annual inspacﬂon raports provida lnfommﬂon on lha overai! qual(ty ot the discharges, focus
on industry specific‘pafiutaiits of concern, and are.usaful-to hélp-determina. the effsctiveness of
polluuon prayantion : pian controls.. The Annugl lnspeeuon ‘must -include visual- ln:pedlon of all
outfalls and a Compreham}ve ‘Sta COm:illanco Evaluaiton thdt dpiites to-every outfall on the site.
The, visual inspection: must idenlHy any aubslancoa pm.v,.ant -nthe sediment. The Annual
Inspacuonf{:erﬂﬂcalton must Kenllfy #ll.greas, that, may be' cuntﬂbutlng poliutants lo s!onnwater
~distharges and evaluite whethar meaam;eh 1o raduca’ - poﬂubam ‘loadings " identilad In the. .
Prepamdneas, vaanﬂon. and Contingency {PPC). Plan aie adequate and pmperly lmplementad :
in accordance with terms of the (snetal Permi orwhether ' additional controf measwres are
NECoRsary.

-Paga A4
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Attachmari A.- 3 - RS Stormtwaler Genatal ﬁetm[( Supporting nformation

. Slte Map Requ[ramantu ~-Pan lX(Cantenls of the HYHF_SWPPP): requlres mapplng of a vardaty
orrssourcu, fac:ﬂlles and acﬁvmas thal extend-well bayond the: smpa dtsﬁe map raquiremants
Impusad on a[! other lndustﬂal aectors In the Mulu-Sador GP

Ji-S8etor GP st Pait 11.C.2,, logathar wilh i proylslom in Sector
;Raﬁnlng provide tharough site mabplng ln ruction without bemg

| 1. Good nousekaeplng L

: Mlnfmk;inq aiposure,

2
3. Rk_s_véhldﬂxie : rﬁ'@lﬁgnancﬁ i
4, SPCC r_aquirémqnl‘.‘\ g

5 "‘.‘Ro‘ﬁﬂné st Iﬁéﬁé‘cl‘ions.
8. Raourda ul’ Inapéction, and
e a and c Employea iralning.

. BMPs and Banchmark Monltoring - Ths QMP provfslom irf Pat} X ofthe, HVHF GP arg I‘ar foo

The hanic markjng mqm pu
monnoﬁrrg asstlpuletad in edion B {Banwmam!compﬂanas Mnnlioﬁng dnd Analysia)

~‘5uapm Bd Solids’ (TS§)‘ i
an.-a as»surrog i85 for. any: poten!lal pciluuon Lﬁal may amer necetuing wators from T

detemﬂne whemér omerpolanUal poﬂutanls may be dlu:harglng through ‘stormwater outfell.

The foilnwing saclions of Pa. X of tha HVHF GP contain unnacauarily presaipﬁve BMPs
'Imﬁose -8XCassive: banbl'ln'lark .monitoring  requiremants,. and Ingome cases are more
appmpriateiy reg‘ulated in olhee’ programs:

B. ;‘We||~Drlliing and ngh Volume' Hydrau lic Fractudng
G Vahkﬂq and aquipmhnl stnraga!maintenance ‘areag
‘0. oA :'.‘i ehicls- equipment-aind claaning areas
e P .

. Fueling areas

Page A-3
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Mtaﬁ'lninm..k . . Stormwater Ganeral Permit Suppatting information

] ﬂaﬂh dlsturbanna aciiviies
[ lua watlangs. The permll also
ot advarsaly Impact lh:aalaneﬂ and
uiﬁng .proof- that a Projact Plﬂnnlng
if ev{ewad and miﬂgatq-d thmugh

ppllmﬁts tha Q}low the ex pedned review
'-be pmvidad with ann{*nowfedgamam "o covarage - under

ugm‘the DEC and 1o opénam y the Pennsylvanta ESCQP-1.

"'es to'the . DEC: bafore HVHE. opemtkms can bag!n “The -

| L strucuon Phasa I8 domplata These ~piovisions. ¢ appear to
‘ rﬁém p'dﬁtﬂnq LMnle wela ona. ainq!& pad i,

feasibw

The: raqwlremenls assume lhat hydmuuc‘fmcmrm (HEY. add(t!vea are conany changing,
equa igffwtivn. universally g ; lubject 10 trade. secrel pm!acﬂons “finchuties no
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Joe Martens - Meeting request for October 11th . ].VG,'*/‘J"}J
From:  "Caron O'Brien Cru_mm‘ey" <ccrummey@hinmanstraub.com>
To: <joemartens@gw.dec.state.ny.us> -

Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2011-10:06 AM
Subject: Meeting request for October 11th

HilJoe,

i am requesting a meeting with ybu and our client, IBWA, far October 11" 1BWA wili be in Albany for the DEC
stakeholder meeting at 1pm at the DEC Albany office on Bottle bill regulations.

IBWA is seeking a separate meeting to discuss the DEC webpage on "water Bottle Fact Sheet”. IBWA believes
that there is some misinformation posted and would like to discuss. We are available anytime on October 11t

except from 1-3pm when we will be attending the DEC Stakeholder meeting. Thanks for your help.

caron

Caron Q'Brien Crummey
Email:ccrummey@hinmanstraub.com
Phone:(518) 436-0751

Fax:(518) 436-3578

Attention:

This e-mail is privileged and confidential. [f you are not the
intended recipient please delete the message and notify the sender.
Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with Treasury Department
Regulations, we are informing you that uniess expressly stated
otherwise, nothing contained in this document was intended or writlen
to be used, and can not be used or relied upon for the purpose of (1)
avoiding penalties imposed under the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended, or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending any tax
transaction or matter addressed herein (including attachments).
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HINMAN
STRAUDBS

ATTORNEYS AT LaAaW

121 STATE STREET

Arnast, NEw YORK 122071893
Tew: BIB-426-075t

Fax: 518-436-4751

John F. Black
E-mail: JRlack@hinmanstraub.com

August 23, 2011

Joe Martens

Commissioner

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway _

Albany, New York 12233-0001

Dear Commissioner Martens:

Our firm is the legislative and governmental relations representative of the Police Benevolent
Association of New York State (“PBA”). As you may know, the PBA was certified by the New
York State Public Employment Relations Board on August 19, 2011 as the collective bargaining
representative of the 1,200 member state agency law enforcement services (ALES) unit. The
PBA represents, among other titles, environmental conservation officers and forest rangers.

We would greatly appreciate an opportunity to meet with you to introduce the PBA’s leaders to
you and discuss the PBA’s goals as a professional law enforcement labor organization which wilt
have considerable interaction with the Department of Environmental Conservation.

Please let me know if you can schedule a brief meeting in the near future. We look forward to
hearing from you. | can be reached at the above address and/or email. Our phone number is 518
436-0751. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

lack

4849-6007-7066, v. |
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| 21 STATE STREET
ALBANY, NEW YORX | 2207+1683
TeL: 618-438-075|

Fax: B18-:438-4751

**Meeting Request for DEC Commissioner Marteng
Attn: Dawn (518-402-8541)

Requested date snd time: Tunesday — January 25, 2011
Anytime between 9:00am — 5:00pm

Contact name and number:  Sara Van Son (Hinman Straub)
518-689-7267 or svanson@hinmanstraub.com

Organization: Hinman Straub on behelf of IOGANY
The Independent Oll & Gas Association of NY

Aticndees:
Brad Gill -~ Executive Director of JOGANY

John Holko - President of Lenape Resources, Member of IOGANY

Hinman Straub Aftendees Include:

Mara Ginsberg, Esq, - Legislative Counsel for IDGANY
Jim Carr - Principal Analyst

Darren Suarez - Governmental Analyst

Issue to be discugsed;

Introduction to JOGA NY

IOGA 28 a resource for educational information

Future of Marcellus Shale drilling in NYS

New employment statistics

Ongoing issues related to the natural gas exploration in NYS

*Thank you for your time-and consideration, time is of essence and your prompt
response is greatly appreciated™

Please contact Sara Van Son with an appointment date, time and location,
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From: "Sara Van Son" <svanson@hinmanstraub.com>
To: "Dawn Sherwin” <dmsherwi@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Date: 6/2/11 3:54 PM
Subject: **Meeting Request for Commissioner Martens™*

<http:/fwww.toyotaracingstyleguide .com/Toyotaffiles/cup/logos/TOYOTA_MOV
ING_FORWARD_UNDER_HOOD_LOGO.jpg>

121 State Street
Albany, New York 12207-1693
Tek 518-436-0751

Fax: 518-436-4751

**Meeting Request for Commissioner Martens**

Attn: Dawn

Contact name and number:  Sara Van Son (Hinman Straub)

518-689-7267 or svanson@hinmanstraub.com
<mazilto:svanson@hinmanstraub.com>

Organizaticn: Hinman Straub on behalf of Toyota Motor Sales
USA, Inc.

Requested date and time: Woednesday - June &th

Anytime between 1:00-5:00pm
or

Thursday - June 9th

Anytime between
9:00am-12:00pm

- Toyola Attendees Include:
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Mr. Erik Kirkharn

Director of State Governmen! Affairs, Toyota Motor of North America,
inc. ‘

Mr. Kevin Kinnaw

National Manager of Regulatory Affairs, Toyola Motor Sales USA, Inc.

Mr. Ed La Rocque

National Small Cars Marketing Manager, Toyota Mator Sales USA, Inc.

Hinman Straub Attendees Include (only Jim Carr and 1 other will attend):

James Carr, Vincent Graber, Darren Suarez, Matthew O'Connor

ltems to be discussed include:
Toyola's Fuel Cell Hybrid Vehicle

Development of Private Hydrogen Fuel Cell Vehicle & Infrasiructure
Initiative for NYS ‘

Steps toward "Developing a Hydrogen Powered Economy in NYS”

“We appreciate your time and consideralion!®

Please contact Sara Van Son for any further information requests and
with your preference on an appointment date and time.

Sara M. Van Son
| Hinman Straub P.C.
121 State Street
Albany, NY 12207

Phone: (518) 689-7267



Fax: (518) 436-4751

Email: svanson@hinmanstraub.com <mailto:svanson@hinmanstraub.com>

Attention:

This e-mail is privileged and confidential. if you are not the

intended recipient please delete the message and notify the sender.
Any views ar opinlons presented are solely those of the author.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with Treasury Depariment
Regulations, we are informing you that unless expressly stated
otherwise, nothing contained in this document was intended or written
{o be used, and can not be used or relied upon for the purpose of (1)
avoiding penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended, or (2} promoting, marketing or recommending any tax
transaction or matter addressed herein (including altachments).
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/‘B‘e‘swishes, ;

Chesapeake Paul Hactman

ENERGY

January 21, 2010

Joseph Martens

Acting Commissianer

Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12233-001(1

Dear Commwn

I'd like to first extend congratulations frorn Chesapeake Energy Corparation on your recent nomination
to serve as Commissioner of the Department of Environmental Conservation. We look forward to
working with you and extend our best wishes as you move through the Senate confirmation process.

New York State is facing many challenges in the years ahead, and the Department will play an important
role in advancing New York's econamy while protecting its environmental treasures and developing its
natural resources. To that end, the Department will continue to play an invaluable role in natural gas
development in the state and bringing forth the tremendous environmental, energy and economic
benefits such development could provide to all New Yorkers.

The purpose of this communication is to once again offer the assistance of the Corporation to the
Department as it continues its review of the Generic Environmental Impact Statement for >>>>>>>and
develops its response to the draft SGEIS and establishes a Final SGEIS. To that end, Chesapeake would
like to request a meeting with you and your executive team to discuss potential natural gas
development in New York State and our current operations in other Marcellus states.

Please feel free to have your staff contact me at 518-477-3407 or at phartman@chk.com to set up a
meeting at your earliest convenience.

Congratulations again.

‘Paul Hartrhan
Director of State Government Relations

Chesapeake Encrgy Corporation
P.O. Box 217 @ Clarksville, New York 12041
518.477.3407



